PLEASANT VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Alexander Garcia
President & Clerk

Thomas Barcellos
Vice President

Davy Gobel
Rusty Gobel
Bridget Kidder

Mark Odsather

District Superintendent
Kimberly Parrish
Principal

Niguel Baxter
Business Manager

14004 ROAD 184 PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 93257
TELEPHONE (559) 784-6769 FAX (559) 784-6819

December 8%, 2023

A regular scheduled meeting of the Pleasant View Elementary School District Governing Board will be held
December 12%, 2023 at 4:30 P.M. in the Expanded Learning Center at Pleasant View Elementary at 18900 Ave.
145,

AGENDA:

CALLTO ORDER - ROLL CALL:

A. Welcome
B. Pledge of aliegiance
C. Roll Call

AGENDA ITEMS - The Board reserves the right to change the order of items in order to expedite the conduct
of business or provide convenience for those appearing before the Board. The Brown Act allows 2/3 of the
board members present, as opposed to 2/3 of the entire board, to add an item to the agenda if the item is
urgent and arose after posting of the agenda.

Approval of Agenda - Action Item

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda or other item of
interest during the public comment period. The public may also address the agenda.items at any time they are
taken up by the Board. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item that is not on the agenda. A
reasonable time limit can be imposed on the public input for individuals/issues as deemed necessary.

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in meetings, call
(559) 784-6769 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

Notice: If documents are distributed to the board members concerning agenda items less than 72 hours of a
regular board meeting, at the same time the documents will be made available for public inspection at
Pleasant View Elementary, 14004 Road 184, Poplar CA.

MINUTES: Approval of November 14™, minutes.

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING:
A. Annual Organizational Meeting — Action Item
* Election of Officers — Action Item
* Selection of Board representatives to vote in Election of County Committee Members — Action Item
* Certification of District Clerk Action — Action Item
* Statement of Facts- Action ltem
* Authorized Signature Forms-Action Item

ATTENDANCE:
A Interdistrict Agreements -~
B. Enrollment/ADA (P-1) S C

PLEASANT VIEW
FALCONS



DISTRICT FINANCE:

A.
B.

mmoon

Vendor payments — Action Item
Budget
e  Budget Comparison
e  State Budget Update
e  Budget Revisions — Action Item
Cash Flow, TRANS Discussion —Action {tem
First Interim Reports — Action Item
Pleasant View Bond Timeline 2024 - Discussion
November Payroll — Action ltem

OLD BUSINESS:

A.

mOoOow®

ELOP Building- Update

Pleasant View School Bond 2024 — Discussion

PVW Domestic Water Plan — Update

PVW Sale and Removal of PVW portable classrooms — Action Item
New Cafeteria Truck - Update

NEW BUSINESS:

Or—-TIOmMMmMmoOO®P

Monthly Calendar
Principal Report
LCAP 24-25 Planning Timeline
Band/Music Teacher Search — Update
Consortium, Community Day. SDC, and IRC classes - Update
Community Needs Assessment Contract with Barbara Aved Associates — Action Item
TCOE Agency Agreement Induction Services New Teachers — Action Item
TCOE Agency Agreement CHOICES After School Program — Action Item
Future Focused Schools Conference, Washington D.C. June 24-26th
California Schools to Watch Conference, Monterey CA March 8t-9th — Action Item
First Read of Board Policy and Administrative Regulations — Information
i. BP 1160 Political Processes
ii. BP 1330 & AR 1330 Use of School Facilities
iii. AR 3311 Bids
iv. AR 3311.3 Design —Build Contracts
v. BP 3460 Financial Reports and Accountability
vi. BP 3551 & AR 3551 Food Service Operations / Cafeteria Fund
vii. BP 4151, 4251, 4351 Employee Compensation
viii. AR 4217.3 Layoff/Rehire
ix. BP 5131.9 Academic Honesty
x. BP 6154 Homework/Makeup Work
xi. BP 6162 Student Assessment
xii. AR 7140 Architectural and Engineering Services
xiii. BB 9124 Attorney

ADJOURNMENT



PLEASANT VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Alexander Garcia
President & Clerk

Thomas Barcellos
Vice President

Davy Gobel
Rusty Gobel
Bridget Kidder

Mark Odsather

District Superintendent
Kimberly Parrish
Principal

Niguel Baxter
Business Manager

14004 ROAD 184 PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 93257
TELEPHONE (559) 784-6769 FAX (559) 784-6819

PLEASANT VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

November 14, 2023 18900 Ave 145
Pleasant View West Cafeteria Porterville, CA

CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL:  Alex Garcia, called the meeting to order, at 4:30 pm and the
following were in attendance:

BOARD:

Alex Garcia

Rusty Gobel

Davy Gobel

Bridget Kidder
Absent: Tom Barcellos

AGENDA: On a motion by Bridget Kidder and second by Davy Gobel the board voted to approve
the Agenda. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent: Tom

Barcellos)
PUBLIC COMMENT: No Comment

MINUTES: On a motion by Davy Gobel and second by Bridget Kidder the board voted to approve
the October 10t" minutes. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent:

Tom Barcellos)

ATTENDANCE:

1. Ona motion by Davy Gobel and second by Rusty Gobel the board voted to approve the
Interdistrict agreements. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder
Absent: Tom Barcellos) (On File)

2. M. Odsather stated enrollment was currently 457, with an additional 13 in Pre-K. with ADA
at around 431. (Exhibit A)

DISTRICT FINANCE:
1. M. Odsather presented the vendor payments to the board, for review and discussion. On a

motion by Rusty Gobel and a second by Davy Gobel the board voted to approve vendor
payments; Batch #498 for $152,695.19; vendor payments Batch #499 for $134,871.91;
vendor payments Batch #500 or $80,016.17; vendor payments Batch #501 for $13,101.88;
(4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent: Tom Barcellos)

(Exhibit B)
&

C.

PLEASANT VIEW
FALCONS



M. Odsather presented the budget comparison to the board for discussion and review. M.
Odsather stated Federal revenue was slowly coming in, and the district is waiting on ESSER
monies to be reimbursed. M. Odsather stated the district continues to be in a strong
financial position though there are significant headwinds at the state in regards to revenue
and he anticipates some challenges ahead. (Exhibit C).

M. Odsather presented the Budget Revisions to the board for review. On a motion by Rusty
Gobel and a second by Bridget Kidder the board approved Budget Revisions with control
numbers #110735490. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder
Absent: Tom Barcellos) (Exhibit D)

On a motion by Rusty Gobel and a second by Davy Gobel the board voted to approve TCOE
approval of the 2023-24 Budget. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget
Kidder Absent: Tom Barcellos) (Exhibit E)

On a motion by Rusty Gobel and a second by Davy Gobel the board voted to approve
December 12", 2023 at 4:30pm in the Expanded Learning Center for the Annual
Organizational Meeting. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder
Absent: Tom Barcellos) (Exhibit F)

On a motion by Rusty Gobel and a second by Bridget Kidder the board voted to approve
October payroll. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent:
Tom Barcellos) (Exhibit G)

OLD BUSINESS:

1.

On a motion by Bridget Kidder and a second by Davy Gobel the board voted to approve the
Notice of Completion for the Modernization Project. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel,
Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent: Tom Barcellos) (Exhibit H)

M. Odsather stated that the ELOP/Community Center center site work was nearing
completion. M. Odsather anticipated parking lot to be finished in the next week or so. M.
Odsather stated that the building was still awaiting HVAC units and he anticipated install
the first week of December.

M. Odsather presented the ELOP/Community Center change orders #3, #4, & #5 to the
board for review and approval. On a motion by Rusty Gobel and a second by Bridget Kidder
the board voted to approve change orders. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy
Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent: Tom Barcellos) (Exhibit 1)

M. Odsather presented the capacity rights fees from the Poplar Community Services
District. On a motion by Rusty Gobel and a second by Davy Gobel the board voted to
approve the proposed capacity rights fees. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy
Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent: Tom Barcellos) (Exhibit J)

M. Odsather stated he met with the representatives from the medical clinic to call out the
plans needed for the site work. M. Odsather stated that he would continue to work with
the attorneys and the medical clinic to lay out the scope of the project that each entity
would take on.



NEW BUSINESS:
1. M. Odsather provided an overview of the monthly calendar for November to the board for

review. (Exhibit K)

2. M. Odsather presented the TCOE Agency Agreement for ACTVNET, On a motion by Rusty
Gobel and a second by Davy Gobel the board voted to approve TCOE agency agreement for
ACTVNET (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent: Tom
Barcellos) (Exhibit L)

3. M. Odsather presented the Bipartisan Safer Communities Act approval notice from the
state of California. M. Odsather stated that the grant was for $2.5 million for 3 years. On a
motion by Rusty Gobel and second by Davy Gobel the board voted to approve the grant

(4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent: Tom Barcellos)
(Exhibit M)

4. On a motion by Davy Gobel and a second by Rusty Gobel the board approved the scope of
work with Liz City, Harvard for the 2023-24 school year (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty
Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent: Tom Barcellos) (Exhibit N)

5. M. Odsather presented the following Board Policies for second read and approval. On a
motion by Davy Gobel and a second by Rusty Gobel the board approved the following
board policies. (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent:
Tom Barcellos) (Exhibit O)

i. BP 0420.41 & E(1) Charter School Oversight
ii. E(1) District and School Websites
jii. BP 1113 School Websites
iv. BP & AR 4112.2 Certification
v. E. 4112.2, 4212.9, 4312.9 Employee Notifications
vi. BP 4140, 4240, 4340 Bargaining Units
vii. AR 4161.1, 4261.1, 4361.1 Personal Iliness/Injury Leave — Action Item
viii. AR 4161.2, 4261.2, 4361.2 Personal Leaves
ix. AR 4161.8, 4261.8, 4361.8 Family Care and Medical Leave
x. BP 5117 Interdistrict Attendance
xi. BP & AR 5141.6 School Health Services
xil. BP 5145.6 Parent Guardian Notifications
xiii. BP & AR 5148 Child Care Development
xiv. BP & AR 6174 Education for English Learners
xv. BB 9322 Agenda/Meeting Materials
ADJOURNMENT:

1. On a motion by Rusty Gobel and a second by Davy Gobel the board voted to adjourn. At
5:28 pm (4-0) (Ayes; Alex Garcia, Rusty Gobel, Davy Gobel, Bridget Kidder Absent: Tom
Barcellos)

Respectfully mitted,

Mark Odsather,
Secretary

Alex Garcia, President & Clerk
or Tom Barcellos, Vice President



Tim A. Hire
County
Superintendent
of Schools

P.0. Box 5091
Visalia, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300
tcoe.org

Administration
(559) 733-6301
fax (559) 627-5219

Business Services
(559) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378

Human Resources
7=09) 733-6306
(559) 627-4670

Instructional Services
(559) 302-3633
fax (559) 739-0310

Special Services
(559) 730-2910
fax (559) 730-2511

Main Locations

Administration
Building & Conference
Center

6200 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalia

Doe Avenue Complex
7000 Doe Ave.
Visalia

Liberty Genter/
Planetarium &
Science Center

35 Ave. 264
vesalia

Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Committed to Students, Support & Service

November 1, 2023

To: All District Superintendents

From: Tim A. Hire, Tulare County Superintendent of Schools

Subject: ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING [Ed. Code §35143] Schedule
between December 1, 2023 and December 20, 2023

Enclosed are five forms that need to be completed as part of your district’s annual
organizational meeting process. This year, your district must hold its organizational meeting
between December 1, 2023 and December 20, 2023. REMINDER: First Interim Reports
must be reviewed and adopted (certified) by the governing board by December 15%.

PLEASE RETURN THESE COMPLETED FORMS to Vanessa Cantu by January 12,
2024:

1. Authorized Signatures Form: This form is required to process your January payroll.
Required by Ed. Code §42633
Distribution: Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

2. Board Representative to Vote in the 2024 Election of County Committee Members:
Required by Ed. Code §35023
Distribution: Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

3. Certification of District Clerk Election: Required by Ed. Code §35143(¢)
Distribution: Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

4. Registry of Public Agencies — SF-405: Required by Gov. Code §53051 within 10 days
of any change to your board.
Distribution: »Original to Secretary of State, Special Filings Unit, P.O. Box 942870,
Sacramento CA 94277-2870
> Copy to the Tulare County Clerk, 221 S. Mooney Blvd., Room 105,
Visalia CA 93291
»Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

5. Governing Board Member Information Sheet: TCOE uses this form to update our
board records and board mailing lists.
Distribution: Copy to Vanessa Cantu, TCOE Business Services

Thank you for your assistance.

TAH/ve

Enclosures (5)



AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024

This form is for Tulare County Office of Education use only.

Pltisene Vieos SCHOOL DISTRICT

In accordance with Education Code §42633, the governing board of the above school district hereby
files with the county superintendent of schools the verified signature of each person authorized to sign

orders in its name.

At a special/regular meeting of the governing board of the above-captioned school district, held on the
/ 27#day of December, 2023, the following person(s), or a majority of them, each and every one of
whom is an OFFICER or EMPLOYEE of the school district and whose signature appears opposite their
name below, was/were authorized to sign orders in the name of said governing board.

THIS AUTHORIZATION SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUS AUTHORIZATIONS.

Type or Print Name Here: Signature Here:

9.

10.

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE

5 o SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date: By

Clerk/Secretary of the Board

Distribute as follows:

bopy to: Vanessa Cantu, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education
Vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org




BOARD REPRESENTATIVE TO VOTE IN 2024
ELECTION OF COUNTY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Ploccory- Voo~ SCHOOL DISTRICT

Pursuant to Education Code §35023, at its annual organizational meeting, this
governing board has selected the following board member:

(insert name)

as its representative to participate in the 2024 election of members to the County
Committee on School District Organization.

It is understood that the responsibility of the above representative is to take part in
the 2024 election of county committee members.

Date: By

Clerk/Secretary of the Board

Distribute as follows:

Copy to: Vanessa Cantu, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education
Vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org



CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK ELECTION

Instructions. Pursuant to Education Code 35143(e), at the annual meeting the governing board
shall elect one of its members as clerk of the district.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that, at a meeting of the Governing Board of the

Dot cons. Wis i=)eppent-ery— SCHOOL DISTRICT

held on December , 2023

(insert name)

board member, was duly elected clerk of the district.

Signatures of Members of the Board
Complete the remaining officer positions that apply to your district below.

Pursuant to Education Code 35022, governing boards consisting of five (5) or more members
shall, at each annual meeting, elect a president from among its members.

(insert name)

board member, was duly elected board president.

(insert name)
board member, was duly elected board vice president.

Distribute as follows:

Copy to: Vanessa Cantu, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education
Vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org




SF-405

Secretary of State

Registry of Public Agencies
(Government Code section 53051)

IMPORTANT — Read Instructions before completing this form.
There is No Fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing

Copy Fees — First page $1.00; each attachment page $0.50;
Certification Fee - $5.00 This Space For Office Use Only

1. Type of Filing (Check one.)

D Initial Filing (first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an agency)
I___l Updated Filing (change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies record)

2. Agency Information

a. Full Legal Name of Public Agency

b. Nature of Update (complete if Updated Filing)

c. County d. Official Mailing Address

3. Chairperson, President, or Other Presiding Officer

a. Name b. Title

¢. Business or Residence Address

4. Clerk or Secretary

a. Name b. Title

c. Business or Residence Address

5. Other Members of the Governing Board (Enter as many as applicable. Attach additional pages for additional members.)

Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address

6. Date and Sign Below (Additional members set forth on attached pages, if any, are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this
Form SF-405, Registry of Public Agencies.)

Date Signature Type or Print Name

SF-405 (REV 12/2019) 2019 Califomia Secretary of State
bizfile.sos.ca.gov



Instructions for Completing the
Registry of Public Agencies (Form SF-405)

The governing body of a public agency is required, within 70 days after the commencement of the agency’s legal
existence, to file a specified statement of facts about the agency with the Secretary of State. This information is also
required to be updated within 10 days of a change to it.

Fees:

o Filing Fee: There is no fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing.

Copies: To obtain copies or certified copies of the filed document, include payment for copy fees and certification
fees at the time the document is submitted. Copy fees are $1.00 for the first page and $0.50 for each additional page.

For certified copies, there is an additional $5.00 certification fee, per copy.

Payment Type: Check(s) or money orders should be made payable to the Secretary of State. Do not send cash by
mail. If submitting the document in person in our Sacramento office, payment also may be made by credit card (Visa

or Mastercard).

If you are not completing this form online, please type or legibly print in black or blue ink. Complete the Registry
of Public Agencies (Form SF-405) as follows:

tem | Instruction Tips
1. | You must check the appropriate box | s If this is the first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an
(check one). agency, check “Initial Filing”.

o If this is a change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies
record, check “Updated Filing”.

2a. | Enter the full legal name of the public
agency.

2b. | Indicate the nature of the update if this is | « Leave this blank for initial filings.

dated filing.
an tpgaiedfiing  For updated filings, list information that has changed.

2¢. | Enter the county or counties in which the | e List as many as applicable. If additional space is required,

agency operates. attach additional pages.
2d. | Enter the agency’s official mailing e The complete address is required, including the street name
address. and number, city, state, and zip code.

e P.O. box is acceptable.

3a. | Enter the Chairperson, President, or
Other Presiding Officer's name.

3b. | Enter the Chairperson, President, or e Include the full official title.
Other Presiding Officer's official title.

3c. | Enter the Chairperson, President, or » A complete address is required, including the street name
Other Presiding Officer’s business or and number, city, state, and zip code.

residence address.

4a. | Enter the Clerk or Secretary's name.

4b. | Enter the Clerk or Secretary’s official ¢ Include the full official title.
title.

2019 California Secretary of State

SF-405 Instructions (REV 12/2019)
bizfile.sos.ca.gov



Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION SHEET

During the year, it is necessary for this office to contact governing board members for various reasons (notifications,
general correspondence, upcoming events and/or workshops sponsored by TCOE, etc.). Please ask your governing
board members to provide the following information.
#*Return this form to Vanessa Cantu, Business Services — vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org**
(This information is for Tulare County Office of Education internal use only.)

District:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President O President 1 Clerk 0 Member O
[ Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President [J President L1 Clerk [l Member O
[J Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President (] President O Clerk ] Member |
[J Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:




e

Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President [ President [ Clerk [J Member
[] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President (] President L] Clerk 0 Member
[0 Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional M
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President L] President L] Clerk (] Member
[] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President [J President U Clerk [J Member

] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.

Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
U:\Shelly\Boards\Governing Board Member Information Sheet.docx




T s heevey

SNV OV T -4

MMJL.U.mu.j.Tn.U /J leO AN.:..H&JE(CMU (U&MA/ ;UC.W,.)M,\

sjuspnys Japusb AleuiquoN Buipnjoul peienoled S| 810} sseD) ,

9sy Llc 6€C Lv 6L 82 TS 8L P& €S 9C LZ TS Lt ST 8 OCZ 8C 8y ST €T 6V ¥Z S S¥ OCZ SC 8¢ Lz LI ¥Z LI €1 ‘lejoyjooyss

AR AT R L e e e ) O O 0ZopieA 150
€2 6 v legee w0 |- - - |- - - - - - - -} - - }F - - - - -} - - |- - - ouersny GEO
@2 6 2 |- - - leee n}fp - -} - -1} - -} - -} - - - - L - - ] - - ousIoN Z10
gz_ 6 s P - & Jogze s & 3k 3 = |5 = = = ck 3 sk 2 s = = 5 - ezopusiy_£50
AT S S - A 1 - S e e e e e eolin 050
22 6L 2 | = % = % = g gl - - e o= s @ s e e o= = e om we e & e opeuoplejy 200
28 6 - - - - -} - - lyg 6 =~ = fF - - F « - = o | = = o - - zopleA LE0
L6 8 l= = = b » = Jo = = 16 g = o= o ] o o b e =6 e e e e e e uossened €£€0
s, oo 8 | - -} - -k - -Ilgp o008} - - - -} - -} - - F - - |- - - supiseH 60
ve 6 gb |- - - [ - - |- - - |- - - g6 G| - - |- - - |- - - |- - - |- - - opajoL €40
AT R R R R 7T R R O N O dseboy 80
9 6 2 b ¢ ks wllv » = ox w - s = Joo 6 L F o s ow o=l s 5 s s Buimi 10
gL 8 8 |» = = f = = f = = e e o o= - g 8 8 F 2 o= e = o= e o= = e = = puowwniq 020
9 8 8 == = fo o = o = = b o m f= = = 9] g 8 f x =l e o e = = e = = obuiwog G50
26 g g & £k 5 = 5 & b &= =] = 55 = & Jue sglln s = | & 5 [ = ¢ WweyyUeA 800
P : R S R i R A R /1 T R N S A suay /20
b9 6 [ # & Kk & = s = e w & = & oz 3 o9 g lfx om o= ¢ & & o4 s ollinlRD ELO
A T NN SR T TN T R | AT PN S zado /¥0
AT AR TR R T R N T T T ST S eleq| Sv0
6L_et 9 s = & e @ F fo & = & & | = s [ & = & @ lg g1 o [F & = nupiS €00
6l ¥L & S T e S S S S e [ 4 T elpjeg G00
00 6 § P = & = = s = & fe ow < o & w g x = oo o= Jx o= = |- « = JoL g g eipanees 50
po9 8 |- - -} - - |- - < f < « - - - - - -} - < |- - - |- - - |y 9 38 opesealy 100
oL W |leloL 4 W [eloL d W [l 4 W |elol 4 W [l 4 W [elel 4 W felol 4 W elol 4 W |ell 4 W [Eol 4 W 1aydea)
(49 pajosieg) 11V 8 L 9 S 14 € 4 4 A ML

| abed layoea) pue apeis Aq juswijjoiug ¥202-€202

AV €£2:01 _
£202/08/1 | Aiejuswia]™ malA juesea|d



syuspnis Japuab Aleuiquon Buipnioul peienojes s| [e10} sseln
145 0L 145 0l 14 ‘lejo] jooyss
6 g 6 S 14 S- epanees ¥S0
g g S g - S- opeJeAly 100
leloL d [e10) 4 W Jayoea)
(4o paajes)T1Y S p—
| abed layoea] pue apeis Aq juswijjoiul ¥202-£202
AV v¢-01
£¢02/0¢E/L L

bﬁcmEm_N\ MIIA Juesed|d



v

H 5°L$ 0-000£H-00T18-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 £ 320 - 92 \dss £€202/£2/01  06/0b¢-Ad 4/S1dvd OLNV YALNID NOLLOD  ¢6CT00
00'PTTTS ;uNowy yoay) |ejo)

b 00°¥12'C$ 0-0008S-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-010 £T0991 £70z/8/11 [8L0¥C-Nd YALIVHI JISSYTD  SSEETO
00'908'T$ uUnowWwy I3y (2301
00°29v$ 0-0004+-0004£-00000-0-00T€ES-0ET 12qo1p0 geoefe/tt "INI ‘¥ZZ1d S3ILID WIINID
00'79b$ 0-0004¥-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 12qo10 €eozle/1t INI ‘¥ZZ1d S3LLID WALINTD
00" Tbb$ 0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 18qop0 ceoe/e/1t *ONI ‘¥ZZId S3LLID VYIND
00°'T¥H$ 0-000/#-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0€T 1290120 £20¢/e/TT 8820¥¢-N\d *ONI ‘¥ZZId SIILID TYYINTD TELETO
6E£'STTS nunowy yasyd |ejoL
6£'8TTS 0-000£+-0009€-00000-0-00000-010 PS9C9TANI £20T/¥2/0T  98/0bC-Ad ISNOHTYYM SLavd sSnd  ZP6ET0
69°64S'T$ sunowy Y33y [230)
69'6/5'T$ 0-000£%-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 £866¢+8 £202/9/11 9180¥¢-Ad SATYISNANI AQv¥d  076£10
LY'SLT$ unowy }a9y) [eloL
£[9'9TT$ 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 991/£.2085¢C £202/2/11 LLLOVT-Nd SADIAYTS WHOLINN HAYWYHY
ov'eLs 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 €9T/2/2085¢ geoe/e/1n 9LL0VC-N\d SADINYIS WHOJINN HAVWVHY
ov'6L$ 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 964££¢085¢ €202/92/0T  S/ZLO0YC-Ad SIDIAYAS WHOJINN YVWvEY  £00900
6E'9ETS nunowy %99y |eI0L
6E'9ET$ 0-000€p-00118-00000-0-00518-010 765LT €202/e/1T  vLLOVT-Ad ANVAWOD JON34 NOSHIANY  £8LTT0
08'€T8'E$ 1unoWY YI3Y) |eI0L
£T°600'2$ 0-000€+-0000T-00TTT-0-000T1-010 Q9Ad-QAMN-XUNT £€202/0€/0T  S8/0¥C-Ad SIDINYIS TVLIdYD NOZYWY
07°'90T$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-0001T-010 AP(d-E9DW-APAT €202/0£/0T  +¥8.0bC-Ad SIDIAYIS TWLIdYD NOZVIWY
S5'TsTS 0-000€+-00¥TE-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 EWAD-1004-N94T £202/0€/0T  €8L0¥2-Ad SADINYIS TVLIdYD NOZYiNY
9c'ce5$ 0-000€+-0000T-00TT11-0-00000-010 [£1d-€ONC-9X6T £202/0c/01  28L0¥T-Ad SADIAYIS TVLIdVI NOZYWY
vL12$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 WOZN-IOLW-1LIW9T £€20Z/0£/0T  1840tC-Ad SADIAYIS TWLIdYD NOZVIY
8T /SL$ 0-000€+-00007-00T1T-0-000TT-0T0 6EHN-4/HY-dTdT £202/0€/0T  08L0¥C-Ad SADINYIS TVLIdYD NOZYIWY
08'66%$ 0-000£+-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010 MOIN-M9YQ-HAET £202/0€/0T  6//0¥C-Nd SIDIAYIS TWLIdYD NOZVINY
09°'cpT$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TT1-0-0001T-0T0 AHAW-D0LW-1LIN9T €202/0c/0T  8//0VC-Nd SIDIAYIS Tv1IdvD NOZYiWY  ST6ETO

143 bBejd  junowy 3P0 JUNONIY  }I3Y) ON 32I0AUT  # Od ajed JaquinN SWEN J0PUdA  ON lOpudA
upny ajeledos 2210AUT CLITEYETEY|
T0S ON yojeg
kokk TUNIA %
WJST:ZE:ZT £20Z/8/TT - 1SI7194d |euld d|qeAed Sjunoddy
00SA4dY WdST:ZECT .
9jo1 ®ud £€202/8/1T uonesnp3 jo 80" *Q Ayuno) aJejny s1a j00yds Alejuawua]g MIIA " sedld 9€

—

)



¥6'46E$

0-00095-0009¢-00000-0-00000-0T0 LLSPTYS gzoz/s/ot 86/0t¢-Ad ‘0D INIWAINO3 YIANIT
b6 H6ES 0-00095-0009£-00000-0-00000-0T0 9/S¥evS £zoz/s/ot £640¥C-Nd *0D LNIWAIND3I Y3ANIT
¥6'¥65$ 0-00095-0009€-00000-0-00000-010 QLSPEVS geoz/s/ot 96£0v¢-Nd 00 LNIWCIND3I YIANIT
¥6'FTr$ 0-00095-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 €LSPTYS £roz/s/ot S6/0v2-Nd 0D ANSWAINO3 ¥3ANIT  866CT0
vL8eT$ ;unowy )a3y) [eIoL
A XA 0-000£#-00TT18-00000-0-00518-0T0 9THbE9 £702/€2/01  ¥6/0¥C-Ad YooVl IDNTIMYT  CSECTO
$6°v9% JUNOLUY }oaY) [RI0L
S6'b9% 0-000£y-£02H2-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 +109£0C ceoT/L/it £6/0¥¢-N\d JNI 0D A1ddNS TOOHDS SANOL ZLE€TO
1T0ZT'T$ Hunowy %99y [230L
6b'6.7$ 0-000£+-00118-00000-0-00518-0T0 12qo01d0 €eoe/1e/01 10d3A IWOH
97'sT$ 0-000£H-001T8-00000-0-00S18-010 4240120 £202/1€/01 10433 IWOH
S£°'86% 0-000£H-00T18-00000-0-00S18-0T0 1240100 £e0z/12/01 10d3Q JWOH
78°69% 0-000£#-00118-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 12Go0 £z0z/1e/01 10d43d IWOH
6C°LSL$ 0-000€+-00118-00000-0-00ST18-010 1240120 €202/1€/0T  T6LOYC-Ad 10d3d 3IWOH  9€LTT0
St'9sT$ Junowy X3YD [ejoL
Sb'9ST$ 0-00085-00028-00000-0-00TES-0ET 99£689¢ £207/1€/0T  T6L0vT-Ad gvi003  6T/ET0
00°0£T$ ‘unowy a3y [eI0L
(44 00'0£T$ 0-000£-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 = €9/b1 1240100 €20Z/1€/0T  68L0¥C-Ad NYOITIND  €TECT0
€T IbSS$ Iunowy %o9yYd je30l
WYY
H Ov'L6T$ 0-000£%-00TT8-00000-0-00S18-0T0 £2 100 - 97 1ddS gezoz/sz/ot 4/S1dvd OLNY ¥IAINID NOLLOD
WYy
H 8T'H8% 0-000£H-00718-00000-0-00ST18-010 £2 10 - 9z 3des croz/sz/ot 34/S14vd OLNY Y3LN3D NOLLOD
WdvY
H 1784 0-000£-00118-00000-0-00518-010 £2 10 - 92 des geoe/ez/on 4/S1dvd O1NY Y3LINID NOLLOD
WY
H 91'/8% 0-000£H-00118-00000-0-0059T18-010 €7 10 - 9 3dss €eoz/ee/ot 4/S1dvd OLNV ¥ILNID NOLLOD
WYY
H 95'2$ 0-000£4-00T 18-00000-0-00518-010 €2 190 - 92 3dss geoe/sz/o1 4/S1Hvd OLNY YALNID NOLLOD
WYY
H  108S$ 0-000£H-001 18-00000-0-005T8-010 £2 100 - 97 dss €eoz/ez/o1 4/SL¥Vd OLNY ¥ALNID NOLLOD
WY
H 66'12$ 0-000£$-00TT8-00000-0-00S18-010 €2 10 - 9Z 3deS €702/c2/0T  0640bT-Ad  3/SLdvd O1NV YAINID NOLIOD  T6CT00
143 bBeld  junowy Bpo) WNOY  HIBYD ON 9JI10AUI  # Od ajeq JaquinN SWEN JOPUSA ON JOPUdA
npny sjesedes 2310AUY 2duI59Y
T0S ON Yyd3eq
sxk TUNID xxx
INdST:ZE:ZT £202/8/TT - IsIeld |euly d|qeAed sjunoddy
00SAAY WdST:ZEZT ]
9jo7 2d €20Z/8/11 uoneosnp3 jo OU‘ "0 Ajuno) aJejny S1@ [00YdS Alejuawadid MaIA ' sedld 9€

g

)

—



Zroes 0-000€+-0000T-00TTT-0-00011-0T0 T0S81¢0009 €202/€/TT  SEBOKC-Ad A1ddNnS TOOHDS "M’'S

L7828 0-000€+-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0€T 00S8T¢0009 geoz/e/t PE80FC-Ad A1ddNS TOOHDS “M'S
98'ST$ 0-000£%-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 L118T1¢0009 £202/2/11 €€80¥C-Ad A1ddNS TO0HDS "M'S
15'€51$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TT1-0-000TT-0T0 9118120009 £e0z/e/11 CE80VC-N\d AlddNS TOOHDS "M'S
£6°08$ 0-000£¥-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-010 0994120009 £202/1/11 TE80PC-Nd AlddNS JOOHDS "M'S
LpEES 0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 6554120009 £€20Z/T/TT  0£80¥C-Ad A1ddNS TOOHDS "M'S
69'Ge$ 0-000€+-0000T1-00TTT1-0-000T1-0T0 04b2120009 €202/L2/0T 6780¥C¢-Nd A1ddNS TOOHDS "M'S
At 0-000£$-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 G/811¢20009 €202/97/01 8780¥C-Ad AlddnS TO0HDS "M'S
LE'8ETS 0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 $/81120009 £202/92/0T  /780FC-Ad AlddNS TOOHDS "M™S
19'61$ 0-000€¥-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 0€21120009 €202/S2/0T  9¢80vZ-Ad A1ddNS TO0HDS "M'S
1Teri$ 0-000£#-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-010 6¢CT1120009 £€202/5¢/0T  ST80¥Z-Ad AlddNS TO0HDS "M'S
TT'E1$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000T1-010 8¢C1120009 €202/S2/0T  Fe80¥e-Ad A1ddNS TO0HDS "M'S
80'Sh$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 £ZC11¢0009 €202/ST/0T €80V C-Ad AlddNS TOOHDS "M'S
SHPI$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-0001T-0T0 9¢Z1120009 £202/5¢/01T  ¢T80vT-Ad AlddNS TOOHIS "M'S
440° 74 0-000€£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 GZCITC0009 £202/S2/0T  1T80FC-Ad AlddNS TO0HDS "M'S
95'9% 0-000€¥-0000T-00TT1-0-000TT-0T0 +2CT1120009 €202/s7/01  0780vC-Ad A1ddNS TOOHJS "M'S
L1'T$ 0-000£#-0000T-001TT-0-000TT-010 €¢¢T1120009 £€20¢/S2/0T  6180¥2-Nd A1ddNS TOOHDS "M'S TTCETO
9b'8L$ 1unowy }oayd [e1oL
S19¢$ 0-00085-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 £89€ 8 989¢ £eoe/L/1T 34YS R D07 ITIAYILIOd
1£°25$ 0-00085-00078-00000-0-00000-0T10 £89¢€ B 989¢ €20e/LT S080tZ-Nd 34VS B D01 ITAYILNOd 0¢ZeT0
0S96T'S$ 3unowy %9y 8301
1 05°961'S$ 0-00085-00028-00000-0-00000-010 Q€€ €202/1/01  $080FT-Nd Q404 ITIAY3LE0d S09¢T10
00°0TV$ nunowy 934D jejoL
00'0T+$ 0-0008S-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 +97596£05¢ £202/82/01 £080vC-Ad NDRMO  888ET0
8L'L9L'v$ njunowy %3y |eI0L
1 8L°/9L'v$ 0-00085-00058-00000-0-0£12€-010 TETHT €20Z/T/11  7080kT-Ad ONI SALVIDOSSY INIONVIN ~ €9TET0
8S'v6L'TS IuNowY }934D [e10L
¥6'v6€$ 0-00095-0009€-00000-0-00000-010 08SH VS £zoz/s/ot T080¥C-Ad 00 INIWAINOI JIANTT
$6'6€$ 0-00095-0009¢-00000-0-00000-0T0 6/S¥EVYS £z0z/s/o1 0080t¢-A\d 0D LNIWINDA YAANTT
b6'b6ES 0-00095-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 8/SPCVS geoz/s/ot 66£0¥C-Nd ‘0D LNIWCINOI ¥3ANIT 866710
143 6Beld junowy 2p0D JUNOJDY  HOBY) ON 9210AU  # Od ajeq JaqunN JlWEeN JOPUSA ON JOPUSA
upny ajesedas 2010AUT  SJUBIDIY
<0S ON Yyojeq

sokk TUNIH xxx

_ WdST:ZEITT £202/8/TT - ST19:d |euld SqeAed SJuncody
e i UoREINP3 JO 3310 AJUNOD BIRINL 5q joouss Areuoieia moIn » ~Seald 9

= s /

—_



00°00€$

0-000€+-0000T-00T11-0-000TT-0T0 000000 £202/8/11 €LL0bC-Nd OavdvVATIV VINTAS  064CT0
prL8c'0T$ Iunowy %93Yd |e30L
¥5'066'T$ 0-0005§5-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 12g010 €c0z/L2/o1 0D NOSIAT 411V NYIHLNOS
859t b$ 0-000SS-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 1840100 €eoz/LT/oT 02 NOSIQ3 411vD NY3HLNOS
£S'6Th'cS 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 18qop0 €zoe/z/on 0D NOSIA3 A11vD NY3HLNO0S
6/'02S% 0-00085-0009£-00000-0-00000-010 12qo0 £€202/L2/0T  9080vC-Ad 02 NOSIA3 41TvD NY3HLNOS £8€500
SeLb8s 1unowy 394D [2I0L
(44 H 671°981$ 0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-4-00092-0T0 €T¢/8€ 19qUIBAON £202/T/11 STHI TYNId B LAVIS
[44 H 80°78% 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-00¢L0-010 £T12/8€ 19qUIsAON £20e/1/11 STV TYNIH B LIVWS
(44 H £/'8% 0-000£¥-0000T-001TT-0-002£0-010 €TZ/8E 1SqWSAON gzoz/i/1t STUI TYNI4 8 LIYIWS
[44 H 96'9$ 0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 E€TC/8E JOqUIDAON £20T/T/171 STHI VNI B LAVWS
[44 H 08'152$ 0-000£¥-0000T-001TT-+-0009¢-0T0 €T¢/8E 19GUIBAON €zoT/1/11 STYI TUNIJ B LIYIS
[44 H S2'0L% 0-000/+-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0ET E€T12L8€ JoqUISAON £z0e/T/11 ST T¥NI4 B LAVWS
[44 H 9L THT$ 0-000£#-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-010 £12/8¢ 19qQWISAON €eoe/T/1T STYI TYNIH B LYVINS
f44 H 8v'95$ 0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET £12/8€ 19qUIBAON £zoT/T/11 8180¥C-Ad STYI TYNI4 8 LdvINS  09€C10
09'Z0€'0L$ BuUnowy YY) (2301
[44 5 07'€86'5$ 0-020+<-0011£-00000-0-00000-010 J3qUIBAON £20Z/T/11 III OSIS
(44 9 09'166'C$ 0-82056-00000-00000-0-00000-0T0 JoqUIsAON gzoz/1/Tt 111 DSIS
fa4 9 08'22€'19% 0-+2056-00000-00000-0-00000-010 JsquianoN €e0z/1/1T £080bC-Ad III2SIS  99/¢T0
EV'ET8'TS ;junowy yo3y) |e1oL
06'7c$ 0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 ¢£60¢C000% £202/8/11 SH80¥C-Ad AlddnS TOOHDS "M"S
p1cES 0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 1£60¢20009 €20z/8/11 b80bC-Ad AlddnS TOOHDS "M™S
A 0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 0£60¢20009 £202/8/11 €80V C-Nd A1ddNS TO0HDS "M'S
Ao 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-0001T-0T0 6260220009 £207/8/11 80k C-Nd AlddnS TOOHDS "M™S
7971 0-000£+-00007-00TT1-0-000TT-010 8¢60¢¢0009 €702/8/11 T#80VC-Ad AlddNS TOOHDS "M'S
26'v6% 0-000£+-0000T-00TT1-0-00011-0T0 190020009 €20/t 080 C-N\d A1ddNS TOOHDS "M'S
SSTrTS 0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 T¥S6120009 £20Z/p/11 6£80C-Ad A1ddNS T00HDS "M'S
se/$ 0-000£+-00007-00TTT-0-000TT-010 096120009 £20z/p/11 8€80bC-Nd AlddNS TO0OHDS "M'S
£5°9% 0-000£+-0000T-00T11-0-000TT-0T0 6£56120009 £202/v/11 £E£80VC-Nd AlddNS TOOHDS "M'S
80'65$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 8€961¢0009 £20T/v/1T 9¢€80¥¢-Ad AlddNS TOOHDS "M's  TTCETO
143 Beld junowy 3p0J UNODY  HIBYD ON 9210AUI  # Od ajeq Jaquinn SWEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA
upny sjeledes 3JJ0AUT  DOUIIDJOY
<0S ON Yyoeg

sk TUNIS s x

00SAdY
9Jo0 ﬂ ed

WdST:ZEZT
€zoe/8/TT

WdST:ZE:ZT £202/8/1T - 1SI194d |euld SjqeAed Sjunoddy

e

.

uonesnp3g Jo 32''Q Ajuno) aJe|ny

S1Q [o0ydS Asejuawd)l MIIA ~esedld 9€

/

B



9 £1'822'TS$ 0-08€¥£-000T6-00000-0-00¢/0-0T0 dOD0Z0TMSIA Juesed|d £20z/1/11 V"N ‘1SNYL NOLONIWIIM
9 00°000'SST$ 0-06€H£-000T16-00000-0-002£0-0T0 d0D0Z0TM3IA Juesedid €20T/1/1T TI80PT-Ad V"N ‘LSNYL NOLONIWTIM ~ TZ9ET0
TU665'TS unoLY Y29y [eI0L
61'659% 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00TES-0€T J2quLAON goT/1/11 INTIWIDVNYIN ILSYM
6b°'6v9% 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 J9qUISAON croe/1/tt INIWIOVNYIN JLSYM
71'059% 0-0005S-00028-00000-0-00TES-0ET {3qUIBAON €202/1/11 1NIFWIOVYNYIN TLSYM
21°059% 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 19quUanonN €20Z/T/TT  T180¥C-Ad INAWIAOYNVIN ILSYM  £S9CTO
v6°S9v$ 1unoWwy I3y jejoL
J1SAS
WorT$ 0-000£¥-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 ST 3des 8 1€ 10 £202/1€/01 WNF10Y13d DIHIOVd AITIVA
J1SAS
79'70T$ 0-000€+-00028-00000-0-00000-0T70 GTdes B 1€ »0 €eoz/1e/01 WN310Y.L3d DIHIOVd AITIVA
J1SAS
06'912$ 0-000£H-00028-00000-0-00TES-0ET GT 3d3S B 1€ PO £202/1€/0T  0180FC-Ad WNI10Y13d DIHIOVd AITIVA ~ 990€T0
6S"LYES ;unowy }93Y) [eI0L
65'LbES 0-00095-000£¢-00000-0-00000-0T0 90£90€t €207/E/TT  8080bC-Ad DT11sIm 038N 99TETO
££°'500'T$ nunowy ¥o9yd 2101
££'S00'T$ 0-00095-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 +0T0TISIS €eoe/LlT 6080v¢-Ad INVE 's'n SEPETO
00°'sZ$ Iunowy ¥oayd {8301
00'S.$ 0-000£F-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 * T0S0¥¢ geoz/st/e  S180PC-Nd Juspuajuuadns Auno) aieny  600ET0
00°SL$ unowy o3y (L0l
00'S.$ 0-00085-0002Z-00000-0-00000-010 $610bC gcoz/st/e  vI80VI-Ad juspuajupadns Auncy aseny  600€T0
SZ'901'9% 1unowy MI9y) |eroL
GT'90b'9% 0-00085-0000T-001TT1-0-002£0-0T0 #850VC £coz/e/ot €180¥C-Ad juspusuiiadng Auno) el 600€T0
00'00V'T$ unowly yoayd jejol
1 00°'00+'Z$ 0-0008S-0000T-00TT1-4-0009¢-010 £50T €20T/T/11 £180%C-Ad Y3DD0S 10340Ud IHL Nmmﬂo
00°00E$ unowy }I3y) [ej0L
143 6eld  Junowy SpO) JUNOIIY  PBYD ON 22I0AUI  # Od ajeq Joquiny Swep Jopuap  ON JOpUIA
upny ajeledes 2310AUT ERTEYCTE Y|
T0S ON Yyored
sxx TYNId xxx
WAST:ZE:ZT £20Z/8/TT - I1sI7194d jeuly djqeAed Sjunoddy
00SAdY WdST:TETT ol
9 uOﬂ( Sed €202/8/1T uoneonp3 jo ad"*\0 Ayuno) a.ejny s1d Jooyds Aiejuawiajg M3IA ~'esed|d 9€

S’

)

7/

—



£1°82T'L0T$ unowWy 323y [eI0L

143 Bejd  junowy SPO) JUNOIDY  HIBYD ON 2010AU]  # Od ajeq J3quinN SWEepN JOpUdA ON JOpuUdA
upny ajesedes 2JI0AUT  9OURIRJRY
T0S ON yoleg

kxk TYNIA xxx
WdST:ZE:ZT £20Z/8/TT - 3SI194d [euld SjqeAed sUNoddY

8..:.2 zn_w.nnnuﬂ .
940( ‘ed £202/8/11 uonednpg jo ou,_C,O Aunod adeInl g jooyos Atejuswiajg MaIA “sERId 9€



76°908'6Z€$ ;unowy judwAed 1013s1a 230l

143 Geld  junowy 9POD JUNODY  HO3YD ON 9010AUT  # Od a1eq J3quInN SWepN J0pudp  ON JOPUIA
upny aeledss 2310AUT ELYTEYETEYY|

C0S ON udeg
ki TYNIA sexx
WdST:TE:CT £20C/8/TT - ISITa4d |eul] djqeAed sjunoddy

oom< _)_n_w.n"NM"N.n ...
T JO N.\ ed €202/8/1T uorneonp3 jo &U"/\O >..w—‘_--en.vﬂ._m_:._. _m_n__oo—_um?_mu:oEo_mBo; _.,vamu_n_ om



26°508'62€$ jeol
9¥'9€8'e$ OcT

97'696'G2ES 010
[ejol | AMlewwinsg pung

w._:um:m_métn:oﬁzi

Sy TEva e @ RN

(bE9th
R TE9ZH 9poy) uoneonpl) puny Buiaoad. Sj6uls e wod) umelp aq Aew SHPBYD

e} J3pI0 Ul pung BULIES)) SP3UD Sy} 03 DLISIP U3 JO SPUNy PajedIpUl BL Lo
SJUNOLWE 3u JaJsUe.} UojeINP3 Jo DO Aune) a3 pue z6's08'6zE bulleiol
[euld sjqeAed sjunoddy Bulpaoasd Sy) UC PaledIpUl SJUNOLWE B Ul SIOPUIA
aA0ge 3y JO Ydea 0} apew 3q JuawAed jey) siapio Agalay 1OLISIA J00YdS BYL

Z6°S08'6ZES i9|qeded SJUNOIVY [EI0L 205 ON yajeg
143 bBeld  junowy JPOD JUNODY  MI2YD ON 910AUl  # Od ajeq JaquinN JlUEN JOPUSA ON JOPUDA
upny ajesedss 3DI0AUT ELIETETE)]

T0S ON ydleg
kxk TYNI xexx
INdST:ZE:TZT €202/8/1T - ISI124d [euld 3|qeAed Sjunoddy

0051 WAST:ZEZT .
1401 =d £202/8/11 uoneanpy jo 307°"9 Ayuno) aleny si1a jooyds Atejuswajg Mo geold 9€



8T'E6T'ES

1unowy 3a3y) je1oL

00°05¢$ 0-00085-00+¥T€-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 80202 £202/07/TT  8980bC-Ad IWDIA3W 103dSHINT
STEP6'T$ 0-0000-00¥TE-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 S8T0¢ MNON\w.H /TT  /980¥C-Ad TYDIA3AW LDIdSHINT 84LE10
8/°00£$ aunoLY I3 [e10L
ECPPTS 0-00085-000¢8-00000-0-00T£S-0ET 8569¢6¢ €eoz/6/11 0£80¥C-Ad avi1003
SH'9ST$ 0-00085-000¢8-00000-0-00TES-0€T 656976< €zoc/e/11 6980t¢-Ad aviod3 6TLETO
00'EE0'VS 1unowy asYy) [e30L

1 00°€£0'v$ 0-00085-0000T-00TT1-0-00¢£0-0T0 £T79971 £70¢/8/11 +980¥¢-N\d M3LAVHD DISSY 1D GGEETO
(1101743 unowy }2ay) [0l
0£'8pT$ 0-000£9-000T/-00000-0-00000-0T0 1€£20000€ yeoz/i/t T160¥C-Ad HsyD 14870
00°£0S$ :unowy y33Y) |eloL
00'¥6£$ 0-000859-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 L8104 €202/TT/11  2/80bC-Ad TOYLINOD 153d 11 Z2Znd
00'ETT$ 0-00089-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T10 98T0L €202/11/T1  1/80b2-Ad JOYLNOD 1S3d T ZZNg 99/€10
S.'088'T$ 1unowy }o9yd [e10L
25'861% 0-000£#-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 S/bESH8 €202/ST/TT  8/80¥2-Ad S3NYLSNANI AQvde
9E L TH'TS o-ooomv-ooomw-ooooo-o-ooooo-ao 0T994%8 £202/ST/1T  £L80¥C-Ad SATYISNANI AQvdg
£0'592$ 0-000£+-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 6099%v8 €20T/ST/TT  9£80¥C-Nd SATYLSNANI AQYdg 0¢6ET0
I5'SSTS 1Junowy ay) [e30L
76'SST$ 0-00069-000¢/-00000-0-00000-0T0 ST9+280¢ €202/€T/TT  0S80¥C-Nd 181V £87¥00
Tr'629'v$ ;Junowy a9y [e30L
[5°09% 0-000€H-£02H2-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 9QTyY-T1/L-d1(T €20¢/ET/1T  S880¥C-Ad SADIAYAS TV LIdVYD NOZYIWY
A4 T 0-000£5-0000T-00TT1-0-000TT-0T0 £50d-Y4Q0-WHdT €T0Z/ET/IT  H88OVT-Ad STDIAYIS VLIV NOZYWY
9¢'bbS$ 0-000£#-00001-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 d9Xd-FHdD-ObIWT £202/€T/11  £880¥C-Ad S3DIAYSS W LIdVYD NOZVINY
LT6TTS 0-000£+-00VTE-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 EACd-DXAL-OHIT €C0T/ST/TT  T880bT-Nd SADIAYIS TVLIdYD NOZYINY

H 1£°25% 0-000£#-000¢/-00000-0-00000-0T0 INO-NLEH-ALHT €20Z/€T/TT  1880bC-Ad SADIAYAS 1V.LIdVD NOZVINY
L1°49% 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 ADAD-TAAD-9ULT €202/ET/1T  0880bC-Ad SIDINY3S TVLIdVD NOZYINY
69'266'C$ 0-000£#-00001-00TTT-0-000T1-0T0 EMHd-PHIO-DAHT €202/ET/1T  6/80¥C-Ad STDIAYAS TYLIdYD NOZVIWY  STEETO

143 Uﬂ—u_ junowly PO JUNOIDY HILBYD ON 2210AUY # 0d a3eq JaquinN SWEeN ._Oﬂ—._0> ON .—Oﬂ.._0>
upny ojesedas 010AUY ERITESETESY]

€0S ON Yyojeg
kkk TYNIS sk

00SAdY

muoﬂh,n_

WYOE P TT
gzoz/Tz/in

WY9E:vP:TT £20T/TZ/TT - 1sI79.4d |euld djqeAed s3unoddy

e’

uoijesnp3 jo 321" Ajuno) aJejny

$10 100y0S AIRJUSWIDII MIIA Y PRId 9€E



ylsia
00's8c$ 0-000SS-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 AON B 0 €20T/T/11 IDIAYAS ALINNWIWOD ¥v1dOd
yisia
00°'8£T$ 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 AON B 10 £20Z/1/11 0160bC-Nd IDIAYAS ALINNWWOD ¥v1ldod  8TCZETO
05°Z8% 1UNoWY YI3Y) |ej0L
[44 SL'6b$ 0-000£-0000T-00TTT--0009¢-010 00000 £70T/81/11 NITAYW ‘XO4v1vd
[44 sLees 0-000Z5-000¢Z-00000-0-00000-0T0 00000 €20T/8T/TT  9b80FC-Ad NIV ‘'XOdvivd  00SETO
£€8'0LL% ;unoluy )ay) [eloL
(ov'£$) 0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-010 S85C81C9 ceoz/tLle S/80v7-N\d ONI ‘NOS¥v3ad SON
§5'€/9% 0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 1TPLpLET ceoz/8/11 ¥/80vC-Nd ONI ‘NOS¥vad SON
89'b0T$ 0-00085-0000T-00T1T-0-000TT-0T0 002ebLET £20T/L/TT £480vC-Ad ONI ‘NOSYvad SON - TZEETO
80°PYP'TS ;unoLuy o3y |jejoL
. QD
a 80 v’ 1$ 0-00095-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 {81901 £202/05/0T  8580¥C-Ad ATddNS 8 ONIGWNTd NY¥3AOW  6Z8TT0
0S°6£0°'T$ ;unowy X3y [eI0L
0S'6£0'T$ 0-00085-2009/-00000-0-00000-0T0 9/£20C¢C £20Z/¥T/TT  6¥80vC-Ad HLIWS ONvZO1  ¢0T¢T0
00'0LL'T$ ;UNOWY }o3YD |01
00°0£L'T$ 0-00085-00058-00000-0-0£TCE-010 £968¢€ €202/ST/TT  £980¥2-Ad *ONI ‘SILVIDOSSY B NvzZvud  0S6ET0
€TT6T'TS 1unowy 3294) [ejol
*ONI
£TTOI'TS 0-00095-00TT8-00000-0-005T8-010 SO6EET £202/8/TT  6S80vC-Ad ‘34vS B X071 IDONIAINT AN HTLETO
S/'89T$ unowy %o3yd [e10L
NYdWOD
S/'89T$ 0-000Z%-0000T-00TT11-0-000£9-0T0 T9EbSbeET £202/97/0T  0980¥C-Ad ONIHSIIENd INNH TIVANDI  668ET0
00°0SES$ nunowy 93Y) [e104
00°05£$ 0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 [XAAYAN czoe/er/fer 1980vC-Ad saijeay] Axelen LSPETO
64°LT$ ;unowy }a3Y) [ejoL
6L°LT$ 0-00065-0002Z-00000-0-00000-070 GETSC-E£TE-8 £202/11/11  T980vZ-Ad Xaaad /89210
143 bejd  junowy 9po) JUNODY M3 ON 9210AUT  # Od 2jeq JaquinN olWEN J0puUdp  ON JOPUdA
wpny ajeledos 2210AUT ERITCYETE]
€0S ON ydieg

kkk TUNIH xxx

00SAdY

S Jo Nm( d

WVY9E:bY:TT £20T/TT/TT - 1SI72.4d |euld djqeAed sunoddy

WY9E W1 TT

€202/12/11 uonednpg jo 319 Ajuno) asejny

N’

s1@ [00YdS A1ejusawialg MIIA Y lp,mo_._ 9€



00'ZE€$

0-00085-000/2-00000-0-00000-010 TH0ZH0T-M3 £202/02/6 LP80VC-Nd aIms €8S€10
00'StT$ :Junowy }I3Y) |e10L
00'SHZ$ 0-00085-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 956¢69 seoe/e/tt £4980t¢-Nd VINYO4ITYD 40 3LVLS 92410
00°588's$ :Junouy %29y |ej0L
[44 00°588's$ 0-00085-00058-00000-0-00¢£0-0T0 01T £20Z/01/11  SS80¥C-Ad SIIOO0NONHIIL YMOVLS  BISETO
81'T6T'LLTS ;unowy 23y) [e3ol
4 81°C6C'LLT$ 0-000+9-00058-00000-0-0£1¢E-0T0 G JuswAed £202/6/11 £580t¢-Ad NOILLDMYLSNOD FDNVY VYIS TH6ETO
00°'SZY$ unowy 329y [BioL
1V3IH
00'S/b$ 0-00085-001T18-00000-0-00518-010 12274 €202/ST/1T  $S80FC-Ad 3 ONINOLLIANOD IV SIWVS ~ €S8ET0
6£°9VLS 13unowWy 3y) [e30l
£0°9% 0-000£-0000T-00TTT-0-000T1-0T0 8/65¢¢0009 £202/81/11  S680vC-Ad ATddNS T00HDS "M'S
88'15v$ 0-000£-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 L¥S¥C20009 £20Z/9T/1T  +680bC-Ad A1ddNS TO0OHIS "M'S
69°€5$ 0-000£H-00007-001TT-0-000TT-0T0 L£Y€£20009 €20Z/¥T/TT  €680vC-Nd AlddNS TO0HDS "M'S
68'/7% 0-000£#-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0TO 9£H£220009 €702/PT/TT  2680FC-Ad A1ddNS TOOHDS "M’'S
26'7C$ 0-000£4-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 8£ETT0009 €20Z/b1/TT  1680¥C-Ad AlddNS 100HDS "M'S
TTET$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 084¢¢¢0009 €702/TT/11T  0680vC-Ad AlddNS TO0HIS "M'S
01°81$ 0-000€H-0000T-00TTT-0-0001T-0T0 ¥847¢20009 £20Z/TT/11T  6880FC-Nd A1ddNS T00HDS "M'S
98°01% 0-000£%-0002/-00000-0-00000-0T0 €8/72¢0009 €20¢/TT/1T  8880bC-Ad A1ddNS T00HDS "M'S
PAR VA 0-000£b-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 78.47T0009 €202/TT/1T  £880b2-Ad ATlddNS TOOHDS “M’S
0£'99% 0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 184720009 €202/TT/TT  9880FC-Ad AlddNS T00HDS 'M'S  TTZETO
0£°660'c$ }Junowly %23y) [e30L
0S'v6b'1$ 0-000/+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0€T €186 ‘9 AON £20Z/€T/11 ONILNGTYLSIa MOYD 18 o
00's2/$ 0-000/+-000/£-00000-0-001€S-0€T €18 ‘6 ‘9 AON £20Z/€T/11 ONLLNGTALSIA MOYD 18 o
08°'6/8% 0-000/%-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0ET €18 ‘6 ‘9 AON £20Z/£T/T1  9S80bC-Nd ONLLNATYLSIA MOWD 18 Y 0SBETO
00'9v2'1$ ;JUnowYy }23YD |e1oL
¥1s1a
00°€29% 0-00055-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 AON B 10 £70T/T/11 01602-Nd JIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD ¥V1dod  8TZETO
143 bBeld  Junowy 3P0D JUN0IY  PBYD ON JJ10AUl  # Od ajeq Jaquiny SWeN JOpuUap ON JOpusA
npny sjeiedas 9210AUY dUIRJY
€0S ON Yyoieq

sk TYNIA wxx

WV9E:rY:TT £20C/TT/TT - IsT124d |euld djqeAed sjunoddy

Sjo MA/\ 'd

gzoz/rZ/TT sid Jooyds Alejuawiajg mMmaIA 1 bma_n_ 9¢



W 0076T$ 0-0008S-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 JaquionopN £eoz/e/1T SNV SN
W s09/8$ 0-00085-0002Z-00000-0-00000-010 JaquianoN czoz/e/TT SNYE 'S'N
W 95'€€s$ 0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-010 JaquianonN €zoe/e/tT NVE 'S
W 52’6074 0-000£#-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 13qUISAON groz/e/in MNYE ‘SN
N 1€°89v$ 0-000£5-0000T-00TTT-£-02949-010 JIQUUSAON geoz/elTt MNVE ‘SN
W YL 0-000£+-00+TE-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 3GLUBAON €zoz/e/t TS80vC-Ad MNVE 'S'n 6¢9ET0
00°'ST0's$ unowWy 33y jeroL
00°'522$ 0-00085-0000T-00TT1-0-002£0-010 076042 £202/2/TT  9980bC-Nd juepusuiadns AjunoD aiejny
00°008'p$ 0-00085-0000T-00111-0-002£0-0T0 €900+ £70Z/9/11  S980¥C-Ad juspusjunedns Aunoy aseint  600ET0
00'S9Z'T$ unowWY /YD [R101
00°'592'T$ 0-000ZH-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0€T A00EEECTVOVL £202/ST/TT  8b80VC-Ad 9VYIAIE INFANL  PTLETO
68'9V0'ET$ unowy ¥29yDd 2301
95'T+5$ 0-000£4-000Z£-00000-0-00TES-0€T S//T18Y8E £20Z/0E/0T  Z160bZ-Ad  VINUOAITYD TWHLNID 4O ODSAS
68'18$ 0-000£4-0000T-00T1T-#-00092-010 6658£8p8€ €202/0Z/TT  9160bC-Ad  VINYOAITVD TVHLNID 40 ODSAS
18°TL1% 0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 £658€8H8E €20Z/0Z/TT  ST60bC-Ad  VINYOLITYD TWHLNAD 40 ODSAS
01°61¢$ 0-000£+-000££-00000-0-001€S-0€T 9658E8Y8E €202/0Z/TT  H160PC-Ad  VINYOAITYD TWdLN3D 40 ODSAS
SE'BTT'TS 0-000/b-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0€T G6S8E8YBE €20Z/02/TT  €160VC-Ad  VINYOLIIVD TVHLNID 40 ODSAS
(08'19%) 0-000£#-0000T-0011T-0-002£0-0T0 £0£0S9$8€1040 €202/S2/0T  6060bC-Ad  VINYOAITYD TWHLNAD 40 ODSAS
15°15$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 9190£88€ £T0T/ST/TT  8060vZ-Ad  VINYOAITIYD TWYLNID 40 ODSAS
WAL 0-000€#-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 1/TTT8YBE £202/9/TT  £060bT-Nd  VINYOLITYD WYLINID 4O ODSAS
75°16¢% 0-000£#-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET ST90€8b8€ €T0Z/ST/TT  9060C-Ad  VINYOAITVD TWULNID 4O ODSAS
15'965% 0-000£#-000£E-00000-0-00TES-0ET 9/4TTC8Y8E £202/9/TT  SO60VZ-Ad  VINMOAITYD TWHLNID 40 OJSAS
H  15'9% 0-000€¥-000££-00000-0-00T€S5-0€T £S/108p8E €202/12/0T  b060VC-Ad  VINYOLITVD TYYLNID 4O ODSAS
96'G6T$ 0-000£b-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 69866.18€ €202/02/0T  £060¥C-Ad  VINYOAITYD TWHLNID 4O OJSAS
10°ShT$ 0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0€T 9866/H8¢ £70Z/0Z/0T  2060b¢-Ad  VINYOAITYD TVYLNID 40 ODSAS
4414 0-000£+-000££-00000-0-001€S-0€T ¥866L18E €202/0Z/01T  T060VC-Ad  VINYOLTIVD TvYLNID 40 ODSAS
80'TTE'CS 0-000/+-000££-00000-0-001£5-0€T £T90£8H8¢€ €ZOZ/ET/TT  0060PZ-Ad  VINYOAIIYD TVALNID 40 ODSAS
(cb'821$) 0-000/t-000££-00000-0-001£S-0€T 06SHC8H8E £202/8/T1 6680vC-Ad  VINYOLITYD TvdLNID 40 0DOSAS
6C'STT'ES 0-000/¥-000££-00000-0-00T€ES-0€T GLTTT8HBE £202/9/TT  8680bZ-Ad  VINYOATIVD TWYLNID 40 ODSAS
(s9'02$) 0-000/H-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0ET 0bT9T8H8E £20T/T/TT  £680PC-Ad  VINYOLIIYD IWYLINID 40 ODSAS
06'60T°€$ 0-000/-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0ET ¥//TT8V8E €702/0€/0T  96800Z-Ad  VINYOAITVD TVHINID 40 0JSAS ~ 095¢T0
00'zee$ :unowy I3y fe10L
143 mm_u junowy 9p0) JUNOIDY Ho°YD ON 9JI0AUT  # Od 9jeq JaquinN SWIEN JOpUuap ON JOPUSA
npny ajeledas aoloaux 20UdIDY

€0S ON Yojeq
sk TYNID sk
WYOE:pb:TT £202/TZ/TT - ISI134d [euld djqeAed Sunoddy
00SAdY WY9E:YV-TT

G Jo Qﬂ\ d €20Z/12/1T uoijeonp3 jo OU._“\J >H_.=._OU odejnL sig [ooyss Alejuawalg MIIA ] (\Jma_n_ 9¢



0T'08€$

unoluy ¥y Lol

01°'08¢$ 0-00065-0000T7-00TTT-0-00000-0T0 TESTH68166 £20Z/01/11T  TT160bC-Nd ssopum vozusp  H00ETO
61°8ETS$ ;unowly %oaY) |BI0L
61°85T$ 0-00095-000/¢-00000-0-00000-010 L80LTEY €202/pT/TT  7S80¥C-Ad oTlsamoadn  991ET0
9T'LST'T$ :3unowiy ¥I3Y) [e10L

] 00°021$ 0-00085-0000T-00TTT1-0-00¢£0-0T0 1oqUISAON ceoz/e/it JANVE SN

W pEoTH$ 0-0002S-0000T-00111-0-002£0-010 J3QWISAON ceoz/e/1T T1880%¢-Ad JNVE "S™N 6¢9¢€T0

143 6elg  junowy apoJ JUN0I3Y  HOSYD ON®JI0AUI  # Od a1eq JoquinN SWeN 10puUdp  ON JOPUBA
upny ajesedss 2JNOAUT  BOURIDY
€05 ON Yyoleg

skk TUNIA xxx

00SAdY
Sjos d

WV9E:¥Y:TT £20T/TT/TT - ISI194d |euld d|qeAed sjunoddy

WVOEYY-TT
gzoz/Te/Tn

uoneanp3 jo 3o -1 Ajuno) ase|ny

Si1Q [00YoS AIRJUBLIDIT MIIA ¥ 4%0_._ 9€



€0'LTE'EEES :3unowy JuswiAed 1oHSIA [eI0L

143 beld  junowy 2P0 JUNOIIY  HIIYD ON 2JI0AUT  # Od ajeq laquny e Jopuap ON JOPUdA
Jipny ajesedos 2210AUT ER TN

€0S ON Yyojeq
wokk TYNID sk
WVY9E:PY:TT £20Z/TT/TT - 1SI724d |euly SjqeAed sjunoddy

8m>._< _>_<um"$ﬁ .-
it d MSN:N:ﬂ :o_umus_um_.._o ou_fuv stouohm_:.rm_n_oo__umrs._osa_m_;o_i Dack:



| 0 zz8'eeES le3oL

| 10'162'218 | o€t

20'9£0'01E$ 0710 |

Jmuo.r Atewiuing pung

. 9led aineubis

ﬁ,&_rmt_

~

"(bE9TY

® TE9ZH 9POD uoneanp3) puny BuiAjoass 3jbuls e WOl umelp 3q Aew SdsYd
1eyy JapJo ut pund BuLies|) 224D ay3 03 PUISIP AU JO Spuny pjedipul 3y} Wod
SJUNOLE 3U J3Jsuel) uoleanp3 4o 320 Auno) sy pue £0'/z¢'cEe Bulelol
[euld d|qeAed sunoddy Bulpadald ay) uo pajedipul sUNoLe By} Ui SIOpU3A
DAOQE BU} JO LDES 0} apew aq JusiuAed jey) siapio AgaJay 11SIQ [00LDS YL

€0°LZE'cEES a|qeded sjunoddy |ejol €05 ON ydjed
143 Beld  junowy 9pOD JUNCIDY  PBYD ON SJ10AUL  # Od ajeq JRquny awWepN J0puUdp  ON JOPUDA
npny ajeledog 2J10AUT dUIRJRY

€0S ON Yydieqd
x4k TUNIH xxx

00SA4Y
TJ0T d

S H%m"g"ﬂ €20Z/T2/1T - 1SI194d |euld ajqeAed sjunoddy
€20z/12/11 uoneonpy Jo OU_Q Auno) atejny 510 [00UdS Ateuouiod MIIAT  Jeald 9€



6 T00'T$

sk TUNIH soxx

0-00085-000S8-00000-0-0£1CE-0TO 9106¢€ €202/£2/11  6Z60VT-Nd *ONI ‘STLVIDOSSY 8 NvZvdd  0S6£T0
YI'6TS'S$ RuUNoWY Y3y) |eloL
$1'625's$ 0-000¥1-0000T-00T1T-0-00¢£0-0T0 TE£€86S00-£C €202/bT/1T  8T60FC-Nd ONI “ONI QYVMOH ~ 9S8€T0
00'080°'6% unowy %29y3 |e301L
[44 1 00°080'6$ 0-00085-0000T-00T11-0-099¢9-010 £T0000-AUL £202/¥T/1T  T€60¥C-Nd 211 @a1sSIMD  EC6ETO
00°09T'T$ unowY X9y [e301L
00'09T'T$ 0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 CLOLET €202/92/01  £560t2-Ad g134¥3LS3IHD WINOT10D  PSLETO
007095°'61$ ;unowy yasy) ej01
4 00'095'61$ 0-000+9-00118-00000-0-00518-010 00920 £20¢/27/11  8S60v2-Nd *ONI ‘ONIQ13M VdVIHD ~ 95S9€T0
¥S°'S8S‘CcS$ 1unowly ¥o3y) [e30L
$5'685'C$ 0-000%+-0000T-00TTT-+-0009¢-010 TZZOEON €202/pT/TT  0E£60¥C-Ad ONI “INFWYIA0D MaD  T9TET0
§8°66T$ 1unoLLY HI3YD) [ej0L
S8'66T$ 0-000£+-0006£-00TT1-+-00092-0T0 Sb0CPTesot £702/6T/11  8160vT-Ad INO WLIdYD  TEHCTO
[4: 34 ¢ unowy ya9y) [ejoL
44t 0-000£H-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 5956548 €20TZ/L1/1T  TE60VC-Ad SARYISNANI AQvdd  0C6E£T0
00°00€'8$ BuRowy >I3YD |eloL
00'00£'8$ 0-00085-00058-00000-0-0£TCE-0T0 p06T €202/82/1T TG60PT-Ad  SADIAYIS NOLLDIASNI HOAL-WY  868ETD
T0CY9$ unowy }ayd jejol
6£'SS$ 0-000€+-£0¢HC-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 HEOP-HIMA-NATT £20T/L2/TT  9¥60¥C-Ad SIDIAYAS TVLIdYD NOZVINY
1€401$ 0-000€-0007£-00000-0-00000-0T0 009P-ALUA-LOMT €20¢/LT/TT SH60bE-Ad SADIAUIS TVLIdYD NOZVWY
00°602% 0-000£-0000T-00T11-0-000TT-0T0 [OAE-bLdT-DWNT €202/L2/T1T  P60Ye-Ad SADIAYIS TVLIdVYD NOZYIWY
S FA4 0-000€£-0000T-00TT1-+-00092-0T0 NEAT-AHHO-NTAT €202/LT/11  €b60YC-Nd SIDIAYIS TWLIdYD NOZVWY  ST6ET0
0E'TLS unowy o3y [e30L
[44 59'se$ 0-00085-0002£-00000-0-00000-070 bZEVLIO €207/8T/1T  9€60¥2-Ad AOVHOLS Y1va GIDNVAGY
[44 59'se$ 0-00085-000¢/-00000-0-00000-0T0 £CEVLTO €207/8T/1T  SE60bC-Ad JIOVYOLS YIvVa aIONvAQY  T9/ETO
143 6Hejy  junowy 8p0D JUNODY  HIBYD ON 2210AUI  # Od ajeq Jaqunpy SWeN I0pUdA ON JOPUIA
npny ojesedss 2310AUT 32UIRJIY
t0S ON yoieg

Wd90:LP T €£T0Z/0E/TT - ISI794d |euld d|qeAed sjuUnoddy

Wd90: LT
€202/0€/TT uoneonp3 jo 3y Ajuno) ase|ny

00SAdY

€40 T 7"2d sig Jooyos Aieyuowajg MIIAY E9ld 9E



£8'v$ 0-000£+-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 85656¢9/L £202/L1/1T  1S60bT-Ad Odd 10d3Q IWOH JHL

£e'50z$ 0-000£+-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 SELPPTLL €202/ST/TT  0S60¥C-Ad 0dd 10d3d FWOH FHL

8£°579% 0-000£+-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 8LE6T89LL €20T/ST/TT  6¥60bC-Ad 0¥d 10430 IWOH JHL

8T LITS 0-000£+-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 1¢81599S/L £20Z/ST/TT  8b60bC-Nd 0Yd 10d3d IWOH IHL

T0'SETS 0-000£-00028-00000-0-00000-010 PIH965SLL €TOTPT/TT  Lb60bC-Nd 0dd 10430 IWOH IHL  8CIET0
YL LTv'ss 3uUNowWY Y9y [e3oL

£€'706$ 0-000£-000££-00000-0-001ES-0ET 2E61H81BE €20T/LT/TT  PE60PT-Nd  VINMOATIYD WHLNID 40 ODSAS

'925'p$ 0-0004+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET TE64H8H8€E £202/(2/1T  €£60PT-Ad  VINYOLITVD IWYINID 40 ODSAS 09510
TO'EPT'TS 13unoWY XI3YD [B30L

09'/TH$ 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 JaquiaAoN £eoz/1e/11 SY9TYI0S

Tv'SeL$ 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 JaquisAoN €20T/1Z/11  $T60be-Nd SYOWI0S  /8£S00
+0"16$ junowly }a3y) [ejoL

ye6$ 0-000€F-0000T-00TTT-0-0001T-0T0 £8¢6¢20009 £202/0€/1T  TH60bT-Nd AlddNS TOOHDS "M’S

65'8% 0-000£+-000¢£-00000-0-00000-0T0 8¢6C70009 €20Z/0E/11T  TH60VZ-Nd AlddNS T00HDS "M'S

€TLTS 0-000£4-0000T-00TT1-0-000TT-0T0 §2£9220009 £202/97/1T  Ob60PT-Ad A1ddNS TO0HIS "M'S

[Th1$ 0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-0001T-0T0 ¢CE9T0009 £20Z/ST/1T  6£60¥C-Ad AlddNS TO0HDS "M'S

18°¢E$ 0-000€+-0000T-00TTT-0-00011-0T0 $C€9¢20009 £202/ST/TT  8€60bC-Nd ATlddNS T00HDS "M"S

v L$ 0-000£#-0000T-00T1T-0-000TT-0T0 €2£9¢C0009 €202/ST/TIT  ££60bC-Nd AlddnS T100HDS *M's  TT¢ET0
00°0Z6%$ 1junowy )o3yd |ejoL

00°0¢6$ 0-00085-0000T-00TT1-0-00¢£0-0T0 0/4+59¢ £20T/12/11T  ST60¥T-Ad ATIVHNLYN Qvay  SSPETO
81°6T0C$ Iunowy ¥28y) [€301L

81'687'T$ 0-0004-000££-00000-0-00T£S-0ET £28°'0C '9T AON £20z/LT/n ONILNGASIA MOYD 18 Y

00'€6T$ 0-000/-000££-00000-0-001£S-0€T £28°0Z '9T AON €eoz/Le/1n ONLLNETY1SIA MOYD 18 Y

00°L£b$ 0-000£1-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 428 '0Z '9T AON €20T/LT/1T L260bC-Nd ONLLNGTYISIQ MOWD 18Y  0SBETO
8L'0€$ auRowy I3y fejo)

8L°05$ 0-000£+-0002Z£-00000-0-00000-0T0 PO6HTIVE €20¢/S1/6  9Z60¥T-Ad OO TIIND  89ECT0
00°S00'T$ IUnoWY XoaY) (2304

19'¢$ 0-00085-00058-00000-0-021CE-0T0 9106¢€ £702/LT/1T  6260bC-Ad "INI ‘STLVIDOSSY B NvZvdd  0S6€ETO

143 6el4  junowy 8p0) JUNCDY YIBYD ON I0AUL  # Od ajed JoquinN SwWEeN Jopuap  ON JOpUsA
Hpny ojeledes a310AUT ETEYETEYY]

$0S ON yoleg
xkk TYNID wxx
Wd90:ZP:T £20Z/0E/TT - ISI7121d jeuld 3jqeAed sjunoddy

00SAdY Wd90:L¥:T
€Jo Nm\nma_ €Z0Z/0E/1T uoijeonp3j jo sdpQ Au no) aiejnl s1q |00YdS Aejuawajl MIIA 7 ‘w.mu_n_ og

N’ -



2T665'T$

3unowy >osYD 1e10)L

6b°6¥9% 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00T£S-0€T Jaquuadaq ceoe/t/Ta 1INIFWIADYNYIN FLSYM
6b'6v9% 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 Jaquiaded ceoe/1/er 1NIWIOVYNYIN LSYM
Z1°059% 0-00055-00028-00000-0-00T€S-0€T laquiadeq ceoe/t/an INIJWIADVYNYIW FLSYM
71°'059% 0-00055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 laquisde( c€zoe/1/et 61601¢-Ad INIWIOVYNVYIW 31SYM  £S9¢T0
00°008% unowy 33ay) [e3oL
(44 H 00°005$ 0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 88¢T €202/ dIoA Ad)jeA
f44 00'00€$ 0-00065-000¢/-00000-0-00000-0T0 88¢T £20z/LiTT T260¥C-Nd dIoA ASjleA  P9/ZET0
68°CTT$ 1unowy I3YyD |eIoL
J1SAS
68'7CT$ 0-000£%-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 802T0L-£C 1O €202/ST/1T  0Z60vC-Ad WNIT0Y13d DIHIDVd AJTIVA  990€TO
66'66T$ nunoWY Y23y 2301
66'661$ 0-0006S-000¢Z-00000-0-00000-010 6108¢8T gcoe/t/an €260v-Nd *DNI ‘ANVEAvOodd g3dImun €LLET0
8,'SES$ Runowy yI9yD [e10L
H 8/'SES$ 0-00095-000/2-00000-0-00000-010 9%£59991S £€20¢/82/11  TT60ke-Ad JINvVE 'S'n SEPETO
89°S0t'CTS ;unowy ¥2sYyd 1EI01
00°'896'€T$ 0-0008S-00+T€-00111-0-002£0-010 3001+¢ £z0e/L/1T £560vC-N\d juapuaiuLiadng Auno) asejny,
89'/89'1$ 0-0008S-00+T€-00T1T1-0-002£0-0T0 64S01¢C €20¢/6/01 9560%C-Ad Juspusuisdng Ajunod adejnL
00°SL$ 0-00085-000¢/-00000-0-00000-010 [% 48874 €20¢/S1/11  S560vC-Ad juspuajuLiadng Ajunod aleny,
00'S/9% 0-00085-0000T-00TT1T-0-002£0-010 TH01¥C £202/8/11 560+ C-Ad juspuauitadns Aunop asenL 600£T0
€£8'280'T$ 1unowy yoay) [210L
143 Gejy  junowy BpoJ JUNOY  }3YD ON 9JI0AUT  # Od aeq J3qUINN awep JOPUSA  ON AOPUDA
npny aesedss 9JI0AUT  9JUDIRSRY
05 ON Yyoleg

wkk TUNI xx%

00SAdY
€Jo g Sed

N

Wd90:L:T £20Z/0E/TT - IsIT24d [euld djqeAed sjunodxdy

Wd90:LV:T
€z0z/0€/TT

'I\\

uoneonp3 jo a1 Ajuno) aJdejnl

s1q jooyds Alejuawajy MBIA > 7sesld 9€

-



08°875's8$ Junowy Juawied PMISIA [€I0L

143 bBeld  junowy 2p0J JUNOIIY  HHIBYD ON I0AUT  # Od ojeq JoquinN SWEN JOPUdA ON JOPUIA
npny ojeledas a310AUT 2DUBIY

$0S ON Yyoleg
sk TUNID %xx

Wd90:ZP:T €T0Z/0E/TT - ISI794d |euld djqeAed sunoddy

8m>._< :%92:
TJo T ed €£202/0€/T1 uoRedNp3 Jo 3011Q AJUN0D BIRINL 51 ooyds Areyususola MaIA Y “Sedld 9€

F SN’ -~



08'825'G8$ 12301

€5'9v.'8$ 0tT

12'28.'9.L% 0TO0
jerol | Adewwing pung

21ed / aimeubis fyizioyny

3T

"(beoTy
g TE9ZH 2P0 uonednpl) puny Huiajoaas 316uls e wody umelp aq Aell SHOaLD

1Ry} JSpI0 Ul pung BuLes|) ¥99YD Y3 03 1PHISIP SY JO SPUN) PRJEDIPUI BUY WO
SJUNOWE U J9JSue.) UonReINp3 JO 30O AJUNoD 3yl pue 08'8zS S8 buleiod
[eul4 sjqeAed s1unoddy Buipsoaid SY3 UO PaledIpUl SJUNOWE JU) Ul SIOPUSA
anoge ayj Jo Yoed 0} apew 3q JuswAed ey} sIapLo Aqalsy PISIA |00UdS YL

08'825's8$ :a|qeded Syunody [e3101 ¥0S ON yd3ed
143 bBeiy Junowy 9pOD JUNOJDY  HIBYD ON 9JI0AUI  # Od ajeq Jaqunpy Swep JOPUap ON JOPUDA
npny aeledas @3l0AUT ERUETETEN
¥0S ON Yyojed

sk TYNIA xx%

- a_zmoc"hv".n €20C/0E/1T - IsI124d |euld d|qeAed Sjunoddy
00SAdY VT
R €202/0€/T1 uoedNP3 JO DO AJUNOD BIRINL 51 joouds Aseruswisia MBIA 1*5EdId 9E

L - )

-



R R ] - - T samipuadxg
S0'LI0°L6E'ES 98°T6L SY6$ 61 VLT ISY'TS TLOE66601$ | THTES'SYI‘YS 00°SLL'0S89$ SONUIAIY [EI0L
75'7L0°0TT$ TT660°61$ 0€°€L6°00TS 00°TLL'6STS 00°TLL'6LS 00°000°08$ SONUSAY [8007] ISYIQ [BIOL
18+10°8C$ T660°61$ 65'S16°8$ 00°SET°L8S 00'SET°L9S 00°000°0T$ ANUAAY [BO0T IO [V 06698
60'79S°LITS 00'0$ 60'495°L91$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SJUOUNSOAT] JO SNJBA JIB,] 93 U (3583103(]) 958aI0U] 39N 07998
000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 1S2I0U] 91R)S/[RIOP3,] JO PUNJAY - ISAIAUT 70998
79°€6V 7S 000$ 79°€6v°7CS$ 00°000°09% 00°0$ 00°000°09% 1S9IMUT 00998
00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°LE9TTS 00°LE9°TTS 00°0% W SNuaAdY 0} 109fqng 10N spun, justudofoaspay AJUNUIWO)) 0S798
SONUAAYY [2207] JYIQ
9L ¥T80¥S$ 95°611°0ZS$ 07'S0L‘0CS 00°0S8°9TT‘1$ 00°0€0°TET‘TS 00°0Z8°V6$ SONU2ASY 218IS JOUIQ [e10L
61 EP9€1SS 61°EP9°E1S$ 0008 00ZVI'SOI'IS | 00THI'IOI'TS | 00°000%S SNUAASY S1E1S WO 11V 00658
LS V6T TIS LEILY'9S 0T'818°¢$ 00'128901$ 00°888°0€$ 00°€€6°SLS anuaAsy K110 18IS 009538
00°L88V1$ 00°0$ 00°L88 V1% 00°L88V1$ 00°0% 00°L88 V18 SJUOWASINUIIYY 1507 PATEPUBIA (0SS
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 wonLnN Py 00258
SaNUSASY 218§ 190
80'7LS°90%$ 80'7LS90V$ 00°0$ T0EL°9E6'TS TV 0EL'9E6°TS 00°0% SONUSANY [e1opad [eI0L
T9°'710°88€$ T9'410°38€S 00°0$ 96'0L1°816°CS 96'0L1°816°C$ 00°0$ anULASY [2ISP3] 110 [[V 00678
9655818 97'65S°81$ 00°0$ 9’65581 9%'655°81S 00°0$ sweiSoid uonmInN PIYD 00278
SONUAAIY [BIaP4
69°565°622°78 | 0008 69'565°672°T$ | 00°556°5L9'98 | 00°0$ 00°SS6°SL9°9$ $00M0S 10T [E1OL
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°S1LTSES 0008 00°S1LTSES xel, S[[od paImdass 01408
(00°821$) 00°0$ (00°8219%) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIBO IOLLJ - PIV 18IS 1] anuoAsy/IJ0T 06108
00'609°TEES 00°0$ 00'609°TEES 00 16€°16T°1$ 00°0$ 00 16£°16Z°1$ JUNOSOY HON0901d UOHEonpH 07108
69 V11°L68 TS 00°0$ 69 TT°L6S TS 00°6¥3°T€0°SS$ 0003 00'6¥8°1€0'S$ 189X JUSIINY) - PIY 91818 11D 01108
$35IM0S 4401
—_— — = = — ) SONU2AY
puny [eJouss 910
[eoL pejoLisay pejosalun [ejo1 paLIsay psjousalun
€202/v/TL NIyl €202/viTL NIyl
[enjoy $20¢ - €20C Bunliop ¥202 - €202
- un4 A
NV8Y:LE6 g P uo_ a i
R JOoady uosijeduwo abpn
glo| mm\_ obed ecoeiviz) 0094949 o O 39bphg JoLISI [00YOS Alejususig MaIA ,wmo_n_ -9¢

”



88°L0£8S$ IV61T°ES L1'880°S$ 00°S1S°1CS 00°01.L°8$ 00°508°C1$ suonisod parjIsse[d ‘eoueInsuy uonesuado)) s JONIoM (T09€

$8'E8L'CIS ZE'SSI$ £5°879°€1$ 00°T19°65$ 00'29L°T$ 00°0S8°9€$ suoyisod pajealjIog ‘aouexnsuy uonesuadwio) s 13I0M 0109€
9¢'v6CS cIyiLg €r'081% 00'192°C$ 00¥85°1$ 00°LLIS suonsod paiyissepo ‘aoueinsu] juswiojdwsun) a1e1g 0Z0SE
09'887$ [A5%) 80°¢8Y$ PETSLTS 1404287%) 00°8€C°1$ suonisod pajestyiIso ‘eoueinsuy juswiAopdusun) s1B1S 010SE
L1°760°86% 18°201°4Z$ 9¢'686°€LS 00°869°80€$ 00'€8Z°08$ 00°'STH'8TTS suonisod PaJIssed ‘SIyouSg SIBI[OM 29 UHESH 0Z0VE
16'Tv6°LETS 000$ 16'Tv6°LETS 00TITT8Y$ 00S8°LIS 00°8ST¥9¥S suonsod PajeoynIad ‘SIyauag SIBIOM 2 WIESH 010+E
SI'SES8$ SE'LOE'ES 08°LTTS$ 00'SELTTS 00°011°6$ 00°$T9°€1$ suonisod palISSE[o 9IedIPSIN £Z0EE
PRESLEES TS 168118 TE'TI81TS 00'008°C6$ 00°006'€$ 00°006°LS$ suonisod paLyIsse[d ‘[ASVO ZZOEE
L8'09TFTS 95°651$ 1€°700°71$ 00°60L°0¥$ 00°60L°C$ 00°000°3€$ SUONISOJ PAIEOYRIS)) ‘0IBDIPSN £10€E
$9°5598 0008 $9°5598 00°528°1$ 0008 00'528°1$ STonISOg PoTeTIe) IASVO ZI0EE
€7°198°8218 OL VP9 b$ €5°91T'P8S 00'056°96€$ 00°STY'6v1$ 00°STS LTS suonsod paljisse[d ‘WaysAS Juswainay seako[dwy a1qnd 070TE
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°008°1$ 00'0$ 00°008°T$ suorisod pajesyIas ‘waisAg JuswaInay seakordurg onand 0107€
$9°S00°L$ LOTSS'SS 8SVSY'1$ 00°L9¥°81% 00°L9YP1$ 00°000°7$ suorisod pPoIJISSe[o ‘WAISAS JUSTULINY SISYDea], S1elS 0701 €
LY'T8T'E81S T6'101°2$ $S'081°18TS 00'8L6°SSLS 00°8T+'9ST$ 00°055°66v$ suonisod pajedyILIan WAISAS JUSWAINSY SISYOEIL, 9elS O101¢

syjouag 2akojdwrg

L9 $8€°685$ 06'817°87T$ LL99T19ES 00675 €SS°1$ 00'%T0°129% 00°ST5°T€6$ SoLle[es PolIsse[) [e10L
S1°806°8%$ 00'80L°61$ S1°00T°6T$ 00°008°611$ 00°00€°LY$ 00°005°CLS SOLIR[RS PAYISSELD 1910 00067
99°€95°101$ 09'L06'71$ 90°959°98$ 00'00%°952$ 00'058°S£$ 00°055°02T$ SOLIR[ES JJRIS 9OHF() PUE [EOIUNIA], TedlIa]D) 000+
Y967 8% 66PLT6ES $9'610°PS$ 00°055°07T$ 00°0S6°Z11$ 00°009°LOT$ SeLIe[eS SIOJRNSIUNUPY pue s1osiazdng payIsse]) 000€T
T9'15T°881$ $8'7£9'89% LL'ST9'611$ 00'SLT'S1¥S 00'STE1ELS 00°056°€8CS$ soureres poddng panIsseD 00022
09°L9£°991$ 91'569°58$ v1'TL908$ 00¥TS TS 00°665°€6T$ 00°ST6'LYTS SOLIR[RS [RUOTIONSU PALFISSE(D) 0001

soLre[eg pajIsse[D

LS 697°086% 8700 11§ €L Y917°696% 00°S0°008°C$ 00°556'T81$ 00'060°L19°C$ soLIP[eS PAIEOLIISY) [BI0L
00°000°C$ 00°0% 00°000°C$ 00°000°8% 00°0% 00°000°8$ SLE[ES PAIBOYILR)) 1310 00061
00°09Z°€ET$ 00°0$ 00°09Z°¢€T$ 00°0S6°T1ES 00°0$ 00°0S6°'T1€S$ SoHE[eS SIOJENSIUIPY pue sIOsIATedng pajesyia) 000€1
ST'¥ST'6vS 00°0$ ST'¥ST6VS 00°STZ'8TI$ 00°0% 00°SIZ'STIS saptefes poddng [idung pejeoynie) 00071
00°006°81$ 00°0$ 00006°81% 00°000°59% 00°0% 00°000°59% SIaYDBAL SINSANG 70011
TrSSO'LLLS 8 v00°T1S 85°050°99L$ 00°088°967°C$ 00'SS6°T81$ 00°ST6°E11°TS SOLIE[eS SIaUOLA], PAIROYILS) (00T ]
SOLIR[ES PAIedIINId)
puny [giouds 010
[eoL pajoisey pajouisalun [eol pejousay pajolsaun
£202/v/ZL MyL €202/¥/ZL YL
[en1dY $20¢ - €20¢ Bunpop $202 - £202
ung A
NV8Y:LE6 pund 74
_ Hoday uoslieduron Jabpng .
9jogsef~ ' ebed €2oc/vici 009404 ouIsI@ |00YoS Asejusua|g maIn 3edld - 9¢

N /



€1°87TTSS 00°0$ £1'87T°TS$ 00°L01°€01$ 00'0$ 00°L01°€01$ 1S3I9)U[ - 3OIAIDS 193] 08 YL
08InQ YO
16'SLE99ETS | LTLTSTLTTS | SL8PSV6S L8T6T9ECES | SKOLI‘TO0'ES | TyITIfsees Kepno rendes) [eloL
TE'SLEDIETS | LILTSILTTS | SL8YSHES LYT6T9LEES | SYOLI'TO0ES | THITI'SEES wawdmby 000t9
KepnQ [ende))
#0°'88¢°L99% 81°£86°027$ 98 y0v 9 r$ 66'9¢S° 1€E°TS 69°6¥E°C6V$ 0€°L81°8¢8$ sesuadxy Zunerad( 1BYIQ ‘SIOIAIS [BI0]
I€° 1789 00°0% 1€ 1#89$ 00'005°6Z$ 00°0% 00°005°6C$ SUOLROIUNUILOD) ()006S
eels 00'0$ €e'1s 00°005$ 000% 00°00S$ 1S3I9JU] 29 SOTI[BUSJ UOISUSJ 60085
00°9€0°90¥$ 79'960°€81S 8€°6£6°TTS 9'599°126$ 9T'€0E'8hH$ 0€'Z9€°€LYS sarmypuadxy Suneied( pue s901A10S Fun[NSUO)/[EUOISSAJOI 0008S
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uolepodsueI] - $1S00) 10911(] JO SIBJSUBILL, €01LS
1°6Z€°8LS 9L'LOL'YES $9°129°¢v$ ELOPSSTIS EL'IPSOVS 00°000°6L$ syuswaaoidury pazifeyde)-uoN pue siredoy ‘sases] ‘S[eSy 0009
$8'L8S601$ 00°0$ $8'L85°601$ 00'000°5S1$ 0003 00°000°5ST$ sao1a10§ Surdoayesnoy pue uonesad 000SS
0% S09°vv$ 00°0$ 01’ S09vv$ 00'5T5°L9S$ 00°0% 00°5TS°L9$ 20URINSU] 13O 00SHS
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°001°T$ 0008 00°001°T$ souemsu] 1dng 00y1S
9L'ELT'TS 00°0$ 9L ELITS 00°002°8$ 00°0$ 00°00Z°8$ sdiysIaquIsAl pue san( 000€S
86°C18°61$ 08'SLI‘ES 81¥£9°91$ 08'66¥°C€$ 08°661'v$ 00°000°8Z$ SOOUSISJUIO]) PUE [9ARIL 000TS
sosuadxy suneiadQ I9YIQ SOOIAISS
69' V€T 16T 91°007°06$ £5'7€8°00T$ 11°969°26¥$ T0'€0¥' 0TS 60°€67°38T$ sarjddng pue sjoog [e10L,
9r'655°81$ 9b655°81$ 0008 9v'655'81$ 9r65581$ 0008 oo 000Lh
Tr'8Te1Ss 19°€80°C1$ 18 ¥rT'6€8 00°0S1°69$ 00'000°€1$ 00°0S1°9S$ wswdmby paziende)-uoN 00vYy
£0°060°0T$ 1£005€r$ TL'68S°191$ $9'986°68€$ 9" EP8°LSTS 60°€V1°TETS sorjddng pue s[eLIRIN 000EH
8L'9ST91$ 8L°9ST91$ 00'0$ 00'000°S1$ 00°000°ST$ 00'0$ S[RLISIRIA] 90ULIDJY JOIO PUE syood 000Zh
saijddng pue sjooq
YL LTV L9$ £1021°L6$ 19°L05°05S$ bE99L9TTTS | YEBITSSSS 00'8¥S‘8€9°1$ sygouag sokordwy [ejoL
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 000% suoryisod payIsse[o ‘ssakofdury sAnNdY ‘g4dO 0TSLE
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°LEETS 00°LEETS 00°0$ SUONISOJ Pajesyied ‘seakorduy 9AnOY ‘dddO 01SLE
81665 V$ ¥6°08L°1$ $S°818°C$ 00°0¥8°C1S 00°S81°$ 00'SS9°L$ suonsod PaLJISse[o ‘pareoo[y ‘“GadO 0TOLE
€V €99°LS 83'68$ SS'LLS'LS 00'SLEYTS 00°050°C$ 00°57€°2T$ suonisod payeoynILo “payeso][y ‘4adO 010LE
puny [E13U9) 010
leloL pajoLIsay pajolsalun lelol pajouisey palolysalun
€20¢/v/ZL Myl €202/v/cL nUL
1enjoy ¢0¢ - €20¢ BUBLIOM 202 - €202
. und A
Y8 LE6 . el
odoy uosuedwo) jobpn
g9jo g of~ 1 ebed €20¢c/vici 0094049 i d ) HalSSEES puUIsIg |ooyos Alejuswdjg Malp  Sedid - 9€



95°00€°S$ 00°0$ 95°00€°S$ 95°00€°S$ 00°0% 95°00€°C$ s[qeAed soueinsuy juswiojdurdun s1vI§ SZ0S6
6L0ES LTS 00°0$ 6L°0ES°ELTS 6L0ES°ELTS 0003 6L°0€S°CLTS a[qeAeq ssSepr pa1Idlad €1056
69°0£7°¢6$ y8THS S8'LBI'E6S$ 69°0£7°¢6$ 1£.X4%) S8 LBT°E6$ Sunea|) s[qeAed SIUNOY (1056
00'6S°LETS 00°698°CE1$ 00°089°%$ 00°6VS°LETS 00'698°CE1$ 00'089°v$ 00 £q - san1Iqery opiy AUno) 60056
sanIIqer]
Yy TISYTI’sS 9y TLS STRIS 86'6£6°867° €S PrTISYTI‘SS | 9VTLS'STRTIS | 86°656°86T°€S S1oSSY 210,
ST'SIS 00°0$ STSIS STSIS 00°0$ S1°S1S spun I9Y)0 Wolg an( 001£6
6T6LILITS 0L €€9°%0T$ 65'SPSTIS 6T6LILITS 0L°€€9°70T$ 65°SYSTIS Bupies]) 9]qEAIIY SIUN0IDY [00T6
(60'795°L91$) 00°03 (60'795°L91$) (60'795°L91$) 00°0$ (60'795°L919) Amsea1y, Ajmo)) ur yse)) 03 jusunsnipy snjeA ey 01116
60°788L0'SS 9L'8€6°079°T$ £ EV6'ESH ES 60'7887L0'SS 9L'8€6'079°1$ £EEV6'EST'ES Amseai], uno) ut 4se) 00116
S}ossy
- soue|eq Suluusag
(1L°€8€°ST'T8) | (25068°cL6'1$) | (6T €6V 1SHS) (68°'S79°TLO1S) | (80°€L8°88SS) (18°TSL°€8H$) pun,] U1 (9SESI08(T) OSEAIOU] JON
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°€TL'9SES (00'c1L'95€S) $98[)/590In0g§ Furoueur] 12(IQ [2I0L,
00°08$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°€TL'9SES (00°€1L°95€$) SUONNqLINOY) [RIOL.
000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SONUIASY PAJOLISIY WOY SUONNQLIUOD) 00668
000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'ETL'9SES (00°£1L°95€$) 20110823 PaJOLISIIU() WO SUONNGLAUOD 00868
suonnqLIuOy)
N $95[]/S92IN0G BUIDURUL] IDYIO
(1L¢8€°szpT) | (25068°€L6°1$) | (6T'€6¥ TSPS) (68'529°7L0°18) | (80'985°SH69) (18°6£0°LT1$) SaNT2ASY Jo (AousIoya() $s99XH
9L'0S¥TT8'SS 8¢'€89°616°C$ 8€'LILTO6TS 1€€€6°TLOTIS | 0S8TTV60°SS 18'718°LL6°9S somyipuadxy [e10],
00'0$ 00'621$ (00'621%) 00°0$ 00'866°C$ (00'866°T$) §1500) 10311puj/Hoddng 19511 [eI0L
000$ 00'6Z1% 00'621$) 00°0$ 00'866'T$ (00'866°T$) §1500) 10XIPU] JO SIAPSULIL, 00T EL
51500) 1v2Ipuf/Hoddng 1211
£1°691°08T$ 00°0$ €1°691°08T$ 00'8V0°TEES 000$ 00'870° €S 03InQ 12O [E10L
00'T+6°LTTS 00°0% 00" T¥6°LTTS 00 1¥6°LTT$ 000$ 00'T+6°LTTS [ediouLl] - 201A19S 199(T 19YIO 06EHL
puny [e13u39) 010
leloL pa1oLsay pajouIsaIun lelol pajouisey paolsaiun
€202/¥/2) NIYL €20Z/v/TL NYL
[eNOY 202 - €202 Buliom 202 - €202
ung A
NV8F:LE6 g P “_ g .
oday uosueduwod jabpn
9i0¢% ows ' obed €coiivict 009404 H d ) PSSR PUIsIg jooyos Alejuaws|g MaIA
4

.

3B9|d - 9€
g



0T'550°€$ 00°0% 0T'5S0°e$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ suononpa(J AIBJUN[OA 79 spunjay sakojdug pamenQ 5056
0009 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 0009 00°0$ SOUI[IQRIT JUILINY) IO 0S0S6
(1£'9¢69) 00°0$ (1£9¢6$) 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ s[qeAed syyousg 321N 87056
€O'TISTS 00'0$ €0°CIS'IS 00°0$ 000% 000$ sqeAeq uonesuadwio)) SISNIOM 970S6
LY P0ES 00°0$ LY p0E$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ s[qeAed souemsu] justwiordwsur) a1eIS $Z0S6
(ch'L8T°¢8%) 00°0$ (et 8T €8%) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% s[qeded SIeJ[oM 79 WIESH #7056
02'919°69% 00°0$ 0T'919°69% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s[qeed soSep parIRye( £1056
LY9STT1S 00°0$ LY'9STITS 00°0$ 00°08 00°08$ Suwes|)) 9[qeAed SIUN0IDY 01056
00°089'%$ 00°0$ 00°0897$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ HOD Aq - sanI[Iqer] spIp AUnod 60056
SanI[Iqer]
TOYTSYISTS | (19°€20°919%) €T 8PS 0T TS 1L LOOTIT'ES £8°€66°89L$ 88°€10°T6£°TS $195SY [€10],
00°000°05$ 00'0$ 00°000°0S$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ spun,f 19410 woid and 001€6
TT001$ 00°0$ TT001$ 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ uorod JeAojdwy - SUONORLIOD) [[0IKed S00T6
$9¥8$ 00°0$ S9'¥8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ su0RPALI0)) [[oIhed - seakodury wox] and 0076
99°9€0°79$ 99'9£0°79% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Suea|) S]qBAININY SUNONY [00T6
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ ysoda(q Suntemy suonad[o) Used 00V 16
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ Amseal], uno ul yse)) o} jusunsnfpy onjep me 01116
60°€0£°TOLTS | (LT'090°8L9%) 9€°€9¢°08€CS 1L°L00°T9TES £8°C66°89LS 88'€10°T6£°TS Kmsea1], uno) ur ysed 00116
SER
- - I ——= - soue[eg Supuy
09°€E9°EET VS 16998°LSET$ 69'99L°SL8TS | 09°€L9°CETYS 16'998°LSETS 69'99L°6L8°T$ soue[eg Sunmmeq paysnipy
09°€€9°CETPS 16'998°LSE TS 69°99L°SL8TS 09°€€9°€ET VS 16'998°LSETS 69'99L°SL8‘TS soue[eq uluuIsaq [€10],
¥8'8L8°068% SS'SOL'L9YS 6TELI'ETYS | +8'8L8°068% SS'SOL'LIVS 6T ELT'ETYS SOUI[Iqer] [B10L
ILE6LVEES [L€6LVEES 000$ IL'E6LPEES 1L €6LPEES 0008 anUBAIY pauIeduN) 00596
L6011S 00°0$ L60T1S L6'011S 00°0$ L60TIS spung 19410 01 3 00196
01'9$ 00°0% 0v'9% 0t'9% 00°0% 01'9$ Ayiqer suopnqrnuo)) ssaoxy SYLS £5056
0Z'$5S0°c$ 00°0$ 0T°550°€$ 0T'SS0°E$ 00°0$ 0T'S50°e$ suononpa( ATeunjoA 7 Spuryey 29Ko[dwy pamenno [S0S6
TST0EEPTS 00°0$ TS 10E°EP1S TST0E V1S 000$ STOLEPIS SaNI[Iqer] JuaLIng I3YO 05056
pun; [e1oudD 010
|elol pajouIsay pajousalun |elol po1oLISay pajoulsalun
€202/v/T) nuL €202/v/Z) nIyL
[enjoy $202 - €202 Bupyiop 202 - £202
V8P LES pund Aq
9JoGgaf~ ' ebed gcocivich 009404d Hoday uostieduiod 3obpng ou3sId [00YoS Atejualia|g MaIA ~  3B9|d - 9€

N

/



68'6v7°808°I$ | (19°€20°919%) 0S5 ELTYTHTS TL'LOOTOTES | €8'€66'89L$ 88°€10°26£CS ooue[eg puny Surpug Jo sjusuodwo) [e10L,
0V 665°€90°T$ 60°L6L°SVES 1€°208V1LS 0’ 665°€90°T$ 60°L6L°3PES 1€208VILS SIUN00oY 18YI0) pue AlejeSpng [eloL,
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% SOOURIqUINOUT 00£86
TO'L60TETTIS | T1°TI9°L8SVS 18°S8Y SVT'LS T6'LEO'TETTIS | T1°TI9°L88YS 18°S8Y CHT LS suonendoiddy 00286
(Z$'864°L90°TIS) | (20's18°8EsHS) | (05°€89°8759%) | (25'861°L90°T1$) | (20°ST18°8ES ) | (05°€89°8TS9%) oNuSASY porewnsy 00186
SUNOYIY IO pue Aieadpng
67 0S9bPLS (0L°078b96%) 61 ILV60LTS 1€°80°L60°T$ YL 96T10TYS LSTITLLYTS paugisseu ‘souejeg pungj [210L
09°€E9°CET VS 16'998°LSET$ 69°99L°6.8°C$ 09'€E9°EETHS 16'998°LSE° TS 6999L°SL8°T$ soug[eg pun, SutuuIdag 016L6
(1°98v'8v8°c$) | (19'289°7zc'zs) | (0S'86L°575°1$) | (6T'8TL'S6V°TS) | (L1'0LYLEGS) (21850855 1$) pareudoiddeun)/payeudisopun) 006.L6
00°€05°6S€$ 00°0$ 00°€05°65€$ 00°€0S°65€$ 00°0% 00°€05°65€$ SANUIEHU[) DIKIOUODH J0) ALY (068L6
paudisseup) ‘ougjeg pung
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 000$ 00°0$ s]qepuadsuop ‘soueleq pung [e10L
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 0008 SO0UBIQUINOUY I0J 341059y 007L6
a|qepuadsuop ‘asuejeqg puny
o T | o ~ oue[eg puny suipuy jo sjuauodwo)
63°6vT‘808°I$ | (19°€20°919%) 05 €LTYTHTS IL°LOOT9T ES £8°66°39L$ 88°C10T6E°TS souepeq Suipuq [€10],
€LYLT9$ 00°0$ ELYLT9$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ SOUITIQeRT [e10L
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ SNUSAY PIWIBSU() 00596
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ spun,J 12y10 01 30T 00196
o1'pLS 00°0$ OT'pLS 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ Aiqer suounquo)) sseoxd SULS €5056
puny [e12UdD) 010
|elol. paroLsey pajousaiun |elol pajolsay pajoLsalun
£202/¥/2) iyl £202/¥/TL Nyl
[enpy $Z0Z - £20C Buniop $202 - £202
. un4 A
NVSY:LE:6 3 pund A4
oday uosueduwion jobpn ~
gJogef~ ' obey €cocivizL 0094049 H y ) J398png 101381Q |ooyoS Alejuswia|g maIA°~  3B3|d - 9€

.

N



LL'EPV'PES'TS 1ej01, 310dayy

OOO% T3 spuod snuaAY/d(O) 991AI3S 192 bﬁwmo.ﬂ.uﬂoz 0796 9¢ UON
Ooom Spuoy SnNUdAY/d ;) 2I1AISS 193(d bﬁmmo.ﬂﬁ:zoz 019¢ 9¢ SUON
LS¥S601$ UONEZIUISPOJN - PUn SANI[I08,] [00Y0§ AJUn0) OIS 9€ oav
9€'01ST$ puny sa9,] fodopaae@  01ST  9€ oLV
9¢'SLY ST656'7CS$ SL'SY9'811$ pun,j anusAdY eroadg BLAJED  Q0ET  9€ WSV
00°0$ pun,j anueAay [eradg ANANOY JULpMIS 0080  9€ VIN
$8°66C £9°60L°L9S$ 60°€0E°TOLTS punj [elousn (010 9€ 9¢9

(%) s302[qQ ||04Aed 0TT6 quinN  pung

abejusdiad [ej01 SNOIABId yse) juaniny pung pISIQ Ajuno)

WVTZ:8T:6 0Z6a1d €20Z/0E/TT NMYL £20Z/T0/TT Woid jjolhed
T Jo T abe, €20T/¥0/CT  :e3eq Moday £202Z/10/TT NYL - 20U yse) JuaLn) oUISIQ |00YOS Alejuswiajg me°  "uesesid - 9¢
1 - ;

| o



CSba v California School Boands Asscdiation

Legislative Analyst's Office predicts significant
budget deficit during presentation at CSBA's
Annual Education Conference

2022-23 tax revenues projected to fall at least $26 billion below June 2023
estimates

At CSBA’s 2023 Annual Education Conference and Trade Show, California’s Legislative
Analyst’s Office (LAQ) unveiled the state's latest budget numbers, painting a sobering
picture for state finances and education funding. The LAO predicts tax revenues will fall
about $26 billion short of earlier estimates for the 202223 fiscal year, $32 billion below
estimates through fiscal 2023—-24 and a total of $58 billion under projections for the three-
year span from 2022 through 2025. Those figures represent a marked increase from the
$15 billion shortfall predicted when the 2023-24 budget was signed in June. In addition,
the LAO estimated that the statutory cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) will be 1.27 percent

or roughly $1.3 billion.

“The latest LAO projections reinforce what many expected, that the state is potentially
entering into year-over-year budget deficits. Yet, while some belt tightening is required, it
can’t come at the expense of public schools that are facing enormous challenges in the
areas of learning recovery, student health and well-being, staffing shortages, school safety,
facilities and the expiration of one-time COVID relief funds,” said CSBA CEO & Executive
Director Vernon M. Billy. “If we use schools to balance the budget, we jeopardize efforts at
the local level to boost achievement and address issues like student mental health. Only in
recent years has the State Legislature begun to address the decades of disinvestment that
undermined California schools and we can't reverse the progress we've started to make at
a critical time for public education.”

Budget projections are always challenging, but this year's task was especially difficult since
the state tax deadline for many payments originally due in the first or second quarter of
2023 was postponed until Nov. 16. Approximately 40 percent of total state tax revenues
were delayed because of the extension, meaning the LAO only recently got a clearer idea

of actual tax receipts.

Flat consumer spending over the past year, relatively weak job growth, reduced investment
in business startups and expansion, lower state income tax collections and increased
prices have combined to place significant pressure on the state budget. These
developments have significant implications for the Proposition 98 Guarantee that provides
the lion's share of funding for the state’s TK-12 schools and community colleges. The Prop
98 Guarantee declines by roughly 40 cents for each $1 drop in the state’s general fund and
reductions are likely to impact the guarantee for the prior, current and upcoming budget

years.



00'000'$
00°529°c$

00°5/8'S€C$

00'0S6'CTT$
00'0S/'2€$
00°000'0T$
00'S21'08%

00°S€6'€50°T$

00°007'8$
00'016'vr$
00°0%
00"05£'0c$
00°S21'86$
00°000'59%
00°'0SH'£08'1$

00'%/8'1ETS

00'v/8'1ETS

00°0%
00°991°9%
00'888°0¢$
00°€£6'S/$
00°000'v$
00°/88'PT$

396png pasodo.d

(00°0s6'c$)
00°0ST$

00'52£'st$

00'SZH'8T1$
00'SZT'T$
00°000'S$
00'szs$

(00's12'2L$)

00°007'8$
00°0T6'vb$
(00°000'c8%)
(00°056'SLT$)
00'521'86$
00'000's$
00'009'078%

(05°c68'2LT$)

(05°c68'2L2%)

(00°952'181%)
(00'986'5%)
00°ETP'v$
00'8£9'8%
(05°Z61'€0T$)
(00°09%)

junowy 3buey)d

T9ESSSOZT :13qUInNN jouo)

Wd¥1:Te:€
geoz/s/zt

[[eeunsLydw
oEo0udd

L Jo T abed

00'056'S$
00'S/b'e$

00°005°012$

00°SCS'v6%$
00'S2S'1€$
00'000'S$

00°05+'6/$

llejol

00'0S1'921'2$

00°0%

00'0$
00°000'c/8%
00°00£'902$
00°'0%
00'000'09%
00°0S8'986%

:lezol

05'29/'60b$

05°'£92'601$

00'952'181$
00°2ST'2T$
00°'S9b'92$
00°S5Z'/9%
0S5°26T°£0T$
00°Lb6'4T$

‘lejol

pasiAay / panoaddy

Hoday uoisiandy 26png

0-0T0/£-000£¢-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-0T09€-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0

sjyouag adhojdwg

0-000£2-0006€-00TT1-#-0009¢-0T0
0-000£¢-0006¢-00TT1T-0-002£0-0T0
0-0002Z-0006€-00T11-0-002£0-0T0
0-000¢Z-00+T€-00TT1-0-002£0-0T0

salie|es pauisse|)

0-000TT-0000T-0S€TT-0-061CE-0T0
0-000TT-0000T-0S£TT-0-0TCE-0TO
0-000TT-0000T-00TTT-0-000+T-0T0
0-000TT-0000T-00TTT-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-000TT-0000T-0055€-0-0£¥20-0T0
0-2¢00TT-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0-000TT-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0

salIejes pajedyIe)

0-00¢S8-00000-00000-0-0¢£0£-0T0
0-00658-00000-00000-0-0/¥59-0T0
0-00958-00000-00000-0-000€9-0T0
0-00958-00000-00000-0-000T T-0TO
0-00658-00000-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-00558-00000-00000-0-00000-0T0

sa.injipuadx3y
SONUDADY ejol

sonuaAdy 2je3s 12410

pung [eJauap

uonesyIsse]d JUNoIDY

veoc

SONUaAdY

00T0 ‘pung

leutd uoisiaxy bpg

1ed A [eosid

Is1d |00YJS AlejuawWa|3 MIIA Juesedld gg



00'S/£°c$
00°0Sb$
00'5Z$
00'0%
00°0Sb$
00'008's$
00°0%
00°00€$
00°'S0S$
00'SZS$
00's24$
00'00¥'1$
00°05$
00°S/8'LT$
00'STH'T$
00°0S2'8T1$
00°0%
00'SZ9'vT$
00'05%
00°0S+'92$
00'056$
00°0S6'vLES$
00°0ST'LT$
00'0S9'/S€$
00°0$
00°00v%
00°'009%
00°0$
00°'Szv$
00'5/4$
00°0%
00°6/9%
00'0%
00°0%
00'SLETS
190png pasodo.d

T9ESSSOCT

Wd¥P:ZC:E
g€eoe/s/et

00°00T$
(00'sze'T$)
(00°6£%)
(00'S8'LT$)
(00°055°2$)
(00°529'cc$)
(00'SLT'1$)
(00°5¢S$)
00°5$
(00°0ST'19)
00°s/.$
00°00¥'T$
00°05%
00'S/8'/1$
00°STH'1$
00°052'8T$
(00's£2'¥2$)
(00°55'¢c$)
(00°59%)
00°0S8°S$
00°SZH$
00°869'G81$
00°056'TT$
00°00T'291$
(00°5£5'19%)
(00°056%)
(00'S2T'1$)
(00'z0L$)
(00°528%)
00°06%
(00°052'2$)
(00'szt'1$)
(00°055'9%)
(00's26'c$)
(00°5£8'T9)
junouwy 3bueyd

1 1I9quINN j03u0)

lleeunsUydW
0c0udd

[ Jo z °bed

00°5/2'c$
00'SLL'T$
00'+0T$
00'¥S8°LT$
00°000°c$
00'SZH'65%$
00°'SZT'T$
00°528$
00°00S$
00'G/9'T$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00'SLL've$
00°002'81$
00'STT$
00°'009°02$
00'SZS$
00'2SC'681$
00°002'ST$
00°0S5'S6T$
00'S/S'1$
00°0S€'T$
00'SZL'T$
00'z0z$
00°0SC'T$
00°5¢s$
00°0S2'c$
00°008°T$
00°0559%
00°'SL6°E$
00°0SZ'+$
pasinay / panoaddy

Hoday uoisinay 19bpng

0-0¢09¢-0000T1-00TT1-0-00¢Z0-0T0
0-0T09€-0000T-00TT1-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-0T0S£-0000T-00TTT-0-002/0-0TO0
0-0TOPE-0000T-00TT1-0-00C£0-0T0
0-£T0££-000017-00TT1-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-0TOTE-0000T-00TTT-0-00C£0-0T0
0-0¢S/££-000£¢-00000-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-020££-000£2-00000-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-0¢09¢-000£¢-00000-0-00¢/0-0T0
0-020/£-00¢¥¢-00000-0-00¢/0-0T0
0-0T0/£-0000T-0095£-0-0£+¢0-0T0
0-0709¢-0000T-00S5€-0-0£+C0-0TO
0-0T0S£-0000T-0055€-0-0€+C0-0T0
0-0TOPE-0000T-0055£-0-0£+C0-0T0
0-£T0£€-0000T-00559€-0-0EHC0-0T0
0-0T0TE-0000T-00S5€-0-0£H¢0-0T0
0-07S££-00007-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0-0T0/£-0000T-00TT1-0-00000-0TO0
0-0209€-0000T-00TT1-0-00000-0T0
0-0T09£-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0-0T0S£-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0-0T0+£-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0-£10££-0000T-00TT1-0-00000-0T0
0-0T0TE-0000T-00TTT-0-00000-0T0
0-0¢S/£-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-0¢0/£-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-020££-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-0TS5££-005TZ-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-0T0L£-00ST/-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-0T09¢-005T£-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-025££-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-020££-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-0¢S/£-000/2-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-015/£-000£¢-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-020/£-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0

uoIIEDIHISSR]D JUN0JDY

veoc

leuld uoisinay bpg

LIeDA [eISId

IS |00YDS Alejuawajl MIIA Juesedld 9¢g



00°009'8%
00°006$
00'009'T$
00°5.$
00°059'T$
00°S27'c$
00'SZ0'bT$
00°00S'TT$
00°002$
00'SZ$
00°00£$
00°0$
00'0%
00'0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°'0$
00'0%
00°SLE'T$
00°0SH'2$
00'0%
00°S/S$
00'627$
00°529%
00'059't$
00'SZH'1T$
00'529$
00°0ST'T$
00'S26'v$
00°00v'12$
00°'5.£$
00°'6/9%
00°0%
00'S/6'1$
00°0SZ$
196png pasodoad

T9ESSSOCT

Wdvy:Te-€
geoz/s/tt

00°009'8%
(00°s22'1%)
00°sze$
00°22$
00'sL2$
(00°009'Z$)
(00°0ST'1T$)
00°00S'11T$
00°00Z$
(00'001$)
(00°s25%)
(00°005°T$)
(00°£91'6T%$)
(00'002'11$)
(00'SZE'V$)
(00°055'841$)
(00°5£9'21%$)
(00°052991%)
(00" c0v$)
00°0S$
(00°£££'2$)
00°'0S$
00°50¢$
00'S.$
00°5/£$
00°0ST'Z$
(00'S2Z'1$)
00°S/$
00°0S$
00°002$
(00's2s$)
00'SZ$
(00°ses’e$)
(00'529'c%)
(00°005'+$)
junowy abueyd

JASquUnpn josjuc)

[[eeunsuydw
o€0udd

L Jo € abed

00°0%
00'S/1°2$
00°S£2'1$
00°'8+$
00°'GZE'T$
00'G/8'S$
00°'scz’ses
00'0%
00'0%
00'SZT$
00°5Z8%
00°005'2$
00°29T'6T$
00°002'11$
00'SZE'V$
00'055'8/1$
00°'529'¢1$
00'0S2'99T$
00'84L'1$
00°00%'2$
00°££€'T$
00°G2S$
00°02$
00°'05S$
00'S/2'C$
00°'S/2'6$
00°0S8'T$
00°SZ0'T$
00'626'v$
00°002'12$
00°00T'1$
00°059%
00°52S’s$
00°009'S$
00°0S/'v$
pasiAay / panoaddy

110d3Y uoISIAdYy }2bpng

0-0TOTE-0000T-0SETT-0-0TCE-0T0
0-0¢0££-0006£-00TTT-#-0009¢-0T0
0-0209¢-0006£-00TT1-4-0009¢-0T0
0-02¢05¢-0006£-00TTT-4-0009¢-0T0
0-£20£€-0006€-00TTT-#-0009¢-0T0
0-CZ0€E-0006£-00TTT-4-00092-0T0
0-020¢E-0006€-00T11-#-0009¢-0T0
0-0207£-0006€-00TTT-#-0009¢-0T0
0-020/£-000¢8-00000-+-0009¢-0T0
0-0¢05€-000¢8-00000-#-00092-0T0
0-020/£-000£2-00000-#-0009¢-0T0
0-0TSZ€-00001-00TT1-0-000+T-0T0
0-0T0££-0000T-00TTT-0-000+1-0T0
0-0T09¢-0000T-00TTT-0-000%1-0TO
0-0T0S€-0000T-00T11-0-000+T-0TO
0-0T0+£-0000T-00TTT-0-000+T-0TO
0-£70££-00001-00TTT-0-000¥T-0TO0
0-0T0TE-0000T-00T11-0-000+T-0T0
0-0T0/E-0000T-00TT1-0-STCZ0-0T0
0-0T09¢-0000T-00TTT-0-ST¢£0-0T0
0-0TS£E-0006€-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
0-0209¢-0006€-00T11-0-002£0-0T0
0-020S€-0006€-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
0-£20€£-0006€-00T11-0-002£0-0T0
0-¢C0£e-0006£-00TT1-0-00C£0-0T0
0-020¢£-0006£-00T17-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-0204£-00vTE-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
0-0209¢-00+1€-00TT1-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-220££-00¥TE-00TTT-0-00CL0-0TO
0-020Z¢-00vTE-00TTT-0-00C£0-0TO
0-020££-£0¢t¢-00TT1-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-0209¢-£0¢kZ-00T1T-0-002£0-0T0
0-015/£-00001-00T11-0-00¢/0-0T0
0-020/£-0000T-00TTT1-0-00C£0-0T0
0-0T0L£-00001-00TT1-0-002/0-0TO

uoljesyIsse]D JUN0dDY

14414

jeuld uolisialy bpg

11ed A |edsid

isid [OOYIS Alejuauwialg MIIA Juesedld g¢



00°€£09°9¢$
00'000°0S€$

00'000'0£T$

00°000'5€$
00°0%

00'000'ST$
00°000°0b$
00°000'0b$

00'6£5'99%

00°000°Z$
00'6.%
00°'000'9%
00°000'S$
00°000'8T$
00°000°02$
00'000'8$
00°005'Z$

¥£'20€'196%

00°G/€$
00°0%
00°000°T$
00'SZT$
00°SET$
R4
00°SET$
00°009'T$
00°529%
00'522$
00°'529%
196png pasodoid

T9ESSSOCT

Wd¥Py:ZC e
geoe/s/er

00°€09'9¢$
00°000'02%

00°000'¥1%

00°000'0z$
(00°000'Z$)
(00°000'02$)
00°000'8%
00°000'8%

(00°'126'C2%)

00°000'C$
00°6/$
00°000'1$
00°'000'S$
00°000°€$
(00°000'5£$)
00°000'+$
(00'000°€$)

(99'890'411%$)

(00'szs$)
(00°00€'$)
(00°005'1$)
00°1¢$
00'SETS
WA
00°GET$
00°009°1$
00'529%
00°52T$
00'5/9%
junowy abueyd

Jdaquunp joljuo)

jreeuRsSHLyIW
0£0UDd

Z Jo b abed

00'0%
00'000°0££$

00°0009TT$

00°000'ST$
00"000°¢$

00°000'SE$
00°000°€$
00°000°Z€$

‘lejoL

00°005'68%

00°000'5$
00°0%
00°000°5$
00°0%
00°'000'ST$
00°000'55$
00°000'v$
00°005°G%$

:lejoy

00°T/£'S20'1$

00'00T'T$
00°00£'P$
00°00S°z$
00°'v6$
00°0$
00'0$
00'0$
00'0$
00'0%
00'0$
00'0%
pasinay / panoaddy

:le10)

Hoday uoIsIAndYy 9bpng

0-000+9-0002£-00000-0-08¢0/-0T0
0-000t9-00058-00000--0009¢-0T0

Aepno jende)

0-00085-00T1T18-00000-0-00518-0T0
0-00085-00¢+¢-00000-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-00085-0000T-00TT1-0-00000-0T0
0-00095-0009€£-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-00085-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0

sasuadx3z bunelado 1BY10 ‘sad1AIS

0-000+¥-00T18-00000-0-005T18-0T0
0-000£t-0000T-00TTT--0£0¢H-0T0
0-000++-0000T-00TTT-#-0009¢-0T0
0-000¥+-00v1£-00117-0-00¢£0-0TO
0-000++-0000T-00TT1-0-00220-0T0
0-000£¥-0000T-00T1T-0-00000-0T0
0-000++-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0
0-000£+-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0

saljddns pue s)oog

0-0204€-00065-00018-¢-1£206-0T0
0-0¢S/€-00TT8-00000-0-005T78-0T0
0-020££-00T18-00000-0-00ST8-0TO
0-0T0/£-0000T-00TTT1-£-0€0CH-0T0
0-0T09£-0000T-0SETT-0-06TCE-0TO
0-0T0SE-0000T-0SETT-0-061¢CE-0T0
0-£TOEE-0000T-0SETT-0-06T¢CE-0T0
0-0TOTE-0000T-0S€TT-0-06T7¢CE-0T0
0-0T09€-0000T-0SETT-0-0F1CE-0TO
0-0T0SE-0000T-0S€TT-0-041CE-0TO0
0-€T10£E-0000T-0SETT-0-0#T2E-0TO

uonRedIISSE]D JUN0IDY

vcoz

Jeuld uoisinay 6pg

11eDA [e9sid

iS1@ [00Y3S AlRjuaWIBII MIIA Juesedld 9g



00'8TT'HT1C$

00°808'09¢$
00°0T6'HTL'TS
00'00%'8ETS

68°650'810'v$
(00"866'7%)
(00°866C$)

GG'99€'c09$

00°000's£$
GS'£9/'18T$
196png pasodolid

T8'99€'TOT'ES
(6£°299L$)
0C'VE0’0LT'ES

00°0TY'££LT$

00°'T0E’S$
00'602'€ES$
00°00¥'8ET$

(11'918'26%)

00°S0b$
00°€0v$

GS'019'9/%

00°000'0Z$
SS°/$
junowy abuey)

T9ESSSOZT :d3qunp jo.juo)

WdVP:TC-€
geoe/s/er

[leeunRsHydW
(130} ]o1:

L Jo 5 abed

suaunsnfpe siyy Jaye acuejeg puny pajelidoiddeun pa3abpng

i9ouejeg pung pajeirdosddeun o3 Juswisnipy jejol

;juaunsnlpe siy3 asojaq asuejeg pund pajelidoiddeun paypbpng

00'80/'9€6'1$
00°£05'sS¢$
00'10Z'189'1$
00'0%

JleoL

00°9/8°0bT'b$
(00°'10K'€$)
(00 1OH'€$)

ilejoL

00'9S2'92S$

00'000'ST$
00°9S.'18T$
pasindy / panoaddy

ielo)

Hoday uoisindy 196png

0-00868-00000-00000-0-ST¢/0-0T0
0-00868-00000-00000-0-00¢£0-0T0
0-00868-00000-00000-0-0£+20-010
suonnNqLIuo)
s9sn /sa2inos Bupueuld Y30

sainmpuadxy jejor

0-001££-001¢/-00000-0-00000-0T0
$350) I9a41puI/Moddns P3aa

0-000+9-001T8-00000-0-00518-0T0
0-000+9-000££-00000-0-0¢£0£-0T0

uonjeayisse]) JUNoIDY

jeuly uoisiaay bpg

1 44114 11BDA [RISI4
iS1d [O0YIS Alejudwial] MIIA Juesedld 9§



00'SCT'2ves

00°000°002$
00°000°00Z$

00'SCT'2Hs$

00°0%
00'SZT'T$
00'000°Z$
00°000'6£$

3o6png pasodold

T9ESSSOTT

WdPP:ZC-€
geoe/s/t

€TOVL'0ETS

00°'SZE'v$

€TTLE'9TTS

(00'SLE'P$)

(00'000'S£$)
(00°000'S€$)

00°529°0€$

(00's28'29)
(00°529'1$)
00'sz$

00°'00T'SES

junowy abueyd

jleeunsLydWw
0E0UDd

:19quINN [013U0)

L

00°00S9t¢$

00'000°s€z$
00'000°S£Z$

00'00S'1T$

00'528'$
00°008t$
00°S/6°T$
00°006°c$

P3sinay / panoaddy

Hoday uoisindy 19bpng

Z Jo g 2abed

i[eloL

2 T

nususnipe siyj Joye acuejeg pung pajeridoiddeun paysbpng
:aduejeg pund pajeudoiddeun o3 Jusunsnipy [ej0L

juaunsnipe siy3 alojaq acuejeg pung pajelddoisddeun pajabpng

sainjpuadxy jejoy

0-000/+-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0€T
sajjddnsg pue s)oog

0-02S££-000££-00000-0-00TES-0£T
0-020/£-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0€T
0-0209£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET
0-020Z£-000££-00000-0-001€S-0€T
sjijauag aalojdw3
saanjipuadx3
pung snUSAlY |epads el193aje)  00ET ipung

uonesyIsse]) JUNoIY

jeulq uoisiAly bpg

veoc 11e9A [B2sly
iS1A [00YJS Alejuauwia|] MIIA Juesedld 9§



126png pasodo.d junowy sbueyd

WdVP:ZT-€
gzoz/s/t

T9ESSSOCT :43qunp jouo)

jreeunsuydW
oE0YUdd

L jo £ abed

Aq 7/ uo =00 AJuno) e psjepdn
(Auo asn 2210 Aunod)

:AQ pazuoyny

-uwnjod 326pnq pasodoid 3y ul pajedpu; sunowe
3501 03 abueyd saul| uNodde 326png aroge a3 paacidde pieog
ayy Uo plecq joolds ayy jo Bupesw e 3y

pasiAay / panoaddy UoIIEDYISSE[D JUN02IY

leuld uoisinay 6pg

1 L4174 1Iea A |BIsid
u._onww_ UOISIADY uﬂm—uzm IS1@ |ooY3Ss Alejuawialz MIIA u:,.,wmmo_n_ 9¢

]
i



96576 VO 881D INUIOM - GLE "8)S 'SUDT DUOW O/¥ |

€202 Joquiasa(

'OU| ‘SaiNiNd UpgIN JO UOISIAIQ ©
‘SIOSIAPY WOS]

i
y

AQ

SISAJOUY |PIDUDUI{ 1DLSI

1oUsIg [ooy2S AIDjUSWIa|g MIIA JUDSDS|

paresodioou] | STANLAA NVEAN
o UOIING Y SIOSIADY/ OS]




parerodioou] | STMNLAA NVEEN
JO UoISiAlg v mLOm_>U< EOm_

SISA|OUY pUOg O'9) X SN|DA POSSOSSY




patesodoou] | STYNLNA NVEAN
jo uoisINg v m‘_Om_>U< EOm_

199pP puoqg "O"9 AUD SADY
JOU S80P 2UJSI {8NJOA PBsSasSD X %G L) uoliw Zz$ Aipwixoiddo si Ajopdod Buipuod ssoIb s JouUIsig «

%00°G Sl 8101 Yimoub
ON|DA P8ssasSD 8BDISAD I0SA-USBLBUIU (UOIIIW | g/ 1$ Alerowixoiddo S| oNOA PassassD ¥Z-€207 SAUISId <

AUNoD aiping 182In0§

%00°S abpiaAy
%71C 90Sv0L'e/1$ 720C
%0€'S G00'0LY 691$ €202
%¥S0- 0£6976'091$ zzoT
%89 1119281919 LZ0T
%Y8'9 OLE 165 VS LS 014074
%S6'S org8'/89' ¥ 1$ 6102
%91°8 TLY'095°9¢1$ 8102
%E6'S 2£9'2929¢1$ 102
VAN NS 9'T6L'611$ 9102
%TE'S €CL'065°CL LS G102
%S¢ G6£'986°601$ 7102
%019 L1¥'096'S0L$ €10z
%0¢°0 zel'e/8'66% AL
%LEY ST 1 £S5 66$ LLOZ
%19y 8L1'ESr'S6$ 0l0¢
o enesupuo = -
OOPP $OU SOY OIS %3e"6 629'92208% 002
%199 866 15e'e/$ 9002
7£9'208'89% G00T

abupy)d % SNIPA |pjol Buipu3 I3\ |PIsH

SN|DA PISSISSY [DILIOJSIH (ST MIIA JupSp3|d

19144S1d |0OY2S AIDJUSWS|T MIIA JUDSDId GOOZ ©2UIS %zS | AQ UMOIB SOy 8S0Qg X4 S, FOSIA

AJOJSIH SN|OA P3SSOSSY 9 puog 1oUISI




pajesodioou] | SHANLNA NVEAN
JO UoISINQ ¥ mLOm_>U< EOm_

spaao04d JupDIuUbIS
aJ0Jausb UDD JouSId ‘SUOIAUINSSD BNJOA PISSISSD PUD PB}DSI8Ss 841 XD} Uo Bulpusdag  «

uoljill £' 1§ o4 dn ayplauab pINoD JouIsId SY) SO0 UIMOID SAISSaIB0D aioW |y o
uolw S 1§

o} dn aypIsusB UDD [DUISIA YL ‘%G /'S 1O UIMOIB aNnpA PassSasso jonuup pajosfold Ypim

SIOSIAPY WIOS| :224N0S
abupyo oy 1oslgng — Auiuuyeld  (z)

%G/'€ JO Ymoib Ay sawinssy  ([)

000'00S°1$ sioeA G¢ 00°0£$
000°00€"L$ sioeA o¢ 00°0€$
000°'001°1$ sioeA Gz 00'0¢$

spaadoid yibuan 000°001$
puog |pjoL wla) 1ad ajpy xo]

syibua] wia] BUIAIDA Jb SPa320i1d puog s3I MaIA JUDSD3|d

12LJSI1d |0OYDS AIDJUSWS|T MIJA JUDSDI]d Uol|lW G 1§ PUD UoIjjiw | |$ USSMSg S1pIUSH ULD |DUIsId

SPO920Id PUOY UOILBIIFO |PIaUSD




pajesodiodu] | STYNLNA NVEIN
jouoising v &Om_>U< Eom_

solydoibowaq I8JoA




pajesodioou] | SHANLNAA NVEIN
Jo uoising v &om_>0< Eom_

DO OO 82IN0S

%S |
41>
%LE L0C JETS
VAAS 68T sjpioowag
%LT 981 sup2lignday
%YC VERJEY eI
¥€-GC

solydpibowaq 19J0A }21s1d

Jop|O pUD GG PIBD SIBLOA JO %0OE AlUO YlM
-8l uoljpjndod BulloA J8BUNOA D SDY JoUISIg  «»

[IOW-AQ-SJOA SIOJOA JO %G9 o

soliydoibouwsg (%zy) sipioowaq 8I0 SISJOA JO AlljoINld  «

abV I8J0OA

SI9JOA [0JO} 8/9 SOU JOUISIQ

19141 100y DS AIDJUSWIS|T MIIA JUDSDId | supibold puoq o) 8|gpIoADR) aID soIydIBoOWSP I18JOA

| solydoipbowa I8loA




pajesodioou] | SFANLNA NVEN
jo uosig v eom_>b< Eom_

DIOJ JODIIOd B2INOS

OR IRONEING Y o@? R R O% IR\

SN S EU A A S
%0 %09 29 O} pajowlss
SI INOUIN] 707 JOQUUSAON
5 5 %9 %0¢C
=0 %ET - e SUOILDB|S JuBlalIp
Sime %08 10] dn MOUS SIS0A JUBIBjIip
/3%3 %Q¥ S PBIBPISUOD 8Q SN PUD
uoI108e JO adAl pup 8PP
o . uoID98 AQ A|gQDIBPISUOD
o 03 SOLUDA JNOUINJ JIOJOA o
%08 0C0C JOQUUIBAON Ul %56
Jo ybiy o 0} 910Z Jo sunr
Ul %9 | JO MO| O WOl pabupi
%001 SOY JNOUINY JSJOA |[ODDUOSIH o

sjnouIn] 19JOA JoLsIq JuUsdaYy

JouysIq [ooYdS AIDjuswajg M3IIA JUDSD3|d $$922NS UO BULLSg [UDDUIUBIS © 9ADY UDD INOUIN]

1NOUIN| JSJOA



patelodioou] | STINLAA NVEIN
40 UOISING ¥ S OSIADYf WIOS|

sdalS IxeN




pajesodioou] | SHYNLAA NVEUN
JoUOBINGY SIOSIADYS WIOS|

yT0T 'S I9qUISAON ApnQ uoyosp3
JOQUISAON 290D
— 1snBny ubipdwn) HEleELeg.
23 IluWIoD i
1snBny UBIBAWDS Buiesw JJo-301p UBIoduwind J2NPUOD PUD 83LHWLIOD UBIDdWDD W04
1snBny 1OUISIQ/IUDNSUOD 2INSDAW JO JOADS Ul JUswNBIY Hwgns pup aindalid

$Z0z isnbBny Puisiq uoyo9|3 HuloD UOKN|OSSY LGNS O} SUPDaQ

aunr ousia uoyoa|3 BuypD uoynjosay jdopy — Bulesw pibog
aunr JUD}HNSUOD Uyo0a1N0 AHUNWIUWIOD) UO paspg un|d Buidupul{ pup [o1dond azijoul
ud SAQUIONY NOPQPoa} ALUNWIWIOD JO9)4al 0} 15 1oolold
v /IUD}NSUOD) pup ‘ebpnBupT Lofrg BulpNDUl ‘UCIHD8|F Bul||nD 10} UoN|0say alodald

ainspawl xp} pasodoud
aunf — Yoiow ousig $SNDSIP O} SANOIB 821AI8S ALUNWILLIOD ‘JJDIS/SIDYD08] ‘SISp|oyaxnis
‘SIDIDIO PBLO8IS Ylim Bupjoads ‘wniboid uolibulioul 211gnd aoiu|

yzoz Apnigad JUD}NSUOD uoipjuUasald sHnsay AaAIng — Buysasw pipog
20z Aonuor uplnsuoD ASAINS 1ONPUOD pun aipdald
€202 19quids3q pusIa puog b Jo Ajjqispay , bunojdxa,, aaoiddy - Bulsaw pipog
BuioBbuQ ousia up|d Jajspuu/is]| sSpasu appdn

Joussiqg [0oYya$ AIDjusWajg MI3IA JUDSDI)d $S920NS S, 1oLSIA By} 0) Aoy sI sdajs asayl Buimo||o4

aulloWI] ¥Z0Z JOGUISAON




pajesodiodu] | STYNLAA NVEHIN
Jo OING ¥ SOSIADYS WOS|

‘[PuuosIod PUR JUSUIASBUBW S)T “WIOST 9JBN[BAS 0)
JONSST 93} SULMO[[E [TRIOP UL JONSST 9} 07 9aNSO[ISIp 81a[duiod spraoad [[Im WOST ‘WosT Jsurese 1ysnoiq st uonode L£roje[ndaa 10 (39 [BLIOIEW
Aue JT "OHS 9Y3 YIMm Py [-YIAL W0, 10 YAl WI0,] AUB U0 2INSO[OSIP JUaAd ATeUI[dIOSIp JO [B38] B 01 $33UBYD [BII8IBUI OU U99( 9ARY dIOY],

T OIBaSAURAUO0ABS PAYIIBIS/IBG POJADS 008 MMM :9)1S(oMm SULMO[[O] 83} 38 UOISSTUIWO!) 9} YIm Pafl) [-YIA WI0] TUsdal

JSOW YoBS PUB YA WO JU8081 1SOUWL S, W0S] $S9008 A[[BOTUO0II09[0 ABWL 1eNsST oY ], "UOIBII[ [IALD PUB SUOIIBIJIGIE ‘STUTR[AWO0) ISUW0ISNO
‘suorjor [eIoIpN( [1A10 ‘SUSI ‘SjuswZpn( ‘SUCTIRUIWLIYY] ‘SUOTIRSTISOAUL ‘SUOIIOR A10JR[NEa ‘SUOT)OR [RUIWLI) AUR INOQE UOTJBUWLIOJUT S9PN[OUl
YOTYM ‘T-YIN WLIO] pue YA WIO] S,W0ST U0 A101STY ATeUl[dIoSIp 10 SJU8Ad [B39] AUB 9ABY JOU S90P WOS] ‘sJuaAf Areur[diosy{ 1o reser]

"ISUURUW A[OWI} B UL U0SIod paleSI[qo 10 J1oNsST 977} 01 SUNLIM UT UOT}RULIOTUT
Ppo[Te1ap oY} 9SO[OSIp [[IM WIOST ‘©INSO[OSIP SIY] J99Je 18910JUl JO JOI[JU0D [BNjoR JO [e1jusjod [BUO)IPPE AUB JO oI8ME S9WI009( WIOST JT

"SYUSI[O ST YIIM [ITB] POOS s0WIN 8] I pue A[Iseuoy

urpeap ysnoayjy sOIJuod Yons s9jesriu pue Anp A10ye[ndad st S[[J[nJ WOS] ‘s1saJaful Jual[d Surjedurod 9s9y] WOLJ SUISTAE 18919JUl

JO 101[Ju0O B 90B] A[[erjusjod PNOd WOS] ‘SPUST[O SNOLIBA $71 JO $1S849JUL 93 UT SUIOR U "$1S8J3 Ul SUTIOdW0D 9ABY ‘S90URISWNIIID OIJI0ads
a1 uo Surpuadop pue SWT) 07 SWIT) WIOLJ ‘ABUI SJUSI[O JSYJ0 9SaY], “JUSI[d WOS] IYI0UR JO $)SaI07UL 9] U0 J0edWT J08IIPUTL I0 1IIIP B 9ABY
PIMOO 8] §75919)UI SARY SUIT) 07 SWIT) WOJJ ABUWI 187} SJUST[D JOYJ0 JO AIJOLIBA SPIM B SOAJSS WOS] SAIUSUONIB[eY A0SIAPY [edUNy 18yl

"JTonssT oY) 03 AINP AIBIONPY SHT [[J[NJ 03 10 3ITAPER Juajeduiod puR paselqun Jopued 0 AJI[Iqe §,Wos] Jredul
JOU [[M IS9I93UT JO SIOT[JU09 Terjuajod 1930 99y ], "UoIjoesURI} A)1Inoss [edomunw e Sutpaedad ad1ape aplaoad 03 L1[Iqe s,wos] Jurpaedod
1S0493Ul JO PI[Fu0d [erjusjod € jussaid os[e Leur (poseq 98] Poxy J0 A[INOY "9°T) UCI}esUadiod JO SWI0Y 19730 JeY3 PajoU 8q P[NoYs 3

“IONSST 9] 03 Anp ATRTONpIy sIT [[Y[nJ

0} JO 9OIAPE JusjodWod PUB POSBIqUN JOPUaI 0 AJI[I(L S, WOST ATedWI J0U [[IM )SaJaUTl JO II[JU0D STY,], "UOTJORSUBI] ONS 0JUT 191U 0] 9JTAPE
poserqun apraoad 03 AJ[Iqe S, OS] SUIPIBSad 1S9d0IUL JO JOI[Juod [erjusjod € jussead Lew uoresusdwod [BUOIIOBSUERI] JO/PUB JU9SUIIU0D YONS
18} $0S0[0SIp Aqadey WosT ‘GF-9) o[y GYSIA JO Sjustalinbal o) Yim JUa)SISUO)) UOTIOBSURI] B JO 9ZIS 93 U0 Pase( ST I0/pUE UOT}OBSURT)
® Jo Sutso[d [ngssaoons a3 uodn JULSUNUOD ST UOTIeSUadod YOTYM ‘PAISPUSL SSIIAISS JI0J U0SIDJ PojesSI[q() 10 Ionss] ue wody uoryesuaduwod
9AT900 AWl WOST ‘SaTLINoes TedIoTUNW JO 90UBNSST 9} YIIM UOTJO8UU0D U 18Y) sjussatdes OS] TUOMBSUSAUIO)) ")S8I9ju] JO SIOTFU0)

"suosIod pajeroosse sjI pue (,WOs],,) *ou ‘saanjng ueqiq) Jo UoIstalJ

B ‘SIOSIAPY WOS] JO sjuaAd Areur[diosi(] 10 [e3e] AUB pue 1SeI9]U] JO SIOI[JU0)) ‘SSUTY) IOYJO0 1STUOUE ‘OPN[OUT YOIy SJUSID Terpuajod

pUEB SIUSI[D 0] SOINSO[OSTP USIILIM UTR)ISD SBW 0} PaInbal o1e SI0STAPY [BAIOTUN]A] ‘SIOSTAPY [eddtunyA] J03191[0S-UON] JO S81IN( U0 ‘ZH-9)
oy ((JUSIL,) Preog Suryewany senLInoeg [eddTunyy 0} juensing ‘sjueAf Areur[dIosi(] I0 (B39 pUe 383I33UT JO SIOT[FUO)) JO INSOTISI(]

21NSO|OsI Alolp|nBay



MYP - UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND ASSUMPTIONS District [Pleasant View
FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 |
REPORT PERIOD Budget Adopti |
12/6/2023
Object 2023-24 % 2024-25 % 2025-26
Description codes Working Change | Projection | Change | Projection Comments
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 6.675,955 361%| 6.916.867 3.33%] 7.147.080
"7 “ederal Revenues 8100-8289
‘her State Revenues
a. Other State Apportionments (Not Included in LCFF) 8311
23/24 used CDE MBG Aliocation. 23/24 429
b. Mandated Cost Reim 8550 14,887 16,860 17,413 |@39.30 & 24/25 429 @40.59
c. Lottery RE 11000 8560 75,833 74,933 74,933 | 429 @ 177
d. Charter Block Grant 8580 - -
e. All Other State Revenue (Not Included in LCFF) 8590 4,000 4,000 4,000
Tolal Other State Revenue 8300-8598 94,820 1.03% 95,793 0.58% 96,346
4. Other Local Revenue
a. Interest 8660 60,000 60,000 60,000
b. All Other 8600-8799 20,000 20.000 20,000
8699 - -
Total Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 80,000 0.00% 80,000 0.00% 80,000
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 - -
b. Olher Sources 8930-8979 - -
¢. Conlributions 8980-8999
Special Education Rs3310,6500,90207 8980 0.00Y 0.00%
Routine Restricted Maintenance 8980 {329,700, 2.00 (242.000) 2.00% {247,000)| RRM 23724 Higher due to conslruction
Save the Children 8380 (27.013) 4.85Y (28,324)| 11.48% (31,578)| Save the Children
Other Contributions 8990 = 0.00% - 0.00% -
Other Contributions 8980 - #DIV/O! 15,632)| 40.60% (21,838} Contribution to Tille | & Tille 1l
Total Other Financing Sources (356,713)] -19.86%| (285,856) 5.09% 1300,416)
6. Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 6,494,062 4.82%| 6,806,804 3.18%| 7.022,990
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries S&C S&C
Teachers 11000 2,113,925 2.00%| 2,156,204 .00%| 2,199,328
Substitute Teachers 11002 65,000 2.00% 66,300 2.007 67,626
Teacher - Auxiliary 11003 200 - 2.00% -
Pupil Support 12000 118.215 2.00! 120,578 2.00% 122,991
Supervisors & Administrators 13000 311,950 2.00' 318.189 2.00 324,553
Other Certificated 18000 8,000 0.00 8,000 0.00 8,000
a.Total Base Salaries 2,617,090 1.99Y 2,669,272 1.89 2,722,497
b. Step & Column in base 52,182 53,225
¢. Cost-of-living - -
d. Other adj. - -
e. Other adj, Staff Increases (Decreases) 146,455 146,455 | See Note #1
Total Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 2,617,090 7.59% '.581 5,727 1.89% 2,868,952
2, Classified Salaries S&C S&C
Instructional 21000 247,925 .00% 252,884 2.00% 257.941
Substitute Instructional 21002 2.00% - 2.00% -
nstructional Aides - Auxiliary 21003 ,00Y - 2.00! -
Support 22000 283,950 .009 289,629 2.00 295,422
Subslitute Support 22002 2.00% - 2.00% -
Support - Auxiliary 23003 2.00% - 2.00% -
Supervisors & Administrators 23000 107,600 2.00% 109,752 2.009 111,947
Clerical, Technical & Office 24000 220,550 2.00Y 224,961 2.00% 229,460
Clerical, Technical & Office - Auxiliary 24003 2.00Y - 2.00% -
Olher Classified 29000 72,500 2.00% 73,950 .00% 75,429
Work Study Stipends 28003 2.00% - .00% -
a. Total Base Salaries 932,525 2.00Y 951,176 .00% 970,199
b. Step & Column 18.651 19.024
c. Cost-of-iving - -
d. Other adj
e. Other adj. Staff Increases (Decreases) 93,539 93,599 | See Nole #1
Total Classified Salaries 2000-2888 932,525 12.04%| 1,044,775 1.82%| 1,063,798
3. Employee Benefits 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2025-26
STRS - Certificated 19.100%| 19.100%| 19.100% 499,550 7.66Y 537,804 1.89% 547,970
STRS - Classified 4,000 0.00% 4,000 0.00% 4,000
PERS - Certificated 1.800 0,009 1.800 0.00% 1.800
PERS - Classified 26.680%| 27.700%| 28.300% 247.625 16.929 289,403 4.03% 301,055
OASDI - Certificated 1,825 0.00% 1.825 0.00% 1.825
OASDI - Classified 6.200% 6.200% 6.200% 57,900 11.889 64,776 1.82% 65,955
Medicare - Certificated & Classified 1.450% 1.450% 1.450% 51,625 8.43% 55,977 1.87% 57,025
Alternative Retirement - Cerlificated & Classified 0.00% 0.00%
H&W Certificated 464,258 3.00% 478,186 3.00% 492,531
H&W Classified 228,415 3.00% 235,267 3.00% 242,325
SU! - Certificated & Classified 0.050% 0.050% 0.050% 2,015 -4.21% 1,830 1.87% .966
WC - Cerlificated & Classified 1.4114%| 1.4114%| 1.4114% 48,655 9.73% 54,487 1.87% 55,507 | WC RATE MUST BE ENTERED
OPEB - Certificated & Classified 29,980 3.40Y% 31.000 3.23% 32,000
PERS Reduction Certificated & Classified 0.00% 0.00%
Total Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,638,548 7.20%| 1,756,455 2.70%| 1,803,960
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks 4100 3.54% - 3.02% -
Books and Reference Materials 4200 3.54% - 3.02% -
Material and Supplies 4300 232,143 3.54% 240,361 3.02% 247,620
Non-Capitalized Equipment 4400 56,150 3.54% 58,138 3.02% 59,893
Total Books and Supplies 40004999 288,293 3.54% 298,499 3.02% 307,513
5. Services and Other Operating
Travel and Conference 5200 28.000 3.54% 28,981 3.02 29,867
Dues and Memberships 5300 8,200 3.54% 8,490 3.02 8,747
Insurance Sdxx 68,625 3.54% 71,064 3.02 73,200
Operations 55xx 155.000 3.54Y 160,487 3.0 165,334
Rentals, Leases, Repairs 5600 75,000 3.54Y% 77.655 3.0 80,000
Transfers of Direct Costs 5Txx 3.54% - 3.0: -
Professional/Consulting Services 5800 473,862 3.54% 380,637 3.02% 392,132 | 23124 one time for Construction Project
Communications 5500 29,500 3.54% 30,544 3.0_2i 31,467
Total Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 338,187 9.68% 757,859 3.02% 780,746
6. Capital Outlay = -
Land 6100
Buildings 6200
Equipment 8400 335,121 One time purchase for Construction Project
Total Capital Outlay 6000-6999 335,121 - -




MYP - UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND ASSUMPTIONS District F’Ieasant View

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 |
REPORT PERIOD Budget Adoption |
12/6/2023
Object 2023-24 % 2024-25 % 2025-26
D ipticon codes Waorking Change | Projection | Change | Projection Comments
7. Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cost obj 7100-7299, 7400-7499)
All Other Transfers to County Office 7142 -
< All Other Transfers Out 7299
Debt Services 7400-7499 331,048 326,947 328,197 | Wimington Trusl
Jotal Other Outgo - Excluding Indirect 7100-7299, 7400-7499 331,048 326,947 328,197
8. Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Cost
Indirect Costs 7310 fefe] -100.00% - 0.00% =
Indirect Costs Interfund
Cafeteria 7350 : 0.00% 0.00%
State Preschool 7350 0.00% 0.00%
Total Other Outgo - Transfer of Indirect Cost 7300-7389 {2,998)| -100.00% - 0.00% -
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out - To Cafeteria Fund 7600-7629 -
b. Olher Uses 7630-7689
10. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 6.977.815 0.32%| 7.000.262 2.18%| 7.153.167
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (483,753) (193,458) (130,177}
D. Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance 2,875,767 2,392,014 2,198,556
Ending Fund Balance 2,392,014 2,198,556 2,068,379
Committed Funds
Assigned Funds 195,553 355,848 | 1% COLA adjustment in LCFF Cale
Other Reserves of the General Fund
Reserved for LCFF Increase
Special Reserve Fund 170
District's Available Reserve Amounts 2,392,014 2,003,003 1,712,531
District's A Reserve Percentage 0 0 0

OTHER ASSUMPTION DETAILS
Please provide information concemning assumptions made by the district. (i.e. furlough changes, program additions/terminations, one-time expendituresffunding)

Moving salaries from one time funding (3214, 3218, 6762) to Unrestricted when funding ends

|ua-am<.nx>wm—~

11

12

13




MYP - RESTRICTED GENERAL FUND ASSUMPTIONS District  [Pleasant View
FISCAL YEAR| 2023-24
REPORT PERIOD| _ Budget Adopti
Object 2023-24 % 2024-25 % 2025-26
o] ipti codes Working Change | Projection | Change | Projection C its
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 - - -
,~~~Sederal Revenues - - -
Special Education 8181 - - =
J. Interagency Contracts - - -
Supply Chain Assistance - 54660 8220 - - -
Sp. Ed Preschool 8285 - - -
c. NCLB/IASA = - -
Title | - 30100 8290 289,449 260,384 260.384 | 23724 includes carryover of $29.065
Title 1l - 40350 8290 19.965 19,965 19,965
Title 11l - 42030 8290 48,055 30,467 30.467 | 23/24 includes carry over of $17,587.91
Title V - 41260 8290 17.780 17,780 17,780
Title IV - 41270 8290 42 838 22,862 22,862 | 23/24 includes carry over of $19,975.65
Tille VI -58126 8290 - - -
d. COVID  ESSER li - 3212 8290 462,659 - - One Time Covid Funds
ESSER (Il - 3213 8290 1,847,048 - - One Time Covid Funds
ESSER |1 - 3214 8290 173,677 - - One Time Covid Funds
ELO Grant - 3219 8290 - - -
8290 - - -
Child Nutrition SCA - 5466 8290 18,559 - - One Time Funding
American Rescue Plan - 5634 8290 16.700 - - One Time Funding
8290 - - -
8220 - - -
e. Other Federal 8290 - - -
Total Federal Revenues 8100-8299 7,036,730 | -B8.03%| 351,458 | 0.00%| 351,458
3. Other State Revenues
a, Other State Apportionments (Not Included in LCFF) 8311 - - -
b. Lotlery-Restricted - 63000 8560 30.888 30,888 30,888 | 429 @ 72
c. All other ELO Program - 2600 8590 770,609 770,609 770,609
District does not have a spending plan for currenl
PreK Planning & Implementation - 60530 8580 = - = Joroul years
AMIM- 67620 8590 = - -
SpEd Early Intervention Prek Grant - 65470 8590 6,166 6,166 6,166
Leaming Recovery - 74350 8590 - - -
CA Comm Schools Partnership Act 6331 8590 100,000 - - | One time funding
"A STRS On-Behalfl Expenditure should be
STRS On-Behalf (Resource 76900) 8580 224,367 224,367 224,367 lincluded with the same amounl
Total Other State Revenues 8300-8599 1,132,050 | 8.83%| 1,032,030 | _ 0.00%| 1,032,030
4. Other Local
a. All Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 79,772 79,772 78,772 | RDA Pass Through & Save ine Children
b. Transfers of Apportionment From County Office 8792 - - -
Total Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 79,772 0.00% 79,772 0.00% 79,772
ther Financing Sources
1. Transfers n 8900-8929 - - -
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 - - -
c. Contributions 8980-8999 - - -
Special Education Rs3310,6500,80207 8980 = - -
Routine Restricted Maintenance 8980 329,700 | -26.60% 242,000 2.07% 247,000 | RRM 23/24 Higher due fo consiruclion
Save the Children 8980 27,013 4.85% 28,324 11.49% 31,578 | Save lhe Children
Other Contributions 8980 - - -
Other Contributions 8980 - 15,532 21,838 | Conlribution to Title [ & Title I
Total Other Financing Sources 356,713 | -19.86% 285,856 5.09%] 300,416
6. Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 4,505,245 | 61.18%| 1,749,118 0.83%| 1,763,676
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries S&C S&C
Teachers 11000 182,955 2.00% 183.685 .00% 184,430
Substitute Teachers 11002 - 2.00% - .00% -
Teacher - Auxiliary 11003 - 2.00% - .00% -
Pupil Support 12000 - 2.00% - 2.00% -
Supervisors & Administrators 13000 - 2.00% - 2.00% -
Olher Certificated 18000 - 0.00% - 0.00% -
a, Total Base Salaries 182,955 183,685 184,430
b. Step & Column in base - 730 745
¢. Cost-of-living - 0.00% - 0.00% -
d. Olher adj - - -
d, Other adj. Staff Increases {Decreases) B {146.455) (146,455)| See Note #1 below
Total Certificated salaries 1000-1899 182,955 -79.65% 37,230 2.00% 37,975
2, Classified Salaries k= S&C S&C
Instructional 21000 283,599 .00% 297.599 2.00 301.678
Subslitute Instructional 21002 - .00% - .00 -
Instructional Aides - Auxiliary 21003 - .00% - 2.00 -
Support 22000 131,325 2 00% 133,952 .00! 136.631
Substitute Support 22002 - .00% - 2.00% -
Support - Auxiliary 23003 - .00% - 2.00% -
Supervisors & Administrators 23000 112.950 .00% 112,950 2.00% 112.950
Clerical, Technical & Office 24000 35,850 .00% 36,567 2.00% 37,298
Clerical, Technical & Office -Auxiliary 24003 - .00% - 2.00% -
Other Classified 29000 47,300 2.00% 48.248 .00%| 49,211
Work Study Stipends 29003 - 2.00% - 2.00% -
a. Base Salaries 621,024 1.33% 628,314 1.34% 637,768
b. Step & Column in base - 8,290 _ 8,455
c. Cost-of-living - 0.00% - 0.00% -
d. Other adj, - - -
d. Other adj. Staff Increases (Decreases) - {93,589} {93,599)| See Noie #1 below
Total Classified Salaries 2000-2999 621,024 | -13.74%| _ 535,715 |  158%| 544,170
». Employee Benefits 202324 2024-25 | 2025-26
STRS - Certificated 19.100%| 19.100%| 19.100% 46,528 -55.28% 20,807 13.26% 23,566
STRS - Classified - 0.00% - 0.00% -
~STRS On-Behalf Expenditure this should maich
STRS On-Behalf (Resource 76900) 224,367 0.00% 224,367 0.00% 224,367 [revenue
PERS - Certificated - 0.00% - 0.00% -
PERS - Classified 26.680%| 27.700%| 28.300% 149,425 -9.86% 134,696 2.22% 137,688
OASD! - Certificated - 0.00% - 0.00% -
OASDI - Classified 6.200% 6.200% 6.200% 34,900 -4.83% 33,214 1.58Y 33,739
Medicare - Certificated & Classifted 1.450% 1.450% 1.450% 11,819 -29.71% 8.308 1.619 8,441




MYP - RESTRICTED GENERAL FUND ASSUMPTIONS District  [Pleasant View
FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 |
REPORT PERIOD Budget Adoption |
Object 2023-24 % 2024-25 % 2025-26
Description codas Working Change | Projection | Change | Projection Comments
Alternative Relirement - Cerlificated & Classified - 0.00% - 0.00 -
H&W Certificated 17,854 3.00% - .00 .
HaW Classified 80.283 3.00% 82.691 3.00 85,172
Wi - Certificated & Classified 0.050% 0.050% 0.050% 1,898 -85.66% 286 .61 23
NC - Certificated & Classified 1.4114%| 1.4114%] 1.4114% 11,472 -29.51% 8,087 61% 8,216
OPEB - Certificated & Classified 9572 | -50.69% 4,720 5.31% 4,971
PERS Reduction Certificated & Classified - 0.00% - 0.00% -
Decrease is due to one time salaries being moved
Total Empioyee Benefits 3000-3899 588,218 -12.08% 517,177 1.79% 526,450 |to Unreslricled
4. Books and Supplies
Food 4700 18.559 3.54% - 3.02% -
Books and Reference Materials 4200 15,000 3.54% 15,531 3.02% 16.000
Matenal and Supplies 4300 157.844 3.54% 127,530 3.02% 111,742
Non-Capitalized Equipment 4400 13,000 3.54% 13,460 3.02% 13,867
Total Books and Supplies 4000-4599 204,403 -23.43% 15_6_,521 -9.53% 141,609
5. Servicas and Olher Operating
Subagreements for Services 5100 - 3.54% - .02% -
Travel and Conference 5200 4,500 .54% 1,368 .02% 1.409
Dues and Memberships 5300 - .54% = .02% -
Insurance 54ux - .54% - 3.02% -
Operations 58 - .54% - .02% -
Renlals, Leases, Repairs 5600 40,547 .54% 5,000 .02% 5,151
Transfers of Direct Costs 57 - .54% - .029 -
Professional/Consulting Services 5800 448,303 .54% 53,027 3.029 53,513 | 23/24 one time services for consiruction
Communications 5800 - -9.58% - 2.00% -
Tolal Services and Other Operaling 5000-5099 493,350 | _-B7.96% 59,396 | 1.14% 60,073
6. Capital Outlay
Land 6100 = - -
Bulldings G200 = - -
Equipment 8400 3,001,170 - - One lime Construction Project 23/24
Total Capital Outlay 6000-6999 3,001,170 - .
7. Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cost obj 7100-7289, 7400-7489)
Debl service 7400-7488 - - -
Total Other Outgo - Excluding Indirect 7100-7299, T400-7499 - - -
8. Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Cost
Indirect Costs 7310 2,958 0.00% - 0.00% -
Total Other Outge - Transfer of Indirect Cost 7300-7399 2,998 - -
9. Other Financing Uses
a Transfers Out TE00-7629 - - -
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 - - -
10, Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 5,094,119 -74.36%| 1,306,038 0.32%| 1,310,276
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE {588,873} 0 443,078 Q 453,400
D. Fund Balance
3eginning Fund Balance 1.357.867 768,994 1,212,072
Ending Fund Balance 768,994 1,212,072 1,665,472

OTHER ASSUMPTION DETAILS

Please provide infarmation conceming assumplions made by the district. (i.e. furlough changes. program additions/lerminations, one-time expenditures/funding)

1 Maving salaries from one lime funding (3214, 3218, 6762) to Unrestricted when funding ends

2
3
4
5
6
7.
B
g

10

1

12

13




First Interlm 54 72058 0000000
Pleasant View Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl
Tulare County For the Flscal Year 2023-24 E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and rev iewed using lhe state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuanl to Education Code {EC)
sections 32129 and 42130)

Signed: Dale:

Dislrict Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW, All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of the goveming board,

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the goy erning board of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeling Dale: Signed:

Presidenl of the Goveming Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of Lhe Goveming Board of this schoal district, | certify that based upon current projeclions this district will meel its financial obligations
for the currenl liscal year and subsequentl lwo fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this schoal districl, | certify that based upon current projeclions this district may nol meel ils financial
obligalions lor the current fiscal year or {wo subsequentl fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this school district, | certify that based upon curent projections this district will be unable to meet its financial
obligalions for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for lhe subsequent fiscal year.

Conlacl person for additional information an the interim report:

Names: Niguel Baxter Telephone:  559-784-6758

Title: Business Manger E-mail: niguelbaxter@pleasant-view.k12.ca.us

Criterla and Standards Review Summary
Tha (ollowing summary is aulomatically completed based on dala provided in the Crileria and Slandards Review form (Form 01C8lI). Crileria and slandards lhal are "Not Mel,”
and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern. which could affect the interim report certification, and
should be carefully reviewed.

GRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Average Daily Allendance Funded ADA far any of the currenl or two subsequent fiscal y ears has nol changed by mare Lhan (wo X
percent since budget adoption.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met
2 Enrolimenl Projecled enrollment far any of Lhe currenl or two subsequent liscal y ears has nol changed by more X
than (wo percenl since budgel adoplion.
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2} ADA to enrollment ratio for the curreni and lwo subsequent fiscal years is x
consislent wilh hislorical ralios.
4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by X
Revenue more than two percent since budget adoption.
5 Salares and Benefils Projected ralio of lolal unrestricled salanes and benefils (o total unrestricled general fund
expenditures has not changed by more than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (lederal. other slate, other local) for Lhe current and lwo subsequent X
fiscal years have not changed by more than live percent since budgel adoption.
&b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for the current X
and two subsequent [iscal y ears have nol changed by more Lhan live percenl since budget adoption.
7 Ongoing and Major Mantenance If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the required contribution to the ongoing X
Account and major maintenance account (i.e,, restricted maintenance account),
8 Delicil Spending Unrestricled deficil spending, il any. has noi exceeded the slandard in any of the currenl or two X
subsequent fiscal years.
9a Fund Balance Projecled general fund balance will be positive al lhe end of lhe currenl and two subsequent fiscal X
years.
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserv es (e,g,. reserve for economic uncerlainlies, unassigned/unapproprialed amounts) X
meel minimum requirements for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known ar contingenl liabililies (e.g.. linancial or program audits, tigation, stale compliance X

reviews) occurred since budgel adoplion that may impact the budgel?

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: C1_District, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim

54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Ct
Tulare County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
52 Using One-time Revenues to Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have changed since
i " " : X
Ongoing Expenditures budget adaption by more than five percent?
83 Temporary Interfund Borrowings Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? X
S4 Conlingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or lwo subsequent (iscal years conlingenl on
reauthorization by the local gov ernment, special legislation, or olher definitive act (e.g.. parcel laxes, X
Toresl reserves)?
85 Conlrbutions Have contributions from unrestricled to reslricted resources, or lransfers to or from the general fund
lo cover operating deficits, changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of Lhe current or two subsequent fiscal y ears?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Daes the district have lang-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X
. Il yes, have annual pay ments for the current or lwo subsequenl [iscal years increased over x
prior y ear's (2022-23) annual pay menl?
. Il yes, will funding sources used to pay long-lerm commitmenls decrease or expire prior lo X
the end of the cammilment period, or are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemploy ment Benefils Other Lhan Does the districl provide poslemploy ment benefils other lhan pensions (OPEB)? X
Pensions
. If yes, have there been changes since budgel adoplion in OPEB liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? X
. If yes, have there been changes since budget adoplion in sell-insurance liabililies? nia
S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled for:
. Cartificated? {Section S8A, Line 1b) X
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
. Managemenl/superv isor/conlidenlial? (Seclion S8C, Line 1b) nfa
S8 Labor Agreement Budget Revisions For hegotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government Code Section 3547.5(¢c), are budget
revisions still needed ta meat the costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
. Cenrtificated? (Section SBA, Line 3) X
. Classil ied? (Section S8B, Line 3) nla
89 Status of Other Funds Are any funds othar than the general fund projected to have a negative fund balance at the end of X
the current fiscal y ear?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Da cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a negative cash X
balance in the general fund?
A2 Independent Position Conlrol |s persannel posilion control independent from Lhe payroll sy stem? X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears? X
A4 New Gharter Schaols Impacting Are any new charter schaols operating in district boundanes that are impacting the district’s X
District Enrollment enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal y ear?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has lhe districl enlered inlo a bargaining agreement where any of the cumrenl or subsequent fiscal
years of Lhe agreement. would resull in salary increases thal are expected lo exceed the projected X
stale funded cosl-of-living adjustment?
A8 Uncapped Health Benefils Does the dislricl prav ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits lor currenl or retred X
employees?
A7 Indspendent Financial Sy stem |s the district’s financial sy stem independent from the county office system? X
A8 Fiscat Dislrass Reporls Does tha dislricl have any reports |hal indicale fiscal dislress? Il yes, provide copies Lo the COE, X
pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superiniendentl Hav e there been personne! changes in Lhe superintendent or chief business official (CBO) positions X
within the lasl 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Cl_District, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



54720580000000
Form TCI
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

2023-24 First Interim

Pleasant View Elementary Table of Contents

Tulare County

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied
For:
2023-24 Board
Budget
011 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
08l Student Activity Special Revenue Fund G G G G
09l Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12| Child Dev elopment Fund
131 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
141 Deferred Maintenance Fund
1851 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18l School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemploy ment Benefits
211 Building Fund
251 Capital Facilities Fund G G G G
30l State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
351 County School Facilities Fund G G G G
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
49| Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
511 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Compaonent Units
531 Tax Override Fund
561 Debt Service Fund
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
81l Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62| Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
631 Other Enterprise Fund
661 Warehouse Revolving Fund
671 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
731 Foundation Priv ate-Purpose Trust Fund
76l Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
951 Student Body Fund
Al Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet
Cl Interim Certification
ESMOE  Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort G
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
MY PI Multiy ear Projections - General Fund S S S GS
SIAI Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals
01Csl Criteria and Standards Review S S S S

Califomia Dept

of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: TCI, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM




Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000

Form 011

E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

u Original ABoardd Actuals T Proj d Diffi o LIl
Description gz?:;me g::j::st Brl:?jlgn:t ozz::t\i’:g ° ll;:tse ° Ye;:l:":teeﬂs (Cloleéegc;) Colunl;n P
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E) (F)
(B}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6,528,442.00 | 6,531,019.00 | 1,768,136.36 | 6,675,955.00 144,936.00 2.2%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slale Revenue 8300-8599 189,394.50 189,394.50 5,818.20 94,820.00 (94,574.50) -49.9%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 80,000.00 80,000.00 200,207.66 80,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,797,836.50 | 6,800,413.50 1,974,161.22 6,850,775.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,755,940.00 | 2,742,315.00 728,655.64 2,617,090.00 125,225.00 4.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 925,575.00 925,575.00 271.784.81 932,525.00 (6,950.00) -0.8%
3) Emplay ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,755,470.00 1,754,847.00 401,483.60 1,638,548.00 116,299.00 6.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 242,993.00 314,293.09 173,036.94 288,293.09 26,000.00 8.3%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expendilures 767,325.00 843,687.30 363,531.03 838,187.30 5,500.00 0.7%
G) Capilal Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 335,121.42 94,548.75 335,121.42 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 331,048.00 331,048.00 72,941.00 331,048.00 0.00 0.0%
?J)OS::er Outgo - Transters of Indrect (S (3,401.00) (3,401.00) (129.00) (2,998.00) (403.00) 11.8%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,774,850.00 7,243,485.81 2,105,852.77 6,977,814.81
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 22,886.50 | (443,072.31) | (131,691.55) | (127,039.81)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Cantributions 8980-8999 (272,513.00) (271,730.00) 0.00 (356,713.00) (84,983.00) 31.3%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (272,513.00) | (271,730.00) 0.00 | (356,713.00)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (249,626.50) | (714,802.31) | (131,691.55) | (483,752.81)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,875,766.69 | 2,875,766.69 2,875,766.69 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1h) 2,875,766.68 2,875,766.69 | 2,875,766.69
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 f { 0,00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + '
F1d) 2,875,766.69 2,875,766.69 2,875,766.69
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,626,140.19 | 2.160.964.38 . 2,392,013.88
Companents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable !
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0,00 0.00 1
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM




Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000

Form 01[

EB1W1IRZEDU(2023-24)

” Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff il
Description gzzzl;me 22]::; Brllj?ilgneat Ozz::t\ilzg Ctlgit(se ° Yera(:‘l:'(;tials (Cloleée;c;) ColunI;n Eh
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E} (F)
(8)
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Commitled
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 : 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,626,140.19 | 2,160,964.38 | 2,392,013.88
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 4,893,437.00 | 4,909,587.00 | 1,435,654.36 | 5,031,849.00 122,262.00 2.5%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 1,286,970.00 | 1,268,717.00 332,609.00 | 1,291,391.00 22,674.00 1.8%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 (128.00) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 348,035.00 352,715.00 0.00 352,715.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
{50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 6,528,442.00 | 6,531,019.00 | 1,768,135.36 | 6,675,955.00 144,936.00 2.2%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limil Transfers - Prior 8099
Y ears 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 6,528,442,00 | 6,531,019,00 | 1,768,135.36 | 6.675,955.00 144,936.00 2.2%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 01l

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

ﬂ_ o Board e - - % Diff
Rosourco  Object | ignal | fpproved | AcuaeTo | Feieces | Ditorncs) | Comnas
(&) Budget (©) (o) () (F)
(B)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitiement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Educalion Discrelionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Contral Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tille I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290
;[:]tslfnljlc,ﬁf-;in A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8230
I(D;ggcé;gl;arter Schools Grant Program 4610 2290
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Olher NCLB / Every Studenl Succeeds Act i;gg i}gg 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 3
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Y ears 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Y ears 6500 8319
¢I(L§Iher State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0,00 " 0.00 000 = g =
¢ILaC)rtsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 3319 0.00 0.00 . = 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 14.,847.00 14,947.00 0.00 14,887.00 (60.00) -0.4%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 67.255,00 67,255.00 5,818.20 75,933.00 8,678.00 12.9%
Tax Relief Subventions S
Restricted Levies - Olher
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Olher Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 01!

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

" Original Arorowt || Rewsis® Projected | Diff R
Description ng;::rce (c)l;j::; Brllj?ilgneat ng::t‘ilzg Cl;:t: ° Ye;?":"::als (Claleée; C;) Colun[l)n e
(A} Budget {C) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Saurces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Afler School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charler School Facility Grant 6030 8590
g:jrge;rmTechnical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tabacco Funds 6652"5:5690' 8590
Califoia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 85390
All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 107.192.50 107,192.50 0.00 4,000.00 (103,192.50) -96.3%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 189,394.50 189,394.50 5,818.20 94,820.00 (94,574.50) -49.9%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Olher Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes [
Parcel Taxes 8621 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redev elopment Funds Not 8625
Subject la LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Nan-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales n
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 60,000.00 60,000.00 24,493.62 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Inveslmenls 0.00 0.00 167,564.09 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 B 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 011
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 5

H Origi ABM‘lrd A Is T Proj d Diff @*pift
Rosourco  Owect | gl | Aperoved | AcumeTo | Piees | DM | cowmnes
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E) (F)
(B)

All Other Local Revenue 8699 20,000.00 20,000.00 8,149.95 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionmenls

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791

From County Offices 6500 8792

From JPAs 6500 8793

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791

From County Offices 6360 8792

From JPAs 6360 8793

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charler Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from Alf Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 80,000.00 80,000.00 200,207.66 80,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 6,797,836.50 6,800,413.50 1,974,161.22 6,850,775.00 50,361.50 0.7%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,317,775.00 | 2,304,150.00 581,344.32 | 2,178,825.00 125,225.00 5.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 118,215.00 118,215.00 39,403.32 118,215.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 311,950.00 311,950.00 106,408.00 311,950.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Cerlificaled Salaries 1800 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,500.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,755,940.00 | 2,742,315.00 728,655.64 | 2,617,090.00 125,225.00 4.6%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 247,925,00 247,925.00 51.816.74 247,925.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 278,225.00 278,225.00 91,523.47 283,950.00 (5,725.00) 2.1%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 106,375.00 106.375.00 36,055.72 107.600.00 (1,225.00} -1.2%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 220,550.00 220.550.00 69,278.87 220,550.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 72,500.00 72,500.00 23,110.01 72,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 925,575.00 925,575.00 271,784.81 932,525.00 (6,950.00) -0.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 525.675.00 523,075.00 138,430.76 503,550.00 19,525.00 3.7%
PERS 3201-3202 246,975.00 246,975.00 64,215.61 249,325.00 (2,350.00) -1.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 112,900.00 112,700.00 31,291.12 111,350.00 1,350.00 1.2%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 685,504.00 685,504.00 145,149.38 692,673.00 (7,169.00) -1.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1.859.00 5,789.00 459.14 2,015.00 3,774.00 65.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 56,180.00 55,990.00 14.080.69 48,655.00 6,335.00 11.3%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 76.183.00 74.950.00 7.816.90 29,980.00 44,970.00 60.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 50,184.00 49,864.00 0.00 0.00 49,864.00 100.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 1,755,470.00 | 1,754,847.00 401,483.60 | 1,638,548.00 116,299.00 6.6%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Tulare County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

iginal ABoardd A Is T Projected Diff % Diff
Description gzzzere 22{;’;‘ OBrl:?-jlgn; Os:::t\i,:g Ct;Zt: ° Ye;(:l'?(;:als (Clole;e;c;) Colun[\)n Gy
(A) Budget (©) () () )
(B}
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 219,843.00 270,143.09 142,264.55 232,143.09 38,000.00 14.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 23,150.00 44,150.00 30,772.39 56,150.00 (12,000.00) -27.2%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 242,993.00 314,293.09 173,036.94 288,293.09 26,000.00 8.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 15,500.00 27,500.00 15,875.09 28,000.00 (500.00} -1.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 8,200.00 8,200.00 1,925.46 8,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 68,625.00 68,625.00 44,605.40 68,625.00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 155,000.00 155,000.00 94,457.50 155,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improv ements 67,000.00 67,000.00 36,495.32 75,000.00 (8,000.00) -11.9%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 423,500.00 487,862.30 164,394.35 473,862.30 14,000.00 2.9%
Communications 5300 28,500.00 29,500.00 5,777.91 29,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 767,325.00 843,687.30 363,531.03 938,167.30 5,500.00 0.7%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 335,121.42 94,548.75 335,121.42 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 335,121.42 94,648.75 335,121.42 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Dislricls or Charler Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version § Page 6 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000

Form 01l

E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

” Original ABoardd A Is T Proj d Diff -l
Rosource  Object | GIonal | fpproven | Ao | ekt | DU, | comns e
(a) Budget (©) (0) () F)
(8)
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Dislricts or Charler Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service
Debl Service - Inleresl 7438 103,107.00 103,107.00 0.00 103,107.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 227,941.00 227,941.00 72,941.00 227,941.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 331,048.00 331,048.00 72,941.00 331,048.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS CF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (3,401,00) (3,401.00) (129.00) (2,998.00) (403.00) 11,8%
Transfers of Indirect Cosls - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (3,401.00) (3,401.00) (129.00) (2,998.00) (403.00) 11.8%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,774,950.00 | 7,243,485.81 | 2,105,852.77 | 6,977,814.81 265,671.00 3.7%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Slale School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assels 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expendlitures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 01l

E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Board % Diff
. Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description S S Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) | “°MTN B &
(A) Budget © (D) (E)
(F)
(B)
Transfers from Funds of P
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Praceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Praceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (272,513.00) (271,730.00) 0.00 (356,713.00) (84,983.00) 31.3%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (272,513.00) (271,730.00) 0.00 (356,713.00) (84,983.00) 31.3%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES {(a-b+c-d+e) (272,513.00) (271,730.00) 0.00 (356,713.00) (84,983.00) 31.3%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 8

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 011
Tulare County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Original ABoardd Actuals T Proj d Diff Ko
Description EEZZZrCe g:l::st BrLI]?jlgn:t Osz::t\ilsg i g:tz ° Yeracl"l'?":)tteals (Cloleée;c;) Colurgn ke
(a) Budget () (D) () )
(B}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 5080,369.00 | 2,936,580.42 342,305.08 | 2,936,730.42 150.00 0.0%
3) Other Slale Revenue 8300-8599 1,072,691.00 | 1,216,949.60 659,787.73 | 1,132,030.00 (84,919.60) -7.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 79,772.00 79,772.00 0.00 79,772.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,732,832.00 | 4,233,302.02 | 1,002,092.81 | 4,148,532.42
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 130,760.00 129,945.00 8,253.63 182,955.00 (53,010.00) -40.8%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 592,049.00 602,599.00 168,755.88 621,024.00 (18,425.00) -3.1%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 584,092.00 585,729.50 70,639.79 588,218.34 (2,488.84) -0.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 138.658.00 176,705.02 83,841.87 204,403.02 (27,698.00) -16.7%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 205.459.73 465,075.69 182,586.01 493,349.69 (28,274.00) -6.1%
6) Capilal Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 2,924,559.90 | 1,974,974.99 | 3,001,170.45 (76,610.55) -2.6%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i)ogtt:er SRR 7300-7399 3,401.00 2,998.00 129.00 2,998.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,654,419.73 4,887,612.11 2,489,181.17 5,094,118.50
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 78,412.27 | (654,310.09) | (1,487,088.36) | (945,586.08)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Saurces 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 272,513.00 305,513.00 0.00 356,713.00 51,200.00 16.8%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 272,513.00 305,513.00 0.00 356,713.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 350,925.27 (348.797.09) | (1,487,088.36) | (588,873.08)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,357,866.91 | 1.357.866.91 | 1,357,866.91 0,00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 !_ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,357,866.91 | 1,357,866.91 | 1,357,866.91
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + ‘
F1d) 1,357.866.91 1.357.866.91 1,357,866.91
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + F1s) 1,708.792.18 1,009,069.82 768,993.83 i
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stares 9712 B - D.-t;D ___ 0_00— T 0.00
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
v S —

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000

Form 011

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 10

Original ABMrd d | Actuals T Projected Diff C L]
Resourco  objest | il | Aperoved | ActsTo | okt | Oerers, | columns s
(A) Budget (€) (o) (&) F)
(B}
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 8740 1,708,792.18 | 1,015,929.82 |  768,993.83
c) Committed = .
° Stabilization Arrangements 9750 _—_—0.00J _-0.-11 ____—0—.00_
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (6.860.00) 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Prolection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemenlal Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 2048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604}
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
{50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 |
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 A aiih
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 DE_ . OI)O-__ o a)OT - 0.00 _0,00 B 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9998)

54 72058 0000000
Form 011
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

S ABoard B} N e e ’ - % Diff
Description ng;;l:ce g::;’e;t Brllj?ilg::‘:t ng::t\ilsg Ctg:tz ° Ye;(:]ethteezls (Cloleéezc;) Colun[u)n Sk
(a) Budget (© () () )
(B}
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nulrilion Programs 8220 0.00 18,559,486 18,559.46 18,559.46 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
FEMA 8281 _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal a087
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 325,884.00 289,449.00 29,065.00 289,449.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
:;']:Tnlj'c.t;iﬁ frSiipering SHESHE 4035 8290 24,391.00 19,965.00 0.00 19,965.00 0.00 0.0%
Tille }[1, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 48,866.00 47,904.91 17,587.91 48,054.91 150.00 0.3%
(P;(!:chegl)mner Sehocls Grent Frogram =60 S 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3823 ﬂgg 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 63,061.00 60,617.65 5,982.65 60.617.65 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 118,167.00 | 2,500,084.40 271,110.06 | 2,500.084.40 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 580,369.00 | 2,936,580.42 342,305.08 | 2,936,730.42 150.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitiement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Currenl Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ﬁl{la;)rther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 - B 0.0 _— . 0.0%
e State Apportfonments -t Al gther e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 181,756.00 0.00 0.00 (181,756.00) -100.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.0D 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 o
Materials 26,465.00 26,465.00 6,476.37 30.888.00 4,423.00 16.7%
Tax Relief Subventions
Reslricled Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 11

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM




Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revehues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 011

E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Original ABMrd d A Is T Proj d Diff i
Description lézsdztslrce g:;::; B'.',%';; Oz:::t‘i’:g °t3§$ ° Ye;(:l:":)tteals (cloleée;cl;) c°'”'g" s
(A) Budget © D) (E) (F)
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charler School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
graor:gr:'echn|cal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 o - 0.00 0.00 oo -
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652655690‘ 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 1,046,226.00 | 1,008,728.60 653,311.36 | 1.101,142.00 92,413.40 9.2%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,072,691.00 | 1,216.949.60 659,787.73 | 1,132,030.00 (84,919.60) -7.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Olher Lacal Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Rall 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subjecl lo LCFF Deduction 12,637.00 12,637.00 0.00 12,637.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.0D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts i
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 il 0.00 0.—0_0_- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue 5 =
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
|| Adjuslment _0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai. Version 5

Page 12

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, ExpendIitures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 011
EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

iginal A - d A Is T Proj d Diff L
Description e e %rl:%::t Operating “Date | Year Totals | (Col & & D) SIS
(a) Budget () () () )
(B}
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 67,135.00 67.135.00 0.00 67,135.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers OF Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Cther 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 78,772.00 79,772.00 0.00 79,772.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,732,832.00 | 4,233,302.02 1,002,092.81 4,148,532.42 (84,769.60) -2.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 130.760.00 129,945.00 8,253.63 182,955.00 (53,010.00) -40.8%
Certificaled Pupil Supporl Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cerlilicaled Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 130,760.00 129,945.00 8,253.63 182,955.00 (53,010.00) -40.8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 306,099.00 293,599.00 57,423.22 293,599.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 108,275.00 131,325.00 54,641.48 131,325.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 94,525.00 94,525.00 28,989.93 112,950.00 (18,425.00) -19.5%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 35,850.00 35,850.00 11,934.85 35,850.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 47,300.00 47,300.00 15,766.40 47,300.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 592,049.00 602,599,00 168,755,88 621,024.00 (18,425.00) -3.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 249,203.00 249,195.00 5,635.86 270,895.00 (21,700.00) -8.7%
PERS 3201-3202 154,950.00 160,575.00 33,527.61 148,425.00 11,150.00 6.9%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 47,335.00 48,234.00 11,440.71 46,719.00 1,515.00 3.1%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 98,137.00 98,137.00 16,068.54 98,137.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 777.00 1,794,00 88.56 1,998.34 (204.34) -11.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 12,393.00 10,387.00 2,497.19 11,472.00 (1,085.00) -10.4%
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 14,660.00 10,770.50 1.381.32 7,235.00 3,535.50 32.8%
OPEB, Aclive Employ ees 3751-3752 6,637.00 6,637.00 0.00 2,337.00 4,300.00 64.8%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 13 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM




Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 011
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Origi ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff A
Resource  objex | Gonal | fpproied | AieTo | Polonet | Guaep) | colm e
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 584,092.00 585,729.50 70,639.79 588,218.34 (2,488.84) -0.4%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Malerials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Olher Reference Materials 4200 10,000.00 15,000.00 16,088.03 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 123,658.00 133,145.56 39,696.31 157.843.56 (24,698.00) -18.5%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 5,000.00 10,000.00 9,498.07 13,000.00 (3.000.00) -30.0%
Food 4700 0.00 18,559.46 18,559.46 18,559.46 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 138,658.00 176,705,02 83,841.87 204,403.02 (27,698.00) -15.7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 1,321.00 4,499.80 3,221.64 4,499.80 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 20.546.73 25,546.73 33,515.53 40,546.73 (15,000.00) -58.7%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consuiting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 183,592.00 435,029.16 145,848.84 448,303.16 (13,274.00) -3.1%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 205,459.73 465,075.69 182,586.01 493,349.69 (28,274.00) -6.1%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 2,924,559.90 1,974,974.99 3,001,170.45 (76,610.55) -2.6%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets ~ 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 | 2,924,559.90 | 1,974,974.99 | 3,001,170.45 (76,610.55) -2.6%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments lo JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|| Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 1 |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 011

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

Fite: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 15

Original ABoal’d d Actuals T Proj d Diff ]l
Rosouco  Ovest | i | Approwd | ActaiTo | ek | Oe | colmnas
(A} Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Educalion SELPA Transfers of
Apportionmenls
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
Ta Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
To Caunty Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ta JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Oul lo All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 3,401.00 2,998.00 129.00 2,998.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT CQOSTS 3,401.00 2,998.00 129.00 2,998.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,654,419.73 | 4,887,612.11 | 2,489,181.17 | 5,094,118,50 (206,506.39) -4.2%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8812 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Stale Apportionments
Emergency Apporlionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds [ - T R T b

Printed: 12/5

/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000

Form 01l

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Board o% Diff
- Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description gzzc:;rce gg’::st Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) Colun[\)n g8
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(B}
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Praceeds from Certificates of 8074
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Praceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions fram Unrestricted Rev enues 8380 272,513.00 305,513.00 0.00 356,713.00 51,200.00 16.8%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 272,513.00 305,513.00 0.00 356,713.00 51,200.00 16.8%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-bt+c-d+e) 272,513.00 305,513.00 0.00 356,713.00 (51,200.00) -16.8%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

General Fund

2023-24 First Interim

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000

Form 011

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai. Version 5§

Page 17

iginal ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff oLl
Description 222‘;‘:“ 22’::: osrﬂ';; OE:::t‘iI:g Ctg:nsa ) Ye::jiztteals (cloleée;cne) c°'”"l;" SIS
(A} Budget () (D) (E} (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6,528,442.00 | 6,531,019.00 | 1,768,135.36 | 6,675,955.00 144,936.00 2.2%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 580,369.00 | 2,936,580.42 342,305.08 | 2,936,730.42 150.00 0.0%
3) Olher Slale Revenue 8300-8599 1,262,085.50 | 1,406,344.10 665,605.93 | 1,226,850.00 | (179,494.10) -12.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-3799 159,772.00 159,772.00 200,207.66 159,772.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,530,668.50 | 11,033,715.52 | 2,976,254.03 | 10,999,307.42
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,886,700.00 2,872,260.00 736,909.27 2,800,045.00 72,215.00 2.5%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,517,624.00 1,528,174.00 440,540.69 1,553,549.00 (25,375.00) -1.7%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 2,338,562.00 2,340,576.50 472,123.39 2,226,766.34 113,810.16 4.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 381.651.00 490,998.11 256,878.81 492,696.11 (1,698.00) -0.3%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 972,784.73 | 1,308,762.99 546,117.04 | 1,331,536.99 (22,774.00) 1.7%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 | 3,259,681.32 | 2,069,523.74 | 3,336,291.87 (76,610.55) -2.4%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 331,048.00 331,048.00 72,941.00 331,048.00 0.00 0.0%
?:)o(s)tt:er SRS 7300-7399 0.00 (403.00) 0.00 0.00 (403.00) 100.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,429,369.73 | 12,131,097.92 4,595,033.94 | 12,071,933.31
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - I
B9) 101,298.77 | (1,097,382.40) | (1,618,779.91) | (1,072,625.89)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 33,783.00 0.00 0.00 ) (33,783.00) -100.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 33,783.00 0.00 0.00 |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 101,298.77 | (1.063,599.40) | (1,618,779.91) | (1,072,625.89)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,233,633.60 | 4,233,633.60 | 4,233,633.60 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00_I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,233,633.60 | 4,233,633.60 4,233,633.60 z
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + ' T
F1d) 4,233,633.60 4,233,633.60 4,233,633.60
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 4,334,932.37 3,170,034.20 3,161,007.71
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 '
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 |

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 011
EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Original ABoard d A Is T Proj d Diff AL
Description g:;:;rce ggj::st Brllj?ilgneat OS:::t‘i,:g Ct;:tz ° Ye::jiztteals (Cloleée;cg) Colurgn e
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E} (F)
(B)
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 1,708,782.18 | 1.015,929.82 768,993.83 .
c) Committed [ '
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0,00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 I 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | .
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 '
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,626.140.19 2,154,104.38 2,392,013.88 |
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 4,883,437.00 | 4,909,587.00 | 1,435,654.36 | 5,031,849.00 122,262.00 2.5%
Educalion Protection Account State Aid - 3012
Current Year 1,286,970.00 | 1,268,717.00 332,609.00 1,291,391.00 22,674.00 1.8%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 (128.00) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 348,035.00 352,715,00 0.00 352,715.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemenlal Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penallies and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
{50%) Adjusimenl 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 6,528,442.00 | 6,531,019.00 | 1,768,135.36 | 6,675,955.00 144,936.00 2.2%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 6,528,442,00 6,531,019.00 1,768.135.36 6,675,955.00 144,936.00 2.2%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 011
Tulare County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

[r iginal ABoard d A Is T Proj d Diffi —
Resourco  Objest | QGnal | mroven | ActseTo | Freiecd | DUl | conmnea
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E} F)
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 18,559.46 18,559.46 18,559.46 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Thraugh Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 325,884.00 289,449.00 29,065.00 289,449.00 0.00 0.0%
Tille I, Parl D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
;I:ltsktertljlét:)in S e 6g 24,391.00 19,965.00 0.00 19,965.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I1l, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 48,866.00 47,904.91 17,587.91 48,054.91 150.00 0.3%
F;Cblézg;mner Sehocls Grent Frogram £8I10 y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3;23 ilgi 8290
4124, 4128,
4127, 4128,
5630 63,061.00 60,617.65 5,982.65 60,617.65 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 118,167.00 | 2,500,084.40 271.110.06 | 2,500,084.40 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 580,369,00 | 2,936,580.42 342,305.08 | 2,936,730.42 150.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Y ears 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Currenl Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
$I(le§ther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 . 0.00 e 0.00 - 0.0%
$IL§;her State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 ] 000 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 181,756.00 0.00 0.00 (181,756.00) -100.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 14,847.00 14,947.00 0.00 14,887.00 (60,00) -0.4%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 93,720.00 93,720,00 12.294.57 106,821.00 13,101.00 14.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Reslricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 011

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

R ABoard ) N BT - : Giff % Diff
Rosource  Object | Gighal | Aperoved | AcmeTo | Prieces | Dityeres | conmnn s
(A) Budget (€) (0) (8 )
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facilily Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g::;rn:echmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,80 e
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 665&;;3:90, 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Calif omia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 1,153,418.50 | 1,115,921.10 653,311.36 1,105,142.00 (10,779.10) -1.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,262,085.50 | 1,406.344.10 665,605.93 1,226,850.00 | (179,494.10) -12.8%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Olher Lacal Rev enue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communily Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject lo LCFF Deduction 12,637.00 12,637.00 0.00 12,637.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinguent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Inlereslt 8660 60.000.00 60,000.00 24,493.62 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 167,564.09 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Rev enue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
“ Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 011
EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Original ABoard d A IsT Proj d Diff il
Rosource  objest | Jignal | Ameroves | ActimeTo | Pled | Oest | comnss
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(8)

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697

Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Revenue 8699 87,135.00 87.135.00 8,149.95 87,135.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuilion 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%

Olher Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 159.772.00 169,772.00 200,207.66 159,772.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 8,530,668.50 | 11,033,715.52 2,976,254.03 | 10,999,307.42 (34,408.10) -0.3%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,448,535.00 | 2,434,095.00 589,597.95 | 2,361,880.00 72,215.00 3.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 118,215.00 118,215.00 39,403.32 118,215.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 311,950.00 311,950.00 106,408.00 311,950.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,500.00 8.000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,886,700.00 | 2,872,260.00 736,909.27 | 2,800,045.00 72,215.00 2.5%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 554,024.00 541,524.00 109,239.96 541,524.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 386,500.00 409,550.00 146,164.95 415,275.00 (5,725.00) -1.4%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 200.900.00 200,900.00 65,045.65 220,550.00 (19,650.00) -9.8%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 256,400.00 256,400.00 81,213.72 256,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Classified Salaries 2900 119,800.00 119,800.00 38,876.41 119,800.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,517,624.00 | 1,528,174.00 440,540.69 | 1,553,549.00 (25,375.00) -1.7%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 774.878.00 772,270.00 144.,066.62 774,445.00 (2,175.00) -0.3%
PERS 3201-3202 401,925.00 407,550.00 97,743.22 398,750.00 8,800.00 2.2%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 160,235.00 160,934.00 42.731.83 158,069,00 2,865.00 1.8%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 783.641.00 783,641.00 161,217.92 790,810.00 (7,169.00) -0.8%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 2,636.00 7,583.00 587.70 4,013.34 3,569.66 47.1%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1 68,583,00 66,377.00 16,577.88 61,127.00 5,250.00 7.9%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 90,843.00 85,720.50 9,198.22 37,215.00 48,505.50 56.6%
OPEB, Aclive Employ ees 3751-3752 56,821,00 56,501.00 0.00 2,337.00 54,164,00 95.9%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai. Version 5

Page 21

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM




2023-24 First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Tulare County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

- ABoard y N . . -~ % Diff
Resource  Objest | Gl | Amprowd | AcimeTo | Peieces | Diercs | comn s
(A) Budget () () ) )
(B)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,338,562.00 | 2,340,576.50 472,123.39 | 2,226,766.34 113,810.16 4.9%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 10,000.00 15,000.00 16,088.03 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 343,501.00 403,288.65 181,960.86 389,986.65 13,302.00 3.3%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 28,150.00 54,150.00 40,270.46 69,150.00 (15,000.00) -27.7%
Food 4700 0.00 18,559.46 18,559.46 18,559.46 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 381,651.00 490,998.11 256,878.81 492,696.11 {1,698.00) -0.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 16,821.00 31.999.80 19,086.73 32,499.80 (500.00) -1.6%
Dues and Memberships 5300 8,200.00 8,200.00 1.925.46 8,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 68,625.00 68,625.00 44,605.40 68,625.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 155,000.00 155,000.00 94,457.50 155,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 87,546.73 92,546.73 70,010.85 115,546.73 (23,000.00) -24.9%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essianal/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 607,092.00 922,891.46 310,243.19 922,165.46 726.00 0.1%
Communications 5900 29,500.00 29,500.00 5,777.91 29,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 972,784,73 | 1,308,762.99 546,117.04 1,331,536.99 (22,774.00) -1.7%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 3,259.681.32 2,069,523.74 3,336.291.87 (76,610.55) -2.4%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 | 3,259,681.32 | 2,069,523.74 | 3,336,291.87 (76,610.55) -2.4%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Paymenls lo JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



54 72058 0000000
Form 011
EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 23

Original ABoard d A Is T Proj d Diff i
Rosource  Obiest | il | Aperoved | ActimeTo | Peised | Diteeres | comn s
(a) Budget () (0) (8) (F)
(B)
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Special Educatlion SELPA Translers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
RQC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Oul lo All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Deht Service - Interest 7438 103,107.00 103,107.00 0.00 103,107.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 227,941.00 227,941.00 72,941.00 227,941,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 331,048.00 331,048.00 72,941.00 331,048.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 (403.00) Q.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0,0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 (403.00) 0.00 0.00 (403.00) 100.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,429,369.73 | 12,131,097.92 | 4,595,033.94 | 12,071,933.31 59,164.61 0.5%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tao: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apporlionmenls 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM




Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 011

E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Board % Diff
o Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description ol Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (ColB&D) | “OMTNB &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E} (F)
(B)
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 33,783.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 83890 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 33,783.00 0.00 0.00 (33,783.00) -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b +c-d+e) 0.00 33,783.00 0.00 0.00 33,783.00 100.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 24

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim

54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Resource Description Iz;or:?;zc?e d Totals

2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Pragram 91,158.00

6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 105,094.64

6331 CA Community Schools Partnership Act - Planning Grant 100,000.00

6547 Special Education Early Intervention Preschool Grant 39,815.00

6762 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 122,459.00

7311 Classified School Employ ee Professional Dev elopment Block Grant 4,341.00

7435 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 193,347.31

8010 Other Restricted Local 112,778.88

Total, Restricted Balance 768,993.83

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5§ Page 25

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



54 72058 0000000
Form 08I
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

2023-24 First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

Board i . o o
Description Resource  Object Jougina | Approved | actuals To YZZT:E?ZTS (gﬁ‘:é':2°§> Coh/x;n?é;fa s
Budget (B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Baoks and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of 7100-7289,
Indirect Costs) 7400-7488 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers QOut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interlm
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 08I

EBTW1RZEDU(2023-24)

'I Board . . 7 a7
Description Resource  Object | original | Approved | ActuslaTo Y'ZL?E?;‘L (glff':g?.i) c.;n';’:s .
Budget (B)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 5,820.22 5.,820.22 5,820.22 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b) 5,820.22 5.820.22 5,820.22
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 5.820.22 5,820.22 5,820.22
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 5,820.22 5,820.22 5,820.22
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 Q.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 5,820.22 5,820.22 5,820.22
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662
lnvestments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Conlracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary

2023-24 First Interim

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

54 72058 0000000
Form 08l

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Board . - o N
Description Resource  Object [Original | Approved | Actusls To YZZ‘?:E?EL (gff‘:g;cﬁ) m;n?;rs .
Budget (B}

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminislrators' 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Employ ee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvemenls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Gonsulting Services and Operating 5800
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscriplion Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 3 . Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interlm

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72058 0000000
Form 081

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Board " = 5 [
Description 22§Z:me 22{!8:; Ef::iig:!'t‘;l\) gﬁ::::!:g AI‘;‘:!:TC-I)-O YF;:::E?;TS (g:ﬁjéjgc;) CO'I/E’W?IF::{B &
Budget (B)
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contrbutions from Unreslricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricled Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-bt+tc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 4

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 Flirst Interlm 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 081
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
e 2023-24
Resource Description Project Year Totals
8210 Student Activity Funds 5,820.22
Total, Restricted Balance 5,820.22

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Board i . o
Resource onjct | QU | Aoproved | Acds | yoar™ | colZ4 | Coum
odes Codes (A) Budget (©) Totals D) B&D
(B) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 450,000.00 | 450,000.00 51,753.72 | 450,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 | 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 | 13,358.93 | 100,000.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 500.00 500.00 2,854.08 500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 550,500.00 | 550,500.00 | 67,966.71 | 550,500.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2939 | 171,275.00 | 171,275.00 43,483.83 | 171,275.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 | 53,838.00 | 53,838.00 | 19,674.85 | 84,463.00 | (30,625.00) -56.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 264,000,00 | 264,000.00 | 63,457.08 | 229,000.00 35,000.00 13.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 69,081.00 69,581.00 11,247.63 69,581.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 10,000.00 7.442.75 | 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7289,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 558,194.00 | 568,694.00 | 145,306.14 | 564,319.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) (7.694.00) | (18,194.00) | (77,339.43) | (13,819.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (7.694.00) | (18,194.00) | (77,339.43) | (13,819.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 144,565.23 | 144,565.23 144,565.23 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 144,565.23 | 144,565.23 144,565.23
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 144,565.23 | 144,565.23 144,565.23
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 136,871.23 | 126,371.23 130,746.23
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 136,871.23 | 126,371.23 130,7486.23
c¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Board . . o M
osource e | Srgnel | Approved | e | Year™ | col58” | cotunn
Codes Codes (A) Budget ©) ;I'[o)a)tals :JE)) 3:)& D
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 450,000.00 | 450,000.00 51,753.72 | 450,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 450,000.00 | 450,000.00 51,753,72 | 450,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 | 13,358,93 | 100,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 13,358.93 | 100,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 539.31 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 2,314,75 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Local Revenue '
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 500.00 500.00 2,854.06 500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 550,500.00 | 550,500.00 | 67,966.71 | 550,500.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 171,275.00 | 171,275.00 43,483.83 | 171,275.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 171,275.00 | 171,275.00 43,483.83 | 171,275.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS ' 3201-3202 10,625.00 10,625.00 11,091.03 45,725.00 | (35,100.00) | -330.4%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 13,150.00 13,150.00 3,324.36 13,150.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 21,425.00 | 21.425.00 4,284,94 | 21,425.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 88.00 88.00 21.70 88.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,325.00 2,325.00 613.49 2,350.00 (25.00) -1.1%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi. Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Board i . F—
resource e | ST | Aoprovd | sl | Your™ | (oIS R | Cotunn
odes Codes (A) Budget (©) ;I'I;)tals ::)E)) (BF)& D
(B)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 3,400,00 3,400.00 339.33 1,725.00 1,675.00 49.3%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 2,825,00 2,825.00 0.00 0.00 2,825.00 100.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 53,838.00 | 53,838.00 | 19,674.85 | 84,463.00 | (30,625.00) -56.9%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 26,500.00 | 26,500.00 | 10,563,77 | 26,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 235,000.00 | 235,000.00 52,893.31 | 200,000.00 35,000.00 14.9%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 264,000.00 | 264,000.00 | 63,457.08 | 229,000.00 35,000.00 13.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 500.00 1,000.00 543.39 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 15,000.00 15,000.00 5,343.34 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 31,000.00 | 31,000.00 0.00 | 31,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund §750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 22,581.00 22,581.00 5,360.90 22,581.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 69,081.00 69.581.00 11,247.63 69,581.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improv ements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 | 10,000.00 7,442.75 | 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 10,000.00 7,442.75 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 0.00
COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 558,194,000 | 568,694.00 | 145,306.14 | 564,319.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Board . n o
osours opiet | ol | Aporoved | e | V™™ | (Gl | o
odes Codes (A) Budget (©) Totals D) B&D
(®) G (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Tulare County Restricted Detail E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Child
Nutrition:
School
Programs
(e.g., School
Lunch,
5310 School
Breakfast,
Milk,
Pregnant &
Lactating
Students) 130,746.23
Total, Restricted Balance 130,746.23

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
. . N igg’rived Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Rosouree Oblect | sudgur | opersing | L, | Yews |5 00 | Gae”
(A) Budget
®) (€) (D) (E) F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 102.40 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 102.40 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Olher QOulgo (excluding Translers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 102.40 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 0.00 102.40 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,437.96 2,437.96 2,437.96 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,437.96 2,437.96 2,437.96
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,437.96 2,437.96 2,437.96
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,437.96 2,437.96 2,437.96
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 2,437.96 2,437.96 2,437.96
c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
. _ Origind ig;‘;‘;ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Resource 0t | mugger | operaing | % | Yoma |5 00 | a
(A) Budget
®8) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0,00 0.00
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0,00 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes B576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Raoll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 0.0%
Penalties and interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 19.15 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 83.25 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 102.40 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 102.40 0.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25l
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
. ) Original i::rr?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Rocource Obiect | Bugger | Oporaing | 1oy [ Yems |50 | Bn”
oy Budget | (c) (D) ) )
(B)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Waorkers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Translers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of 6300 0.00
School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Eguipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debl Service - Inleresl 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
. . Original i::rr?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
osouree 0t | buggur | Opersing | 0% | Yems |50 | Eb"
(A) Budget
B) c) (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS )
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase ol Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8571 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



54720580000000

2023-24 First Interim
Pleasant View Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Tulare County Restricted Detail E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Qther
2010 Restricted
Local 2,437.96
Total, Restricted Balance 2.437.96

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

Expenditures by Object

County School Facilities Fund

54720580000000
Form 351
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 1

. ' original i:;’r‘(’wed Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
osource bt | sudger | oweraing | 15, | Tome |60 | S4B
(A) Budget
) ©) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 440.21 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 440.21 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 440.21 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions B980-8999 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 0.00 440.21 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 10,514.36 | 10,514.36 10,514.36 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + F1b) 10,514.36 10,514.36 10,514.36
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 10,514.36 10,514.36 10,514.36
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 10,514.36 | 10,514.36 10,514.36
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 10,514.36 10,514.36 10,514.36
¢) Committed

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
' T f’\::‘;ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Resourse Qbiect | mugger | opersing | 1% | Yome |50 0" | Sn”
i Budget | (c) (D) () %)
(8)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserv e for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Schoal Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Slate Sources B587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0Q 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 81.19 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 359.02 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 440.21 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 440.21 0.00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Versiaon 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
R ) Original 2:::1‘,“ Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Resouree ONewt | udgor | opersing | 0%, [ Yews |5 0" [S35"
(A) Budget
®) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs. and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 | ° 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schaol Libraries or Major Expansion of 6300 0.00
School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Rev enues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 8913 0.00
From: All Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOQURCES/USES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24°First Interim 54720580000000

Pleasant View Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Tulare County Expenditures by Object E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
B ) Original i:::ived Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Rowouree QUeet | udger | operaing | 0% | Yo |5y - |5a5"
(A) Budget
(B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase ol Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54720580000000
Form 351

County School Facilities Fund
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Pleasant View Elementary
Restricted Detail

Tulare County
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
State School
7710 Facilities
Projects 10,514.36
10,514.36

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Tulare County E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

ESTIMATED

ESTIMATED | FUNDED g-SZTIMATED ESTIMATED

FUNDED ADA FUNDED PERCENTAGE

ADA Board il ADA B ElGE DIFFERENCE
= ADA ; (Col. D -B)

Original Approved Proiected Projected E) (Col. E/ B)

Budget Operating Yea:' Totals Year Totals (F)

(A) Budget ©) (D)

(B)

Description

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunily Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (inciudes
Necessary Small School ADA) 422.28 422.45 429.00 429.00 6.55 2.0%

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/L.CI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroflment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3} 422.28 422.45 429,00 429,00 6.55 2.0%

5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools 1.00 1.00 1.00

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0,00

c. Special Education-NPS/LCt 0.00

d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00

e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.0%

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 422.28 422.45 430.00 430.00 7.55 2.0%

0.00

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities

8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Tulare County E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED :E_SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
£ ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description e ADA f {Col. D -B)
Original Approved A Projected (Col. E/ B)
. Projected (E)
Budget Operating Year Totals (F)
Year Totals
(A) Budget ©) (D) -
(B)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. Counly Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. Olher County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. County Schoal Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00
6. Charter School ADA
{Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

54 72058 0000000
Form Al

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Fult Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED :E-SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIEFERENCE PERCENTAGE
D - ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
escription e ADA A (Col. D -B)
Original Approved Proiected Projected E (Cal. E/ B)
Budget Operating Iy Year Totals ® (F)
Year Totals
(A) Budget (©) (D)
(8)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schaals.
Charter schools reporling SACS financial data separalely [rom their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheel to reporl their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or {c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e, Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA r 0.00
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps . 0.00
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines Cé6a through Cé6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
c. Special Educalion-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
0.00

Page 3

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary

Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

54 72058 0000000
Form Al

E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED 5_52TIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
- ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description il ADA A {Col. D -B)
Original Approved R Projected (Col. E/ B)
i Projected (E)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget (©) (D)
(8)
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

Flrst Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2023-24

54 72058 0000000
Form Cl
E81W1RZEDU{2023-24)

Signed:

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW, This interim report was based upon and reviswed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC}
sections 33129 and 42130)

Date:

District Superintendenl or Designee

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

Meeling Dale:

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular ar autharized special meeting of the governing board.

This interim report and certification of tinancial condition are hereby filed by the gov erning board of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Signed:

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

Presidenl of the Goveming Board

As President of the Goveming Board of Lhis school dislrict, | certify that based upon current projections this districl will meet ils financial obligations
for the current (iscal y ear and subsequenl lwo [iscal y ears.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this school districl, | certify that based upon current projections this district may nol meet its financial
obligations for Lhe curenl fiscal year ar two subsequent fiscal y ears.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this district will be unable to meet its financial
obligations Tor Lhe remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent [iscal year.

Name: Niguel Baxter

Conlacl person far additional informalion on Lhe interim report:

Telephone: 559-784-6759

Title: Business Manger

E-mail:

niguelbaxter@pleasant-view.k12.ca.us

Criterla and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is aulomalically completed based on data provided in Lha Criteria and Slandards Review form (Form 01CSI). Crileria and slandards (hat are "Not Mel,"
and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicalors that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification. and
should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Average Daily Allendance Funded ADA lar any of the current or two subsequenl liscal y ears has not changed by mare than lwo X
percent since budget adaption,
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met
2 Enroliment Prajected enrollment far any of the current or two subsequenl fiscal y ears has not changed by more X
than two percenl since budgel adoption.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current and two subsequent fiscal y ears is X
consislent with hislorical ralios.
4 Local Contro! Funding Formula (LCFF) Projected LCFF revenua for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by X
Revenue more than two percent since budget adoption.
] Salaries and Benefils Prajecled ratio of tolal unrestricted salaries and benefils Lo tolal unreslrcted general [und
expenditures has not changed by more than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years.
6a Other Revenues Projecled operaling rev enues (lederal, other stale, other local) for the currenl and two subsequent X
liscal years have nol changed by more than live percent since budgel adoplion.
8b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for the current X
and lwo subsequenl liscal y ears have not changed by more than [ive percent since budgel adoplion.
7 Ongoing and Major Mamtenance if applicabls, changes occurring since budget adoption meel the required contribution to the ongoing X
Account and major maintenance account (i.e., restrictsd maintenance account),
8 Deficit Spending Unreslricled deficit spending, il any, has nol exceeded Lhe standard in any of the currenl ar two X
subsequent fiscal years.
9a Fund Balance Projecled general fund balance will be posilive al lhe end of the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years.
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of Lhe current fiscal y ear. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve [or economic uncertainties. unassigned/unappropriated amounts) X
meet minimum requirements for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S Conlingent Liabililies Have any known ar conlingenl liabililies (e.g.. linancial or program audits, liligation, siate compliance X
reviews) occurred since budgel adoplion lhal may impact the budget?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CI_District, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Flrst Interim

54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary DISTRICT GERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl
Tulare County For the Flscal Year 2023-24 EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
S$2 Using One-time Revenues to Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have changed since X
Ongaing Expenditures budget adoption by more than five percent?
83 Temporary Interfund Borrowings Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? X
S4 Conlingenl Revenues Are any projecled revenues for any of the current or wo subsequent fiscal years contingenl on
reauthorizalion by \he local government, special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g.. parcel taxes, X
forest reserves)?
85 Conlributions Have contribulions from unreslricled to restricted resources, or transfers to or from the general fund
lo cover operaling deficits, changed since budget adoption by mare Lhan $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of Lhe current or two subsequent fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
36 Long-term Commitments Daes the district have long+term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X
- Il yes, have annual pay menls for lhe current or lwo subsequent [iscal y ears increased over X
prior year's {2022-23) annual pay menl?
. If yes, will funding sources used lo pay long-term commilments decrease or expire prior to X
the end of Lhe commilmenl period, or are lhey one-time sources?
S7a Postemploy ment Benefils Other Lhan Daes lhe dislrict provide poslemploy menl beneflits other than pensions (OPEB)? X
Pensions
. Il yes, have there been changes since budget adoplion in OPEB liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the district operate any self-insurance programs {e.g., workers' compensation)? X
. Il yes, have there been changes since budgel adoplion in sell-insurance liabilities? nia
S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled for:
. Certificated? {Section SBA, Line 1b) X
. Classified? (Section SBB, Line 1b) X
- Management/superv isor/conlidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) nia
S8 Labor Agreement Budget Revisions For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget
revisions still needed to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
. Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 3) X
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) nia
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund balance at the and of X
the current fiscal year?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a negative cash X
balance in the general fund?
A2 Independent Position Control Is persannel posilian control independenl from Lhe pay roll sy stem? X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
M New Gharter Schools Impacting Are any new charter schaols operating in district boundanes that are impacting the district's X
District Enrollment enrallment, either in the prior or current fiscal y sar?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has Ihe disirict entered into a bargaining agreemenl where any of {he current or subsequent liscal
years of lhe agreement would result in salary increases Lhal are expected lo exceed Lhe projecled X
stale lunded cosl-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Heallh Benefils Does lhe dislrict provide uncapped {100% employ er paid) heallh benefils lor current or retred X
employ ees?
A7 Independsent Financial Sy slem Is the district's financial sy stem independent from the county office sy stem? X
A8 Fiscal Dislress Reports Daes tha districl have any reporis that indicate liscal distress? Il yes, provide copies to the COE, X
pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superinlendenl Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business official (CBO) posilions X
within the lasl 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CI_District, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary

Tulare County

First Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

54 72058 0000000

Form ESMOE

E81W1RZED U(2023-24)

Funds 01, 09, and 62

Califomia Dept of Education

2023-24
Section | - . . i
Expenditures Goals Functions Objects | ExPenditures
A. Total state,
If:::lral, and o Al 1000-
) 7998
expenditures
(all resources) 12,071,933.31
B. Less all
federal
expenditures
not allowed for 1000-
MOE Al Al 7999
(Resources
3000-5999,
except 3385) 2,936,730.42
C. Less state
and local
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B)
1. 1000-
Community All 5000-5999 7909
Services 93,423.00
6000-
2. Capital ek
o All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 except
utlay
6600,
6910 1,138,487.97
5400-
5450
3. Debt '
Service All 9100 5800,
7430-
7439 331,048.00
4, Gther
Transfers All 9200 7722209-
Out 0.00
5. Interfund
Transfers All 9300 77%2%-
Out 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other
Financing All 9200 7651
Uses 0.00
[y 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999, 9000-9999 0005
Nonagency - p ' 7999 0.00
8. Tuition
(Revenue, in
lieu of
expenditures,
S Al Al 8710
approximate
costs of
services for
which tuition
is received) 0.00

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: ESMOE. Version 6

Page 1

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

First Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

54 72058 0000000
Form ESMOE

E81WIRZEDU(2023-24)

9.
Supplemental
expenditures
made as a
result of a
Presidentially
declared
disaster

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2,

10. Total
state and
local
expenditures
not allowed
for MOE
calculation
(Sum lines
C1 through
C9)

1,562,958.97

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
food
services
(Funds 13
and 61) (If
negative,
then zero)

All

All

1000-
7143,
7300-
7439

minus
8000-
8699

13,819.00

2,
Expendilures
to cover
deficits for
student body
activities

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1,

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10. plus lines
D1 and D2)

7,586,062.92

Section Il -
Expenditures
Per ADA

2023-24
Annual
ADA/Exps.
Per ADA

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form Al,
Column C,
sum of lines
A6 and C9)*

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
|.E divided by
Line II.A)

430.00

17,642.01

Section Il -
MOE
Calculation
(For data
collection
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Total

Per ADA

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE. Version 6

Page 2

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

First Interim

2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

54 72058 0000000
Form ESMOE

ES81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
expenditures
extracted from
prior year
Unaudited
Actuals MOE
calculation).
(Note: If the
prior y ear MOE
was not met, in
its final
determination,
CDE will adjust
the prior y ear
base to 90
percent of the
preceding prior
y ear amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount.)

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for
LEAs failing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
{From
Section V)

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A.1)

B. Required
effort (Line A.2
times 90%)

C. Current
year
expenditures
(Line I.E and
Line 11.B)

D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
2ero)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: ESMOE, Version 6

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
7,586,062.92 17,642.01
0.00 0.00

Page 3

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

First Interim

2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

54 72058 0000000
Form ESMOE
ES81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

E. MOE
determination
(If one or both
of the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both
amounts are
positive, the
MOE
requirement is
not met. If
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B)
(Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2025-26 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages)

MOE Calculation Incomplete

0.00% 0.00%

“Interim Periods - Annual ADA not av ailable from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be
required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

SECTION IV -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
(used in
Section I,
Line A.1)

Description of
Adjustments

Total Expenditures

Expenditures
Per ADA

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures

0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: ESMOE. Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

54 72058 0000000
Form MYPI

E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

%

Yo

d. Assigned

e, Unassigned/Unappropriated

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 1

Projected Year r

BESciiption g:{fecst (FI?: lusﬂ) (cj:.ag?:m) Pf;%ézn (cf.'s’.a E-gce/C) P'Z‘i)j%ég"
(A) ®) (D}

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 6,675.955.00 3.61% 6,916,867.00 3.33% 7.147.060,00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 94,820.00 1.03% 95,793.00 .58% 96,346.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 80,000.00 0.00% 80,000.00 0.00% 80.000.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

c. Contributians 8980-8999 (356,713.00) (19.86%) (295,856.00) 5.09% {300,416.00)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 6,494.062.00 4.82% 6,806,804,00 3.18% 7.022.990.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 2,617,090.00 2.815,726.80

b. Step & Column Adjustment 52,181,80 53,225.44

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjusimenls 146,455.00

e, Total Certificaled Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 2,617,090.00 7.58% 2,815,726.80 1.82% 2,868,952,24
2, Classified Salaries

a, Base Salaries 932,525,00 1,044,774.50

b. Step & Column Adjustment 18,650.50 19,023.51

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments 93,599,00

e, Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 932,525.00 12.04% 1.044,774.50 1.82% 1.063,798.01
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,638.548.00 7.20% 1,756,455.20 2.70% 1.803.960.07
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 288,293.09 3.54% 298,498.67 3.02% 307,513,33
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 838,187.30 (9.58%) 757,859.13 3.02% 780,7486,48
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6939 335,121.42 (100.00%) 0.00%

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100_7725:9' 005 331,048.,00 (1.24%) 326.947.26 389% 328,197.26
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (2.998.00) (100,00%) 0.00%
9, Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b, Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 6,977,814.81 .32% 7,000,261,56 2.18% 7,153,167.39
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (483.752.81) (193,457.56) (130,177.39)
D. FUND BALANCE
1.Net Beginning Fund Balance{Form 011, line Fie} 2,875,766.69 2,392,013,88 2,19B,556.32
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2,392,013.88 2,198,556,32 2,068,378.93
3, Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Reslricted 9740
¢. Commitied =
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
9780 0.00 195,553.00 355,848.00

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Multiyear Projections

Unrestricted

54 72058 0000000
Form MYPI

E81W1RZEDU{2023-24)

Projected Year % E % g
Descrlption g:]de:st (FI?:: Insﬂ) (c:i:.ag?:/m Pf;%::" (CocI:.a E?:/C) Pf&%ﬁin
(A) (B) (D)
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,392,013.88 2,003,003.32 1,712,530.93
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3{ must agree with line D2) 2,382,013.88 2,198,556.32 2,068,378.93
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,392,013.88 2,003,003.32 1,712,530.93
(Enter other reserv e projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
b. Reserve (or Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00
3. Total Av ailable Reserves (Sum lines Ela lhru E2c) 2,392,013.88 2,003,003.32 1,712,530.93

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Mov ing salaries from one time funding (3214, 3219, 6762) to
Unrestricted when funding ends

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to detenmine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal y ears, Further, please include an explanalion for any significanl expendilure adjustmenls

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormalion, please refer to the Budgel Assumptions section of Lhe

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYP1, Version 6

Page 2

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Restricted

54 72058 0000000
Form MYP1

EB81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

%

%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 3

Projected Year ¥ 5
Descrlption g:J::s‘ (FI:: Iosﬂ) (c()clg.ag?:/m P'Z‘?j%'z'in (c°c|ls1.a g?;/C) P'z‘i)%j")tzig"
(A) (B) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted}
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2, Federal Revenues 8100-8299 2,936,730.42 (88.03%) 351,458.00 0.00% 351,458.00
3. Other Slate Revenues 8300-8599 1,132,030.00 (8.83%) 1,032,030.00 0.00% 1.032,030.00
4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 78,772.00 0.00% 79,772.00 0.00% 79.772.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 83900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

¢. Contributions 8980-8999 356,713.00 (19.86%) 285,856.00 5.09% 300,416.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 4,505,245.42 (61.18%) 1,749,116.00 .83% 1.763,676,00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificaled Salaries

a. Base Salaries 182,955.00 37,230.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 730.00 744.60

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments (146,455.00)

e, Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) . 1000-1999 182,955.00 (79.65%) 37,230.00 2.00% 37.974.60
2. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries 621,024.00 535,714.50

b. Step & Column Adjuslment 8,289.50 8,455.29

c. Cosl-af-Living Adjustmenl

d. Other Adjustments (93,599.00)

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 621,024.00 (13.74%) 535,714.50 1.58% 544,169.79
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 588,218.34 (12.08%) 517,177.34 1.79% 526,450,01
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 204,403.02 (23.43%) 156,520.78 (9.53%) 141,608.88
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 493,349,69 (87.96%) 59,394.94 1.14% 60,073.05
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 3,001,170.45 (100.00%) 0.00%

7. Other Outgo (excluding Translers of Indirect Cosls) 7100-733;; 7400- 0.00 0.00% o
8. Olher Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 2,998.00 (100.00%) 0.00%
9. Olher Financing Uses
a. Trans(ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 5,094,118.50 (74.36%) 1,306,037.56 .32% 1.310,276.33
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11}) (588,873.08) 443,078.44 453,399.67
D, FUND BALANCE
1. Nel Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 1,357,866.91 768,993.83 1.212,072.27
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 768,993.83 1,212,072.27 1,665,471.94
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9718 0.00
b, Restricted 9740 768,993.83 1.212,072.27 1.665.471.94
c. Committed
1, Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1, Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim

Pl View El General Fund 54 72058 0000000
Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Projected Year % %o
Description g:{f:: (FI:: Insﬂ) (c:i:.ag?:m) P'z'::é%g:" (c:l:.a E?z:e.'c; Pf&%'z'ﬁ"
(A) )] ()}
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3f must agree with line D2) 768,993.83 1.212,072.27 1,665,471.94
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund )
a. Stabjlization Arangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current y ear reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Spacial Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Avallable Reserves (Sum lines Eta thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Moving salaries from ane time funding (3214, 3219, 6762) to

Unrestricted when funding ends

Please provide belaw or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For addilional informalion, please refer to the Budget Assumplions section of the

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

54 72058 0000000
Form MYPI

EB1WIRZEDU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 5

Projected Year Yo . % .
Description g:{ieecst 1FI:: Iusﬂ) (c:i:.a?:?:m) Pf:l(%g:" (c;:.a E?g/t:) Pf&%f'g"
(A) (B) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 6,675,955.00 3.61% 6,916,867.00 3.33% 7.147,060,00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 2,936,730.42 (88.03%) 351,458.00 0.00% 351,458,00
3. Other Slale Revenues 8300-8599 1,226,850.00 (8.07%) 1,127.823.00 .05% 1,128,376.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 159,772.00 0.00% 159,772.00 0.00% 159,772,00
5, Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8300-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8330-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 10,999.307.42 (22.21%) 8,555,920.00 2.70% B8,786,666.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 2,800,045,00 2.852,956.80
b. Step & Column Adjustment 52,911.80 53,970.04
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 2.800,045.00 1.89% 2,852,956.80 1.89% 2,906,926.84
2. Classified Salaries
a, Base Salaries 1,553,549,00 1,580,489,00
b. Step & Column Adjuslment 26,940.00 27,478,80
c. Cost-af-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjusimenls 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classilied Salaries {Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 1,553,549.00 1.73% 1,580,489,00 1.74% 1,607,967,80
3. Employ ee Benelits 3000-3999 2,226,766.34 2.10% 2,273,632.54 2.50% 2,330,410.08
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 492,696.11 (7.65%) 455,019.45 (1.30%) 449,122.21
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,331,536.99 (38.62%) 817,254.07 2.88% 840,819.53
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 3,336,291.87 (100.00%) 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100_772f§é (At 331,048.00 (1.24%) 326,947.26 38% 328,197.26
8. Other QOutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a, Trans(ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b, Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjuslmenls 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 lhru B10) 12,071,933.31 (31.18%) 8,306,299.12 1.89% 8,463.443.72
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (1.072.625.89) 249,620.83 323,222.28
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 4,233,633.60 3,161,007.71 3,410,628.59
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 3,161,007.71 3,410,628.59 3,733,850.87
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) |
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 768,993.83 1,212,072.27 1,665,471.94
c. Commitled
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0,00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d, Assigned 9780 0.00 195,553.00 355,848.00
e. Unassigned/Unapproprialed
1, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim

Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

General Fund
Multiyear Projections

Unrestricted/Restricted

54 72058 0000000
Form MYPI

E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

%

%

Projected Year 5
Description g:]::st (FI?::? Iusﬂ) (Co(i:.ag?l\e/A) Prz"”‘(%g‘s’" (coclg.a ::?c?/(:) P'zgjgtz'g"
(A) (B) (D)
2, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,392,013.88 2,003,003.32 1,712,5630.93
f, Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 3,161,007.71 3,410,628.59 3,733,850.87
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢, Unassigned/Unapproprialed 9790 2,392,013.88 2,003,003.32 1,712,530.93
d. Negative Restricled Ending Balances
(Negativ e resources 2000-9999) 9792 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0,00 0.00
b. Reserve [or Economic Uncerlainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢, Unassigned/Unapproprialed 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢) 2,392,013.88 2,003,003.32 1,712,530.93
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3¢) 18.81% 24.11% 20.23%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districls that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose 1o exclude from Lhe reserve calculalion
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
objecls 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projeclions or
subseguent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage lev el on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al, Estimaled P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4: enler projections) 423.00 429.00 429.00
3. Calculaling Lhe Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {Line B11) 12,071,933.31 8,306,299.12 8,463,443.72
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 12,071,933.31 8,306,299.12 8,463,443.72
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer ta Farm 01CS}, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 4% 4% 4%
e. Reserve Slandard - By Percent {Line F3c times F3d) 482,877.33 332,251.96 338,537.75
{. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 482,877.33 332,251.96 338,637.75
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 6

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Flrst Interim 54 72058 0000000
Pleasant Vlew Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI

Tulare County School District Criterla and Standards Review ES81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
Pravide methodology and assumptions used to eslimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and mulliy ear

commilments (including cost-ofdiving adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance
STANDARD: Funded av erage daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequenl fiscal y ears has not changed by mare Lhan wo percent since budgel adoplion.

District's ADA Standard Percantage Range: =2.0% to +2.0% ]

1A. Calculating the District’s ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budgel Adoplion data Lhat exist for the currenl year will be extracled; otherwiss, enter data inlo Lhe first column for all fiscal y ears. First Inlerim Projected Y ear Totals data hat exist
for the current y ear will be extracled; olherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter disirict regular ADA and charler schoot ADA corresponding Lo financial dala reparled in the General Fund. only, Tfor

all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 422.28 429.00
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 422,28 429.00 1.6% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
Dislrict Regular 401.52 429.00
Charter School
Total ADA 401.52 429.00 6.8% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)
District Regular 395.21 429.00
Charter School
Total ADA 395.21 429,00 8.5% Not Met
1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the standard is not met.

RER STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since budget adoption for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the curment year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why
the changs(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improv e the accuracy of projections in
this area.

Explanation: At budget adaption, district projected based on their current ADA at the time. When the school y ear started, enroliment had gone up about

(required if NOT mel) 30 ADA, therefore the increase in funded ADA.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File; CSI_District, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: L =2.0% to +2.0% J

2A. Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budgat Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal y ears. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal y ears. Enter district regular
enrallment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, anly, for all fiscal y ears.

Enrollment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item 3B} CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2023-24)
Dislrict Regular 420.00 453.00
Charter School
Total Enrollment 420.00 453.00 7.9% Not Met
1st Subsequenl Y ear (2024-25)
Dislrict Regular 420.00 453.00
Charler School
Total Enrollment 420.00 453.00 7.9% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2025-26)
District Regular 420.00 453.00
Charter School
Total Enrallment 420.00 453.00 7.9% Not Met

2B. Comparlson of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment projections have changed since budget adaption by more than two percent in any of the current y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons
why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of
projections in this area,

Explanation: At budget adoption, district projected based on their current ADA at the time. When the school year started, enroliment had gone up about

(required if NOT met) 30 ADA, district is projecting enrollment to remain steady in outyears

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review ES1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not increased from the
historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Y ear; otherwise, enter First Prior Y ear data, P-2 ADA for the second and third prior years
are preloaded. Budgsl Adoplion data that exist will be extracted into Lhe Enraliment column; otherwise, snter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflecl district regular and charter school
ADA/enroliment corresponding Lo financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enrollment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) ﬂ::;ng;cs. of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Y ear {2020-21)
District Regular 457 438
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 457 438 104.3%
Secaond Prior Year (2021-22)
Districl Regular 413 426
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrellment 13 426 96.9%
First Prior Year (2022-23)
Dislrict Regular 396 413
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrolliment 396 413 95.9%
Historical Average Ratio: 99.1%
District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 99.6%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal y ears. Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, For all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Farm Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Crilerion 2. llem 2A) Ratio of ADA Lo Enroilment Slalus
Current Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 429 453
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 429 453 94.7% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 429 453
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 429 453 94.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
District Regular 429 453
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 429 453 94.7% Met
3C. Comparisan of District ADA ta Enroliment Ratio ta the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation il the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the currenl y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI

General Fund
EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Pleasant View Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Tulare County

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

4A, Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY : Budgel Adoplion dala thal exist will be extracled; olherwise, enter data inta the first column. In the First Inlerim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for lhe two

subsequenl years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-3089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year {Form Q1CS, Item 4B) Projecled Year Totals Percent Change Stalus
Current Y ear (2023-24) 6,528,442.00 6,675,955.00 2.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) 6,431,237.00 6,916,867.00 7.6% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 6,534,295.00 7.147,060.00 9.4% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation il the slandard is not met.

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons

1a.
why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: Al budget adoption, districl projected based on their cument ADA at Lhe lime. When the schaol year slarled, enrallment had gone up aboutl
30 ADA. District opled Lo keep ADA increase steady, therefore Lhe increase in LCFF Revenue in currenl and ouly ears. Also, TK had an

(required if NOT met) increase in enrollment theref ore TK add-on was increased as well.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pl t View El y General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBIWIRZEDU(2023-24)
5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits ta total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the district’s required reserves percentage,

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY : Unaudiled Actuals dala that exist for the Firsl Prior Year will be extracled; otherwise, enter dala lor Lhe First Prior Y ear. Unaudiled Actuals dala for the second and third prior y ears are
preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures afjnrEsticieg Salanes Rl
Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- to Total Unrestricted
3999) 7499) Expenditures

Third Prior Y ear (2020-21) 4,106,409.97 5.994,327.40 68.5%

Second Priar Y ear (2021-22) 4,143,240.20 5,341,440.21 77.6%

Firsl Prior Y ear (2022-23) 4,609,427.86 6,288,140.56 73.3%

Hislorical Average Ratio: 73.1%

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
District’s Reserv e Standard Percentage
4% 4% 4%
(Criterion 108, Line 4)
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
69.1% to 77.1% 69.1% to 77.1% 69.1% to 77.1%

greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage):

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Y ear Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals dala for Gurrent Y ear
are extracted.

Projected Y ear Totals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1899)

Salaries and Benefils Total Expendilures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000- (Form 011, Objects 1000~ of Unrestricled Salaries and
3999) 7498) Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MY, Lines B1-83) (Form MY P(, Lines B1-BS, to Total Unl"estncted Status
B10} Expenditures
Currenl Y ear (2023-24) 5,188,163.00 6,977,814.81 74.4% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 5,616,956.50 7.000,261.56 80.2% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 5,736,710.32 7.153,167.39 80.2% Nol Mel
5C. Camparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanalion il the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current y ear or two

subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: Salaries paid from restricled one time Funding ending in 23/24 will be moved to Unreslricled in 24/25 & 25/26. The increase in Unrestricted |
(required if NOT met) Salaries n bolh oul years is grealer lhan prior y ears causing the ratio to be greater Llhan in prior years as well. I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_Dislict, Version & Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review
6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and ExpendIitures

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category

must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Ravenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Y ear are extracted. If First Interim Form MY Pl exists,
data for the two subsequent years will be exiracted:; if not, enter data for the two subsequent y ears into the second column. Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for

any y ear exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budgsel Projected Year Tolals
Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem 6B} (Fund 01) (Form MYPI)

Percent Change

Change Is Outside

Explanalion Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Y ear (2023-24) 580,369.00 2,936,730.42 406.0% Yes

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 396,922.00 351,458.00 -11.5% Yes

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 396,922.00 351,458.00 -11.5% Yes
Explanation: At budget adoplion, the district planned on exhausting ESSER 11l 1.8 Mil by 22/23. However, funds were nol spent and moved to 23/24. 1st

(required if Yes) lower than project, district opted to use preliminary allecation in current and out y ears.

PY and 2nd PY district projected a higher allocalion for all Title funds, however, by 1sl interim preliminary Tille funds came in about 45k

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Y ear {2023-24) 1,262,085.50 1,226,850.00 -2.8% No

1st Subsequent Year {2024-25) 1,262,591.00 1,127,823.00 -10.7% Yes

*2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 1,263,101.00 1,128,376.00 -10.7% Yes
Explanation: At budget adoption, district projected 100k in Home-To-School Transportation funding that they will not be receiving. Projected ELOP

(required if Yes) revenue by approximately 130k.

funding was also projected to be almost 30k higher than preliminary amount. Funds were remov ed in outyears therefore decreasing

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

Currenl Y ear (2023-24) 159,772.00 159,772.00 0.0% No
1sl Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) 159,772.00 159,772.00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequert Y ear (2025-26) 159,772.00 159.772.00 0.0% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies {Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Currenl Y ear {(2023-24) 381.651.00 492,696.11 29.1% Yes
1s1 Subsequent Year {2024-25) 365,821.00 455,019.45 24,4% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 366,636.00 449,122.21 22.5% Yes
Explanation: At budgst adoplion, district did nol hav e a spending plan for continuous ELOP funding. By 1st intarim a budgel was added for RE 2600 as
(required if Yes) well as an increase in LCAP budgel for Materials and supplies. Increase is projected Lo remain sleady in oulyears.
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP], Line BS)
Current Y ear (2023-24) 972,784.73 1.331,536.99 36.8% Yes
1sl Subsequenl Year {2024-25) 713,848.00 817,254.07 14.5% Yes
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 734,168.00 840,819.53 14.5% Yas

Explanation:

(required if Yes) outy ears.

Current y ear includes one time services expenses for construction project that were not included al budget. Also, at budget adoption,
district did not have a spending plan for continuous ELOP funding or AMIM funding. By 1st interim a budget was added for RE 2600 and
7435 as well as an increase in LCAP (0720) budget for Services and Operating Expenditures. Increase is projected to remain steddy in

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
Fite: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 6

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First interlm 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare Counly School District Criteria and Standards Review E8TWIRZEDU(2023-24)
6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budgel Adoplion First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budgel Projecled Y ear Tolals Percenl Change Slatus
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)

Currenl Y ear (2023-24) 2,002,226.50 4,323,352.42 115.9% Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,819,285.00 1,639,053.00 -9.9% Nol Met

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 1,819,795.00 1,639,606.00 -9.9% Not Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section BA)

Current Y ear (2023-24)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

1,354,435,73 1,824,233.10 34.7% Not Met
1,079,669.00 1.272,273.52 17.8% Not Met
1,100,804.00 1,289,941.74 17.2% Not Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A il (he slalus in Section 6B is Nol Met: no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two subsequent
fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and whal changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected
operating rev enues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from BA
il NOT met)

Explanation:
Olher Slate Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Al budget adoplion, the districl planned on exhausting ESSER Il 1.8 Mil by 22/23. However, funds were not spent and moved lo 23/24. 1sl
PY and 2nd PY district projecled a higher allocation for all Tille funds, however, by 1sl interim preliminary Tille funds came in about 45k
lower than project, district opted to use preliminary allocation in current and out y ears.

At budget adoption, district projected 100k in Home-To-School Transportation funding that they will not be receiving. Projected ELOP
funding was also projected to be almost 30k higher than preliminary amount. Funds were remov ed in outy ears therefore decreasing
revenue by approximately 130k.

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more lotal operaling expendilures have changed since budget adoption by more Lhan Lhe slandard in one or more of the current y ear or lwo subseguent
fiscal y ears. Reasons for the projecied change, descriplions of the melhods and assumplions used in lhe projections, and whal changes, if any, will be made ta bring the projected
operating revenues wilhin the standard musl be enlered in Section 6A above and will also display in Lhe explanalion box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT mat)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version &

At budget adoption, district did not hav e a spending plan for continuous ELOP funding. By 1st inlerim a budget was added for RE 2600 as
well as an increase in LCAF budget for Materials and supplies. Increase is projected to remain steady in outyears.

Currenl year includes ane time services expenses for consiruclion project thal were nol included at budgel. Also, al budgel adoption,
dislricl did nol have a spending plan for continuous ELOP funding or AMIM funding. By 1sl interim a budgel was added for RE 2600 and
7435 as well as an increase in LCAP (0720) budget for Services and Operating Expenditures. Increase is projected to remain steady in
outy ears,

Page 8 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000
Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

7. CRITERION: Facllitles Malntenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required pursuant to Education Code Section
17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and
17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires Lhe district Lo deposil into the account a minimum amount equal to or grealer than three percenl of Lhe total general fund expenditures and olher financing
uses lor thal Fiscal year. Slalule exclude the following resource codes from Lhe total general fund expendilures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exisl will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2. All other
data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8300-8999) Status
o 328,700.00 Met
1. OMMA/RMA Gontribution 242,605.07
2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information anly) [ 245.500.00]
I §

{Form Q1CS, Criterion 7)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

Exempt (due to districl's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b}(2)(E)])

Other (explanation musl be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met

and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage
of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses?
in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears.

'Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in he Slabilization Arrangemants, Ressrve for Economic Uncerlainties, and Unassigned/Unapproprialed accounls in the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Olher Than Capital Qullay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negalive ending balances in restricled resources in the General Fund.

2 school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
19.8% 24.1% 20.2%
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) N ) ’
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
6.6% 8.0% 6.7%
(one-third of avallable reserve percentage):

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and second
columns.

Projected Year Totals

Tolal Unrestricted

Nel Change in Expendilures

Unrestricled Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficil Spending Level
N (Form 01l. Objects 1000~ (If Net Change in
(Form 011, Section E) 7999) Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYP1, Line B11) BRISAE= ‘sh:‘ﬁf)a“v R1siEe Status
Current Y ear {2023-24) (483,752.81) 6,977.814.81 6.9% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) (193,457.56) 7,000,261.56 2.8% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (130,177.39) 7.153,167.39 1.8% Met
8C. Camparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY : Enler an explanation if lhe slandard is nol met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unreslricled deficil spending has exceeded lhe slandard percentage level in any of the currenl year or lwo subsequenl liscal years. Provide reasons for lhe

deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are eliminated
or are balanced within the standard.

Explanation: District has a consiruction project on site and a porlion of the expense is being funded through LCAP causing the deficil spending to be

{required if NOT met) greater than usual in current year.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

9A-1. Determining If the District's General Fund Ending Balance Is Posltlve

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, data for the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years,

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund

Projected Y ear Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MY P, Line D2) Status
Currenl Y ear {2023-24) 3,161,007.71 Met
1st Subsequent Year {(2024-25) 3,410,628.59 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 3,733.850.87 Met

9A-2, Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the slandard is nol met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projecled general fund cash balance will be positive al the end of the current fiscal year,

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Farm CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund

Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Y ear (2023-24) 4,094,109.56 Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District’s Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 11 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim
Pl t View El y General Fund
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review

10. CRITERION: Reserves

EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

STANDARD: Av ailable reserves® for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as applied to total expenditures

and other financing uses™:

DATA ENTRY: Cument Year data are extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent

Y ear data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA

comesponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent y ears.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $80,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $80,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in Lhe Slabilizalion Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be
reduced by any negalive ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior y ear statutory cost-of-iving adjustment
(Education Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district thal is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from ils expenditures the dislribution of funds lo its participaling
members.

District Estimaled P-2 ADA (Currenl Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4.

Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, il available.)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
428,00
429,00 429.00
4% 4% 4%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (anly for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MY Pl exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for

itern 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Cuent Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MY PI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserv e calculation the pass-lhraugh funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

2. Il you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3498, 6500-6540 and 6546,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Y ear data are extracted.

Current Year

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11)

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A. Line 2b, il Crilerion 10A, Line 1is No)

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

{Line B1 plus Line B2)

Projected s
! Subsequent 2nd Subsequenl Year
Year Totals
Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
12,071,933.31 8,306,299.12 8,463,443.72
12,071,833.31 8.306,299.12 8,463,443.72

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 12

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI



Pl t View El y
Tulare County

4, Reserve Standard Percentage Level
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 limes Line B4)
6, Reserve Standard - by Amounl
(880,000 for districts with O to 1,000 ADA, else 0)
7. Distrlct's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line BS or Line B6)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version §

First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72058 0000000

Form 01CSl
EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
4% 4% 4%
482,877.33 332,251.96 338,537.75
80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
482,877.33 332,251.96 338,537.75

Page 13

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

10C. Calculating the District's Avallable Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MY Pl does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent y ears.

Raserve Amounts

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1989 except Line 4)

1.

Current Year

Projecled Year Totals

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

General Fund - Stabilization Arrangemenls
{Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line Ela)

General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

{Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b)

General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MY P, Line E1c)

General Fund - Negalive Ending Balances in Reslricted Resources

(Fund 01, Objecl 979Z, if negalive, for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MY P, Line E1d)

Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a)

Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MY PI, Line E2b)

Spacial Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amaunt
(Fund 17, Objecl 9790) (Form MY PI. Line E2¢)

District's Available Reserve Amount

(Lines C1 thru C7)

District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only )

{Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3}

District's Reserve Standard

{Section 10B, Line 7):

Status:

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
0.00
0.00
2,392,013.88 2,003,003.32 1,712,530.93
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,392,013.88 2,003,003.32 1,712,530.93
19.81% 24.11% 20.23%
482,877.33 332,251.96 338,537.75
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion il Lhe standard is nol melL.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version §

Page 14

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1.

s2.

83,

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) Lhat have occurred since budget adoplion that may impacl Lhe budgel?

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impacl the budgel:

No

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongolng Expendltures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have

changed since budget adoption by more than five percent?

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-lime resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

No

Temparary Interfund Borrowings

Does your district have projecied temporary borrowings between funds?

(Ref er to Education Code Seclion 42603)

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings

Temp loan from 010 to 130 far Cash Flow purposes.

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the cument fiscal y ear or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS!_District, Version 5 Page 15

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
§5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the cument fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by maore than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify prajected Lransfers Lo or from Lhe general fund lo cover oparaling deficits in either the general fund or any ather fund For the current fiscal y ear and two subsequenl fiscal y ears.
Provide an explanation if lransfers have changed by more Lhan $20,000 and more Lhan five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5,0% or -$20,000

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: to +$20,000

S5A. Identlfication of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Y ear data will be extracted. Enter First Interim
Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ears. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Interim’s Current Y ear data will be extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, the data will be extracted into the
First Interdm column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. i Form MY Pl does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years, Click on the apprapriate button for ftem 1d; all other data will
be calculated.

Budget Adoplion Firsl Interim Percenl
= . . Amount of
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Y ear Totals Change Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Y ear (2023-24) (272,513.00) (356,713.00) | 30.9% 84,200.00 Not Mat
1sl Subsequent Year (2024-25) (269,764.00) (285,856.00) 6.0% 16,092.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (272,278.00) (300,416.00) 10.3% 28,138.00 Not Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Y ear (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0,00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Mel
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year {2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Mel
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Hav e capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund No
operational budgel?
* Include lransfers used lo cov er operating deficils in either lhe general fund or any other fund.
S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributlons, Transfers, and Capital Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1¢ orif Yes for Item 1d.
1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any of

the currenl ysar or subsequent two fiscal years. Idenlily reslricled programs and contribution amount for each program and whelher cantribulions are angoing or one-lime in nature. Explain
the dislrict's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the canlributian.

Explanation: 23/24 Contribulion to RRM is prajected to be higher due to Construction on site. 25/26 Title | funding is lower than projected and a

(required if NOT mel) contribution is neaded to cov er salaries paid out of Title | that was not planned for at Budget Adoption.

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pl View El tary General Fund Form 01CSl
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESTWIRZEDU(2023-24)
1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

1d. NO - Thers have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pl t View El y General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)
S6. Long-termn Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commitments' and their annual required pay ment for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how any increase in annual
pay ments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Il Budgel Adoplion dala exisl (Form 01CS, Ilem S6A), long-term commitment dala will be exlracled and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate bulton lor Item 1b. Extracled
data may be overwrillen to updale long-lerm commitment data in Ilem 2, as applicable. Il no Budget Adoplion data exist, click ihe appropriate butlons for ilems 1a and 1b, and enter all olher dala, as
applicable.

1. a. Does your district hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments?

{If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections $6B and S6C) Yes

b. If Yes to ltem 1a. have new long-term (mulliy ear) commitments been incurred

since budget adoplion? No

2, If Yes to ltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing muitiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemploy ment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ttem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type ol Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2023-24

Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation 34 LCAP 010-07200 010-07200-0-0000-91000-74380/74390 3,625,000
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitmeants {do not include OPEB):
QZAB 9 General Fund 010-0000-0-0000-91000-74380/74390 729,413

TOTAL: 4,354,413

Prior Year Currenl Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment
Type of Commitment (continued) P& P& P&l (P&}

Capilal Leases
Cerlificales of Participation 255,956 257,906 254,806 255,056
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (continued):
QzZAB 72.941 72,941 72,941 72.941

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Flrst Interlm 54 72058 0000000

Pl t View El y General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESTWIRZEDU(2023-24)
T‘::; :";:‘l’:' 328,897 330,847 327.747 327,007
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2022-23)? Yes No No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File; CSI_District, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

First Interim
General Fund
Schoal District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81W1RZEDU (2023-24)

S6B. Comparlson of the Distrlct's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. Yes - Annual pay ments for long-term commitmenls have increased in one or more af the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual pay ments will be

funded.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
to increase in total

annual pay ments)

Long term commitments will be funded out of LCAP and General Fund.

$6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Wil funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
No
2. No - Funding sources will nol decrease or expire prior to the end of lhe commitment period, and one-lime funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:

(Required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 20

Printed: 12/56/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

s7.

First Interim

Unfunded Llabllitles

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

|dentify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial v aluation.

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Llabllity for Postemployment Beneflts Other Than Penslons {OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budgst Adoption and First
Interim data in items 24,

a. Does your district provide postemploy ment benefits

olher than pensions (OPEB)? (If No. skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities ?

No

c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since

budget adoption in OPEB contributions?

QPEB Liabilities

a. Tolal OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)
c. TolaliNel OPEB liabilily (Line 2a minus Line 2b)

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial v aluation?
e. If based on an acluarial v aluation, indicate lhe measurement dale

of the OPEB v aluation.

OPEB Caontributions

a. OPEB acluarially determined contribution (ADC) if av ailable, per
actuarial valualion or Alternative Measuremenl Method

Currenl Y ear {2023-24)

1st Subsequeant Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

b. OPEB amount contribuled (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
{Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Curent Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequenl Y ear (2025-26)

¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-y ou-ga” amount)
Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequenl Year (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

Comments:

Budget Adoption

(Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
1,134,718.00 1,070,050.00
0.00 0.00
1,134,718.00 1,070,050.00
Actuarial Acluarial
Jun 30, 2021 Feb 24, 2023
Budgsel Adoption
{(Form 01CS, llem S7A) First Inlerim
Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
153,889.00 41,277.00
153,889.00 41,277.00
153,889.00 41,277.00
26,544.00 48,993,00
26,944.00 59,559.00
26,944.00 36.023.00
4 4
4 4
q 4

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version &

Page 21

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01¢SI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1WI1RZEDU(2023-24)

S7B. |dentification of the District's Unfunded Llability for Selfinsurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First
Interim data in items 24.

1 a. Does y our disirict operate any self-insurance programs such as

workers' compensation, employ ee heallth and wellare, or properly and liability ? (Do nol
include OPEB; which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip ilems 1b-4)

b. If Yes toitem 1a, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities?

nia

c. If Yes toitem 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance confributions?

nia

Budgel Adoption
2 Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3 Self-Insurance Conlribulions Budget Adoplion

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim

Current Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

b. Amount cantribuled {funded) for sell-insurance programs

Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

4 Comments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 23 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CS!
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

S8. Status of Labor Agreements
Analy ze the status of all employ ee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal y ears.
If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the aperating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analy sis relative to the criteria and standards and may prov ide wiitten comments to the president of the district gov arning board and
superinlendent.

SBA. Cast Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click Lhe appropriate Yes or No butlon for "Slatus of Cerlificated Labor Agreementls as of lhe Previous Reporling Period.” There are no extraclions in this section.

Status of Certiflcated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perlod

No
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
if No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Y ear {(2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of certiflicated (non-management} full-lime-equiv alent (FTE)
positions 27.5 26.0 26.0 26.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? Yes

If Yes, and the comresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documenls have not been filed with the COE, complste questians 2-5.

If No. complele queslions 6 and 7.

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
No
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.
Negptiations Settled Since Budgat Adaption
2a. Per Govemmenl Code Seclion 3547.5(a). date of public disclosure board meeling: Aug 08, 2023
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the callective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes. date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Aug 08, 2023
3! Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? Yes
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Aug 08, 2023
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2023 End Date: Jun 30, 2024
5, Salary selllemenl: Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y sar
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter text, such as "Reapener")

1dentify the source of funding that will be used Lo supporl multiy ear salary commilments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01GSI
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81W1RZEDU{2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim

Pl t View El tary
Tulare County

Neggotiations Not Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

-

Are costs of H&W benelil changes included in Lhe interim and MY Ps?
Tolal cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

o W

Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior y ear settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of lhe new cosls:

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

—

Current Ysar

(2023-24)

1st Subsequenl Year

(2024-25)

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI

E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

Cenrtificated (Non-management) Step and Celumn Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Cost of slep & column adjusiments
3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear

Cortificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1 Are savings (rom altrilion included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-of f or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Current Year
(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Current Year
(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 26

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000
Pl View El y General Fund Form 01CSt
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

S8B. Cost Analysis of District’s Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click he appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? v
es

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C.

If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Priar Y ear (2nd Inlerim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of classified {(non-managemenl) FTE posilions 36.2 36.2 | 36.2 36.2
1a. Have any salary and benefil negotialions been settled since budget adoption? n/a !

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes. and the comresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete guestions 2-5.

if No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b. Are any salary and benelit negotiations slill unsellled?
If Yes, complete queslions 6 and 7. No
Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547,5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:
2b, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the callective bargaining agreement

certified by the district superinlendent and chief business of licial?

If Yes, date of Superiniendent and CBO certificalion:

a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
4. Period covered by lhe agresment: Begin Date Em?
Date:
5. Salary settlemenl: Current Year 1st Subsequenl Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agraement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or

Multiyear Agreement

Tolal coslt of salary setttement

% change in salary schedule lrom prior year
{may enter texl, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multly ear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

8. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 27 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Flrst Interlm 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)
o Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases l

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 28 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in Lhe interim and MY Ps?
2, Total cast of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cosl paid by employer

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior y ear settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs

I1f Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Classified (Non-management} Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are slep & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Caosl of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in slep & column ov er prior y ear

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from allrition included in Lhe interim and MY Ps?
2, Are additional H&W benefils for those laid-off or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

Current Year
(2023-24)

1st Subsequenl Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Current Year
(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

List ather significant contract changes that hav e occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e.. hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.}:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 29

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Superv isor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this

section.

Status of M

ISupervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Waere all managerial/confidential fabor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? N/A
I Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to 89.
If No, continue with section S8C.
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions 3.7 3.7 3.7
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? y
n/a
If Yes, complete question 2.
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
n/a

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

If Yes, complele questions 3 and 4.

Negitiations: Settled Since Budget Adoption

2. Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)?
Total casl of salary selllement

Change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Negotiations Mot Sattled
3. Cast of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits

Are casls of H&W benefil changes included in Lhe interim and MY Ps?
Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

r el ol

Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
23 Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.)

¥. Are costs of other benefils included in the interim and MY Ps?

2, Total cost of other benefits

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subseguent Year
(2025-26)

Current Year

(2023-24)

1sl Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

|

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26}

Current Year

(2023-24)

1sl Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Current Year
(2023-24)

1sl Subsequenl Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Page 30

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72058 0000000
Form 01CSI
EBTW1RZEDU(2023-24)

Page 31

Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



Pleasant View Elementary
Tulare County

S8.

First Interim . 54 72058 0000000
General Fund Form 01CSI
School District Criteria and Standards Review E81W1RZEDU(2023-24)

Status of Other Funds

Analy ze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected
negative fund batance, prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be
addressed.

S9A, Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale bullon in Item 1. If Yes, enter dala in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in f[lem 1.

Califomia Dept of Education

Are any lunds olher Lhan the general fund
projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g.. an interim fund report) and a
multiy ear projection report for each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, lhat is projected to have a negativ e ending und balance faor the current liscal year. Provide reasons
for Lhe negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when Lhe problem(s) will be corrected.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 32 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000
Pl View El tary General Fund Form 01CSI
Tulare Caunty School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may alert
the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes ar No button for items A2 through A9; [tem A1 is automatically completed based on data from
Crilerion 9,

Al. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the currenl [iscal y ear with a

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, No

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2, Is the system of personnel position conlrol independent from the payroll syslem?
Yes
A3, Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears?
No
A4, Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No
A5, Has he districl entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of Lhe agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AS. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or
retired employ eas? No
AT, Is the district's financial sy stem independent of the county office system?
No
AS. Does the dislrict have any reporls lhal indicate fiscal distress pursuant Lo Education
Code Seclion 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies Lo Lhe county office of education.) No
A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months? No

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the ilem number applicable to each comment.

Comments;

(optional)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version & Page 33 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



First Interim 54 72058 0000000

Pleasant View Elementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1W1RZEDU(2023-24)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 34 Printed: 12/5/2023 12:03 PM



SOLIR[ES PAIBIIJI)

TV LOE666 018

TH'TES 8P VS

00°SLL'0S89$

05°899°0€S°8%

00°TESTTELTS

05°9€8°L6L9S

saimipuadxg

SANAY [BI0L

00°TLL6STS 00°CLL6LS 00°000°08$ 00TLL'6STS 00TLL6LS 00°000°08$ SANUAARY [2907] 1Y JRIOL
00°5€1°L8$ 00°SE1°L98 00°000°0T$ 00°SE1°L3S 00°SET°L9% 00°000°0T$ AMUAANY T80T I8N0 1TV 06698
00'000°09% 00°0% 00°000°09% 00°000°09% 000% 00°000°09$ 152397U] 00998
00°L£9°TIS 00°LE9'TIS 000% 00°L£9°T1$ 00°LE9'C1$ 00°0% W] ANUAAY 0} 393fqug J0N spuny Juatdofasspay Apunwiio) 05798
SONUAIY [BI07] IO
00'058°9ZC°1$ 00'0£0°CEI'TS 00'0T8'76$ 05'580°29T°1$ 00'169°TLOTS  0S'P6E'681S SONUAAY A1BIS JAYIO [BIOL
00'ZFI'SOTTS 00°ZHTINI'IS 00'000'v$ 0S 81+ E€ST TS 00'92C°9%0° 1§ 05°C61°LO1S AMUIASY 21e}S FYIO 1TV 00658
007128901 00°888°0¢$ 00°'€€6°SLS 00'07L°€6$ 00°591°9ZS 00°SST°L9S JUANY A1MOT 1BIS 00958
00°L88V1$ 00°0$ 00°L88 V1S 00°LFO'FTS$ 00°0$ 00°LE6V1S SJUAWISINGUIIdY 1500 PAIBPUBIA 00SSS
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uonInaN P 0078
SONTAY 9181S JOIO
Zr0EL'9€6°TS T 0EL'9E6'TS 0003 00°69€°085$ 00°69€°085% 00°0$ SANUIASY [BIIPa] [BIOL
96°0L1°816°CS 96°0L1'816'C$ 000% 00'69£°085$ 00°69£°085$ 00°0$ anusAdY [eIspaq 18I0 1TV 00678
9'655°81% 9°655°81% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ sweigoid uolIINN Py 00ZTR
SANUIAMY [RIBPI]
00'S56°5L9°9% 00°08% 00°556°SL9°9$ 00°Zi'82S 9% 00°0$ 00'CHF'8TS 9% §00.N08 44077 [BI0L
00°STLTSES 00°0$ 00°S1LTSES 00'5£0'8F¢$ 00°0$ 00°6€£0°87¢$ XE], S[[0Y PAMOdS 01708
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIE3A 0L - Py 1E)S JUIIT SnUSAY/ A1) T 06108
00165 16Z°1$ 00°0$ 00'16€16T'1$ 00'0L6'98C°T$ 00°0$ 00°0L698T TS JUNOAIY UOLABI0L4 UOLBINDH 0T 108
00'6¥8°1€0°S$ 00'0$ 00°6+8°1€0°S% 00'LEV E68VS 00'0§ 00°LEV E68FS TBIA JUAIIND) - PIV A'IS JIDT 01108
EEINGINEE R Y
T - SONUAADY
punyqg —N._@—_@U o010
[ejoL | pajaulsay ' pajoulsauun (o] psjolsay pajousaiun
€202/v/cl YL €202/v/2) niyL
Buniopm v20z - €202 paroiddy 202 - £202
A
NdOE:50:Z1 pund Ag JoBIX3 SOVS 404
Hoday uosiedwon 196png
LLjo L 8F  ebed €20eIvIT) 009404

ulsia [00yos Aejuows|3 may)  sedld - 9¢



00°SLE VTS 00°050°CS$ 00'5T¢'TTS 00'8L8°LS$ 00°SL9°C 00°€07°SSS suotjisod pajeolIiIad ‘pareoolv ‘99dO 010LE
00515128 00°01L'8$ 00°S08°C1$ 00'5L8°TTS 00°09Z°018 00°519°C1 suontsod paijisse]d “soueinsu] uoresuaduio)) s ISI0M 0Z09€
00°Z19°6¢$ 0079L'T$ 00°0S8°0¢$ 00°80LS+$ 00°€€T'CS 00°SLS €S suonisod pajedsiIiIa0 ‘dourinsuf uoesuaduo)) § 13M0M 0109€
00'192°C$ 0085 1§ 00°LL9S 00'TTI‘TS 00°6£9% 00°CLYS suontsod payissefo ‘@duernsu] juawlo(dwaup) 91e1S 020SE
PETSLS PEPIPS 00'8¢€°1$ 00626 1% 00°8¢18 00'L8€°T$ suonisod paieslnIao ‘sourInsyy uswAo[dwaun 21BlS 010SE
00°869°80¢£$ 00°€82'08% 00°ST1+°87¢CS 00'869°80€$ 00°£87°08% 00°S1+°8TC$ suonisod payisse[d ‘sjyauag uBI[IM ¥ YHERH 0Z0pE
00°ZI1°Z8V$ 00'vS8LTS 00°8ST¥9¥$ 00 EP6'FLYS 007S8LTS 00'680°LSY$ suonrsod pajeariand ‘s)Eausg 2I89M 29 YIEIH O10v€
00°5£L°7TS 0001165 00°529°€1$ 00°01C°CTS 00°099°8$ 00°0SS°€TS suontsod paryIsseio ‘aIedIPIW £TOEE
00'008C6% 00°006'+€S 00°006°LSS 00°0STv6$ 00°GLL'OES 00°SLY LSS suonisod paLIsse ‘1ASVO Z20EE
00'60L'0%$ 00°60L°T$ 00'000°3€$ 00°0S6°T+$ 00°006°T$ 00°0S0'0¥$ SUOTISOJ PRIBOIJTIIST) DIBDIPIN €10EE
00'5T8°1S 00°0$ 00°ST8°1$ 00°T8°'1§ 00°0$ 00°5Z8°TS suonIsoJ PRSI ‘IASVO T10€€E
00°0S6°96€$ 00°STH'67 13 00°$TS LTS 00°STT°00v$ 00°056'7ST$ 00°SLT'SHTS suoiisod paLyISse]d ‘WAlSAS JuawaInay  seakojdury 91jand 0Z0CE
00'008°1$ 00°0% 00°008°1$ 00°008°1$ 000% 00°008°1% suon1sod payesfNIed ‘WalsAg Justaray saafordwyg drqnd 010Z¢
00°L91°81$ 00° L9V P1S 00 000'v$ 00°,96°9% 00°L96'C$ 00°000°%$ suonised payyIsse[d ‘Wa)sAS JUSWAINSY | S19YOLIL, IBIS OTOT €
00'8L6°SSLS 00°82H'95Z$ 00°055°66¥$ 00'T16°L9LS 00°9€T°9vZ$ 00'SL9°1TS$ suoisod pajedIf1nIe) ‘WalSAS JUAWAINSY SIAYOLI], 18IS 0101€
siyauag daloqdy
00°6S°€5S 1S | 00'520' 1798 00°$TS TE6$ 00'VTY°LISTTS * 00'6¥0°T6SS 00°SLS'ST6$ SOLIE[ES PALISSE]) TEI0L
00°008°611$ 00°00€'LY$ 00°00S°TLS 00°008°611$ 00°00€°LYS 00°00$°Z7LS soueles PAYISSET) IO 00067
00°00+°95$ 00°058'5€$ 00'055°07T$ 00°007°95C$ 00'058°5¢$ 00°055°077$ SaLIBTES JIBIS JDIJ() PUE [EIIIYIAL “[RILIBLY 000VT
00°055°02$ 00°0S6‘TLL$ 00°009°L0TS 00°006°00T$ 00°STS'H6S 00°5L£901$ SOLIR[RS SIOJRISIULLIPY PUB S1081A13d0S PAYISSED) 000ET
00°SLT'STYS 00'STEIETS 00'056°€87$ 00°005'98€$ 00°SLT'80TS 00°67T'SLTS saurereg poddng payIsse[) 000TT
00+TS 1SS 00°66S€67% 00°ST6°LYTS 0020 +SSS 00660°90€$ 00'$T6LYTS salIe[es 1euononsuy patJisse[d 0001¢C
SALIRIRS PIJISSR[D)
00°S0°008°C$ 00°556'T8[$ 00°060°L19°C$ 00°00L°988°C$ 00°09L°0¢1$ 00°0%6°SSLTS sale[es PaIEoynIa) [P0l
00'000°8% 00°08$ 00°000°8% 00'000°8$ 00°0$ 00°000°8% $aLIR[ES PAJBIL 113D JALIO 00061
00°0S6°T1€$ 00°0% 00°0S6°T1ES 00°0S6°11€$ 0008 00°0S6°11¢€$ SALIB[ES SIOJBNSIUTWPY PUE SI10S1ATAANG PAIBINIA) 000E ]
00°S1Z'8T1S 00°0$ 00°'S1Z'8T1S 00°S1Z'811$ 00°0$ 00°SIT'STIS sonefeg poddng jrdng pa1eaynia) 0001
00'000°59% 00°0% 00'000°69% 00°000°09$ 0003 00°000°09% slayaea], amnsqng Zoo L1
00'088°967°C$ 00°6S6'C81% 00°STHEITT 00°5£5°88¢C°TS 00'09L°0¢TS 00°SLL'LSTTS SouE[eS SIaqoea] pajesyniny 00011
puny [242u30 010
[eloL pajoulsay paloLIsaIun |ejol psjoLysay pajosalun
€ec0g/vich iyl €20¢/v/cL Nyl
BuiNioM ¥20T - €202 panolddy 1202 - £202
NdOE:50:Z} pund A YBIXT SOVS 104
Hoday uosuedwon jobpng
LLjogef * ebed €cocivich 009404d ) 08I |00YoS Alejuswia|g maIA /\wmw_n_ -9¢



00" [76°LTTS 00°0$ C 00 TY6°LTTS 00'1#6°LTT$ 000§ 00°1+6°LTTS [ediduLt - 391A13§ 193 PYIO 06EHL
00°L0T°€0TS 00°0% 00°L0T°€01S 00°£01°€01$ 00°0$ 00°L0T°€01$ 1S2107U] - 90TAIIS 1G(] 08EYL
o3I 1BYO
L8'T6T9E°CS SHOLI'T00'ES T ITI'SEES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Kepng 1endey Te0],
LYT6TIEEES SHOLI‘T00'ES . THITI'SEES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% watidinba 000k
AepinQ [ende)
6695 1€€°T§ 69°6V€ €67 0€°L81°8€89 €L¥8LTLOS EL'6SY'SOTS 00°STE°LILS sasuadxyg FuneradQ 19¢1Q “SIIAIRS TR0
00'005°6Z$ 00°0$ 00°005°6Z$ 00'005°67$ 00°0$ 00°005°6T$ SUORBIIUNUWILIOY) (006S
00'005$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 00°00¢$ 00°0§% 00°005% 1S2I9)U] 29 SANEU UOTSUSJ 60088
91'$99°1 269 91°¢0¢'8vPS 0£T9E°CLPS 00'T65°909% 00'C6S°€81S 00°000°€TH$ saapusdxy Junesed() pue sa91A19g BUNSUO))/[RUOISSIIOI] 0008S
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% uoneuodsuel] - ]SO 1924t JO SIJSUBIL €01LS
LIPS SITS £L°9bS 0v$ 00°000°SLS £L°975 (8% €L79%S'0CS 00°000°L9% syuatwsaoidul] pazijende)-uoN pue siredsy ‘Sasea S[RUSY 00095
00°000°5S1$ 00'0$ 00°000°S513 00°000°6ST1$ 0008 00°000°6ST1$ sed1A10g Surdesyasnoy pue uoneiadQ 000ss
00°$25°L98 00°0% 00°5T5°L9$ 00'5¢S°L9$ 00°0% 00°57S°L9$ aourInsu] 80 00SHS
00°001°1$ 00°0$ 00°001°T$ 00°00L°L$ 00°08$ 00°001°1% soueansuy 1dng oS
00'007°8$ 00°0$ 00°00Z°8$ 00°00Z°8$ 0008 00°002°8$ sdIySIaqUISTA] PIE $3n(] 000ES
08°66¥°CS$ 08°66V't$ 00°000°8Z$ 00 1Z8'9T$ 00 TZE 1S 00°00S°STS $30UIIRUO]) PUB [SABIL (00T
sasuadxyg dupeiadQ 1O ‘saniaiag
11969'T6v$ 20 €0V H0TS 60'£67°88C% 00°759°18¢€$ + 00'8S9°8€TS ' 00°€66'TPTS satjddng pue syoog w10,
9r'6SS°81$ 9'655°81 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000§ PO 000L
00°051°69% 00°000°€1$ 00°0S1°95$ 00°051°82$ 00°000°S$ 00°0ST1°¢TS wswdmbyg paziendesy-uoN 000Ky
$9°986°68¢$ 9GS ¢r8 LSIS 60 Er1°TECS 00°10S°€HES 00'859°¢Z1$ 00°€r8°61TS sorddng pue S[BLRIRIN 000EH
00°000°ST$ 00°000°ST§ 0009 00'000°01$ 00°000°018$ 00°0% STBIISIBIA] A0UAIRFNY IAYI0) PUB SY00E 000T
satjddng pue soog
¥£99L°922°C$ €' 817'885% 00'87S°8€9°T$ 00'79S°6££°T$ 00'T60'785% 00°0L¥'SSL'TS spujauag oakojdwry jeoL
0003 00°0% 0003 00°0S€91$ 00°00¢°FS 00°0S0°C1$ suonisod parjisseld ‘soako[dwsy 2ANOY ‘gadO 0ZSLE
00°LEE'TS 00°LEE'TS 000 00 TLF 0¥$ 00°LE€°TS 00 FET1°8ES SUOIISOJ PAIROLIHID “soakojduiyg aAn0Y ‘gadO 01SL€
00°0¥8°CT$ 00°681'S$ 0D'SSY°L$ 00'$96°¢$ 00°S86°11§ 00'086°0¢$ suonisod payIsse[d ‘pared0N|Vy "gddO 0T0LE
puny [Budn 10
[eloL . PaLIsay ! papouisaiun leloL pajolsay palolsalun
€20¢/v/ZL iyl €20c/yicL niyL
Buniiopm 120z - £202 panoiddy 420z - €202
NdOE:60°ZL pund g YEIXT SOVS 104
_ uoday uosiredwon 3abpng
LLjogef * abed €cocivicl 009404 1ousIqg [00YoS Atejuswis|g maln 389|d - 9¢€



0T'SS0'es 000% 0TSSO'ES 0T°550°¢$ 0008 02'650°cS suononpa(] A1ejun|o 29 Spunjay adakordwg pamenng 15056
ZS'10E'ErIS 00°08 S 10E°er1S TS0 EPTS 00'0% TS I0E°ErTS SOUI[IQEIT IUSLINY JOO 05056
96°00€°S$ 00°0% 95°00¢°S$ 95°00€°S$ 00°0$ 95°00€°SS a[qekeq douensuf JuswAo[dwiauy) 2181 $TOS6
6L°0£S°€LTS 00°0$ 6L°0£S°€LTS 6L°0£S°ELTS 00°0$ 6L°0ESELTS s[qeAeq sadep pasiajed £1056
69°0£T°€6% 8PS C8°L81°€6% 69°0£2'€6$ v8Tr$ S8L8TCO$ Suwea)) ajqeAed SN0V 01056
00°65S°LETS 00'698'CE1$ 00°089°P§ 00°6VS°LETS 00°698'7ET$ 00°089%S 400 Aq - SANTIQEIT 3PiAL KIUROD) 600S6
saniIqer]
Y TISHTISS IV TLS'STR'TS 86'6£6'86T°CS P TISYTI'SS 9 TLS'STYTS 86'6£6'36T°€S $13sSY [B10]
STSIS 0003 L ST'STS SI'SIS 00°0$ SI's1g spun{ JaqiQ woI and 001 £6
6T6LLLITS 0L €€9 0TS | 65'SKSTIS 6T6LILITS 0L°€£9°F0TS 65°SHS TS FurIes[) a[qeAIeday SUMODY 10076
(60'795°L9T$) 00°0% (60¥95°L9T$) (60°¥95°L9T$) 00°0$ (60°¥95°LOTS) £1nsea1] AJUno)) ut yseD) 03 JUAWISNPY aN[BA 1B 01116

60'T88'FLO'SS 9L'8£6079°1$ CCEP6'EsSH'es

60'T88'L0'SS

9L°8€6°079°1%

ECEFEESTES

Amsear] Aiuno) ur ysed) 00116

SJOssY

soueeg surmussg

(68°ST9TLOTE)  (80°¢/8°88ES) (18°2SL°¢8Y$) LL'86T'101S LT'ST6'0SES (05'929°6+T$) pun,{ Ul (3583199(]) 3SLAIOU 18N
00°0$ 00°E1L'96E$ (00°€1L'95ES) 000% 00°€15°7LTS 007 €15'TLTS) §95[)/8001008 FUIOUBUT I3YIQ [RIOL
00°0% 00°€1L'95¢$ (00°€1L'95¢9) 0003 00°€1S°TLTS (00°€15'7LTY) SUONqIATO) [BI0],
000% 00°ETL'9SES  (00°€T1L'95€9) 00°0% 00°€15°2LTS (00°€15°TLTS) $30IN0SIY PAVINSIIU[] WOTJ STONNQINUOD 00868
suonnqgLyuo)
- §95M)/$20Mog Suoueul ] 12O
(68°579°TLO°TS)  (80'98S°SHES) (18°6£0°L219) LL'86T101$ LTTIF'RLS 05'988°CTS$ SaNUAANY JO (£oU3Ld13(T) §590%
T€€E6°TLOTIS + 0S'8TTHE0SS 18'718°LL6°9% €L°69€'6T1'8% EL 61T FSOTS 00°0S6YLL 9S sa1mipuadXd [e)0]
00°0$ 00°'866'C$ (00'866°C$) 000% 00 107'¢$ (00'TO+'€3) §150,) 10a1tpuf/oddng 10311 [BIOL
0009 i 00°866'T$ (00°866°T$) 000 . 0010V S 00 10t°¢$) $1507) 102I11pU] JO SISJSUEL], 001 £L
§1500) 1wadpu] aoddng 1a1q
00840 1€€S © 00°0% 00’870 1£€$ 00°870°1€€$ 00°0$ 00°870°1¢ES 031nQ Y10 [BI0L,
nv-.:.—.m —N.—OC@U O:-
Ielol poajoillsay pajouIsalun |eloL pajolIsay palolssiun
£2¢0¢/v/2L NyL €20¢/v/ZL Ny
BUnlIOM ¥202 - £202 panoiddy 20z - £202
ung A
WJOES0:Z) e YorAX3 SOVS 104
> uoday uospedwo?) @9b6png "
LL O 8 abed €ecoc/ivicl 009404 JousIq j00yog Asejuawialg maip Se3|d - 9¢



1L°L00°TOTES £8'¢66'89L% 88°€10°C6€°TS LETEGVEE DS 81°T6L'B0L 1S 61°0F1979°TS soue[eq pung Suipug jo sjuatodwo) [eloL
0r'665°€90'1§ 60°L6L°3VES 1€°208'1LS 07" 665°€90°T$ 60°L6LBYES 1€T08¥1L$ SjunoodYy 12l pue A1ejadpng 1eio],
00°0$ , 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ $90ULIqQINOUT 00E86

T6'LO0'TE1TIS

(ZS'861° LI0TLS) * (20 STRBESHS)

0008 . 0003
1121948808 T18'SBPEHTLS
(05°€89°875°99)

t

T6'L60 TETTIS
(ZS'865°L90°118) | (TO'SIS'SES S)

I1°219°L88'F§

18°S8Y EPTLS
(05°¢89'975°9%)

suonretrdorddy 00786
3NU3AIY PANRWNST 00186

SIUNOIDY DO Pue AridFpng

1€°80%°L60'TS ¥L'961°0Tt$ LSLITLLYLS LETECTLT'ES 60'566'65€' 19 88 LEETIH TS pauSisseur) ‘ooue[eg punj |BI0L
09°€€9°€ET VS 16998265 TS | 6999L°5L8°C$ 09°€£9°CET' VS 16998°LSE' IS 69'99LGLRTS oouefeq pun SUUWAIG 016L6
(6T'STL'S6VTS)  (L1°0LI'LEGS) (Z1'850°8s5°18) | (£9°€08'1z€'1$)  81°8TIC (I8 1€6°CTETS) pareudosddeup)/pareudisapun 006L6
00°€05°65¢$ L0008 00°€05°65¢S 00°€05°65¢$ 00°0$ 00°£05°65€$ SANUIR)Io0U ) ATWOU0DY 10] 9ATISIY 068L6
paudisseun ‘aourreq punj
00'0% 00°0$ £ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0S s[qepusdsuop ‘souefeq pung [e0L
00°03 i 0008 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% $20URIQUINIUY 0] dAIOSY 00TL6
apqupuadsuon “adur|kg pund
N o ) adue[eg pun,] sulpug jo spusuoduio)y
1L°L00°T9T°¢S £8°¢66°89L$ 88'¢10°76£°CS LETE6FEE TS 81°T6L°80L'1$ 61°071°979°T$ aoureg SUIpuy [el0L
[LLOOI91°ES £8'C66'80LS 88°€10°C6E°TS LETEG PEE TS 81°T6L'B0L'TS 61°0¥1°929°C $3ssY MOL
[L°L00°191°CS £8°266'89L% 88°€10°76£°CS LETEGPEEYS  ST'T6L'SOLTS © 61°0F19T9TS Amseal], Aunod ur ysed 00116

SJOSS Y

09°€€9°CET S
09°€€9'€ETYS

69'99L°SL]'TS
69°99L°5L8°TS

16°998°L5E°1$
16°998°LSE'TS

09°€€9°CETHS
09°€€9°CETHS

16'998°LSE TS
16°998°LSE TS

69°99L°SL]TS
69°99L°5L8TS

Jduefey Sutpuy

soueleg SuiuuiSag pajsnlpy
doue[eg Suruuidag |eloL

¥8'8/8°068$ $S'SOL' LIS 6T ELI'ETHS $8'8L8°068$ $SSOL'LIYS 6T ELT'ETHS SSIN[IQET [BIOL
1L €6LVEES 1L°€6LPEES 00'0% 1L°E6LVEES TLE6LFEES 00°0$ SUIASY PIUTLIU() 0OS96
L6O1TS 00°0$ L6011S L60T1S 00'0$ L6'0TTS spuny 9130 03 A 00196
0t'9$ 00°0$ 0r'9$ 0%'9% 00°0$ 0v'9% AN{Iqery suounguiuo)) ssaoxy SYULS £5056
pPuny jesoudn) o010
1e10L - peoUIsay papusaIun |eyol paou)sey . p8ousaiun
€202/¥/2) iyl €202/¥/2) YL
Buniop 7202 - €202 panoiddy 202 - £202
cAn- und A
WJ0E:50:Z ) pun4 74 . JoRIXT SOVS 104
: poday uosuedwo) 3abpn
1y joGof abed €cocivic) 00940d d SSARAE 1081 |00yoS Alejuswia|g maip 3B9|d - 9€



7T079°SS 7T078S 00°0% 77078'SS 72078°5$ 00°0$ soug[eg puny Fuipuy Jo siuauodwor) |e1o
TT0T8°SS 7T078's$ 0009 7T 0T8°SS TT0Z8S$ 00°0% pougisseun) ‘soureg pung JrIo]
TT0T8'SS - TT0TYSS 0009 TT0T8°SS TT0T8'S$ 0008 aoueeq pung SUILUIBAE] 01646
paugisseun ‘asuejeg pun
souefeqd pun,g Supug jo sjusuoduio))
TT0TR'SE TT0T8's$ 00°0% TC0TY'SS TTOT8'SH 00°0% souB[Rg SUIpU [BI0L
TTOTRSH L TT0T8'SS 00'0% TT0C8SS TTOT8'S$ 00°0$ 19S5y |P10],
TT0T8'S$ TT0T8'SH 00°0$ 7T 0T8's$ TT0C8'ss 00°0$ Amseal] Auno) ur gsed 00116
S19SSVY
-1 soueeg Surpug
TT0T8°sS TT0T8'SS 00°0$ TT078'SS TT0T8'Ss 0008 aouejeq Suruurgdag paisnlpy
TT0C8'Ss TT0T8'S$ 0008 TTOT8'SS TT0T8'ss 00°0$ souveq Suluuidag (810
7T 0TS 7T0T8'SS 000 TTOT8'SS TT0T8°S$ 00°0% $13SSY |10,
TT0T8'SS TT0T8Ss 00°0% TT0TY'SS TT0T8'SS 00°0$ (8)jueg ur ysed 00716
SENSY
il asue[eyg suUUISag
puny anudAdy [erads iandy juapms (80
1e1o0| pajouisay pPaIoMISaIunN |e101 pajolysay pajousalun
€2¢0¢/v/C1 NIyL £¢0¢/y/c)l Nyl
Buniom v20z - €202 panoiddy 202 - €202
un4 A
NdOEG0:Z} pend 24 YoRIX3 SOVS 104
. uoday uosuedwos y9bpng
Ll jo9af abed €cocivict 009404 Joulsiq |0oyos Asejuswia|g maIp  sed|d - 9

J



00° €97 78$ 00°€97'8% 00°0% 00'8€8°¢SS . 00°8€8°€SS 00°0$ snjaueg eakojdwrg jeiog
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°ST8°TH 00°528°CS 00°08$ suogisod paysse|o ‘saako(diy aAnoY ‘gddO 0TSLE
00°STL TS 00°STL'TS 00°0% 00°00t°¢S 00°00%°¢$ 00°0% suontsod paryisse[d ‘pareoo[V ‘GddO 070LE
00°0S£°CS$ 00°0S€°ZS 00°0$ 00°$2€°Z$ 00°5Z£°7$ 00°0% suonisod palfisse[d ‘edurinsu] uoyesuaduio)) s oo 0Z09€
00°88$ 00388 00'0$ 00°88% 00°88$ 00°0% suomnsod payisse]d ‘doueinsu] JuswAojdwaup) 218IS 0Z0SE
00°5TH'1TS 00°SZHF 128 00°0% 00°STH1¢8 00°SZH'1¢8 00°0% suonisod paIfIsse[d ‘Syyousg 2I1ej[ap %9 WIBIH 0T0FS
00°005°c$ 00°00s'c$ 00°0% 00°005°C$ 00°005°C$ 00°0% suonisod PIIJISse[o “aIedIPIN £T0EE
00059°018 00°059°01% 00'0% 00°059°01$ 00°059°01% 00°0% suoiisod PaljIsse|d ‘1ASVO TTOEE
00°STL'SYS 00°STL'SPS 0009 00°ST9'01$ 00°S29°01$ 00°0% smonrsod parTsse[o ‘WaIsAS TUsWaINay §eakofdwy onqugd 0Z0ZTE
sugauag 2aAojdusy
00'SLTILIS 00 SLTILIS 0008 00°SLZ1LIS 00°SLTTLTS 00°0% SALIE[eS PAISSE]D |RIOL
00°SLTILIS C00SLTILIS 00°0% 00°SLT1L1S 00°SLTILIS 0008 satte[es yoddng payisserd 0007
SOLIB[ES PILHSSEL)
saamipuadx:y
00°005°055$ - 00°005°085% 00°0% 00'005°055$ . 00°005°055$ 00°0$ SaNuUaAdY [BI0L
00°00S$ 000058 00°0$ 00°005$ 00°005$ 00°0% SANURASY [B20T 1310 [BI0]
00°00S$ 00°005% 0009 00°005% 00°00S% 00°0$ 1S3IaM] 00998
SONUOADY [BO07] 1OYI0
00°000°001$ 00°000°001% 00°0% 00°000°00T$ 00'000°001% 00°0% S3NU3AIY 181§ 1Yl 1810],
00°000°00T$ 00°000°0018% 0009 00'000°00T$ 00°000°001$ 00°0% uoLLINN PlYD 00758
SaNUaAIY TS Y10
00°000°05¥$ 00°000°0SS 00°0% 00°000°05+$ 00°000°0S¥$ 00°0$ SONUIADY [BIDPS |BI0),
00°000°05+$ . 00°000'0St$ © 00°0% 00'000°05+$ © 00°000°0SH$ 00°0% sweidold uoyInnN prryd 008
SONUoADY |819pa]
] SONUAADY
puny nuaAay [e1adg v1493358D) €]
IejoL pejojsey | pajowisaiun | leioL psjoLisay pajoLsaiun
€20¢/yicL UL €20¢/v/cL NUL
BuiyIom 202 - €202 panoiddy #20T - £202
ung A
NdOES0TL pund A9 JoBAX3 SOVS J0
uoday uosiiedwo) y9bpng ,
L jo L 8F * ebey £coc/vic) 009404 Jouisiq |ooyog Asejuawia|g maIA SEdld - 9¢

J



SanIIqer
LLLES'TITS . 18'068'SHI$ 96'97991$ LLLES'TITS [8068'SH1$ 96'9%9°91% $13SSY [BIOL
88'CEE RS | 8875EC3$ 0009 88'CEC8S 88°CEL 8 00'0% 821018 007£6
L6011S - 0008 L6OTIS L6'OTTS 00°0% L6OTIS spuny 191 wold a1 001¢£6
$S £0T98% $6 £0Z'98$ 00°0$ €S £0T98% $5 €0T°98% 00°0$ Suwes[)) A[qRALRIAY SIUN0IIY [00Z6
00°L6% 00,63 0009 00°L6% 00°L6% 00°0$ ($)yueg ui ysed 00T 1o
(SL¥IETS) (SL+T1€TH) 00°0% (L v1E'Cs) (SLY1ETS) 00°0$ Amseai], Kuno) ul ysed 01 Jusustipy InjeA 1y 01116
[ANINIAS £1°695°¢€S$ 6665918 CI'S0T1°0LS £1°695°CSS 66°S£5919% Amsea1] Agumo)) ur yse) 00116
S13SSY
soue[eq Suruuidag
(00°618°€19) (00°618°¢1L$) 00°0% (00'769°L$) (00769°LS) 00°0% pung ui (8582103(]) 95BAIOU] N
(00°618°€18$) (00°618°¢15) 00°0$ (00769°L$) (0069°L$) 00°0$ sanuaaay Jo (LounIoLpa(]) $599XH
00°61€19SS 00'61€P9S$ 00°0% 00°761°8SSS 00161°85€$ 00°0% sarmipuadxy [eloL
00°000°01$ 00°000°01$ 00'0% 0003 00°0$ 00°0% AepnQ jende) 0L
00°000°01$ " 00°000°01% 00°0% 00'0%$ 00°08$ 00'0$ woawdinbg 000%9
LepinQ) (enden)
00185698 . 00'185°69% 00'03$ 00180698 00'180°698 00°0$ sasuadxy BuneradQ 1a¢)Q ‘seIAIIS RI0L
00'185°TT$ 00°185CZS$ 00°0% 00°185°27$ 00°185°CTS 00°0$ samyipuadxy Sunesad( pue sas1A19g Bulljasuo))/[euoissajold 00085
00°000°1€$ 00°000°1 €S 00°0$ 00°000°1€$ 00°000°1€$ 00°0% siuawaAoxdw pazijende)-uoN pue sueday] ‘sasea] ‘S[gIUay 0009S
00°000°S1$ 00°000°G1$ 00°0% 00°000°S1$ 00°000°ST1$ 00°0% 89214195 Fmdom{asnol] pue uonedo 0p0ss
00°000°LS 00°000°1$ 00°0% 00°00S$ 00°005% 000§ $30UISUO)) PUE |9ARL], Q0OTS
sasuadyxi] Buneaad(y 10410 ‘SA01A19G
00'000°62C$ 00°000°627S 0008 00°000'79Z$ 00°000'79Z% 00°0$ sorjddng pue syoog =101,
00°000°00CS . 00°000°00C$ 0009 00°000°5¢T$ 00°000°6£TS 00°0% POOA 000LY
00°005°T$ . 00°005°C$ 00°0% 00°00S'Z$ 00°008°T$ 00°0$ wawdinby pazifeide)-uoN 0001
00°005°9T$ ©00°005°'9Z$ 00°0% 00°005°92$ 00'005°9Z8 00°0$ serjddng pue s1elieN 000¢ Y
sarjddng pue syoog
punyg anuaAdy [e1adg eLIaIage) O€T
|eloL - Pojolsay palolsaIun lelol pajolsey palosaiun
€20c/y/cL iYL €202/v/2L niyL
Buppiopm $20¢ - €202 panolddy 20z - £202
ung A
WNJO0E:S0:Z) pund A9 JoRAXT SOVS 104
. uoday uosuedwod 19b6png
L1 J0 g of abed gcocivic) 009404

JouIsiq 100yS Asejuawial Mmain Kufmm_n_ -9¢



L

ETIPLOLTS ETIVL'OCIS 00°0$ £TTILS9ETS €TTL89EIS 00°0$ aoue[eg puny Suipug Jo suduodwio] [elo).
00'¥61°81$ 00761818 00°0% 00761°81$ 00v61°81$ 00°0$ SJUN020Y L_YIQ pue Aeaspng [e10],
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% sadueIqUIUdUY 00£86
00'769°895$ 00709°895$ 00°0% 00'v69°895$ 00'%69°895$ 00°0% suonendorddy 00786
(00°005'055$) (00°005°055%) 00'0% (00°005°055$) (00°005°055$) 000$ INUIASY PITRWINSH 00186
SIUN0JIY 1AIQ) PUe Alwlaspng
€TTSSTITS €TTSSTIIS 00°0% STLLYGILS ETLLYBILS 00°0% paugisseup) ‘oour[eg pung ®OL,
€TSS HITS €T SIS PHIS 0003 £TSISYFIS €TSS I 00°0% douefeq pund Sutuuidadg 01646
(00°€10°2ES) (00°€10°TES) 00°0$ (00°888'S7$) (00°888°579$) 00°0$ paensdorddeup)/parendsapun no6Le6
PAUTISSRUN *ddURjRE punj
0008 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0$ sjqepuadsuo ‘souE[eg pung [BIOL
00°0% 00°0% 000% 000% 00°0% 00°0$ SIVUBIQUINIUY 0] AISY 00TL6
ajqupuadsuoy ‘adurjeg pun,|
o ) - sougjeg puny fuipus] jo siuauodwioy
CTIPLOETS £TOPLOETS 00°0% €TTLY9C1S ECTLRICIS 00°0$ aaue[eg Sulpug [e)oL
CTOPLOEIS £TOVL'0ETS 0003 CTILS9C1S E£TTLRICIS 00°0% §13SSY JmOoL
CTIPLOETS CTIPLOCTS 0003 €TILYIETS €TTLRIETS 00°08 Aansai] Aunod Ui ysed 00116
$1asSY
adsuejeg Suipuy
€TSS IS CTSISHPIS 00°0% ETSISTPIS €TSISHPTS 00°0¢% ssueieg SuuuiSag paisnipy
€TSS PP1S €TSS PIIS 00°0% €TSS 1S €TSS YIS 00°0% 2oue[eg SwUUISag [e10L
¥S'TL6LIS 86°6TE'1S 96°'9t9°91% PSTLG'LIS 86°cTe'1$ 96'9t9'91$ SanIIqerT [RIOL
STCIS 00°0$ ST'SIS SI'SI$ 000$ SI°G1$ spun{ 183410 01 (I 00196
187 1€9°91% 00°0% 18°1€9°91¢ 18'1¢€9°91$ 00°0% 18°1€9°91$ SAU[LQEIT JUALNY) IO 0S0S6
8CSTEIS 86°6TE' 1§ 00'0$ 85°6TE 1S 86°6TE TS 00°0% Suwrea]) sjqeAed SIUN0Y (10S6
puny InuaAdy [eadg BLIIRED O]
[eloL . PapUsay pajousaIun leloL psjoLIsay pajousalun
£20¢/vicL niyL €£20¢/y/2L niyL
BuiIom 202 - €202 penciddy $20T - £202
un4 A
WNJOE:G0:Z} pund A9 JoRAXT SOVS J04
Hoday uosiedwos jobpng
lLjogoF * ebed €zoz/vich 009404

joUISIQ [00Y0S Atejuswialg MBI $BSId - 9¢
J



96°LEV'TS 96°LEV'TS 00°0$ 96°LEF'TS 96'LEV'TS 00°0$ aoue[eq pun, Supug jo syuauoduwo) [ejo]
96'LEV'TS 96'LEV' TS 00°0$ 96'LEH TS 96'LEY'TS 00°0$ pousSisseur) ‘soue[Eg pung [EI0L
96°LEV'TS L O6TLEY'TS ' 00°0% 96°LEV'TS L 96°LEV'TS 0008 soug[eg pung Suuwmdag 016L6
paugisseun) ‘asuejeg] pung
: saue[eg pung duipuy jo siwauodwo))
96'LEV'CS 96'LEV'TS 0008 96°LEH TS 96'LEY'TS 00'0$ souefeq Surpugy |ejox
96°LEVTS | 96 LEV'TS 00'0$ 96'LEVT 96'LEV'TS 00°0$ $1988Y [BIO].
96 LEV'TS 96'LEV'TS 00'0$ 96°LEY TS 96'LEV'TS 00°0% Amseal] Apuno ut yse) 00116
BERS
a adue[ed Surpuy
96'LEV'TS 96°LEV'TS 00°0$ 96°LEV TS 96'LEY'TS 00'0% soueeq SuruuiSog paisulpy
96'LEV'TS 96'LEV'TS 0008 96'LEV'TS 96'LEVTS 00°0% ooue[eq SulUUISog [E10L
96'LEY'TS 96'LEV'TS 00°0% 96'LEY'TS 96'LEV'TS 00°0% $138SY 810
(sTess) (sz'¢39%) 00'0% (sz'¢89) (6T'¢89) 00°0% Amseat], fluno)) ut gse) o1 Juaunsnlpy anjeA e 01116
1T1T8°C$ 12°125°C$ 0003 1T128°C8 17128°T$ 00°0$ Amseal] Aluno)) ur yse) 00116
§1088Y
soue[eq Surmusag
punyg sdag 1adoppaaq 15z
[ejol pajolIsay paloInssIun felof paioUIsay pajouisaiun
£202/yIZL Nyl €202/y/Z) Nyl
Buiom 7202 - €202 panolddy 1202 - €202
can- ung A
WJO0ES0:Z1 pund A4 JoRAXT SOVS 104
. uoday uosiiedwon jabpn
Lo ol of abed geoe/viel 00940d N SHSSERE s [00YyoS Alejuswialg maip mem_n_ -9¢

-

=



9¢PIS0TS 9 PISO1S 00'0% 9E YIS 01$ 9 HISOIS 00°0$ aouereg pung suipug jo sjuouodwo)) [L1o].
9€¥15°018 9eH16018 0008 9E°F16°01S 9EPISOLS 00'0$ pauSisseun ‘sour[eqg pung [RIOL
9E YIS 0TS 9EPISOLS ;0003 9IS 01 9EPISOIS 00°0$ souwfeq pund SUUWEdE 01646
pausrsseup) “asue|eg pun
" aoueeg pung Suipuy Jo syusuoduwio)y
9¢P1S01$ 9 ¥1S°01$ 00°0% 9 PISOIS 9EPISOIS 0008 soue[eg 3utpud [e10L
9E¥15°01§ | 9 PIS01S 0009 9t FI1S°01% 9IS 01S 00°0% 135Sy [RIOL
9EVISOIS L 9EpISOLS 00°0$ 9E IS 0TS 9EYISOTS ' 0008 Amsealy Apmo) ut ysed 00116
S198SY
- aoureg Surpus
9CHPISOIS 9EHISOLS 00°0$ 9EFISOTS 9EPICOIS 00°0$ aoue[eg Suumdag pasnipy
9IS 0TS 9EYIS0LS 00°0% 9EPIS 0TS 9CFIS0IS 000§ souefeq Suruuisoq [eloL
9CPIS0TS 9¢ VIS 0IS 00°0$ 9EPISOTS 9E 15018 00°0%$ $1288Y [P0,
(z0°65€$) - (20°65€9) 0003 (z0'65¢$) (z0'65¢9) 00°0%$ Lmseas ), Guno) ur yse) 0) jususnlpy anjeA 1eq 01116
8€°€LDTS REEL]OIS 00'0% 8¢ CLYOIS 8¢ EL80OTS 00°0$ Amsear] Qiumod ur ysed 00116
SERSY
) D Joue[eg Surmuidag
UOTIBZIUIIPOTA] - PUnJ SIM[IDE ] [001PS Ajuno) 1S¢
[eloL © pajolisay | pajolsaIun [eloL psjoL)sey ' psjousaiun
£202/7/2L NIyl €202/¥/2L niyL
Buppom 20T - £202 paroiddy 202 - €202
und A
NdOE:50:Z ) pund Ad yoBAIX3 SOVS 40
- poday uosuedwo) yobpng
LLio L) of sbed INAVA) 7TAS 009404d

S

4

v

1oUIsIq [00Yog Algjuswajg malA  $BSId - 9€
/

R



g :um@ pazuounny 2

{1

(be9Ty

8 TE9ZH 9po) uoneanp3) puny Bulajoass sjbus e Wy umelped Aedl sypayd el Jopio uj pung Bupes() oayD ay) 03 PMISIP 3Y) JO SPUNY PRJEdIpUL SU) WO SJUNOWR 3U) J9JSUBI] 0) PaJapIo OSje s uoieonpl
JO 2210 Ajunod sy *wa)sAs JlosAed By} Uo ajgejieae st seaiojdwa yons Jo Bunsy| ieep By °|euld JjoiAed SA0Ge BUy Ul pa)sl] saaAojdwia Ay} 03 apew aq jusiuAed jey) siepJo AgaJay 10LSI [00YIS BYL

00°0 :dWOD HRIOM 000 AV Xvi 00°0 :gIvd 43yYy3d3aa roLL's 0713H aIY¥adaa 00°0 1$1500
85'9€2'P0T 65'90b'98 6S'TET'TS 00'522's 66'6CE'ST jJejoL
veTLT'eT LT'SLE'S L1'ELE’S 00'0 L1'868'L fje3ol TWN-NON
LYELE'S felol LT'ELE'S ] [ejoL LT'ELE'S fe30L
bb'1es €10 bb 1S €10 b 1S €10
S8'pLS'Y 110 S8'v/S'y 110 S8'vLS'y 110
88°9/¢C 10 88°9/¢ 10 88'9/L¢ 10
STV.LOL IWILYIAOC
IP'€9£66 2oL 66°62E'ST jeol
00'00E’'Z 1dS 00'00£'Z 1dS
L1865 soxa| Treco’ts lexoL Ty'8sL’sL feyo) 00°'SLT'S |erol LT°868 $ox3
$2'99'16 TN r'ec0'18 TN wesL'ss TN 00'S/2's TWN 78'1€p'01 TN
SS0d9 [el0L sso0J9 Ajleq pue ALnoH $5049 AllnoH ssolg Ajeq ssolo Ajyjuow
STVLOL TI0YAVd
0=INS 0 :INS-NON 89 :dIvd ONILLID W10l
£=InS 0 :@3annd viad 0 :HINOW DAN DNIAVS ad¥ SNLLAVLS 0 :SNIAVS Ol dd¥
Z=Ins 0 :g3aNnd v¥aaad 0 :HINOW DXAN SNDD3HD AdV ONLLYVLS 6v ONDIDIHD OL adv
1=INS 89 :@3aNNd ¥vINo3d 6T :SHDIHD DNIAIZOTY
STVLOL LIGNY 1SI13¥d T10¥AVd 1OTN1SIA
A3ZITVNI4

STETs ToaAed

N’

INdO00:ST:9 E£TOT/ST/TT - YIUOW PIW 193YysawiL
L1 4o 21 9bed €20Z/ST/11 1SIT13dd TTOUAVYd

PLISIA j00YDS AIRIUSWIS[T MIIA JUBSEI|d - 9F 1M



9T

000 :dWO0D YoM 00’0 Qv Xvi 000 ‘aIvd a3uyadaq 06'8LE‘E :a713H aIWu3IL3a 00°0 1$004d
v6'€9£’68 6S'TET'T8 6S'TET'T8 000 SE'TET'S llerol
04'86v79 LIELE'S LT'ELE'S 000 £5°STT'T !je30L TWN-NON
LTELE'S el | ZT-ELE’'S [230L LT'ELE'S [ej0L
1S €10 | vb'1TS €10 vb'1CS €10
S8'HLS'Y 110 | S8'v/S'y 110 S8'vLSy 110
88'9/T 10 | 889/t 10 88'9/¢ 10
i STIVLOL AWILIIAO
LL'066'E8 [e0L SE'TET'S lelol
00°00T'1 1dS 000011 1dS
£5'62 SOX3a | zv'8sL'SL [e30L TY'8SL'SL [e10L £5°5C SoX3
¥2'598'78 N | avsssss AN (A L TATA NN 78'90T°L NN
SS0I5) |2j01 ssoas) Ajleq pue Anol sso19 Alanoy $s049 Ajyjuoy
STVLOL TTOYUAVd

0=INsS 0 :INS-NON (514 ‘QIvd ONLLI3D V101

£=INS 0 ‘Q3ANNd V13D 0 HINOW LX3N ONIAVS AdY ONLLAVLS 0 ‘ONIAVS 01 adv

¢=Ins 0 'Q3ANNd TVe3aad 0 *HINOW 1X3N DNDIDIHD adV DNLLAVLS S€ *ONDIDIHD OL GdV

T=INS (514 *@3ANNd AYTINOTY 14! *SMIIHD ONIAIEORY

STVLOL 11ANV 1SI13dd TIOYAVd AITHISSVID
G3ZIVNI4 QaIdISSV1O
SIS TR WdO00:ST:9 €Z0Z/ST/TT - YIUOW PIW 193YsWILL
/T 4o 9T obeg £20Z/ST/11 1SI13¥d T10YAVd PLISIQ 100YdS AlRUSWS[I MIJA JUBSEI|d - € :PMISId

N/



00°0 :dIWOD JUOM 00°'0 irav Xvli 0070 aIvd q3vy3daa TS'T6€ :@13H gayy3daa 000 isyH0a
$9'TLE'ST 00'SLZ's 00'0 00'SLT7'S +9°£60°0T ilejol
v9'zLL'e 00'0 ‘ 000 000 ¥9'TLL'S ije30L TWN-NON
STVLOL AWILIIAO
v9'TLE'ST leloL ¥9°£60°0T ejol
00°002’9 1dS 00°002'9 1dS
¥9'¢LS SOX3 00'SLZ'S |20l 00'SLT'S leyol ¥9'¢LS SOX3
00°009'8 TWN 00°5£Z's AN 00°5£2's NN 00°52E’S IWN
SS049 B30 L ssoi5) Ajleq pue AjInoH sso49 Ajleq ssoJn Ajyqauop
STVLOL TIOUAVd
0=INS 0 ‘INS-NON 61 :dIvd ONILIIO VI0L
£=INS 0 ‘d3aNnd vi13d 0 ‘HLNOW LX3N SNIAVS ddV ONILYVLS 0 ‘DNIAYS 01 adv
¢=INS 0 ‘d3ANN4 Tvd3a3d 0 ‘HLNOW £X3N ONDIDIHD adV ONILYVLS 14! :ONDIDIHD 01 adv
1=INS 61 *G3ANN AYIN9TY S 1S)ID3HD ONIAIFOTY

STVLOL 11aNY 1ST13¥d TIOYAVd QILVOIIIL¥ID

Q3ZITVYNI4 A3alvoIdiLaan

SIS foIAEg WdO00:ST:9 £Z0Z/ST/TT - YIUOW PIW I93YysawiL

LT Jo § abed £20Z/€1/11 1ST1Ud TIOUAVYd 1PLISIA [00LYIS ABUSWS] MBIA Juese3|d - 9€  PUISIa

C -



000

ajeq

€1

aJnjeubis pazioyny

M&l§§

3 1£9ZF 9p0) uoneanpl) puny Buiajoasl ajBuls B Wol) umelp g Aetl s}3ayd 1ey3 Jopdo ul pund Bulles)) ¥oaud ay) 03 LISIP 3Y3 Jo Spuny ps3edipul 943 W) sunoLue 3Ly 1sjsuel} 0] paisplo osje s| uohesnp]
10 2240 AunoD sy “walsAs floiAed aU3 Uo d|gejieAr S| ssaAojdws NS Jo Buns) j1e1ep SyYL |euld jjolAed SA0ge du) Ul pa)si| seakojdws 3Ly 0) Spew Sq juswAed jeyy siaplo Agassy Jo13sIg jooUds syl

(be9ty

:dWOD YOM 000 QY XVL 000 :aIvd a3yy3daq €8'0v8'PT :q13H a3¥dadaa 19'986°C '$00d
18'TT6'V0E 00'0 00°0 00’0 T8'TI6'V0E llesol
z0's8E’s 00'0 000 000 20°'sse’s :[e30L TWN-NON
SIVLO0L AWILYIAO
T8'1T6'VY0E [e3ol I8'TT6'V0E |eyoL
8¢ LlL asn 8¢ LlL asn
00°009'T 1dS 0070091 1dS
00°00¢ JSIN 00'00¢ JSIW
9¢£'819 SOX3 9€'8T9 SoX3
8€°6ET 4499 8E€'6ET 499
6£'975'10€ AN 6/'975'10€ TAN
SS04D) [ej0L ss049 Ajyjuoly
STY.LOL TTO0UAVd

0=INS 0 :INS-NON €% :AIVd ONILL3IO TV1OL

£=INS 0 :@3aNnd v1ID 0 HINOW IX3N DNIAVS ddVY ONLLYVYLS 0 ONIAVS Ol adV

Z=INs 0 :@3anNnd vy3aaad 0 ‘HINOW 1X3N SNDIDIHD adY ONLLAVYLS OF :ONDID3IHD OL AdY

T=INS €b  Q3ANNd AY1NOIY € ISHDIHD ONIAIZOIY

STYLOL LIANV 1SIT134d TTI0YAVd LOIYISIA
A3ZITYNId
STIEIS foed Wd00:60:Z €Z0Z/0E/TT - llodAed teinbay
€1 Jo.c abeg c202/12/11 1ST13dd TI0UAVd PLISIA 0042S AIRJUBWISIT MBIA JURSERId - 9 PLISI

C

N’



000 :dWOD HUOM 000 AV XVL 00°0 ‘aIvd q3y¥343aq IS'EE6'ET  :Q13H aIYY343q 06'ZS6°C :$3004
99"€ST'6TT 000 000 99°€ST'62C llejol
20°S8L'T 00'0 00'0 000 T0°S8L'C :le301 TWN-NON
STVL0L IWLLYIAO
99'EST'6ZT [eoL 99°€ST'62C jexol
87 /2L asn 8T/t aon
00°000'T 1dS 00°000'T 1dS
00°00€ JSIW 00°00€ IS
9€°'819 $ox3 9£'819 SOX3
8E6ET dag 8E'6ET dagd
$9'89¢°97¢ TN #9'89£'92¢ TWN
SS045) [ej0L $s049 Ajyauop
S1v10L TIO¥AVd

0=Ins 0 {INS-NON 8z :QIvd SNLLIID WIO0L

£=Ins 0 :Q3ANNd V13D 0 'HLNOW LXaN DNIAVS QdV ONILYVLS 0 'ONIAVS OL adV

=Ins 0 :03aNNd Tvd3aad 0 *HINOW LX3N ONIYDAHD AdV DNLLUVLS VX4 :ONINDIHD OL adv

1=InS 74 :Q3aNNd WYIND3Y 1 1SHDIHD ONIATADIY

STVLOL LIANY 1SI13dd TIOUAVd Q3LVIIJIINID
a3ZIVNI4 a3lvdIidiilnad
SAIETS [oIAed e
Falieed Wd00:60:Z £20Z/0E/TT - llosAed tejnbay
€T J0. abed €202/22/T1 1S113dd TTOUAVd PLISIC [00YIS AJEJUDSLLDIT MBIA JUBSER]d - 9€  *111SId

C

Sy

N’



a

000 1dWOD HuOM 00°0 rav xvi 000 :aIvd a3vy34aa TE'L06 i0713H a3¥¥3iad TLEE 1$300a
ST'86Z'SL 00’0 00'0 000 ST'8SL'SL ejol
007009 00'0 000 00°0 00'009 ‘[e30L TWN-NON
STV1O0L IWLIMIA0
ST'8SL'SL je3oL ST'8SL’SL [e101
00°009 1dS 00°009 1ds
ST'8s1'sL TWN ST'8ST'SL TAN
SS049) [Be10L ssoJ9 Ajyjuop
STV10L TIONAVd
0=INns 0 ‘INS-NON St :Q1vd ONILLLID TV1OL
£=INS 0 'g3aNNd Y130 0 ‘HLNOW LX3N ONIAVS AdV ONLLUVLS 0 " :ONIAVS OL ddv
T=Ins 0 :3ANN4 v¥3aad 0 tHINOW LXAN SNDIDIHD adY DNLLYVLS €1 'ONDIDIHD 01 adv
1=INS ST 'QIANN4 ¥YINDY [4 'SD3HD ONIAIZDFY
S1VLOL 110NV 1SI13¥d TIOYAVd QIIHISSVID
a3ZITVNId a3jrdissvio

SRS Tiorked Wd00:60:Z €T0T/O0E/TT - lloiAed Jejnbay

€1 Jo 71 abeg €202/22/T1 1SI73dd T10UAVd PHISIQ 00US AIRJUSWRIT MBIA Juesed]d - 9€  1LISId

.

N



CLAYTON A TITUS INC
Stockton, Ca
LIC# 921278

12/7/23
Mark,

| would propose that |, Clayton A Titus Inc. will purchase 5- used 24 x 40 modular buildings
located at 14004 Rd 184, Porterville. | will pay 1.00$ each for the buildings and remove them at
no cost to the District. Crane charges for 2 of the buildings to be paid by District according to

estimate #1123008.

Thanks

Clay Titus



ainmeubig

00°0SL°9$

|ejol
911S JO UOTIB)[IqBYDI JO S[EMIUD]S 9J2I0U0D JO
[BAOWISI SPN]OUT 30U $30(] "ST[EMUIIS 912I0U0D oprIdqns
00°0S.9 00°0SL9 WIOIJ SWIOOISSB[D O X {7 -7 dA0WaI 01 sa31eyd Surdsu pue suel)
|elo 1500 AD uonduosaqg

LSTE6 VO ‘HTTIAYALIOd

¥81 AVOH ¥00¥1

[eAoway 9[qeod (ST MITA Juesed[d

o] diys SSa.ppY / SWeN
YTV pE— 100S000001 #A1A /8LTLT6 ']
69756 VD ‘U003
# olewns3 sjeq

0v9069 Xo0d Od
ajewi}sy Ul SMLL V UojAe|)




P72 BlairElectric

‘ssnwcss, INC.

1829 Thunderbolt Dr
Porterville,Ca 93257
0(559) 784-8658
F(559) 784-8657

Quotation

Date

Quote Number

11/28/2023

5063

Pleasant View Elementary School

8900 Ave 145

Porterville, CA 93257

Lic.#778452
Job Description Customer P.O. No. Terms Job Number
(5) Classrooms Demo Due on receipt
ltem Description Qty Rate Total
Project Bid 1) Remove conduit and wire from (5) existing classrooms and cap off UG conduits 8,870.00 8,870.00
* Data Cables and FA Cables must be removed before demo
*BES not responsible for blocked or damaged existing underground structures or .
conduits.
Subtotal $8,870.00
Customer Approval By:
PP Y Sales Tax (9.25%) $0.00
Title:
Total $8,870.00

judgment.

Customer signature constitutes binding contract with Blair Electric for laber and materials quoted above. No work outside originally
agreed upon amount will be started without a signed change order detailing exact changes. All changes will be billed separately. Price is
valid for 30 days. Time quoted is for regular business hours during regular work week (Mon.-Fri.). Any hours scheduled after 5 p.m. will
be 1-1/2 times regular wages. Sunday will be billed at 2 times regular wages. Price of bid will be adjusted to accommodate. Invoices are
due and payable net 15 unless otherwise agreed. Late fees will be charged at 18% per annum. If any collection action is necessary to be
taken by Blair Electric, Blair Electric shall be entitled to recover collection and attorney fees whether or not action is prosecuted to




MODERN ¢ o

PLUMBING anp» SUPPLY co.

P.O. Box 1272 P.O. Box 427
Porterville, CA 93258-1272 @ Delano, CA 93216-0427
(559) 784-2620 (661) 725-0408

CA CONT, LIC. NO, 267971

modernplumbing.net

November 16, 2023

Pleasant View School

14004 Ave 184

Attn: Keith
kstewart@pleasantview.k12.ca.us

Re: Water and Drian Line Repairs
It is our intention to provide all labor and material for a completed project.

Scope of Project:
e Cut water and drain lines away from building
Jack hammer concrete at risers for water and drain lines
Remove broken concrete
Dig up water and drain lines 1” to 2 from building
Cut and cap lines going to buildings
Backfill

Quote: $4,665.00
*#44ENOT PREVAILING WAGE****

All work will comply with the County of Tulare Building Department and the Uniform Plumbing Code. The work permits are not included, and
no fees or charges by the Ulility Districts are included in bid. 1declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
Joregoing is true and correct.

Should concealed or unknown conditions of an unusual nature be encountered, differing matevrially from those ordinarily encountered and
generally recognized as inherent in work of the character provided for in the contract, the contract sum would be equitably adjusted.

Thank you

Sidney Wheeler
Manager
Modern Plumbing & Supply Co.

SWlvjc

File: Pleasant View- Water and Drain Line Repairs



rnu:uns Dﬁwﬂbﬁ" 2023

e N
Friday 12/1 - Soccer: PVW e Woodbville Tom

[ ———

LFF Tuesday 12/5 - TUPE Classes: 6th-1-2pm, 7th-2:05-3:05pm
(Lunch Time: 6th-12:10, 7th-12:15)
Wednesday 12/6 - Instructional Rounds
Thursday 12/7 - TUPE Classes: 6th-12:35-1:05pm, 7th-1:10-1:40pm
(Lunch Time: 6th-12:10, 7th-12:15)
FHCN Mobile Health
Friday 12/8 - Soccer Tournament: 10am at Terra Bella

Saturday 12/9 - ELOP 8am-5pm

Tuesday 12/12 - Field Trip: Ist Trimester Galaxy Trip
TUPE Classes: 6th-1-2pm, 7th-2:05-3:05pm
(Lunch Time: 6th-12:10, 7th-12:15)
BOARD MEETING
Wednesday 12/13 - Winter Festival at PVE 4:30-6:30
earthquake drill
Thursday 12/14 - TUPE Classes: 6th-12:35-1:05pm, 7th-1:10-1:40pm
(Lunch Time: 6th-12:10, 7th-12:15)
Frozen Play at PVE 5:45 pm
Foodlink ot PVE
Friday 12/15 - 1:50 pm dismissal
Christmas Program - PVW: 9:30 am PVE: 12:45
(Grab-n-go breakfast for both campuses)
Month 5 register closes

WINTER BReAK: 12/18/2023 - 1/5/2023

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT DAY: Monday, January 8, 2024
SCHOOL RESUMES TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2024

December Birthdays

10 - Alex Martinez. 25 - Bentei Sidhu




BARBARA AVED
ASSOCIATES

HEALTH CARE CONSULTING
October 27, 2023

TO: Patricia Torres, Community Services/ELOP Director
Pleasant View School District

FROM: Barbara M. Aved, PhD, MBA

Thank you for inviting us to develop the Needs Assessment (NA) to inform your Community School grant
application. Because the request was only for a scope of work and budget, | have not included the typical
background description of our firm’s experience and organizational capacity; those details and a number of
work products can be found at www.barbaraavedassociates.com.

Our Understanding of the Contract Purpose

The objective of the Pleasant View and Sunnyside School! Districts’ NA—which will also inform other future
grant applications—is to assess and prioritize the most pressing needs of these two K-8 schools relative to
school staff, students and families, and determine the type of services needed to support the community
school model. The scope of work will broadly and specifically look at the issues associated with successful
student learning such as the social determinants of health and well-being which includes mental/emotional
health, substance abuse, and related factors like family violence and teen pregnancy. The contract
deliverable will be a written final report (pdf) suitable for posting.

Outcomes

At a minimum, the Needs Assessment will:

= |dentify highest needs and create the ability to make decisions for prioritizing them.

= Better understand students’, families’ and school personnel perceptions, expectations, needs, and
suggestions around student success.

= Describe the challenges experienced by these target populations.

= |dentify the kind of information, support, and school and community resources students need to be
successful and where there are barriers and capacity gaps.

= |dentify where community members currently receive services and to what extent they may already be
school-linked.

= Strengthen current relationships and identify additional opportunities for collaborative partnerships
and alignments to advance/leverage resources (collective impact).

= |dentify current conditions/emerging issues and trends that could affect the success of this endeavor.

= Gauge the “political will” and current leadership capacity that exists to make necessary changes.

Assumptions and Expectations

The following is offered to ensure there is a shared understanding of the working relationship:

CLIENT

= The Pleasant View and Sunnyside School Districts {(“the client”) will identify one person to serve as the
contract liaison who will be reasonably available to the Consultant, and be the consistent point of

23 Chicory Bend, Sacramento, CA 95831 . Telephone: (916) 917-9171
barbara@barbaraavedassociates.com www.barbaraavedassaciates.com



contact for project direction and approval of deliverables—ensuring consensus approval by the client—
through the life of the contract.

= Each school district will identify someone who can facilitate the Consultant’s access to information and
resources, help in identifying primary data collection opportunities (e.g., parent focus groups), and
provide insights and guidance.

= The client will provide timely turnaround of requests for review and comment and/or approval of
Consultant work products.

CONSULTANT

* Where appropriate, the Consultant will use some of the data and narrative from our current NA work
for Lindsay Unified School District (LUSD) and other Tulare County agencies to take advantage of the
economy of scope this offers; the proposed budget below has taken this into account.

=  While most of the primary data collection will be in-person (this is always our preference), because of
travel distance and cost, selected activities will need to occur virtually.

* The Consultant will keep the client informed about work progress and any problems or issues
encountered, and will remain accessible through regular communication.

Scope of Services

Based on our discussions, the following describes the primary activities, timeframes, and deliverables. For purposes
of this workplan, we are making the assumption of a November 15, 2023 contract start date, but we can be flexible
if that is not realistic.

Primary Activity | Timeframe I Milestones/Deliverables

Planning

1. Review the workplan and reach consensus on the planned 11/15/23 - | Agreement on NA SOW
activities, approaches, and proposed timelines; share 11/30/23 details and data collection
expectations around roles and responsibilities. methods; secured

2. Identify the school contact people and establish a connection. preliminary dates for key

3. Discuss the idea and if desired, create (in ppt.) a brief activities, as appropriate;
introduction to the Full Service School concept and the NA identification of relevant
process, and present it virtually to the principals, counselors and documents

other appropriate key personnel at the 2 district schools.
4. Assemble and onboard the consultant team.
5. ldentify, gather and review existing background materials,
reports, data and resources that can inform the work.

Data Collection/Analysis

Secondary Data (statistical data)

1. Identify community indicators of greatest relevance to the needs | 12/15/23 - | Data displays (graphics)
of the 2 district schools, families, students and community 3/15/24 with appropriate
partners; gather and analyze data using as much local data as narratives for context

possible or practical.
2. Plan to use the data as key talking points and in key informant
interviews and parent focus groups.




Primary Activity | Timeframe

| Milestones/Deliverables

Data Collection/Analysis

Secondary Data (statistical dota)

3. Collect and present the following school-level outcome baseline data | 12/15/23 -
as available, disaggregated by student subgroups. 3/15/24

= School attendance rates

= Chronic absenteeism rates

=  Middle school dropout rates

= High school dropout rates

= Proficiency scores, English Language Arts and Mathematics

= High school graduation rates

= Pupil suspension and expulsion rates

School-level outcome data
results

4. Synthesize, incorporate and present relevant existing 2/1/24- Inclusion of other locally-
information/data from other applicable needs assessments. 4/30/24 determined measures

5. Agree upon the type of resources to be inventoried, and identify 2/1/24- Asset map {excel format)
current or potential partners (to create a service inventory/ gap 4/30/24
analysis).

Primary Data (Community engagement)

1. Confer with client and obtain names of 15-18 representative school 12/1/23-
and community leaders whose insights and recommendations can 1/31/24
inform the assessment.

2. Develop questions, schedule and conduct key informant interviews
(these will be virtual/telephone).

3. Analyze their input and prepare a written summary of findings for
the report.

Written, aggregate
summary of key informant
interview results

1. Design a parent survey in English and Spanish that can speak to 12/1/23-
needs, perceptions, experiences and suggestions (note: adapt from 4/30/24
the work with LUSD).

2. Determine with client where to divide “upper” and “lower” grades of
K-8 for purposes of certain questions (e.g., early literacy applicable
only to parents of children in “lower” grades) and analysis.

3. Provide the online link and a QR code (if one is desired) to the 2
schools with suggested script for inviting parent participation; track
and report the response rate.

4. Provide a protocol {instructions) to the schools for administering the
survey.

5. Aggregate the survey responses, analyze results, and prepare a
written summary of findings for the report.

Survey link, QR code and
protocol for distribution;
written summary of
survey results

1. Confer with the districts and identify existing parent groups/events 1/1/24-
appropriate to participate in parent focus groups, including those 4/30/24
serving teen parents where available.

2. Develop questions that supplement and go deeper than the parent
survey, secure dates and locations, and conduct at least 1 parent
focus group for each school site.

3. Review, code and analyze findings and prepare a summary of the
input for the report.

Written summary of focus
group findings




Primary Activity Timeframe | Milestones/Deliverables

Primary Data (Community engagement)

1. Design a student survey to identify perceptions, experiences and 11/20/23 - | Written summary of
suggestions (note: add to the one developed for LUSD which was 12/31/23 survey findings
made too brief per their request). Determine with client which
grades are to participate (suggest 6™ — 8" only).

2. Provide the online link to the 2 schools with suggested script for
introducing the survey to the students; track and report the response
rate.

3. Provide a protocol (instructions) for administering the survey.

4. Aggregate the survey responses, analyze results, and prepare a
written summary of findings for the report.

1. Confer with the districts and identify opportunities to access students | 1/1/24- Written summary of focus
to participate in student focus groups, including those serving 4/30/24 group findings
pregnant and parenting teens if appropriate.

2. Develop questions that supplement and go deeper than the student
survey, secure dates and locations, and conduct 1-2 student focus
groups at each school site.

3. Review, code and analyze findings and prepare a summary of the
input for the report.

1. Develop an online School Staff survey to gain their perspectives and 12/15/23 — | Written summary of
experiences, using some questions similar to those asked in the key 1/31/24 survey findings
informant interviews to look for common themes, recommendations
and assessment of “school climate.”

2. Provide a protocol (instructions) with suggested script to principals.

3. Review, code and analyze findings and prepare a summary of results.

Participation/Facilitation of Meetings

1. Develop agendas and materials and facilitate or attend meetings as Periodically | Agenda, progress report
appropriate to receive information, share updates and solicit throughout | materials, decision points
additional input about needs, data, and opportunities. the contract

2. Participate, as requested, in the State’s and/or TA contractor’s Periodically | Information/data sharing
regional TA meetings if these occur. (Note: if we attend, the hours throughout

and/or travel would be billed to the LUSD contract.)

the contract

Producing the Needs Assessment

1. Reach agreement on the framework for the NA report. 5/15/24 — NA framework, draft NA

2. Prepare the complete NA as draft report and submit to the contract 6/30/24 report, final NA report
liaison and district superintendents for review and discussion.

3. Facilitate an in-person meeting to review the draft NA to receive
feedback and ensure it has accurately met the contract purpose.

4. Make revisions based on client feedback and submit report in final.

BAA Contract Management

1. Develop and implement the internal BAA workplan; make consultant | Throughout | Internal tracking,
assignments and schedules; coordinate logistics and other field work; | the contract data security
track progress and benchmarks; make adjustments s as needed.

2. Prepare and submit monthly and final invoices that include a Begin after | Prepared and approved
description of work performed, work hours, and any required cost contracted invoices

explanations.




Consultant Team

Barbara M. Aved, RN, PhD, MBA, will be the lead for this contract and liaison with the client for all
meetings and communications; oversee collection of existing and new data; organize and help
conduct the community and school input and engagement activities; plan, prepare agendas and
materials and facilitate meetings; and produce the Needs Assessment. Patty Calabrese, MA, a
seasoned teacher and early literacy specialist who has spent her career in Title | schools, will help
collect some of the data for the NA; and Taline Kouyoumdjian, MA, will manage the online surveys.
Jared Funakoshi, BS, who serves as a research assistant for BAA will provide office support; Sarah E.
Beck, MD, a bilingual provider, is available pro bono to consult on the project.

Cost Estimate

The following budget includes all expenses associated with delivering a comprehensive written
Needs Assessment and covers the anticipated budget period November 15, 2023 to June 30, 2024.

|. Personnel/Consultant Hourly Rates
1. Consultant hours: 128 hours @ $190 composite rate $24,320

Il. Operating Expenses

1. Office support costs, pro-rated (rent, utilities, materials, communications) @ $75/mo. x 6 450
2. Travel: estimated mileage: 476 mi. RT Sac/Porterville x 4 @ 2023 IRS rate 65.5 cents/mile 1,247
meal/lodging @ $230 x 4/trip 920
3. Survey translation 150
4. Focus group participation (incentives) 400
5. Miscellaneous (unforeseen expenses) 250
3,417

Ill. Indirect
Indirect @ 5.5% of Personnel 1,338
Total $29,075

Budget Notes:

1. All labor costs in this proposal reflect the requisite level of qualifications and experience and are based
on current rate history for similar work. Professional fees reflect fully loaded hourly rates (e.g.,
inclusive of wages, fringe benefits, retirement, taxes) and are guaranteed for the duration of the
contract.

2. The number of hours is based on our interpretation of the project requirements as defined by the client
and the grant funder. The hours are calculated from experience producing similar needs assessments,
and are inclusive of planning and facilitating meetings, collecting and analyzing relevant materials and
primary and secondary data, preparing written deliverables and maintaining regular and ongoing
communication with key staff and consultant team members and other activities associated with the
project tasks.



3. BAA will not exceed the maximum number of hours proposed but may transfer hours between
activities and consultants as necessary to meet the contract objectives.

4. Direct expenses are billed at actual cost at reasonable business rates. All travel is piggybacked to
multiple project activities (e.g., daytime meeting/evening focus group/morning meeting) to maximize
onsite time and minimize travel cost. Overnights occur when there are evening events or where it is
less expensive than making single day trips. (Note: BAA will attempt to tie travel for this contract to
travel for other Tulare County work whenever possible, sharing the pro rata costs appropriately.) The
type of Parent Focus Group incentives {e.g., food, gift cards), if any, will be determined by the client.

5. Indirect costs are those that cannot be directly allocated to any specific project but contribute to the
ability to perform the work such as the non-allocable costs of insurance and professional services for
bookkeeping, accountancy, legal, and computer support.

6. Contractor will invoice monthly at the end of each month on a fee-for-services basis. Invoices will
include the number of consultant hours and a description of work performed. Net payment is due 20
business days from date of invoice. Unless otherwise required, invoicing will be sent electronically

Thank you,

ot P

Barbara M. Aved, President
Barbara Aved Associates



Tim A. Hire
County
Superintendent
of Schools

P.0. Box 5091
Visalia, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300 |
tcoe.org

Administration [
(559) 733-6301
fax (559) 627-5219

Business Services
(559) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378

Human Resources
(559) 733-6306
fax (559) 627-4670

Instructional Services
(559) 302-3633
fax (559) 739-0310

Specilal Services ‘
(559) 730-2910
fax (559) 730-2511 |

Main Locations |

Administration
Building & Conference
Center

6200 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalia

Doe Avenue Complex
7000 Doe Ave. |
Visalia |

Liberty Center/
Planetarium &

Science Center
11535 Ave. 264

Visalia

Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

committed to Students, Support & Service

November 15, 2023

Pleasant View School District
14004 RD 184

Porterville, CA 93257

Mark Odsather,

Attached is your Agency Agreement for 23-24 from the New Teacher and
Leadership Development Program.

Please sign and return either by e-mail or by mail to:

E-mail: karla.dover(@tcoe.org

OR

Mail: Tulare County Office of Education

Attn: Karla Doyer, Purchasing & Agreements Manager
P.O. Box 5091
Visalia, Ca 93278-5091

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Warta LHayer

Karla Doyer

Purchasing & Agreements Manager | 559-302-3729 | karla.dover{@itcoe.org



SCOPE OF SERVICES - EXHIBIT A

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

(Please provide a detailed description of services and deliverables to be provided by
Pleasant View School District.)

See Exhlbit A

2 RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:

(Please provide a list of items The Tulare County Superintendent of Schools will furnish.)

See Exhibit A

FEE SCHEDULE

The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be

This contract total for services to be provided Is $3,000.00 per candidate/per year.
The (DISTRICT/AGENCY) will be billed for a maximum of $9,000.00 for candidates
who are enrolled in the program at the start of the current school year. If the
(DISTRICT/AGENCY) enrolls additional candidates after the fully-executed
agreement, 2 new agency agreement will be issued for the balance owed. Districls
will be billed for all candidates enrolled in the 2023-2024 pragram. Refunds will not
be provided to DISTRICTs whose candidates do not complete the Tulare county
Office of Education Teacher Induction Program.

including travel or other expenses.

Payment will be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule attached to
this document.

Exhibit (A) Pleasant View Scope of Services.pdf 146.21KB
Exhibit (B)
Exhibit (C)

Exhibit (D)



AGENCY AGREEMENT 240605

THIS AGREEMENT, is entered into between the Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, referred to
as SUPERINTENDENT and Pleasant View School District, referred to as DISTRICT.

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS AGREED:

1. TERM: This Agreement shall become

effective as and shall expire on .

8/1/2023 6/30/2024

2, SERVICES: DISTRICT shall provide services as set forth: (See attached Scope of Services - Exhibit A for details.
The Exhibit A Is made part of this Agreement by reference.)

3. COST OF SERVICES: DISTRICT shall pay SUPERINTENDENT for the actual cost of such services to the extent
they are allowable not to exceed the sum of

sum of $ 9.000.00

4. METHOD OF PAYMENT.

a. SUPERINTENDENT must submit itemized invoices to DISTRICT for the cost of the services.
b. SUPERINTENDENT is responsible for maintaining verifiable records for alf expenditures.
5. INDEMNIFICATION: SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall hold each other harmless, defend and indemnify

their respective agents, officers and employees from and against any liability, claims, actions, costs, damages or losses of
any kind, including death or injury to any person andlor damage to properiy, arising out of the activities

of SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT or their agents, officers and empioyees under this Agreement. This Indemnification
shall be provided by each party to the other party regarding Its own activities undertaken pursuant 1o this Agreement, or as
a result of the relationship thereby created, including 2ny claims that may be made against either party by any taxing
authority asserting that an employer-employee refationship exists by reason of this Agreement, or any claims made
against either party alleging civil rights vioiations by such party under Government Code section 12920 et seq. (California
Fair Employment and Housing Act). This indemnification abligation shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement as to
any acts or omissions occurring under this Agreaiment or any extension of this Agreement.

6. TERMINATION: Either party may terminale this Agreement without cause by giving thirty (30) caiendar days
advance written natice to the other party.

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions indicate their agreement by
their authorized signatures below.

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

Mark Odsather Tim A. Hire, Superintendent

Pleasant View School District Tulare County Superintendent of

14004 Road 184 SChOOIS

Portenville, GA 93257 Tulare County Office of Education
P.0O. Box 5091

Visalia CA 932738-5091



SUPERINTENDENT

Signature

Date 11/14/2023

DISTRICT

Signature Sign

pets ///?, x/22

TCOE Program Information

Contact Person: Kathy Thompson

Telephone: 559-733-6513

Department/Program: New Teacher & Leadership Development

Please return an original copy: 10: Tulare County Office of Education
ATTN: Internal Business Services Secretary
P.0. Box 5091
Visalia. CA 93278-5091




EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES
2023-2024 TCOE InpucTioN PROGRAM

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

a. The Tulare County Office of Education (TCOE) Induction program is designed to provide a two-year, individualized,
job-embedded system of mentoring, support and professional learning that begins in the teacher’s first year of
teaching. The DISTRICT will enroll candidates into the Induction program in their first year of teaching with a

preliminary credential.

b. When providing mentors, DISTRICT agrees to provide qualified mentors who have:
o Knowledge of the context and the content area of the candidate’s teaching assignment
e Demonstrated commitment to professional learning and collaboration
e Possession of a Clear California Teaching Credential
e A minimum of three years of effective teaching experience

c. The DISTRICT will enroll the candidate in the TCOE induction program in the candidate’s first year of teaching on
their preliminary credential. If the candidate is absent for more than 45 days during the school year, the candidate

will need to repeat the year of Induction.

d. The DISTRICT will assign a mentor to each candidate within the first 30 days of the candidate’s enroliment in the
program, matching the mentor and candidate according to credentials held, grade level and/or subject area, as
appropriate to the candidate’s employment. (See Induction Eligibility*) The DISTRICT will provide information
about the mentor and candidate to TCOE within the first 30 days of enrollment.

e. The DISTRICT will provide an exemplary veteran teacher to work as a mentor, who will meet once a week with the
candidate to provide on-going assistance and support. The DISTRICT will assure that each candidate receives an
average of not less than 36 hours per year of individualized support. Mentoring support for candidates must
include both “just in time” and longer term analysis of teaching practice to help candidates develop enduring

professional skills.

f  The DISTRICT will ensure the mentor meets with the candidate to develop the goals of the ILP within the first 60
days of the candidate’s enroliment of the program.

g. The DISTRICT must ensure dedicated time for regular mentor and candidate interactions, observations of
colleagues and peers by the candidate, for a minimum of two half-days.

h. The DISTRICT will ensure mentors and candidates will attend scheduled meetings and trainings outlined by the
program.

i The DISTRICT will ensure all staff will respect the confidentiality between the mentor and the candidate. The ILP
must be designed and implemented solely for the professional growth and development of the candidate and not

for evaluative purposes.

i, The DISTRICT will ensure that the site administrator will assist the candidate and the mentor with assuring the
availability of resources necessary to accomplish the goals of the ILP.



EXHIBIT A

k. The DISTRICT will appoint a certificated coordinator who will oversee mentor and candidate responsibilities as
described above and will attend the NTLD Leadership Team Forum meetings.

. The DISTRICT WILL develop and maintain a budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the cost of
implementing its program responsibilities.

m. The DISTRICT will participate in program evaluations.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:

a. Provide a two-year, individualized; job-embedded system of mentoring, support and professional learning that
begins in the teacher’s first year of teaching.

b. Employ, at a minimum, a full-time Program Director to perform services as described under the heading "Teacher
Induction Program Director" in the program description.

¢. Employ, at a minimum, a full-time support staff ta provide for the clerical needs of the program.

d. Provide workspace for the Teacher Induction Program Director and support staff, and meeting space for program
activities.

e. Provide an Early Completion Option for “experienced and exceptional” candidates who meet the program’s
established criteria.

f.  Provide a process for equitable di;tribuﬁon of services to candidates and mentors in all participating DISTRICTs.

g. Establish and maintain accurate records and reports; maintain a confidential file on candidates involving individual
progress through the program for a minimum of 5 years after the candidate exits the program.

h. Provide the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing with reports and other information as requested on all
matters related to program requirements and activities.

i. Participate in the Leadership Team Forum and provide current program updates to DISTRICT partners.
j. Participate in the program accreditation process.

k. Complete clear credential recommendations for candidates who have successfully completed the TCOE Teacher
Induction Program.

L. Provide overall fiscal responsibility for the administration of the program.

m. Develop and maintain a budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the cost of implementing its program
responsibilities.

n. Expend income according to regularly established policies and procedures of the Tulare County Office of Education.

o. Once a candidate is accepted and enrolled into the TCOE Teacher Induction Program, TCOE will offer the approved
program, meeting the adopted standards, until the candidate:



EXHIBIT A

(1) Completes the program;
(2) Withdraws from the program;
(3) Is dropped from the program based on established Induction Program agreement (fails to

communicate with the program, submit assignments or comply with a support plan); or
(4) Is admitted to another approved program to complete the requirements, with minimal disruption, for

the authorization.

P. The program will document candidates who elect not to enroll in the Induction program, and notify
districts/agencies directly.

g. Inthe event the TCOE Teacher Induction program is discontinued, a teach out plan, which will include individual
transition plans for each candidate, will be developed, in addition to a plan for how candidates and graduates will

access their Induction records.

FEE SCHEDULE

The contract total for services to be provided is $3,000 per candidate/per

year.

The (DISTRICT/Agency) will be billed for a maximum of $9,000.00 (as stated in the Agency Agreement) in
December for candidates who are enrolled in the program at the time. Refunds will not be given to DISTRICTs

whose candidates do not complete the Tulare County Teacher Induction Program.

TCOE will invoice districts once the district Agency Agreement has been fully executed.



EXHIBIT A

INDUCTION ELIGIBILITY*

Who is Eligible?

Teachers identified by their employing agencies that are partnered with the TCOE Induction Program or independent
candidates and meet the following:

e PK-3 through 12 grade teaching assignment that includes access to instruct students on a regular basis in arder to
complete focused cycles of inquiry

e PK-3 through 12 grade teaching assignment in the subject area listed on the credential

e California preliminary teaching credentials eligible for Induction

o Preliminary General Education or Education Specialist
Preliminary Credentials with deferrals (candidates needing to complete TPA and/or RICA) or other renewal code listed
on the CA credential issued from an out-of-state program

*Teachers who have been recommended for their preliminary credential may enroll in Induction. Confirmation must be
provided by the teacher preparation program regarding completion of requirements and recommendation.

Who is Not Eligible?
e Day-to-day substitutes are not eligible for induction per CTC policy because the assignment of working with different

groups of students each day does not support Induction requirements and completing cycles of inquiry

e Employees teaching on a PIP, STSP, or Intern credential are not eligible for Induction

e Teachers in an assignment that does not match the subject area listed on their preliminary credential.

e Teaching assignment that is not within a PK-3 through 12 setting (i.e., adult education)

e Candidates not assigned to a mentor are not eligible to participate in the Induction program until an assignment has
been made by the district.



Tim A. Hire
County
Superintendent
of Schools

P.0. Box 5091
Visalia, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300
tcoe.org

Administration
(559) 733-6301
fax (559) 627-5219

Business Services
(559) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378

Human Resources
(559) 733-6306
fax (559) 627-4670

Instructional Services
(559) 302-3633
fax (559) 739-0310

Special Services
(559) 730-2910
fax (559) 730-2511

Main Locations

Administration
Building & Conference
Center

6200 S. Maoney Blvd. ,
Visalia |

Doe Avenue Complex |
7000 Doe Ave.
Visalia

Liberty Center/
Planetarium &

Science Center
11535 Ave. 264
Visalia

Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Committed to Students, Support & Service

October 11, 2023

Pleasant View School District
14004 RD 184

Porterville, CA 93257

Mark Odsather,

Attached is your Agency Agreement for 23 -24 from the Choices After
School Program.

Please sign and return either by e-mail or by mail to:

E-mail: karla.doyer@tcoe.ore
OR
Mail: Tulare County Office of Education
Attn: Karla Doyer, Purchasing & Agreements Manager
P.O. Box 5091 .

Visalia, Ca 93278-5091

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,
%Mﬁb OOL»WI)
Karla Doyer d

Purchasing & Agreements Manager | 559-302-3729 | karla.dover@tcoe.ore



SCOPE OF SERVICES - EXHIBIT A

1.RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

(Please provide a detailed description of services and deliverables to be provided by
Pleasant View School District.)

This Agency Agreement will cover operation by SUPERINTENDENT of a California
Department of Education (CDE) grant-funded After School Safety and Education
(ASES) Program. The purpose of the ASES Program is to creaie incentives for
establishing locally driven Expanded Leaming programs, including after school
programs that partner with public schools and communities to provide academic and
literacy support, and safe, constructive alternatives for youth. The CDE ASES
Program involves collaboration among parents, youth, and representatives from
schools, governmental agencies, individuals from community-based organizations,
and the private sector. SUPERINTENDENT will provide an ASES after school
program, commonly referred to as the CHOICES After-Schaol Program or CASP,
every day the schoal district is in session at the following schoal(s):

« Pleasant View Elementary School

SUPERINTENDENT requires each Principal representing the school sites listed
above to review the Principal's Acknowledgment in Exhibit B.

Any DISTRICT requesting to change program offerings (e.g., enrollment capacity,
days of operation, addition of sites) must submit a request to SUPERINTENDENT in
writing. Upon receipt, SUPERINTENDENT will review the request to ensure it is
compliant with the CDE-funded ASES grant and aligned to Education Code sections
8482 - 8484.65. SUPERINTENDENT will obtain appropriate approval(s) from the
Californta Department of Education (CDE) on behalf of the DISTRICT when
applicable.

1. After School Program Content and Requiremernits
SUPERINTENDENT will provide a program in compliance with Education Cade
sections 8482 — 8484.65; therefore, CASP will, at minimum, provide:

a. An educational and literacy companent whereby tutoring or homework assistance
is provided in one or more of the following areas: language arts, mathematics,
history and sociat science, computer training, or science.

D. An educational enrichment component, which may inciude, but is not limited to
fine arts, recreation, physical fitness, and prevention activities. Such activities might
involve the arts, music, physical activity, health promotion, and general recreation,
community service-leaming, and other youth development activities based on
student needs and interests,

¢. CASP operation hours are Monday through Friday until at least 6:00 p.m. on
regular school days, including minimum days. Some program clasing times will
exceed 6:00 p.m. when DISTRICT student dismissal is after 3:00 p.m.

All pragrams must operate a minimum of fifteen (15) hours per week.

d. SUPERINTENDENT wil! establish and employ a reasonable Early Release Palicy,
which meets all criteria set forth by the CDE.

&. No student may attand the CASP wha is not enrolled and aitending the school
site qualified to receive ASES funding



2. Kindergarten Enroliment

If the DISTRICT determines that students in kindergarten are not developmentally
ready or age-appropriate to meet daily attendance requirements and/or their
participation may present safety issues, a statement stating so must be submitted to
SUPERINTENDENT via the TCOE CHOICES Office before the beginning of each
school year. Initiating this modification lo student participants is recognized by the
Cailifornia Department of Education as a locally driven decision.

3. Attendance Requirements

Daily attendance goals are set at one hundred percent (100%). The minimum
average daily attendance (ADA) over the course of a calendar year, however, must
be no less than eighty-five percent {85%) of the maximum student attendance
possible in order to sustain a consistent level of funding as provided by the CDE
ASES grant. A calendar year is defined as January through December.

- SUPERINTENDENT will review attendance projections with DISTRICT and Site
Principal for the upcoming school year no later than May of every year.

+ Should site aftendance projections suggest a program will average less than
eighty-five percent (85%) of the maximum target; SUPERINTENDENT will
coordinate efforts with the school principal and the California Teaching Fellows
Foundation to develop a plan for increasing and sustaining student attendance.

4. After Schaol Program Personnel and Volunteers
SUPERINTENDENT will be responsible for coordinating ali matters regarding
personnel in parinership with California Teaching Fellows Foundation. Employees
will be subject to background check and tuberculosis clearance before being placed
at schooli sites. Employees will meet qualifications that ensure “highly qualified”
status, in compliance with California Education Code and aligned to Tulare County
Office of Education and/or schoo! district policy. Under the direction of, and in
partnership with, the TCOE and the California Teaching Fellows Foundation will
conduct staff recruitment, hiring, scheduling and placement of after schoal line staff
at all program locations.

All volunteers participating in CASP will pravide their volunteer services through the
TCOE and are required to fulfill health screening and fingerprint clearance
requirements in curent law and in compliance with schooi district policy (EC Section
8483.4).

5. Program Match: In-Kind and Cash Match Contribution Requirements

The ASES Program Education Code requires a local match (cash ar in-kind
services) of one-third of the state grant amount from the school district,
governmental agencies, community organizations, or the private sector for each
dollar expended in grant funds (EC Section 8483.7[a][7]). Facilities or space usage
may not fulfill more than 25 percent of the required local contribution (EC Section
8483.7(a)(7]). State categorical funds for remedial education are not allowed to be
used as a local match (EC Section 8483.7[b]). Examples of allowable in-kind
donations include low cost of free meeting space, Principal's time, snacks, supplies,
teacher’s time and expertise, etc. In any Fiscal Year, when a program receives state
funds, but does not secure adequate matching funds, there may be a determination
that an overpayment has occurred. In this case, repayment of the overpayment
funds to the CDE will be required as well as any other obligations as sel forth in EC
Section 8483.8. For example:

EXAMPLE ONLY

ASES Grant Award Amount Match Requirement:
33% of grant amount Cash Match

32%

of the 33% In-Kind

68% of the 33%

$150,000.00 549,500 $15,840.00 $33.650.00
$132.636.72 $43,770.12 514,006 .44 $20,763.68

In compliance with the ASES grant and Education Code, the DISTRICT will commit
ta contributing an annual in-kind and cash contribution of not less than a third of a
schonl site’s arant award thronah cash and 7 or in-kinel services DISTRICT is



responsible for determining if funds are eligible for use as match for the ASES grant
and ensuring transactions are audit-compliant to state and Federal programs.
SUPERINTENDENT assumes responsibllity for communication with DISTRICT
regarding in-kind balance. In order to maintain accurate records, in-kind reports will
be processed monthly by SUPERINTENDENT. DISTRICT assumes responsibility to
collabarate with DISTRICT personnel to submit in-kind reports on & monihly basis to
DISTRICT Business Manager.

» DISTRICT cash match funds will be transferred quarterly by SUPERINTENDENT
via the TCOE Internal Business Department. See Exhibit C for further information
regarding cash match and spegcific cash match amounts.

+ DISTRICT in-kind reports must be submitted monthly by DISTRICT to
SUPERINTENDENT per the schedule listed under Responsibilities DISTRICT.
Contributions will be tracked and monitored by the TCOE internal Business Office.

6. Student Data and Evaluation

The DISTRICT agrees to cooperate with the annual evaluations of
SUPERINTENDENT / CASP program. The DISTRICT agrees to provide in a timely
fashion to SUPERINTENDENT and/or SUPERINTENDENT's evaluator all
information necessary for completion of the program evaluation, including, but not
limited to. school and CASP attendance information for each sludent by day,
academic achievement, and test scores. The DISTRICT agrees to assist CASP in
obtaining the permission of the students' parents or guardians to release the
information to SUPERINTENDENT and/or the SUPERINTENDENT's evaluator.
SUPERINTENDENT, the SUPERINTENDENT's evaluator, and the DISTRICT agree
to protect the privacy of student information in @ manner that would not identify
individual students.

7. Safety on Campus After School

SUPERINTENDENT is committed to promoting the safety of all CASP participants,
including staff, students and guests. SUPERINTENDENT will work collaboratively
with DISTRICT to develap a modified plan for execution during the after school
program that is aligned to the Crisis Response Plan and/or School Safety Pian used
by the DISTRCT.

8. Requests for Change in Scope of Services

Requests for operational changes initiated by DISTRICT must receive approval by
SUPERINTENDENT. Requests must be submitted ta the CHOICES Office in writing
prior to implementing any changes in program operation. Operationat changes may
include, but are not limited to the following:

« Increasing student Program capacity

« Increasing/decreasing number of operational Program days

» Increasing/decreasing Program hours

- School site locations 1o conduct Program

9. Insurance

TCOE will carry a minimum of one (1) million dollars in liabiiity insurance coverage
related to the operation of the CASP described here. A cerlificate of liability
insurance. listing the DISTRICT as an additional insured by memorandum will be
provided to the DISTRICT prior to the opening day of the after schoal program upon
request.

10. indemnification

SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT will hold each other harmless, defend and
indemnify their respective agents. officers and employees from and against any
liability, claims, actions, costs, damages or losses of any kind, including death or
injury to any person and/or damage to property, arising out of the activities of
SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT or their agents. officers and employees under this
MOU. This indemnification will be provided by each party to the other party
regarding its own activities undertaken pursuant to this MOU, or as a result of the
relationship thereby created, including any claims that may be made against either
party by any taxing authorily asserting that an employer-empioyee relationship
exists by reason of this MOU, or any claims made against either party alleging civil
rights violation by such party under Government Gode section 12920 et seq



(Califomia Fair Employment and Housing Act). This indemnification obligation will
continue beyond the term of this MOU as to any acts or omissions occuring under
this MOU or any extension of this MOU.

11. Termination

Termination of this MOU may be put in effect upon thirty (30) days written notice by
DISTRICT to SUPERINTENTDENT. Depending on when a notice of termination is
submitted or received, termination of services outlined in this MOU may not be
immediately effective.

If notices by DISTRICT to SUPERINTENDENT are made at the end of the ihree-
year grant cycle, services will terminate at the conclusion of that fiscal year. If
notices by DISTRICT to SUPERINTENDENT are made during the three-year grant
cycle, SUPERINTENDENT becomes obligated to relinquish funding for school(s)
identified in this MOU to the California Department of Education. When the grant
cycle for DISTRICT has concluded, DISTRICT may apply for ASES funds as a new
grantee with the California Department of Education.

DISTRICT must contact the SUPERINTENDENT prior to submitting a notice of
termination to ensure Education Code protocols are followed and that interruption of
services to students is minimized or avoided.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:

(Please provide a list of items The Tulare County Superintendent of Schools will furnish.)

field type muiti line

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

+ DISTRICT in-kind reports must be submitted monthly by DISTRICT to
SUPERINTENDENT per the schedule below. Contributions will be tracked and
monitored by the TCOE Intemal Business Offlce.

MONTH of SERVICE IN-KIND REPORT DUE DATE
August 2023 9/15/2023
September 2023 10/16/23
October 2023 11/15/23
November 2023 12/15/2023
December 2023 1/15/2024
January 2024 2/15/2024
February 2024 3/15/2024
March 2024 4/15/2024

April 2024 5/15/2024

May 2024 6/17/2024

June 2024 7/15/2024

FEE SCHEDULE

The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be

field type multi line
The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be $21,487.79 for
Cash Match funds noted on Exhibit C.

Payment will be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule
attached to this document .

School Site Cash Match
Pleasant View Elem. $21,487.79

including travel or other expenses.



Payment will be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule attached to
this document.

Exhibit (A) ExhibitA-Program-PV§-2023-2024.docx 36.04KB
Exhibit (B) ExhibitB-Program-PVS-2023-2024.docx 32.33KB
Exhibit (C) ExhibitC-Program-PVs-2023-2024 .docx 29.14KB

Exhibit (D)



AGENCY AGREEMENT 240522

THIS AGREEMENT, is entered into between the Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, referred to
as SUPERINTENDENT and Pleasant View School District, referred to as DISTRICT.

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS AGREED:

1. TERM: This Agreement shall become

effective as and shall expire on .

7{1/2023 6/30/2024

2. SERVICES: DISTRICT shall provide services as set forth: (See attached Scope of Services - Exhibit A for details.
The Exhibit A is made part of this Agreement by reference.)

3. COST OF SERVICES: DISTRICT shall pay SUPERINTENDENT for the actual cost of such services 1o the extent
they are allowable not to exceed the sum of

sum of $ 21,487.79

4, METHOD OF PAYMENT.

a. SUPERINTENDENT must submit itemized invoices to DISTRICT for the cost of the services.
b. SUPERINTENDENT is responsibie for maintaining verifiable records for all expenditures.
5. INDEMNIFICATION: SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shal! hold each other harmiess, defend and indemnify

their respective agents, officers and employees from and against any liabllity, claims, actlons, costs, damages or losses of
any kind, including death or injury (o any person anclor damage to property, arising out of the activities

of SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT or their agents, officers anc employees under this Agreement. This indemnification
shall be provided by each party to tha ather party regarding its own activities undertaken pursuant to this Agreemeit, or as
a result of the relationship thereby created, including any claims that may be made against either party by any 1axing
aulhority asserting that an employer-employee refationship exisis by reason of this Agreesment, or any claims made
against either party alleging civil rights viofations by such party under Government Gode seclion 12920 et seq. (California
Fair Employment and Housing Act). This indemnification cbligation shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement as o
any acts or omissions oceurring under this Agreement or any extension of this Agreement.

6. TERMINATION: Either party may terminate this Agreement withoul cause by giving thirty (30) calendar days
advance written notice to the other party.

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions indicate their agreement by
their authorized signatures below.

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

Mark Odsather, Supennt_en_denUPrincipal Tim A. Hire, Superintendent

Pleasant View School District Tutare County Superintendent of

14004 Road 184 ) Schools

PRUSIEY GRS o2sn Tulare County Office of Education
P.O. Box 5091

Visalia CA 93278-5091



SUPERINTENDENT

Signature
Date 10/10/2023
DISTRICT 4

signamrM sign

i,

TCOE Program Information

Contact Person: Veronica Guermero

Telephone: (559) 651-0155 x3627

Department/Program: CHOICES After School Frogram

Please veturn an original copy: to; Tulare Couaty Office of Education
ATTN: Internal Business Services Secretary
P.O. Box 5091
Visalita. CA 93278-5001




EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:

This Agency Agreement will cover operation by SUPERINTENDENT of a California
Department of Education (CDE) grant-funded After School Safety and Education (ASES)
Program. The purpose of the ASES Program is to create incentives for establishing locally driven
Expanded Learning programs, including after school programs that partner with public schools
and communities to provide academic and literacy support, and safe, constructive alternatives for
youth. The CDE ASES Program involves collaboration among parents, youth, and
representatives from schools, governmental agencies, individuals from community-based
organizations, and the private sector. SUPERINTENDENT will provide an ASES after school
program, commonly referred to as the CHOICES After-School Program or CASP, every day the
school district is in session at the following school(s):

* Pleasant View Elementary School

SUPERINTENDENT requires each Principal representing the school sites listed above to review the
Principal’s Acknowledgment in Exhibit B.

Any DISTRICT requesting to change program offerings (e.g., enrollment capacity, days of operation,
addition of sites) must submit a request to SUPERINTENDENT in writing. Upon receipt,
SUPERINTENDENT will review the request to ensure it is compliant with the CDE-funded ASES grant and
aligned to Education Code sections 8482 — 8484.65. SUPERINTENDENT will obtain appropriate
approval(s) from the California Department of Education (CDE) on behalf of the DISTRICT when
applicable.



EXHIBIT A

1. After Schoal Program Content and Requirements
SUPERINTENDENT will provide a program in compliance with Education Code sections 8482 —

8484.65; therefore, CASP will, at minimum, provide:

An educational and literacy component whereby tutoring or homework assistance is

a.
provided in one or more of the following areas: language arts, mathematics, history and
social science, computer training, or science.

b. An educational enrichment component, which may include, but is not limited to fine
arts, recreation, physical fitness, and prevention activities. Such activities might involve
the arts, music, physical activity, health promotion, and general recreation, community
service-learning, and other youth development activities based on student needs and
interests.

c. CASP operation hours are Monday through Friday until at least 6:00 p.m. on regular
school days, including minimum days. Some program closing times will exceed 6:00 p.m.
when DISTRICT student dismissal is after 3:00 p.m.

All programs must operate a minimum of fifteen (15) hours per week.

d. SUPERINTENDENT will establish and employ a reasonable Early Release Policy, which
meets all criteria set forth by the CDE.

e. No student may attend the CASP who is not enrolled and attending the school site
qualified to receive ASES funding.

2. Kindergarten Enroliment

If the DISTRICT determines that students in kindergarten are not developmentally ready or age-
appropriate to meet daily attendance requirements and/or their participation may present
safety issues, a statement stating so must be submitted to SUPERINTENDENT via the TCOE
CHOICES Office before the beginning of each school year. Initiating this modification to student
participants is recognized by the California Department of Education as a locally driven decision.

3. Attendance Requirements
Daily attendance goals are set at one hundred percent (100%). The minimum average daily

attendance (ADA) over the course of a calendar year, however, must be no less than eighty-five
percent (85%) of the maximum student attendance possible in order to sustain a consistent
level of funding as provided by the CDE ASES grant. A calendar year is defined as January
through December.

SUPERINTENDENT will review attendance projections with DISTRICT and Site Principal
for the upcoming school year no later than May of every year.

Should site attendance projections suggest a program will average less than eighty-five
percent (85%) of the maximum target; SUPERINTENDENT will coordinate efforts with
the school principal and the California Teaching Fellows Foundation to develop a plan
for increasing and sustaining student attendance.

4. After School Program Personnel and Volunteers
SUPERINTENDENT will be responsible for coordinating all matters regarding personnel in
partnership with California Teaching Fellows Foundation. Employees will be subject to
background check and tuberculosis clearance before being placed at school sites. Employees
will meet qualifications that ensure “highly qualified” status, in compliance with California



EXHIBIT A

Education Code and aligned to Tulare County Office of Education and/or school district policy.
Under the direction of, and in partnership with, the TCOE and the California Teaching Fellows
Foundation will conduct staff recruitment, hiring, scheduling and placement of after school line
staff at all program locations.

All volunteers participating in CASP will provide their volunteer services through the TCOE and
are required to fulfill health screening and fingerprint clearance requirements in current law and
in compliance with school district policy (EC Section 8483.4).

Program Match: In-Kind and Cash Match Contribution Requirements

The ASES Program Education Code requires a local match (cash or in-kind services) of one-third
of the state grant amount from the school district, governmental agencies, community
arganizations, or the private sector for each dollar expended in grant funds (EC Section
8483.7[a}[7)). Facilities or space usage may not fulfill more than 25 percent of the required local
contribution (EC Section 8483.7(a}[7]). State categorical funds for remedial education are not
allowed to be used as a local match (EC Section 8483.7[b]). Examples of allowable in-kind
donations include low cost or free meeting space, Principal’s time, snacks, supplies, teacher’s
time and expertise, etc. In any Fiscal Year, when a program receives state funds, but does not
secure adequate matching funds, there may be a determination that an overpayment has
occurred. In this case, repayment of the overpayment funds to the CDE will be required as well
as any other obligations as set forth in £C Section 8483.8. For example:

EXAMPLE ONLY
ASES Grant Match Requirement: Casgzlgoatch In-Kind
Award Amount | 33% of grant amount of the 33% 68% of the 33%
$150,000.00 $49.500 $15.840.00 $33,660.00
$132,636.72 $43,770.12 $14.006.44 $29,763.68

In compliance with the ASES grant and Education Code, the DISTRICT will commit to contributing
an annual in-kind and cash contribution of not less than a third of a school site's grant award
through cash and / or in-kind services. DISTRICT is responsible for determining if funds are
eligible for use as match for the ASES grant and ensuring transactions are audit-compliant to
state and Federal programs. SUPERINTENDENT assumes responsibility for communication with
DISTRICT regarding in-kind balance. In order to maintain accurate records, in-kind reports will be
processed monthly by SUPERINTENDENT. DISTRICT assumes respansibility to collaborate with
DISTRICT personnel to submit in-kind reports on a monthly basis to DISTRICT Business Manager.

e  DISTRICT cash match funds will be transferred quarterly by SUPERINTEN DENT via the TCOE
Internal Business Department. See Exhibit C for further infarmation regarding cash match
and specific cash match amounts.

o DISTRICT in-kind reports must be submitted monthly by DISTRICT to SUPERINTENDENT per
the schedule listed under Responsibilities DISTRICT. Contributions will be tracked and
monitored by the TCOE Internal Business Office.




10.

EXHIBIT A

Student Data and Evaluation
The DISTRICT agrees to cooperate with the annual evaluations of SUPERINTENDENT / CASP

program. The DISTRICT agrees to provide in a timely fashion to SUPERINTENDENT and/or
SUPERINTENDENT's evaluator all information necessary for completion of the program
evaluation, including, but not limited to, school and CASP attendance information for each
student by day, academic achievement, and test scores. The DISTRICT agrees to assist CASP in
obtaining the permission of the students' parents or guardians to release the information to
SUPERINTENDENT and/or the SUPERINTENDENT's evaluator. SUPERINTENDENT, the
SUPERINTENDENT's evaluator, and the DISTRICT agree to protect the privacy of student
information in a manner that would not identify individual students.

Safety on Campus After School
SUPERINTENDENT is committed to promoting the safety of all CASP participants, including staff,

students and guests. SUPERINTENDENT will work collaboratively with DISTRICT to develop a
modified plan for execution during the after school program that is aligned to the Crisis
Response Plan and/or School Safety Plan used by the DISTRCT.

Requests for Change in Scope of Services

Requests for operational changes initiated by DISTRICT must receive approval by
SUPERINTENDENT. Requests must be submitted to the CHOICES Office in writing prior to
implementing any changes in program operation. Operational changes may include, but are not
limited to the following:

e Increasing student Program capacity

¢ Increasing/decreasing number of operational Program days
e Increasing/decreasing Program hours

s School site locations to conduct Program

Insurance

TCOE will carry a minimum of one (1) million dollars in liability insurance coverage related to the
operation of the CASP described here. A certificate of liability insurance, listing the DISTRICT as
an additional insured by memorandum will be provided to the DISTRICT prior to the opening day

of the after school program upon request.

Indemnification

SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT will hold each other harmless, defend and indemnify their
respective agents, officers and employees from and against any liability, claims, actions, costs,
damages or losses of any kind, including death or injury to any person and/or damage to
property, arising out of the activities of SU PERINTENDENT or DISTRICT or their agents, officers
and employees under this MOU. This indemnification will be provided by each party to the
other party regarding its own activities undertaken pursuant to this MOU, or as a result of the
relationship thereby created, including any claims that may be made against either party by any
taxing authority asserting that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this MOU,
or any claims made against either party alleging civil rights violation by such party under
Government Code section 12920 et seq. (California Fair Employment and Housing Act). This



11.

EXHIBIT A

indemnification obligation will continue beyond the term of this MOU as to any acts or
omissions occurring under this MOU or any extension of this MOU.

Termination
Termination of this MOU may be put in effect upon thirty (30) days written notice by DISTRICT
to SUPERINTENTDENT. Depending on when a notice of termination is submitted or received,

termination of services outlined in this MOU may not be immediately effective.

If notices by DISTRICT to SUPERINTENDENT are made at the end of the three-year grant cycle,
sarvices will terminate at the conclusion of that fiscal year. If notices by DISTRICT to
SUPERINTENDENT are made during the three-year grant cycle, SUPERINTENDENT becomes
obligated to relinquish funding for school(s) identified in this MOU to the California Department
of Education. When the grant cycle for DISTRICT has concluded, DISTRICT may apply for ASES
funds as a new grantee with the California Department of Education.

DISTRICT must contact the SUPERINTENDENT prior to submitting a notice of termination to
ensure Education Code protocols are followed and that interruption of services to students is

minimized or avoided.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

e DISTRICT in-kind reports must be submitted monthly by DISTRICT to SUPERINTENDENT per
the schedule below. Contributions will be tracked and monitored by the TCOE Internal

Business Office.

MONTH of SERVICE IN-KIND REPORT DUE DATE
August 2023 9/15/2023
September 2023 10/16/23
October 2023 11/15/23
November 2023 12/15/2023
December 2023 1/15/2024
January 2024 2/15/2024
February 2024 3/15/2024
March 2024 4/15/2024
April 2024 5/15/2024
May 2024 6/17/2024
lune 2024 7/15/2024



EXHIBIT B

EXHIBIT B

PRINCIPAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
OPERATION REQUIREMENTS

SUPERINTENDENT intends to provide DISTRICT students participating in CASP with an
exceptional after school program by working in collaboration with representatives from schools,
parents / guardians, youth, governmental agencies, individuals from community-based
organizations and the private sector to provide academic and literacy support, and safe,
constructive alternatives for youth.

In order to provide CASP, SUPERINTENDENT requires the following operational supports
from DISTRICT:

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The ASES Program must provide staff with training and development (EC Section 8483.3[c][4])
and may provide a maximum of three staft development days per year during regular program
hours using grant funds (EC Section 8483.7[a][1][J]). SUPERINTENDENT has elected to close
the CASP for the following days for professional development purposes:

o Friday, November 3, 2023
e Friday, February 23, 2024

SAFETY

e Principal arranges for a student absence list, and/or early release from school list, to be
released daily to the Family Engagement Facilitator Lead (FEF Lead).

o Principal promotes student safety after school by reviewing the site’s current emergency
procedures and evacuation plans with FEF Lead.

e Principal promotes student safety after school by requesting input from CASP staff
including Facilitator, Specialist, and/or FEF Lead to ensure appropriate structures are in
place to respond correctly during after school hours.

s CASP and Principal coordinate after school staff participation in site-based disaster
response trainings that could affect student safety after school (e.g., phone system,
emergency enforcement call list, etc.)

o CASP and Principal are aware of student participants’ health and medical needs, as
appropriate, and adjust staff training and activities as needed.

o CASP and Principal will calendar dates for emergency drills to be practiced after school.

SCHOOL ALIGNMENT

o Principal and FEF Lead identify students in the most need of an after school literacy
program to establish a method for priority enrollment.

e Principal and FEF Lead ensure that school staff is informed of program activities

o FEF Lead is available to provide program updates at staff meetings with Principal.

e Principal communicates with CASP Facilitator and/or Manager if site-based instructional
strategies/resources are requested for implementation after school (e.g., LEXIA, Thinking
Maps strategies, PBIS, etc.).




EXHIBIT B

OPERATION

L]

CASP operates a minimum of fifteen (15) hours per week.

CASP operates Monday through Friday, and at least until 6:00 p.m. on regular school days,
including minimum days. If dismissal is after 3:00 p.m., program closing will be after 6:00
p.m.

CASP cannot enforce homework completion as a required program component.
Kindergarten — if students are not developmentally ready, or age-appropriate to meet daily
attendance requirements, and/or their participation may present safety issues, the site
administrator may opt not to serve kindergarten after school.

Principal and FEF Lead will recruit student participants in order to achieve ADA goals.
Principal and FEF Lead will coordinate efforts to fill student vacancies as soon as they
occur to maximize ADA.

Due to Covid-19, operation of program will follow District’s protocol for mstruction.

STAFFE

Principal may assist with recruitment of after school staff by encouraging qualified
individuals to apply for existing vacancies and/or contacting a CHOICES SUpErvisor.

If concerns arise regarding performance of the staff assigned at the school site, Principal
should promptly inform a CHOICES supervisor and/or the CHOICES office who will

respond accordingly.

COMMUNICATION

FEF Lead will immediately address any concerns with CHOICES and/or Teaching
Fellows program supervisors on the part of parents, teachers, employees, students, or
neighbors regarding the operation of CHOICES. If expressed concerns suggest potential
threat to the safety of students, program staff, school staff and/or school property, the
FEF Lead and/or CHOICES supervisor will communicate with the Principal
immediately.

Principal designates a mailbox for the program to receive school bulletins, notes,
announcements, etc. If a mailbox is not available, a similar receptacle is sufficient.

If email serves as the most effective form of communication between the school site and
FEF Lead, it is recommended that a district email account be created for the FEF Lead in
addition to their primary TCOE work email address. FEF Lead will be expected to
follow all DISTRICT processes, policies and use agreements if provided an email
address.

FEF Lead obtains approval from Principal before posting printed communication for
public display on campus or disseminating conmmunication to parents.

Principal can support program development and momentum by providing the FEF Lead
with ongoing access to bulletin boards, school bulletins, newsletters, and other visual
communication platforms visited by students, parents and guests of the school.

SCHOOL FACILITIES

Principal identifies classrooms in good repair to be used for each 20-student class cluster
prior to the first dav of school/program.




EXHIBIT B

Principal designates a work area for the FEF Lead that allows them to perform computer-
based tasks and to store and maintain student records required by the CDE.

Principal designates storage area(s) for student supplies and materials that can be
accessed by the FEF Lead before, during and after the program.

Principal understands that, on occasion, CASP will request access to facilities such as the
multi-purpose room for evening activities such as registration, parent meetings, etc.

FEF Lead ensures that borrowed classrooms, workspaces, storage areas, or other areas
CASP occupies will be kept free of debris or remnants of supplies from that day.

FEF Lead will obtain Principal permission prior to using any classroom or other facility
not previously identified for CASP use.

CASP will be responsible for replacement of damaged or missing furnishings that have
been damaged during after school hours by program staff or students.

PROGRAM COORDINATION

Principal and FEF Lead will schedule meetings to occur on a regular basis to discuss
program development.

Principal coordinates with the FEF Lead on back-up plans for classroom placement in
case of special activities, minimum days, open house, parent-teacher conferences,
construction or repair work.

Principal notifies FEF Lead of changes affecting program operation at least one week in
advance.

Principal and FEF Lead will coordinate a system for transition of student from the regular
school day mto the after school program.

FEF Lead will provide Principal with a program schedule and appropriate contact
information.

Principal notifies FEF Lead of changes in facility access in the event a parallel activity
will occur after school.

FEF Lead notifies Principal of changes in program schedule and/or special events.
CHOICES supervisors will be readily available to the Site Principal and FEF Lead to
assist with program coordination when challenges arise unexpectedly.

DISTRICT will communicate with the SUPERINTENDENT regarding all potential
presentations and/or assemblies that take place during extended day programming at
contracted site(s) within ten days of the event.

SNACK / SUPPER PROGRAMS

L]

Principal and FEF Lead coordinate a regular and appropriate location for students to be
served and eat snacks/supper.

If applicable, Principal agrees to snacks/supper being delivered to the site and stored for
later use.

DISTRICT Nutritional Services department will provide snacks/supper for program sites.
DISTRICT ensures snack/supper is nutritious and meets the requirements set forth by the
CDE in the Nutrition Standards for Snack After School.

DISTRICT is responsible for providing storage for perishable food items at the school
site.



EXHIBIT B

CASP staff will disseminate snack/supper according to the district’s requirements,
understanding they will be held responsible to demonstrate compliant procedures for the
district’s audit processes. CASP supervisors will seek guidance from the DISTRICT
Nutrition Services department for serving guidelines to ensure compliance.

IN-KIND REPORTING

* Principal and FEF Lead will coordinate efforts to submit in-kind reports to DISTRICT

Business Manager by established due dates noted above and on reports.

Principal understands that if the in-kind/match goal is not met, DISTRICT will be
responsible to provide a cash match for that amount.

SUPERINTENDENT will provide DISTRICT and site administrators with in-kind report
templates, assistance and balance information as necessary for efficient program
operation.



EXHIBIT C

EXHIBIT C
ASES PROGRAM MATCH - DISTRICT CONTRIBUTION

The CDE-funded ASES Program requires a local match (cash and /or in-kind services) of one-
third of the state grant amount from the school district, governmental agencies, community
organizations, or the private sector for each dollar expended in grant funds (EC Section

8483.7[a][7]).

Facilities or space usage may not fulfill more than 25 percent of the required local contribution
(EC Section 8483.7(a][7]), as shown in the “CDE ASES MATCH EXAMPLE” below. State
categorical funds for remedial education may not be used as a local match (EC Section
8483.7[b]).

In any Fiscal Year, when a program receives state funds, but does not secure adequate matching
funds, there may be a determination that an overpayment has occurred. In this case, repayment of
the overpayment funds to the CDE will be required as well as any other obligations as set forth in
EC Section 8483.8.

SUPERINTENDENT requests DISTRICT to contribute a cash match amount. Cash match will
be collected quarterly by SUPERINTENDENT through the TCOE Internal Business
Department, who will contact DISTRICT prior to funds being invoiced to determine funding
source and funding amount. SUPERINTENDENT requests that the balance of the ASES Match

Examples of allowable in-kind donatidns include low cost or free neeting space (up to 25%),
Principal’s time, snacks, supplies, teacher’s time, etc.

—
School 223 | l\ﬁ?:,f:en .. | CashMatch |  In-Kind
i ASES Award 333 of eramt 32% 68% of the
B Amount corgrant | ihe 33% 33%

amount '

Pleasant View
Elementary

DISTRICT
TOTAL

|
[ |
' $203,482.84 $67,149.34 $21,487.79 ’ $45,661.55

$203,482.84 $67,149.34 $21,487.79 $45.661.55




EXHIBIT C
FEE SCHEDULE

The contract total for services to be provided are
estimated to be $ 21,487.79. for Cash Match funds noted

on Exhibit C.

Payment will be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule
attached to this document.



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Policy 1160: Political Processes Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 10/04/2011

The Governing Board has a responsibility to actively advocate fiscal and public policy that supports the district's
schools and the children in the community. The Board shall be proactive in defining the district's advocacy agenda
based on the district's vision and goals and the needs of the district and community. The Board's advocacy efforts
shall be conducted in accordance with legal requirements.

Ballot Measures/Candidates

No district funds, services, supplies, or equipment shall be used to urge the support or defeat of any ballot measure
or candidate, including any candidate for election to the Board. (Education Code 7054}

The Board may discuss and study the potential effect of proposed or qualified ballot measures on the district's
schools at an open and agendized Board meeting. The Board's discussion of the effect of such measures shall include
an opportunity for staff and members of the public to speak on all sides of the issue. At that meeting, the Board may
adopt a position or resolution in support of or in opposition to a ballot measure. The language in any resolution
adopted by the Board shall not urge the public to take any action regarding the measure.

The Board's position on a ballot measure, including any resolution, shall be publicized only through normal district
procedures and consistent with regular district practice for reporting Board actions. Such publicity shall be for
informational purposes and shall not attempt to influence voters.

Individual School Board members may include their name in support of or opposition to a county, city, district, or
school measure on a county ballot in accordance with Elections Code 9170.

The Superintendent or designee may use district resources to provide students, parents/guardians, and community
members with fair and impartial information related to ballot measures, including information about the impact of
ballot measures on the district. (Education Code 7054)

In preparing or distributing such informational material, the Superintendent or designee shall analyze the material to
help ensure that it is an appropriate informational activity, provides a fair analysis of the issues, and does not
advocate passage or defeat of a measure or candidate.

District resources, including email or computer systems, shall not be used to disseminate campaign literature. In
addition, district resources shall not be used to purchase advertisements, bumper stickers, posters, or similar
promotional items that advocate an election result or urge voters to take any action in support of or in opposition to
a measure.

Political activity related to district bond measures shall, in addition to the above, be subject to the following
conditions:

1. The Superintendent or designee may research, draft, and prepare a district bond measure or other initiative for
the ballot, but shall not use district resources to influence voters or otherwise campaign for the measure.

2. Upon request, Board members and district administrators may appear at any time before a citizens' group to
explain why the Board called for an election on a bond measure and to answer questions. (Education Code
7054.1)

If the presentation occurs during working hours, the employee representing the district shall not urge a
citizens' group to vote for or against the bond measure.

3. The Board or any individual Board member may file a written argument for the ballot that is either for or
against any school measure. (Elections Code 9501)



Legislation

The Board's responsibility as an advocate for the district may include lobbying and outreach at the state, national,
and local levels. The Board and Superintendent or designee shall work to establish and maintain ongoing
relationships with elected officials, community leaders, and the media in order to communicate district positions and
concerns.

The Board and Superintendent shall develop an advocacy action plan to define expectations and responsibilities. This
plan may include, but is not limited to, legislative priorities, strategies for outreach to the media and community,
development of key messages and talking points, and adoption of positions on specific legislation, regulations, or
budget proposals.

In order to strengthen legislative advocacy efforts, the district may work with organizations and coalitions and may
join associations whose representatives lobby on behalf of their members in accordance with Government Code
53060.5.

The district may provide fair and impartial information about legislative issues affecting schools and children and shall
inform the community about its advocacy activities. However, informational materials about legislation shall not urge
the public to lobby the legislature, Governor, or state agencies on behalf of the district.

As necessary, the Board may direct the Superintendent or designee to draft legislative or regulatory proposals which
serve the district's interests.

Legal Advocacy

The Board recognizes that some issues are more appropriately addressed judicially rather than legislatively. When a

legal issue is likely to set a state or national precedent, the district may join with other districts or parties in order to

resolve the issue through litigation or other appropriate means.

Political Forums

Forums on political issues may be held in district facilities as long as the forum is made available to all sides of the
issue on an equitable basis. (Education Code 7058)



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Policy 1330: Use Of School Facilities Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 09/02/2008

The Governing Board believes that school facilities and grounds are a vital community resource which should be used
to foster community involvement and development. Therefore, the Board authorizes the use of school facilities by
district residents and community groups for purposes specified in the Civic Center Act, to the extent that such use
does not interfere with school activities or other school-related uses.

The Superintendent or designee shall give priority to school-related activities in the use of school facilities and
grounds. Other uses authorized under the Civic Center Act shall be on a first-come, first-served basis.

For the effective management and control of school facilities and grounds, the Superintendent or designee shall
maintain procedures and regulations that: (Education Code 38133)

1. Aid, encourage, and assist groups desiring to use school facilities for approved activities

2. Preserve order in school facilities and on school grounds and protect school facilities, including the designation
of a person to supervise this task, if necessary

3. Ensure that the use of school facilities or grounds is not inconsistent with their use for school purposes and
does not interfere with the regular conduct of schoolwork

Subject to prior approval by the Board, the Superintendent or designee may grant the use of school facilities or
grounds on those days on which district schools are closed. (Education Code 37220)

There shall be no advertising on school facilities and grounds except as specified in Board Policy 1325 - Advertising
and Promotion.

As necessary to ensure efficient use of school facilities, the Superintendent or designee may, with the Board's
approval, enter into an agreement for the joint use of any school facilities or grounds. The Board shall approve any
such agreement only if it determines that it is in the best interest of the district and the community.

Fees

The Board shall adopt a comprehensive schedule of fees to be charged for community use of school facilities and
grounds, including, but not limited to, the multipurpose room(s), playing or athletic field(s), track and field venue(s),
tennis court(s), and outdoor basketball court{s). The schedule of fees shall be prepared in accordance with 5 CCR
14037-14041. (5 CCR 14041)

The Board authorizes the use of school facilities or grounds, without charge, by nonprofit organizations and by clubs
or associations organized to promote youth and school activities, including, but not limited to, Girl Scouts, Boy
Scouts, Camp Fire USA, YMCA, parent-teacher associations, school-community advisory councils, and recreational
youth sports leagues that charge participants no more than an average of $60 per month. Other groups that request
the use of school facilities under the Civic Center Act shall be charged an amount not to exceed direct costs
determined in accordance with 5 CCR 14037-14041. (Education Code 38134)

Additionally, when any use of school facilities or grounds is for religious services, the district shall charge an amount
at least equal to the district's direct costs. (Education Code 38134)

Groups shall be charged fair rental value when using school facilities or grounds for entertainment or meetings where
admission is charged or contributions solicited and net receipts are not to be expended for charitable purposes or for



the welfare of the district's students. (Education Code 38134)
Calculating Direct Costs

Direct costs to be charged for community use of each, or each type of, school facility or grounds shall be calculated
in accordance with 5 CCR 14038 and may reflect the community's proportionate share of the following costs:
(Education Code 38134; 5 CCR 14038-14041)

1. Capital direct costs calculated in accordance with 5 CCR 14039, including the estimated costs of maintenance,
repair, restoration, and refurbishment of non-classroom space school facilities or grounds

2. Operational direct costs calculated in accordance with 5 CCR 14040, including estimated costs of supplies,
utilities, janitorial services, other services performed by district employees and/or contracted workers, and
salaries and benefits paid to district employees directly associated with the administration of the Civic Center
Act to operate and maintain school facilities and grounds

Direct cost fees shall not be discounted to any group or organization except when the discount is specifically
authorized in the adopted fee schedule. (5 CCR 14041)

Expending Funds Collected as Capital Direct Costs

Any funds collected as capital direct costs shall be deposited into a special fund to be used only for capital
maintenance, repair, restoration, and refurbishment of school facilities and grounds. (5 CCR 14042)

Use of School Facility as Polling Place

The Board may authorize the use of school buildings as polling places, or vote centers for election day. The Board
may also authorize the use of school buildings, without cost, for the storage of voting machines and other vote-
tabulating devices. However, if a city or county elections official specifically requests the use of a school building as a
polling place, or vote center on election day and/or during the 10 days preceding election day, as well as during key
dates necessary for drop-off, set-up, and pick-up of election materials, as determined by the elections official, the
Board shall allow its use for such purpose. If school will be in session, the Superintendent or designee shall identify to
elections officials the specific areas of the school buildings not occupied by school activities that will be allowed for
use as a polling place or vote center. (Elections Code 12283)

When a school is used as a polling place or vote center, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the elections
official a site with an adequate amount of space that will allow the precinct board to perform its duties in a manner
that will not impede, interfere, or interrupt the normal process of voting and shall make a telephone line for Internet
access available for use by local elections officials if so requested. The Superintendent or designee shall make a
reasonable effort to ensure that the site is accessible to persons with disabilities. (Elections Code 12283)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures to ensure student safety and minimize disruptions
whenever school is in session while the facilities are being used as a polling place or vote center.



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Regulation 1330: Use Of School Facilities Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 09/02/2008

Application for Use of Facilities

Any person applying for the use of any school facilities or grounds on behalf of any society, group, or organization
shall present written authorization from the group or organization to make the application.

Anyone applying to use school facilities shall do so as specified in district procedures and in accordance with law.

Civic Center Use

Subject to district policies and regulations, school facilities and grounds shall be available to citizens and community
groups as a civic center for the following purposes: (Education Code 32282, 38131, 51860)

1.

2.

10.

11.

Public, literary, scientific, recreational, educational, or public agency meetings
The discussion of matters of general or public interest

The conduct of religious services for temporary periods, on a one-time or renewable basis, by any church or
religious organization

Child care programs to provide supervision and activities for children of preschool and elementary school age

The administration of examinations for the selection of personnel or the instruction of precinct board members
by public agencies

Supervised recreational activities, including, but not limited to, sports league activities for youth that are
arranged for and supervised by entities, including religious organizations or churches, and in which youth may
participate regardless of religious belief or denomination

A community youth center

Mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting the public health and welfare
A ceremony, patriotic celebration, or related educational assembly conducted by a veterans’ organization

A veterans' organization means the American Legion, Veterans of Foreign Wars, Disabled American Veterans,
United Spanish War Veterans, Grand Army of the Republic, or other duly recognized organization of honorably
discharged soldiers, sailors, or marines of the United States, or any of their territories. (Military and Veterans
Code 1800)

Bicycle, scooter, electric bicycle, motorized bicycle, or motorized scooter safety instruction for district students
by local law enforcement, public agencies, nonprofit associations, or organizations specified in Education Code

38134

Other purposes deemed appropriate by the Governing Board

Restrictions

School facilities or grounds shall not be used for any of the following activities:

1.

2.

Any use by an individual or group for the commission of any crime or any act prohibited by law

Any use which is inconsistent with the use of school facilities for school purposes or which interferes with the
regular conduct of school or school work



3. Any use which involves the possession, consumption, or sale of drugs or any restricted substances, including
tobacco

4. Any use which involves the possession, consumption, or sale of alcoholic beverages, except for special events
approved by the Superintendent or designee pursuant to Business and Professions Code 25608 which are
covered by a special events permit pursuant to Division 9 of the Business and Professions Code and which will
occur at a time when students are not on the grounds. Any such use of school facilities shall be subject to any
limitations that may be necessary to reduce risks to the district and ensure the safety of participants, as
determined by the Superintendent or designee. Applicable limitations shall be clearly stated in the facility use
agreement to be signed by the user's representative.

The district may exclude certain school facilities from nonschool use for safety or security reasons.

Damage and Liability

Groups, organizations, or persons using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any property damage caused by
the activity. The district may charge the amount necessary to repair the damages and may deny the group further
use of school facilities or grounds. (Education Code 38134)

Any group or organization using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any injuries resulting from its
negligence during the use of district facilities or grounds. The group shall bear the cost of insuring against this risk
and defending itself against claims arising from this risk. (Education Code 38134)

Groups or organizations shall provide the district with evidence of insurance against claims arising out of the group's

own negligence when using school facilities. (Education Code 38134)

When permitted by law, the Superintendent or designee shall require a hold harmless agreement and indemnification
when warranted by the type of activity or the specific facilities being used.



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Regulation 3311.3: Design-Build Contracts Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 05/11/2021

Until January 1, 2025, the Governing Board may approve a design-build contract with a single entity for both design
and construction of any school facility in excess of $1,000,000, awarding the contract to either the low bid or the
best value as determined by evaluation of objective criteria. (Education Code 17250.20)

Additionally, until January 1, 2029, the Board may approve an alternative design-build contract with a single entity
for both design and construction of any school facility in excess of $5,000,000. Such contracts may be awarded to
the low bid or the best value, taking into consideration, at a minimum, design cost, general conditions, overhead, and
profit as a component of the project price, technical design and construction expertise, and life-cycle costs. The
district's determination of price shall be based on the open book evaluation of construction subcontracts. The
contract may be subject to further negotiations or amendment and may be terminated by the district if the district
and the design-build entity are unable to reach an agreement. {Education Code 17250.61, 17250.62, 17250.65)

Design-build documents shall not include provisions for long-term project operations, but may include operations
during a training or transition period. (Education Code 17250.25, 17250.62)

Procedures for Awarding the Contract

The procurement process for design-build and alternative design-build projects shall be as follows: (Education Code
17250.25, 17250.35, 17250.62, 17250.65; Public Contract Code 2600)

1. Performance Specifications: The district shall prepare a set of documents setting forth the scope and estimated
price of the project. The documents may include, but are not limited to:

a. The size, type, and desired design character of the project

b. Performance specifications that cover the quality of materials, equipment, and workmanship
c. Preliminary plans or building layouts

d. Any other information deemed necessary to describe adequately the district's needs

The performance specifications and any plans shall be prepared by a design professional who is duly
licensed and registered in California.

2. 2. Prequalification: The district shall prepare and issue a request for qualifications in order to prequalify, or
develop a short list of, the design-build entities whose proposals shall be evaluated for final selection. The
request for qualifications shall include, but is not limited to, all of the following elements:

a. Identification of the basic scope and needs of the project or contract, the expected cost range, the
methodology that will be used by the district to evaluate proposals, the procedure for final selection of
the design-build entity, and any other information deemed necessary by the district to inform interested
parties of the contracting opportunity

b. Significant factors that the district reasonably expects to consider in evaluating qualifications, including
technical design and construction expertise, acceptable safety record, and all other non-price-related
factors

¢. A standard template request for statements of qualifications prepared by the district, which shall contain
all of the information required pursuant to Education Code 17250.25 or 17250.62

d. A notice that the project is subject to the skilled and trained workforce requirements specified in Public
Contract Code 2600-2603

The district also may identify specific types of subcontractors that must be included in the statement of
qualifications and proposal.



3. Request for Proposals: The district shall prepare a request for proposals (RFP) that invites prequalified or short-
listed entities to submit competitive sealed proposals in a manner prescribed by the district. The RFP shall
include the information identified in ltems #2a, 2b, and 2d above and the relative importance or weight
assigned to each of the factors. If the district uses a best value selection method for a project, the district may
reserve the right to request proposal revisions and hold discussions and negotiations with responsive
proposers, in which case the district shall so specify in the request for proposals and shall publish separately or
incorporate into the request for proposals applicable procedures to be observed by the district to ensure that
any discussions or negotiations are conducted in good faith.

4. Selection Based on Low Bid: For those projects utilizing low bid as the final selection method, the bidding
process shall result in lump-sum bids by the prequalified or short-listed design-build entities, and the contract
shall be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder

5. Selection Based on Best Value: For those projects utilizing best value as a selection method, the following
procedures shall be used:

a. Competitive proposals shall be evaluated using only the criteria and selection procedures specifically
identified in the request for proposals. Criteria shall be weighted as deemed appropriate by the district.
The proposal for a design-build project, as specified in 17250.25, shall, at a minimum, include price,
unless a stipulated sum is specified; technical design and construction experience; and life-cycle costs
over 15 or more years. The proposal for an alternative design-build project, as specified in 17250.62,
shall, at a minimum, include design cost, general conditions, overhead, and profit as a component of the
project price, unless a stipulated sum for the project is specified; technical design and construction
expertise; and life-cycle costs over 15 or more years.

b. Following any discussions or negotiations with responsive proposers and completion of the evaluation
process, the responsive proposers shall be ranked on a determination of value provided, provided that no
more than three proposers are required to be ranked

c. The contract shall be awarded to the responsible entity whose proposal is determined by the district to
have offered the best value to the public

d. The district shall publicly announce the contract award, identifying the entity to which the award is made
and the basis of the award. This statement and the contract file shall provide sufficient information to
satisfy an external audit.

Skilled and Trained Workforce

A design-build entity shall not be prequalified or short-listed unless the entity provides an enforceable commitment
to the district that the entity and its subcontractors at every tier will use a skilled and trained workforce to perform
all work on the project or contract that falls within an apprenticeable occupation in the building and construction
trades. The entity may demonstrate such commitment through a project labor agreement, by becoming a party to the
district's project labor agreement, or through an agreement with the district to provide evidence of compliance on a
monthly basis during the performance of the project or contract. (Education Code 17250.25, 17250.62; Public
Contract Code 2602)

Skilled and trained workforce means that all the workers performing the work are either skilled journeypersons or
apprentices registered in a state-approved apprenticeship program. At least 60 percent of the skilled journeypersons
employed to perform the work shall be graduates of an apprenticeship program for the applicable occupation or at
least 60 percent of the hours worked by skilled journeypersons shall be performed by graduates of an apprenticeship
program, with the exception of certain occupations specified in Public Contract Code 2601 which are subject to a 30
percent threshold. (Public Contract Code 2601)

If the contractor fails to provide the monthly report demonstrating compliance with the skilled and trained workforce
requirements or provides an incomplete report, the district shall withhold further payments until a complete report is
provided. If a report does not demonstrate compliance with the skilled and trained workforce requirements, the
district shall withhold further payments until the contractor provides a sufficient plan to achieve substantial
compliance with respect to the relevant apprenticeable occupation, prior to completion of the contract or project. In
addition, the district shall forward to the Labor Commissioner a copy of the monthly report, any plan to achieve
compliance, and the district's response to that plan. (Public Contract Code 2602)



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Policy 3460: Financial Reports And Accountability Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 03/ 10/2009 | Last Revised Date: 06/13/2023

The Governing Board is committed to ensuring public accountability and the fiscal health of the district. The Board
shall adopt sound fiscal management policies and practices, oversee the district's financial condition, and continually
evaluate whether the district's budget and financial operations support the district's goals for student achievement.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that district financial reports are prepared in accordance with law and in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and financial reporting standards stipulated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the California Department of Education (CDE). The Superintendent
or designee shall establish a system of ongoing internal controls to ensure the reliability of financial reporting.

When required by law or as directed by the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the Board reports
of the district's financial status, including, but not limited to, any report specified in this Board policy or
accompanying administrative regulation. When submission of any such report to a local, state, and/or federal agency
requires prior Board approval, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the report to the Board in sufficient time
to enable the Board to carefully review the report without breaking any applicable submission deadline.

The Board shall regularly assess the district's financial position and communicate the results to the public, and shall
use financial reports to determine the actions and budget amendments, if any, that are needed to ensure the district's
financial stability. If district conditions predict fiscal distress or indicate that the district might not be able to meet its
fiscal obligations, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall take action to resolve these conditions without
delay. The Board shall work cooperatively with the County Superintendent of Schools to improve the district's fiscal
health and may contract with an external individual or organization to provide the district with needed advice or
fiscal management or training.

If the district is facing fiscal insolvency, the Board may consider applying to the state for an emergency
apportionment that exceeds 200 percent of the district's recommended reserve. Before applying for such emergency
apportionment, the Board shall discuss, at a regular or special meeting, the need for an emergency apportionment
and receive testimony regarding the apportionment from parents/guardians, the exclusive representatives of
employees of the district, and other members of the community. (Education Code 41326)

Unaudited Actual Receipts and Expenditures

On or before September 15, the Board shall approve and file with the County Superintendent a statement of the
district's unaudited actual receipts and expenditures for the preceding fiscal year. The Superintendent or designee
shall prepare this statement using the state's standardized account code structure (SACS) as prescribed by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI). (Education Code 42100)

Gann Appropriations Limit Resolution

On or before September 15, the Board shall, at a regular or special meeting, adopt a resolution identifying, pursuant
to Government Code 7900-7914, the district's estimated appropriations limit for the current fiscal year and the
actual appropriations limit for the preceding fiscal year. Documentation used to identify these limits shall be made
available to the public on the day of the Board meeting. (Education Code 42132; Government Code 7910)

Interim Reports/Certification of Ability to Meet Fiscal Obligations

Each fiscal year, the Superintendent or designee shall submit two interim reports to the Board. The first report shall
cover the district's financial and budgetary status for the period ending October 31 and the second report shall cover
the period ending January 31. These reports and supporting data shall be made available by the district for public
review. (Education Code 42130)

Within 45 days after the close of the period reported, the Board shall approve the interim report and, on the basis of
the interim report and any additional financial information known by the Board, shall certify in writing whether the



district will be able to meet its fiscal obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year and, based on current forecasts,
for the two subsequent fiscal years. The certification shall be classified as one of the following: (Education Code
42130, 42131)

1. "Positive certification" indicating that the district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year
and two subsequent fiscal years

2. "Qualified certification" indicating that the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal
year or two subsequent fiscal years

3. "Negative certification" indicating that the district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the
remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year

The Superintendent or designee shall submit a copy of each interim report and certification to the County
Superintendent using the state's SACS software, as prescribed by the SPI. (Education Code 42130, 42131)

If the district's certification is subsequently changed by the County Superintendent from a positive to a qualified or
negative certification, or from a qualified to a negative certification, the Board may appeal the decision to the SPI
within five days of receiving the notice of change. (Education Code 42131)

Whenever the district receives a qualified or negative certification from the Board or the County Superintendent, the
Superintendent or designee shall cooperate in the implementation of any remedial actions taken or prescribed by the
County Superintendent. (Education Code 42131)

If the second interim report is accompanied by a qualified or negative certification, the Board shall, no later than June
1, provide to the County Superintendent, the State Controller, and the SPI a financial statement as of April 30 ("third
interim report") that projects the district's fund and cash balances through June 30. (Education Code 42131)

If at any time during the fiscal year, the County Superintendent concludes that the district's budget does not comply
with the standards and criteria for financial stability and conducts a comprehensive review of the district's financial
and budgetary conditions, the Board shall review any report of the County Superintendent's findings and
recommendations at a public Board meeting. Within 15 days of receiving the report, the district shall notify the
County Superintendent and the SPI of the Board's proposed actions on the recommendation. (Education Code
42637)

Audit Report

By April 1 of each year, the Board shall provide for an annual audit of the district's books and accounts. (Education
Code 41020)

To conduct the audit, the Board shall select a certified public accountant or public accountant licensed by the State
Board of Accountancy from among those deemed qualified by the State Controller. (Education Code 41020,
41020.5)

Except when, as determined by the Education Audits Appeal Panel, no otherwise eligible auditor is available, a public
accounting firm whose lead or coordinating audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit or whose audit
partner responsible for reviewing the audit has performed audit services for the district in each of the six previous
fiscal years shall not be selected to perform a district audit. {(Education Code 41020)

No later than December 15, the report of the audit for the preceding fiscal year shall be filed with the County
Superintendent, CDE, and the State Controller. (Education Code 41020)

Prior to December 15 whenever possible, but in no case later than January 31, the Board shall review, at an open



meeting, the annual district audit for the prior year, any audit exceptions identified in that audit, the
recommendations or findings of any management letter issued by the auditor, and any description of correction or
plans to correct any exceptions or any issue raised in a management letter. (Education Code 41020.3)

The Board shall have an opportunity at the meeting to ask questions of the auditor and request further information
about the audit findings.

Audit Committee

The Board may appoint an audit committee composed of staff knowledgeable about fiscal matters, other staff, and
representatives of the community.

The committee shall serve in an advisory capacity and may:

1.

Make recommendations regarding the selection of the external independent auditor in accordance with
Education Code 41020 and 41020.5

Review the plan for the audit process with the independent auditor to determine the adequacy of the nature,
scope, and timetable of the audit

- Review the results of the audit and participate with the independent auditor and management in preparing

final recommendations and responses
Participate with the independent auditor in presenting the audit report to the Board

Review Board policies and administrative regulations to recommend any revisions needed to ensure effective
financial reporting

. Provide input on the effectiveness of the independent auditor

Periodically report to the Board regarding the status of previous audit recommendations for improving the
accounting and internal control systems



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Policy 3551: Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 05/08/2018 | Last Revised Date: 11/08/2022

The Governing Board intends that school food services shall be a self-supporting, nonprofit program. To ensure
program quality and cost effectiveness, the Superintendent or designee shall centralize and direct the purchasing of
foods and supplies, the planning of menus, and the auditing of all food service accounts for the district.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that food service director(s) possess the qualifications required by 7
CFR 210.30 and California Department of Education (CDE) standards.

At least once each year, food service administrators, other appropriate personnel who conduct or oversee
administrative procedures, and other food service personnel shall receive training provided by CDE. {42 USC 1776)

Meal Sales

Any student who requests a meal shall be served a nutritionally adequate breakfast and lunch free of charge, each
school day. (Education Code 49501.5)

As permitted by law, additional or second meals, adult meals, and other nonprogram foods, such as smart snack
compliant food and beverages sold in vending machines, may be sold to students. (Education Code 38082, 49501.5)

Meals may be sold to district employees, Board members, and employees or members of the fund or association
maintaining the cafeteria. (Education Code 38082)

In addition, meals may be sold to nonstudents, including parents/guardians, volunteers, students' siblings, or other
individuals, who are authorized by the Superintendent or designee to be on campus. Any meals served to
nonstudents shall not be subsidized by federal or state reimbursements, food service revenues, or U.S. Department
of Agriculture (USDA) foods.

Meal prices, as recommended by the Superintendent or designee and approved by the Board, shall be based on the
costs of providing food services and consistent with Education Code 38084 and 42 USC 1760.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish strategies and procedures for the collection of meal payments. Such
procedures shall conform with 2 CFR 200.426 and any applicable CDE guidance. The Superintendent or designee
shall clearly communicate these procedures to students and parents/guardians, and shall make this policy and the
accompanying administrative regulation available to the public pursuant to Education Code 49557.5.

Cafeteria Fund and Account

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independent of the district's general fund.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that state and federal funds provided through school meal programs are
allocated only for purposes related to the operation or improvement of food services and for reasonable and
necessary indirect program costs as allowed by law.

The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria fund. {Education Code
38103)

Contracts with Outside Services



With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract for food service consulting services or management
services in one or more district schools. (Education Code 45103.5; 42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 210.16)

Procurement of Foods, Equipment and Supplies

To the maximum extent practicable, foods purchased for use in school meals by the district or by any entity
purchasing food on its behalf shall be domestic commodities or products. Domestic commodity or product means an
agricultural commodity that is produced in the United States and a food product that is processed in the United
States substantially using agricultural commodities that are produced in the United States. (42 USC 1760; 7 CFR
210.21)

When soliciting for bids and contracts for the purchase of an agricultural food product, the district shall specify in the
solicitation that only the purchase of agricultural food products grown, packed, or processed domestically is
authorized, unless a specific exception applies. A nondomestic food product may be purchased for use in the
district's food service program only as a last resort when the product is not produced or manufactured in the United
States in sufficient and reasonably available quantities of a satisfactory quality, the quality of the domestic product is
inferior to the quality of the nondomestic product, or the bid or price of the nondomestic product is more than 25
percent lower than the bid or price of the domestic product. In such cases, the Superintendent or designee shall
retain documentation justifying the use of the exception for three years from the date of purchase. (Food and
Agricutture Code 58596.3)

Furthermore, the district shall accept a bid or price for an agricultural food product grown in California before
accepting a bid or price for a domestic agricultural food product that is grown outside the state, if the quality of the
California-grown product is comparable and the bid or price does not exceed the lowest bid or price for domestic
product produced outside the state. (Food and Agriculture Code 58595)

Bid solicitations and awards for purchases of equipment, materials, or supplies in support of the district's child
nutrition program, or for contracts awarded pursuant to Public Contract Code 2000, shall be consistent with the
federal procurement standards in 2 CFR 200.318-200.326. Awards shall be let to the most responsive and
responsible party. Price shall be the primary consideration, but not the only determining factor, in making such an
award. (Public Contract Code 20111)

Program Monitoring and Evaluation
The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board, at least annually, financial reports regarding revenues and

expenditures related to the food service program.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide all necessary documentation required for the Administrative Review
conducted by CDE to ensure compliance of the district's food service program with federal requirements.



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Policy 4151: Employee Compensation Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 01/10/2017 | Last Revised Date: 09/08/2020

In order to recruit and retain employees committed to the district's goals for student learning, the Governing Board
recognizes the importance of offering a competitive compensation package which includes salaries and health and
welfare benefits.

The Board shail adopt separate salary schedules for certificated, classified, and supervisory and administrative
personnel. These schedules shall comply with law and collective bargaining agreements and shall be printed and
made available for review at the district office. (Education Code 45022, 45023, 45160, 45162, 45268)

Salary schedules for staff who are not a part of a bargaining unit shall be determined by the Board at the
recommendation of the Superintendent or designee.

The Board shall determine the frequency and schedule of salary payments, including whether payments for
employees who work less than 12 months per year will be made over the course of the school year or in equal
installments over the calendar year. However, if the district participates in the Classified School Employee Summer
Assistance Program, eligible classified employees may elect to have up to 10 percent of the employee
salary withheld and paid out during the summer recess in either one or two payments. (Education Code 45038,
45039, 45048, 45165, 45500)

In extraordinary circumstances or emergency situations, the Board may determine to continue to compensate
employees during periods of extended closure or disruption of normal district operations when permitted by law and
consistent with collective bargaining agreements and memoranda of understanding.

The Superintendent or designee shall post a notice explaining the Fair Labor Standards Act's wage and hour
provisions in a conspicuous place at each work site. (29 CFR 516.4)

Overtime Compensation

District employees shall be paid an overtime rate of not less than one and one-half times their regular rate of pay for
any hours worked in excess of eight hours in one day and/or 40 hours in one work week, or twice their regular rate
of pay for any hours worked in excess of 12 hours in one day or eight hours on the seventh consecutive day of work.
However, teachers, school administrators, and other employees in positions established by the Board as executive,

When authorized in a collective bargaining agreement or other agreement between the district and employees, an
employee may take compensatory time off in lieu of overtime Ccompensation, provided the employee has not accrued

compensatory time shall be allowed to use such time within 12 calendar months after making the request if the use
of the compensatory time does not unduly disrupt district operations. (Education Code 45129; 29 USC 207: 29 CFR
553.20-553.25)

For each nonexempt employee, the Superintendent or designee shall maintain records on the employee's wages,
hours, and other information specified in 29 CFR 516.5-516.6.



Wage Overpayment

overpayment amount, the district shall recoup the overpayment through payroll deductions in accordance with
Education Code 44042 5.

If an outstanding overpayment balance still remains, the district shall, with Board approval, exercise any legal means
to recover the remaining amount owed by the employee. (Education Code 44042 5)

Legal action to recover any overpayment under this policy shall be initiated within three years from the date of the
overpayment, which for leave credits is the date that the employee receives compensation in exchange for leave
erroneously credited to the employee. (Education Code 44042.5)



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Policy 4251: Employee Compensation Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 01/10/2017 | Last Revised Date: 09/08/2020

In order to recruit and retain employees committed to the district's goals for student learning, the Governing Board
recognizes the importance of offering a competitive compensation package which includes salaries and health and
welfare benefits.

The Board shall adopt separate salary schedules for certificated, classified, and supervisory and administrative
personnel. These schedules shall comply with law and collective bargaining agreements and shall be printed and
made available for review at the district office. (Education Code 45022, 45023, 45160, 45162, 45268)

Each certificated employee, except an employee in an administrative or supervisory position, shall be classified on
the salary schedule on the basis of uniform allowance for education level and years of experience, unless the Board
and employee organization negotiate and mutually agree to a salary schedule based on different criteria. Certificated
employees shall not be placed in different classifications on the schedule, nor paid different salaries, solely on the
basis of the grade’levels at which they teach. (Education Code 45028)

Salary schedules for staff who are not a part of a bargaining unit shall be determined by the Board at the
recommendation of the Superintendent or designee.

The Board shall determine the frequency and schedule of salary payments, including whether payments for
employees who work less than 12 months per year will be made over the course of the school year or in equal
installments over the calendar year. However, if the district participates in the Classified School Employee Summer
Assistance Program, eligible classified employees may elect to have up to 10 percent of the employee's monthly
salary withheld and paid out during the summer recess in either one or two payments. (Education Code 45038,
45039, 45048, 45165, 45500)

In extraordinary circumstances or emergency situations, the Board may determine to continue to compensate
employees during periods of extended closure or disruption of normal district operations when permitted by law and
consistent with collective bargaining agreements and memoranda of understanding.

The Superintendent or designee shall post a notice explaining the Fair Labor Standards Act's wage and hour
provisions in a conspicuous place at each work site. {29 CFR 516.4)

Overtime Compensation

District employees shall be paid an overtime rate of not less than one and one-half times their regular rate of pay for
any hours worked in excess of eight hours in one day and/or 40 hours in one work week, or twice their regular rate
of pay for any hours worked in excess of 12 hours in one day or eight hours on the seventh consecutive day of work.
However, teachers, school administrators, and other employees in positions established by the Board as executive,
administrative, or professional shall be exempt from overtime rules. (Education Code 45128, 45130; 29 USC 213;
29 CFR 541.0-541.710, 553.27, 553.32)

When authorized in a collective bargaining agreement or other agreement between the district and employees, an
employee may take compensatory time off in lieu of overtime compensation, provided the employee has not accrued
compensatory time in excess of the limits specified in 29 USC 207. An employee who has requested the use of
compensatory time shall be allowed to use such time within 12 calendar months after making the request if the use
of the compensatory time does not unduly disrupt district operations. (Education Code 45129; 29 USC 207; 29 CFR
553.20-553.25)

For each nonexempt employee, the Superintendent or designee shall maintain records on the employee's wages,
hours, and other information specified in 29 CFR 516.5-516.6.



Wage Overpayment

If the district determines an employee has been overpaid, the district shall notify the employee in writing of the
overpayment, afford the employee an opportunity to respond before commencing any recoupment actions, and
inform the employee of the employee's rights to dispute the existence or amount of the claimed overpayment. If the
employee agrees there was an overpayment in the claimed amount, reimbursement shall be made to the district
through one of the methods described in Education Code 44042.5 as mutually agreed upon by the employee and the
district. (Education Code 44042.5)

If a mutual agreement on a method of reimbursement is not reached, within 30 days of the employee verifying the
overpayment amount, the district shall recoup the overpayment through payroll deductions in accordance with
Education Code 44042.5.

If the employee does not respond or disputes the existence or amount of the district's claimed overpayment, the
district shall, with board approval, initiate a legal action to recover the overpayment. (Education Code 44042.5)

If the employee separates from the district before the overpayment is fully repaid, the district shall withhold the
remaining balance due from any money owed to the employee upon separation, provided that the state minimum
wage is still paid to the employee as required by Education Code 44042.5. The Superintendent or designee may
consult with legal counsel to calculate the amount to withhold.

If an outstanding overpayment balance still remains, the district shall, with Board approval, exercise any legal means
to recover the remaining amount owed by the employee. (Education Code 44042.5)

Legal action to recover any overpayment under this policy shall be initiated within three years from the date of the
overpayment, which for leave credits is the date that the employee receives compensation in exchange for leave
erroneously credited to the employee. (Education Code 44042.5)



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Policy 4351: Employee Compensation Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 01/10/2017 | Last Revised Date: 09/08/2020

In order to recruit and retain employees committed to the district's goals for student learning, the Governing Board
recognizes the importance of offering a competitive compensation package which includes salaries and health and
welfare benefits.

The Board-shall adopt separate salary schedules for certificated, classified, and supervisory and administrative
personnel. These schedules shall comply with law and collective bargaining agreements and shall be printed and
made available for review at the district office. (Education Code 45022, 45023, 45160, 45162, 45268)

Each certificated employee, except an employee in an administrative or supervisory position, shall be classified on
the salary schedule on the basis of uniform allowance for education level and years of experience, unless the Board
and employee organization negotiate and mutually agree to a salary schedule based on different criteria. Certificated
employees shall not be placed in different classifications on the schedule, nor paid different salaries, solely on the
basis of the grade levels at which they teach. (Education Code 45028)

Salary schedules for staff who are not a part of a bargaining unit shall be determined by the Board at the
recommendation of the Superintendent or designee.

The Board shall determine the frequency and schedule of salary payments, including whether payments for
employees who work less than 12 months per year will be made aver the course of the school year or in equal
installments over the calendar year. However, if the district participates in the Classified School Employee Summer
Assistance Program, eligible classified employees may elect to have up to 10 percent of the employee's monthly
salary withheld and paid out during the summer recess in either one or two payments. (Education Code 45038,
45039, 45048, 45165, 45500)

In extraordinary circumstances or emergency situations, the Board may determine to continue to compensate
employees during periods of extended closure or disruption of normal district operations when permitted by law and
consistent with collective bargaining agreements and memoranda of understanding.

The Superintendent or designee shall post a notice explaining the Fair Labor Standards Act's wage and hour
provisions in a conspicuous place at each work site. (29 CFR 516.4)

Overtime Compensation

District employees shall be paid an overtime rate of not less than one and one-half times their regular rate of pay for
any hours worked in excess of eight hours in one day and/or 40 hours in one work week, or twice their regular rate
of pay for any hours worked in excess of 12 hours in one day or eight hours on the seventh consecutive day of work.
However, teachers, school administrators, and other employees in positions established by the Board as executive,
administrative, or professional shall be exempt from overtime rules. (Education Code 45128, 45130; 29 USC 213;
29 CFR 541.0-541.710, 553.27, 553.32)

When authorized in a collective bargaining agreement or other agreement between the district and employees, an
employee may take compensatory time off in lieu of overtime compensation, provided the employee has not accrued
compensatory time in excess of the limits specified in 29 USC 207. An employee who has requested the use of
compensatory time shall be allowed to use such time within 12 calendar months after making the request if the use
of the compensatory time does not unduly disrupt district operations. (Education Code 45129; 29 USC 207; 29 CFR
553.20-553.25)

For each nonexempt employee, the Superintendent or designee shall maintain records on the employee's wages,
hours, and other information specified in 29 CFR 516.5-516.6.



Wage Overpayment

If the district determines an employee has been overpaid, the district shall notify the employee in writing of the
overpayment, afford the employee an opportunity to respond before commencing any recoupment actions, and
inform the employee of the employee's rights to dispute the existence or amount of the claimed overpayment. If the
employee agrees there was an overpayment in the claimed amount, reimbursement shall be made to the district
through one of the methods described in Education Code 44042.5 as mutually agreed upon by the employee and the
district. (Education Code 44042.5)

If a mutual agreement on a method of reimbursement is not reached, within 30 days of the employee verifying the
overpayment amount, the district shall recoup the overpayment through payroll deductions in accordance with
Education Code 44042.5.

If the employee does not respond or disputes the existence or amount of the district's claimed overpayment, the
district shall, with board approval, initiate a legal action to recover the overpayment. (Education Code 44042.5)

If the employee separates from the district before the overpayment is fully repaid, the district shall withhold the
remaining balance due from any money owed to the employee upon separation, provided that the state minimum
wage is still paid to the employee as required by Education Code 44042.5. The Superintendent or designee may
consult with legal counsel to calculate the amount to withhold.

If an outstanding overpayment balance still remains, the district shall, with Board approval, exercise any legal means
to recover the remaining amount owed by the employee. (Education Code 44042.5)

Legal action to recover any overpayment under this policy shall be initiated within three years from the date of the
overpayment, which for leave credits is the date that the employee receives compensation in exchange for leave
erroneously credited to the employee. (Education Code 44042.5)



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Regulation 4217.3: Layoff/Rehire Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 09/07/2004 | Last Revised Date: 05/10/2022

Classified employees shall be subject to layoff for lack of work or lack of funds. (Education Code 45114, 45308)

A classified employee shall not be laid off if a short-term employee is retained to render a service that the classified
employee is qualified to render. (Education Code 45117)

Order of Layoff Within a Classification/Determination of Seniority
Within each class, the order of layoff shall be determined by length of service. (Education Code 45114, 45308)

Length of service shall be determined by the date of hire. The employee who has been employed the shortest time in
the class, plus higher classes, by the district shall be laid off first. (Education Code 45308)

For an employee in a "restricted position" under Education Code 45105 or 45259, the original date of employment
in the restricted position shall be used to determine the length of service, provided the employee has completed six
months of satisfactory service and has successfully passed the qualifying examination required for service in the
class. (Education Code 45105)

Notice of Layoff and Hearing Rights

Whenever a permanent classified employee is to be laid off for lack of work or lack of funds, the Superintendent or
designee shall, no later than March 15 and before the employee is given formal notice by the Governing Board, give

An employee who is so notified may request a hearing to determine if there is cause for not reemploying the
employee for the ensuing year. The request shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the person who sent notice
to the employee, on or before March 15 but not less than seven days after the date the notice is served on the
employee, Failure of an employee to request a hearing on or before the date specified shall constitute a waiver of
the employee's right to a hearing. (Education Code 45117)

The Superintendent or designee shall serve an employee who timely requests a hearing with District Statement of
Reduction in Force documents. The employee has five calendar days from service of the documents to timely file a

the findings, recommendations, or determinations in the proposed decision prepared by the administrative law judge
shall be binding on the Board. (Education Code 45117)

Following the Board's decision, the Superintendent or designee shall give final notice of termination to the affected
ployee(s) before May 15 unless a continuance was granted after a request for hearing was made, in which case
such date may be extended by the number of days of the continuance. (Education Code 45117)

If during the time between five days after the enactment of an annual Budget Act and August 15 of the fiscal year to
which the Budget Act applies, the Board determines that the district's local control funding formula apportionment
per unit of ADA for that fiscal year has not increased by at least two percent, and that it is therefore necessary to
decrease the number of classified employees due to lack of work or lack of funds, the Board may issue a District



Statement of Reduction in Force to those employees in accordance with a schedule of notice and hearing adopted by
the Board, and layoff proceedings shall be carried out as required by law. (Education Code 45117)

45117)

The district is not required to provide a layoff notice to any person hired as a short-term employee for a period not
exceeding 60 days whose service may not be extended or renewed. (Education Code 45117)

Additionally, the district may release probationary classified employees without notice or hearing for reasons other
than lack of work or Jack of funds. (Education Code 45117)

Reemployment

Classified employees laid off because of lack of work or lack of funds shall be eligible for reemployment for a period
of 39 months and shall be reemployed in preference to new applicants. Reemployment shall be in order of seniority.
Persons so laid off also have the right to apply and establish their qualification for vacant promotional positions
within the district during the 39-month period. (Education Code 45114, 45298, 45308)

known address. The employee shall advise the district of the decision by any means no later than 10 calendar days
from the date the notice Was sent. If the employee accepts, the employee shall report to work no later than two
calendar weeks from the vacancy notification date or on a later date specified by the district.

Upon rejecting two offers of reemployment, the employee’s name shall be removed from the reemployment list and
the employee will forfeit all reemployment rights to which the employee would otherwise be entitled.

When an employee is notified of a vacancy and fails to respond or report to work within time limits specified by

district procedures, the employee's name shall be removed from the reemployment list and ali reemployment rights
to which the employee would otherwise be entitled shall be forfeited.

Reinstatement of Benefits

When a laid-off employee is reemployed, all accumulated sick leave credit shall be restored.

A laid-off probationary mployee shall be reemployed as a probationary employee, and the previous time served
toward the completion of the required probationary period shall be counted. The employee shall also be reemployed
with all rights and benefits accorded to a probationary employee at the time of layoff.

(51
o

A laid-off employee, when reemployed, shall be placed on the salary step held at the time of layoff. An employee



who was bumped into a lower class shall, when reinstated to the previous class, be placed on the salary step to
which the employee would have progressed had the employee remained there. An adjusted anniversary date shall be
established for step increment purposes so as to reflect the actual amount of time served in the district.

Voluntary Demotion or Reduction of Hours

order to remain in theijr present position rather than be reclassified ar reassigned, shall be granted the same rights as
employees who are laid off. In addition, such employees shall retain eligibility to be considered for reemployment in
their previously held class or position with increased assigned time, for an additional period of time up to 24 months
as determined by the Board on 2 class-by-class basis, provided that the same test of fitness under which they
qualified for appointment to that class shall still apply. (Education Code 45114, 45298)

Employees who take voluntary demotion or voluntary reduction in assigned time in liey of layoff shall have the
option of returning to 3 position in their former class or to positions with increased assigned time as vacancies
become availabie and without limitation of time. If there is 3 valid reemployment list, they shall be ranked on that list

in accordance with their proper seniority. (Education Code 45114, 45298)



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Policy 5131.9: Academic Honesty Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 09/07/ 2004

The Governing Board believes that academic honesty and personal integrity are fundamental components of a
student's education and character development. The Board expects that students will not cheat, lie, plagiarize, or
commit other acts of academic dishonesty,

Students, parents/guardians, staff, and administrators shall be responsible for creating and maintaining a positive
school climate that encourages honesty. Students found to have committed an act of academic dishonesty shall be
subject to district and school-site discipline rules.

The Superintendent or designee may establish a committee comprised of students, parents/guardians, staff,
administrators, and members of the public to develop standards of academic honesty, measures of preventing
dishonesty, and specific consequences for acts of dishonesty. Any recommendations for discipline shall be

Prohibited and Permitted Technology Use

As the district's standards for academic achievement are designed to challenge all students to reach their full
potential in acquiring the knowledge and skills needed for success in postsecondary education, employment, and
responsible citizenship, any use of technology that prevents or inhibits a student from achieving these standards is
prohibited. Prohibited uses include, but are not limited to, using technology primarily or solely for the completion of
coursework as a student's original work and generating answers to mathematical, scientific, or analytical problems.

Permitted uses of technology inciude, but are not limited to, conducting research, correcting grammar and spelling,
and learning from educational applications such as tutoring systems and language learning applications.

Additionally, consistent with the limitations expressed in this policy and with teacher consent, students may also use

technology to assist with assessments, homework, and/or makeup work or other uses approved by the teacher.

However, a student with a disa bility shall be permitted to use technology for any purpose identified in the student's
individualized education program as a tool to support the student's learning,

If an employee suspects that a student has used technology in violation of this policy, the student shall be given the
opportunity to demonstrate that the use of technology was in accordance with this policy.

Any information acquired from an employee's use of technology in determining whether a student has committed an
act of academic dishonesty shall be shared with the student, and the student's parent/guardian as appropriate.

The Superintendent or designee may provide training to staff regarding the use of technology to improve education,
including the detection of plagiarism and sensitivity to potential discrimination from algorithmic bias.



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Policy 6162.5: Student Assessment Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 05/08/2018

The Governing Board recognizes that student assessments are an important instructional and accountability tool. To
obtain the most accurate evaluation of student performance, the district shall use a variety of measures, including
district, state, and/or national assessments.

Any student use of technology to complete assessments shall be as specified in Board Policy 5131.9 - Academic
Honesty and Board Policy 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology.

Assessment data shall be used to help determine individual students' progress, mastery of academic standards,

appropriate placement in district programs, and/or eligibility for graduation. In addition, summary data on student

control and accountability plan, evaluate district educational programs in order to identify needed improvements,
and, as appropriate, evaluate staff performance.

In selecting or developing any district assessment, the Superintendent or designee shall examine evidence of its
reliability, its validity for the intended purpose and for various student populations, and the extent to which it aligns
with the material that is being taught.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that assessments are administered in accordance with law and test
publisher's directions, and that test administration procedures are fair and equitable for all students.

As appropriate, assessment results shall be disaggregated by student subgroup, classroom, grade level, and/or school
site to allow for critical analysis of student needs,

The Superintendent or designee shall provide professional development as needed to assist administrators and
teachers in interpreting and using assessment data to improve student performance and the instructional program.

Interim and Formative Assessments

State interim and formative assessments may be used in combination with other sources of information to gain
timely feedback about student progress in an effort to continually adjust instruction to improve learning, and for
communicating with students' parents/guardians and identifying professional development goals. Results from
interim and formative assessments shall not be used for any high-stakes purpose, including, but not limited to,
teacher or other school staff evaluation, accountability, student grade promotion or retention, graduation, course or
class placement, identification for gifted or talented education, reclassification of English learners, or identification as
an individual with exceptional needs. (Education Code 60642.6, 60642.7)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that teachers who administer interim and formative assessments have
access to all functions and information designed for teacher use related to such assessments and student
performance on the assessments. (Education Code 60642.6)

Individual Record of Accomplishment

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that each student, by the end of grade 12, has an individual record of
accomplishment that includes the following: (Education Code 60607)

1. The results of the state achievement tests required and administered as part of the California Assessment of
Student Performance and Progress, or any predecessor assessments, pursuant to Education Code 60640-



60649
2. The results of any end-of-course examinations taken

3. The results of any vocational education certification examinations taken

No individual record of accomplishment shall be released to any person, other than the student's parent/guardian or
a teacher, counselor, or administrator directly involved with the student, without the written consent of the student's

admission. (Education Code 60607)



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Regulation 7140: Architectural And Engineering Services Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 09/07/2004 | Last Revised Date: 12/10/2019

Contractors for any private architectural, landscape architectural, engineering, environmental, land surveying or
construction project management services shall be selected, at fair and reasonable prices, on the basis of
demonstrated competence and professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the services
required. (Government Code 4526)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the selection process for projects receiving state funding:
(Government Code 4526)

1. Assures maximum participation by small business firms as defined pursuant to Government Code 14837

2. Prohibits practices which might result in unlawful activity such as rebates, kickbacks, or other unlawful
consideration

person or business entity seeking a contract which would subject the employee to the prohibition of
Government Code 87100

The selection process may also include: (Government Code 4527)

1. Evaluation of current statements of qualifications and performance data on file with the district and evaluation
of statements that may be submitted by other firms regarding the proposed project

2. Discussion with at least three firms regarding anticipated concepts and the relative utility of alternative
approaches for furnishing the required services

3. Selection, in order of preference, of at least three firms deemed to be the most highly qualified to provide the
required services in accordance with established district criteria

The district shall negotiate a contract with the best qualified firm at compensation determined by the district to be
fair and reasonable. If the district is unable to negotiate a contract with the most qualified firm, the district shall
negotiate a contract with the second most qualified firm and, if unsuccessful, with the third most qualified firm. If the
district is unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of the selected firms, the district shall select additional
firms in order of their competence and qualification and continue negotiations until an agreement is reached.
(Government Code 4528)



Board Policy Manual
Pleasant View Elementary School District

Bylaw 9124: Attorney Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 09/07/2004

The Governing Board recognizes the complex legal environment in which districts operate, the need to provide legal
representation for the district, and the importance of reliable, cost-effective, high-quality legal advice and services.

In order to meet the district's legal needs, the Board may appoint legal counsel and fix and order paid legal counsel's
compensation as an employee or as an independent contractor. (Education Code 35041.5)

The Board may enter into independent contractor services agreements with county counsel, law firms, attorneys in
private practice, and other public or private legal services entities. (Education Code 35204, 35205; Government
Code 26520, 26529)

The Board also supports pursuing collaborative legal efforts with other districts as well as other government agencies
as appropriate.

Duties of Legal Counsel
The district's legal counsel may: (Education Code 35041.5)
1. Render legal advice to the Board and the Superintendent or designee

2. Serve the Board and the Superintendent or designee in the preparation and conduct of district litigation and
administrative proceedings

3. Render advice on school bond and tax increase measures and prepare the necessary forms for the voting of
these measures

4. Perform other administrative duties as assigned by the Board and Superintendent or designee

Retaining Legal Counsel

When the district is seeking legal advice or representation, the Superintendent or designee shall identify prospective
attorney(s), firm(s), and/or legal services entityl(ies).

The district may, but is not required to, initiate a Request for Proposals to advertise and solicit proposals for legal
services. In evaluating the prospective attorney(s), firm(s), and/or entity(ies), the Board and Superintendent may
consider the attorney's, firm's, and/or entity's background, experience, and relevant legal reputation; experience
advising and representing school districts in California; fees; and experience of attorneys at the firm who will provide
legal services.

Any attorney representing the district shall be admitted to practice law in California. (Education Code 35041.5)
The Board and Superintendent shall periodically evaluate the performance of the firm(s) and/or attorney(s); the
efficiency and adequacy of advice; the results obtained for the district; the reasonableness of fees; and the
responsiveness to and interactions with the Board, administration, and community.

The Board may use such evaluation(s) to determine whether to renew any current agreement(s) for legal services.

The Board may also contract for specialized legal services, as appropriate, when a majority of the Board determines
that the unique demands of a particular issue or emergency situation require such representation.

Contacting Legal Counsel
The Board president, or Superintendent or designee, may, at their discretion, confer with district legal counsel

subject to any limits or parameters established by the Board. In addition, the Board president, or Superintendent or
designee, may contact district legal counsel to provide the Board with legal information or advice when so directed



by a majority of the Board.

Individual Board members other than the Board president may not seek advice from district legal counsel on matters
of district business unless so authorized by the Superintendent, the Board president, or a majority of the Board.



	December Board Packet
	3248_001



